
CGA Board of Directors Meeting, July 26, 2022 │Page 1 

Colusa Groundwater Authority Board of Directors 

1213 Market Street, Colusa, CA 95932 | 530-458-0891 | www.c olusagroundwater.org 

MEETING AGENDA 

 July 26, 2022 
1:00 p.m. 

This meeting will be held in- person 
Colusa Industrial Properties, 100 Sunrise Blvd., Colusa, CA 95932 

 The public  may attend the meeting in person or via RingCentral using the link below:
Join From PC, Mac, Linux, IOS or Android: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/i/1460652502

Or iPhone one-tap :  
 US: +1(646)3573664,,1460652502# 

+1(623)4049000,,1460652502# (US West)
+1(650)2424929,,1460652502#

          Or Telephone:   
 US: +1(646)3573664 

+1(623)4049000 (US West)

 Meeting ID: 146 065 2502 

* Indicates action item

1. Call To Order and Determination of Quorum
a. Roll Call of Officers and Alternates

b. Introductions of others in attendance

2. Period Of Public Comment
At this time, members of the public may address the CGA Board regarding items that are not on
the agenda but are of relevance to the CGA. The Board may not act on items not on the agenda.

3. Consent Calendar
All consent calendar items may be acted upon by a single motion unless otherwise requested by a
board member for separate consideration.

a. * Approval of Minutes from the May 24, 2022 CGA Board Meeting

b. *Adoption of Agenda and Resolution No. 2022-05 Finding of Need to Allow Virtual
Meeting
Attendance and Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings (AB 361)

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 1



CGA Board of Directors Meeting, July 26, 2022 │Page 2 
 

 
c. * Receive and File Financial Statements 

 
d. * Review and consider approval of Claims 

 
e. *Appointment of Carol Thomas-Keefer as board Secretary and Lori Frontella as 

Assistant Secretary  
 
f. *Dissolve ad hoc 2022/23 Budget Committee 

 
g. *Dissolve ad hoc Program Manager Recruitment Committee 
 

4. Operations Fee  
a. *Consider approval of Resolution No. 2022-06 Requesting Collection of Charges 

on Colusa County Tax Roll in Fiscal Year 2022/2023 and Authorize the Chair to 
sign 
 

b. *Consider approval of Resolution No. 2022-07 Requesting Collection of Charges 
on Yolo County Tax Roll in Fiscal Year 2022/2023 and Authorize the Chair to sign 
 

 
5. Request for Qualifications for Groundwater Sustainability Agency Data Review, Fee Analysis 

and Rate Setting Services 
a. *Approve issuing Request for Qualifications for GSA Data Review, Fee Analysis and 

Rate Setting Services, pending Counsel review 
 

b. *Authorize ad hoc Long Term Funding Committee to bring a consultant 
recommendation to the CGA board and to coordinate with the Glenn Groundwater 
Authority as appropriate 

 
6. Request for Proposals for Annual Audit Services for Fiscal Year 2021/22 

a. *Approve issuing Request for Proposals for Annual Audit Services for FY 2021/22 
 

7. Colusa Subbasin Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) 
a. GSP Development grants (Prop 1 and Prop 68) and Project Agreements 

 
b. GSP Implementation 

 
c. Discussion on upcoming Sustainable Groundwater Management grants 

 
d. Discussion on Water Year 2022 Annual Report 

 
8. Committee Reports 

a. TAC – Bill Vanderwaal, Thad Bettner, Jim Wallace, Denise Carter, Darrin Williams, CC 
Groundwater Commission, Deke Dormer, Ben King, Brandon Davison DWR (ex-officio) 

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 2



CGA Board of Directors Meeting, July 26, 2022 │Page 3 

b. Water Rights for Unappropriated Flood Water Ad Hoc – Bill Vanderwaal, Jim Wallace,
Darrin Williams, Thad Bettner, Ben King, Halbert Charter, Glenn County
representatives (to be invited), Sites Authority (to be invited)

9. Update on Executive Order No. N-7-22

10. DWR Staff Update

11. Administrative Update
a. Conflict of Interest Code review and 

confirmation

b. Appointment of ad hoc By-laws Committee

12. Closed SessionGov’t Code 54956.9 – Conference with Legal Counsel – existing 
litigation Aqualliance et al. v. Colusa Groundwater Authority, Glenn 
Groundwater Authority Colusa County Superior Court – Case Number 
CV24584 

Aqualliance et al. v. Biggs-West Gridley Water District, et al. 
Butte County Superior Court – Case Number 22CV00348 

13. Report out of Closed Session

14. Member Reports and Comments

15. Next Meeting: August 23, 2022

16. Adjourn

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 
I Carol Thomas-Keefer, Secretary of the Board, do hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the 
foregoing agenda was posted on the Public Notice Bulletin Board and made available for public review 
prior to  July 22, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. 

___________________________________  
Carol Thomas-Keefer, Secretary of the Board 

Notice is hereby given that the Board may discuss and/or take action on any or all of the items listed on 
this agenda.  If any of these matters above are challenged in Court, you may be limited to raising only 
those issues you or someone else raised at any public hearing described on this agenda, or in written 

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 3



CGA Board of Directors Meeting, July 26, 2022 │Page 4 
 

correspondence delivered at, or prior to, this Board meeting.  Judicial review of an administrative 
decision of the Board of Directors must be filed with the Court not later than the 90th day following the 
date of the Board meeting decision (Code of Civil Procedure Section 1094.6) 
 
A complete agenda packet, including back-up information, is available for inspection during normal 
business hours at 1213 Market Street, Colusa, CA 95932. The full agenda packet can also be found on 
the CGA website: https://colusagroundwater.org. 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you require special accommodation to 
participate in CGA Board or Subcommittee meetings, please contact the Colusa Groundwater Authority 
Program Manager at 650-587-7300, extension 17, prior to any meeting and arrangements will be made 
to accommodate you. 

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 4

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/International_Symbol_of_Access
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/International_Symbol_of_Access
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/3.0/
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/3.0/


Colusa Groundwater Authority Board of Directors 
1213 Market Street, Colusa, CA 95932 | 530-458-0891 | www.c olusagroundwater.org 

MEETING AGENDA 

 July 26, 2022 | 1:00 p.m. 
This meeting will be held in- person 

Colusa Industrial Properties, 100 Sunrise Blvd., Colusa, CA 95932 
The public may attend the meeting in person or via RingCentral using the link below: 

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1460652502 
Or iPhone one-tap :  

 US: +1(646)3573664,,1460652502# 
+1(623)4049000,,1460652502# (US West)

+1(650)2424929,,1460652502#
          Or Telephone:   
 US: +1(646)3573664 

+1(623)4049000 (US West)

 Meeting ID: 146 065 2502 

AGENDA ITEM 1: CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 

AGENDA ITEM 1.a: Roll Call of Officers and Alternates 

SIX (6) Members must be present to constitute a quorum.  

As of July 1, 2021, and through June 30, 2023, Maxwell Irrigation District sits as the representative for Maxwell 
I.D. and Westside W.D.; and Princeton-Codora-Glenn Irrigation District sits as the representative for Princeton-
Codora-Glenn I.D. and Provident I.D.
Note: Beginning July 1, 2023, Westside Water District and Provident Irrigation District will represent their
respective Memberships on the CGA Board.

4.1 Board of Directors. The business of the Authority will be conducted by a Board of Directors that is hereby 
established, and that shall be initially composed of and appointed as follows: One member of the Board of the 
Maxwell Irrigation District or the Westside Water District, said appointment to alternate every two years 
beginning with an appointment by the Maxwell Irrigation District of one of its Board members; One member of 
the Board of the Princeton-Codora-Glenn Irrigation District or the Provident Irrigation District, said appointment 
to alternate every two years beginning with an appointment by the Princeton-Codora-Glenn Irrigation District of 
one of its Board members... 

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 5



 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 1.b: Introductions of Others in Attendance 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 6



AGENDA ITEM 2: PERIOD OF PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the public may comment on items not on today’s agenda that are relevant to the CGA. Public 
comments are limited to no more than 5 minutes. No action can be taken on items that are not on the agenda. 

  AGENDA ITEM 3:  CONSENT CALENDAR 

BACKGROUND: 

All Consent Calendar items may be acted upon by a single motion unless otherwise requested by a board 
member for separate consideration.   

ACTION ITEMS: 

AGENDA ITEM 3a.  Approval of Minutes from the May 24, 2022 CGA Board Meeting 

ATTACHMENTS:  Draft minutes from May 24, 2022 CGA board meeting 

AGENDA ITEM 3b.  Adoption of Agenda and Resolution No. 2022-05 Finding of Need to Allow Virtual Meeting 
Attendance and Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings (AB 361) 

ATTACHMENTS:  Resolution No. 2022-05 Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings in accordance with AB 
361 

AGENDA ITEM 3c.  Receive and File Financial Statements 

ATTACHMENTS:  Financial statements for period ending June 30, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM 3d.  Review and Consider Approval of Claims 

ATTACHMENTS:  Report of Claims to be Paid and supporting documents 

AGENDA ITEM 3e.  Appointment of board Secretary (Carol Thomas-Keefer) and Assistant Secretary (Lori 
Frontella) 

BACKGROUND:  The CGA board office of Secretary was held by the previous Program Manager and is currently 
vacant.  Staff recommends appointing the new Program Manager, Carol Thomas-Keefer, as Secretary, and 

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 7



further recommends that the board appoint Clerk of the Board Lori Frontella as Assistant Secretary to ensure 
timely and compliant processing of all CGA documents. 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 

AGENDA ITEM 3f.  Dissolve ad hoc 2022/23 Budget Committee 

BACKGROUND:  The ad hoc 2022/23 Budget Committee provided its recommendation and the CGA Board 
adopted the 2022/23 Budget at its May 24, 2022 meeting.  The ad hoc committee has completed its task and 
can now be dissolved. 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 

AGENDA ITEM 3g.  Dissolve ad hoc Program Manager Recruitment Committee 

BACKGROUND:  The ad hoc Program Manager Recruitment Committee brought its recommendation for a 
program manager consultant to the CGA Board for consideration at its May 24, 2022 meeting, and the Board 
adopted the recommendation.  The new Program Management Consultant team is now in place and the ad 
hoc committee can be dissolved. 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

  

 

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 8



Page | 1  Colusa Groundwater Authority Board of Directors Meeting Minutes of May 24, 2022 

 Colusa Groundwater Authority Board of Directors
1213 Market Street, Colusa, CA 95932 | 530-458-0891 | www.colusagroundwater.org 

MEETING MINUTES OF MAY 24, 2022 
The meeting was held in-person at 100 Sunrise Blvd., Colusa, CA 95932 and via Zoom. 

1. Call To Order and Determination of Quorum

Denise Carter, Chair, opened the meeting at 1:30 p.m and called for a Roll Call of Officers and Agency
Representatives and determined that a quorum is present.

Agency Board Member Alternate Board Members 
County of Colusa Denise Carter  Gary Evans 
City of Colusa  Denise Conrado 
City of Williams Sajit Singh Alfred Sellers 
Glenn Colusa Irrigation District (GCID) Thad Bettner 
Colusa County Water District Shelly Myers 
Princeton-Codora-Glenn Irrigation District 
Provident Irrigation District (Provident) 
Maxwell Irrigation District (MID) Dan Ruiz 
Reclamation District 108 (RD 108) Bill Vanderwaal 
Reclamation District 479 (RD 479) 
Colusa Drain Mutual Water Company (CDMWC) Jim Wallace 
Private Pumper Darrin Williams 
Private Pumper Jeff Moresco 
Westside Water District (WWD) Dan Ruiz 
Provident Irrigation District 

Members of the Public 
Tana Loudon, Colusa County Comm. Dev. Ben King 
Allen Doud Joe Carrancho 
Mallory Serrao Tyler Schofield 

 Lisa Hunter Sophia Selivanoff 
Bruce Houdesheldt Brandon Davidson 
Holly Dawley Carol Thomas Keefer 
Punch Haskell 

2. Approval of Agenda and Minutes
Chair Carter stated that she would like to add an item of discussion and possible action regarding a Letter of
Support for Colusa County Water District in regards to Grant Opportunities between Item 3 and 4.

Motion: Mr. Bettner moved to approve the addition to the Agenda, Mr. Williams seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously per roll call vote.  

Agenda Item: 3.a 
Page 1

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 9



Page | 2  Colusa Groundwater Authority Board of Directors Meeting Minutes of May 24, 2022 

a. *Approval of Minutes from the April 26, 2022 CGA/GGA Joint Board Meeting
b. *Approval of Minutes from the April 26, 2022 CGA Board Meeting

Mr. Ben King stated that he felt that the statement that Mr. Singh made regarding the manganese level in Williams 
should be reflected in the minutes under Item 12, Member Reports and Comments. 

Motion: Mr. Singh moved to approve the minutes from the April 26, 2022 CGA/GGA Joint Board Meeting and the 
April 26, 2022 CGA Board Meeting with the suggested changes, Ms. Conrado seconded and the motion passed 
unanimously per roll call vote.  

3. Period Of Public Comment

Chair Carter asked if there were any public comments hearing none, Chair Carter closed the Period of Public 
Comment.  

3.a  Discussion and possible action regarding a Letter of Support for Colusa County Water District in
regards to Grant Opportunities
Ms. Murphy stated that there are some funding opportunities coming up regarding drought resiliency, Colusa
County Water District is looking for a letter of support to be ready when these opportunities are available.  Mr.
King asked if their project was included in the GSP and added that if a letter of support is given it should be
consistent with the CGA’s GSP.  Ms. Carter stated that she believed it was in the GSP.  Mr. King added that the
information on any project should be publically available.

Motion: Mr. Vanderwaal moved to approve the item, Mr. Bettner seconded, and the motion passed unanimously 
per roll call vote. 

4. Financial Report
a. Review Financial Statements
b. * Review and consider approval of Claims

Chair Carter introduced the Item and stated that we are waiting on DWR to pay the last invoice and added that the 
second installment of the taxes were received. 

Motion: Mr. Bettner moved to approve the item, Mr. Singh seconded, and the motion passed unanimously per roll 
call vote. 

5. Annual Board Review of Operations Fee according to Resolution No. 2019-02 entitled “Resolution
Certifying the Results of a Proposition 218 Majority Protest Proceeding and settling the Authority’s
Operations Fee”

a. Background
b. *Consider Budget Ad Hoc Committee recommendation regarding the CGA Operations Fee and

determine whether any adjustment of the fee is appropriate for fiscal year 2022/2023 as authorized by
Resolution No. 2019-02.

Mr. Alan Doud stated that this is not an adoption of a new fee.  Ms. Carter stated that the Ad hoc Committee is 
recommending that the fee stay the same at a $1.00 per acre for fiscal year 2022/2023. 

Motion: Mr. Wallace moved to approve the Ad hoc Committee’s recommendation that the fee stay at $1.00 per acre 
for fiscal year 2022/2023, Mr. Williams seconded, and the motion passed unanimously per roll call vote. 

Agenda Item: 3.a 
Page 2

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 10



Page | 3  Colusa Groundwater Authority Board of Directors Meeting Minutes of May 24, 2022 

6. Annual Board Review and consideration of the fiscal year 2022/2023 CGA Budget
a. *Receive budget overview and consider approval of fiscal year 2022/2023 CGA Budget

Chair Carter introduced the item and provided a brief overview of the proposed budget.  Discussion was held 
regarding the length of time it may take to receive the grant retention.  Ms. Carter provided an update on what is 
being discussed in the Butte Subbasin regarding costs for each GSA in that subbasin for their annual report. She 
suggested a per acre cost for each GSA in the subbasin, however, they are currently looking at a flat fee for each 
GSA.  When that fee has been approved we will need to adjust the budget for that.  Mr. King stated that it was 
important to minimize costs, look at best practices and consolidate with other agencies when possible. 

Motion: Mr. Wallace moved to approve the 2022/2023 CGA Budget, Mr. Bettner seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously per roll call vote. 

7. Program Manager Recruitment
a. Receive update from Program Manager Ad Hoc
b. *Consider approval of Professional Services Contract for Program Manager Services effective May 25,

2022.
Ms. Carter introduced the item and described the process for interviews. Mr. Wallace stated that there were two 
candidates and the Ad Hoc committee’s recommendation was RGS (Regional Government Services).  He stated that 
the committee was looking for a lot of strengths, the number one being experience managing an agency in the 
public realm, RGS was stronger in that aspect.  They also had a very high quality of financial work.  Both had good 
SGMA experience but RGS was better on the administrative side of it.  Provost and Pritchard had more technical 
experience which would serve us better for our projects.  RGS made a commitment to work within our budget.  Ms. 
Murphy stated that both RGS and Provost and Pritchard’s proposals were an annual estimate based on hourly rates 
and the hourly rates were comparable.  Ms. Conrado stated that RGS’s public communication was impressive.  
Discussion was held regarding how this may be different from dealing with an adjudicated basin.   Mr. Vanderwaal 
asked how RGS came down in cost.    Ms. Carter stated that it would be a time and materials contract.  Ms. Conrado 
added that their estimate was based on being here once a month with Ms. Murphy adding that RGS was open to 
hiring someone local to be here. 

Motion: Mr. Singh moved to approve the item, Mr. Bettner seconded, and the motion passed with Mr. Vanderwaal 
abstaining per roll call vote. 

8. Review Project & Management Actions and establish priority for CGA TAC Work Plan
Ms. Carter introduced the item and went over the list found in the agenda support materials.  Water rights and
Sites were discussed.  Mr. Evans explained there are many conditions that need to be met for Sites to be able divert
water from the river.  It was decided that our proposed recharge projects will go to the Joint TAC for discussion
along looking for water rights for recharge.  PMAs of interest are Shallow Monitoring Network, Colusa Subbasin
Western Boundary Investigation, review Colusa Groundwater C2VSimFG model for possible updates, AEM
data/modeling.  The Joint TAC will develop a plan moving forward for the next round of implementation grant
funding.

9. Governor Newsom Executive Order N-7-22 Update
Ms. Carter updated the Board regarding the County’s process and the CGA’s role.

10. Colusa Subbasin Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP)
a. General GSP Updates

Agenda Item: 3.a 
Page 3

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 11



Page | 4  Colusa Groundwater Authority Board of Directors Meeting Minutes of May 24, 2022 

b. Well Monitoring Pilot Program Update
Chair Carter introduced the item and referenced Davids Engineering monthly GSP Update found in the agenda 
materials.  Mr. Wallace stated that 20 wells were identified as suitable for the Monitoring Pilot Program.  
Agreements are getting signed and progress is being made. 

11. Ad Hoc Committee Reports
Chair Carter provided an overview of the committees with specific discussion as noted.

a. Long Term Funding Ad Hoc – Thad Bettner, Darrin Williams, Jeff Moresco
b. Program Manager Ad Hoc –Shelly Murphy, Denise Carter
c. Budget Ad Hoc – Dan Ruiz, Shelly Murphy, Jeff Moresco, Denise Carter
d. Outreach Ad Hoc – Jim Wallace, Darrin Williams, Jeff Moresco, Bill Vanderwaal
e. Long Term Financing Ad Hoc – Thadd Bettner, Darrin Williams, Jeff Moresco
f. Water Rights for Unappropriated Flood Water Ad Hoc – Bill Vanderwaal, Jim Wallace, Darrin

Williams, Thad Bettner, Ben King, Halbert Charter, Glenn County representatives (to be invited),
Sites Authority (to be invited)

Mr. Singh is added to the Long Term Financing Ad Hoc Committee.  Ms. Murphy stated that it would be good to 
have the new Program Manager sit in on the Ad Hoc meetings.  

12. Administrative Update
Chair Carter provided a brief update.

13. Closed Session
Gov’t Code 54956.9 – Conference with Legal Counsel – existing litigation 
Aqualliance et al. v. Colusa Groundwater Authority, Glenn Groundwater Authority 
Colusa County Superior Court – Case number CV24584 

Aqualliance et al. v. Biggs-West Gridley Water District, et al. 
Butte County Superior Court – Case Number 22CV00348 

14. Report out of Closed Session
No reportable action.

15. Member Reports and Comments
None presented.

13. Next Meeting: June 28, 2022

14. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned.

A complete agenda packet, including back-up information, is available for inspection during normal business hours 
at 1213 Market Street, Colusa, CA 95932. The full agenda packet can also be found on the CGA website: 
https://colusagroundwater.org 

Agenda Item: 3.a 
Page 4

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 12



 
Page | 5  Colusa Groundwater Authority Board of Directors Meeting Minutes of May 24, 2022  

In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you require special accommodation to participate in CGA 
Board or Subcommittee meetings, please contact the Colusa County Water Resources Division at 530-458-0891 
prior to any meeting and arrangements will be made to accommodate you. 

Agenda Item: 3.a 
Page 5

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 13



RESOLUTION 2022-05 
Page 1 of 2 

1 

COLUSA GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION 2022-005 

RESOLUTION FINDING NEED TO ALLOW VIRTUAL MEETING ATTENDANCE AND 
AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS UNDER AB361  

WHEREAS, meetings of the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Colusa Groundwater 
Authority (“Authority”) and its committees are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. 
Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so that any member of the public may attend, 
participate, and watch the Authority’s legislative bodies conduct their business; 

WHEREAS, Government Code section 54953(e), as amended by Assembly Bill 361 (2021) 
(“AB361”), signed by the Governor on September 16, 2021, provides for remote teleconferencing 
participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance with the 
requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of certain 
conditions; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority wishes to invoke the provisions of AB361 to authorize 
teleconference meetings subject to the modified standard of Government Code section 
54953(e); 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 

Section 1. Findings. The Board hereby finds as follows: 

(a) As required by Government Code section 54953(e)(1), a proclaimed state
of emergency exists under the California Emergency Services Act, as
declared by the Governor on March 4, 2020.

(b) State or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to
promote social distancing, specifically, the Division of Occupational Safety
and Health.

Section 2. Procedures for Teleconference Meetings. The Authority and its committees 
shall hold teleconference meetings pursuant to the requirements of Government Code 
section 54953(e). 

Section 3. Effective Date. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

Section 4. Renewal. Pursuant to Government Code section 54953(e)(3), the Authority will 
reconsider the state of emergency every 30 days. 

Agenda Item: 3.b 
Page 1

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 14



RESOLUTION 2022-05 
Page 2 of 2 

2 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Colusa Groundwater Authority on July 
26, 2022 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

APPROVAL: ATTEST: 

________________________________  __________________________________ 

Denise J. Carter Carol Thomas-Keefer 
Chairperson  Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Item: 3.b 
Page 2

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 15



Agenda Item: 3.c 
Page 1

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 16



Agenda Item: 3.c 
Page 2

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 17



Agenda Item: 3.c 
Page 3

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 18



Agenda Item: 3.c 
Page 4

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 19



Agenda Item: 3.c 
Page 5

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 20



Agenda Item: 3.c 
Page 6

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 21



Agenda Item: 3.c 
Page 7

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 22



Agenda Item: 3.c 
Page 8

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 23



Agenda Item: 3.c 
Page 9

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 24



Agenda Item: 3.c 
Page 10

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 25



Agenda Item: 3.c 
Page 11

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 26



Agenda Item: 3.c 
Page 12

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 27



Agenda Item: 3.c 
Page 13

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 28



Agenda Item: 3.c 
Page 14

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 29



Agenda Item: 3.c 
Page 15

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 30



Agenda Item 3.d 
Page 1

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 31



Agenda Item 3.d 
Page 2

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 32



Agenda Item 3.d 
Page 3

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 33



Agenda Item 3.d 
Page 4

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 34



Agenda Item 3.d 
Page 5

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 35



Agenda Item 3.d 
Page 6

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 36



Agenda Item 3.d 
Page 7

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 37



Agenda Item 3.d 
Page 8

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 38



Agenda Item 3.d 
Page 9

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 39



Agenda Item 3.d 
Page 10

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 40



Agenda Item 3.d 
Page 11

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 41



Agenda Item 3.d 
Page 12

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 42



Agenda Item 3.d 
Page 13

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 43



Colusa Groundwater Authority Board of Directors Meeting 
July 26, 2022 │1:00 p.m. 

AGENDA SUPPORT MATERIALS 
 
 
 

 

  AGENDA ITEM 4:  OPERATIONS FEE 

 

BACKGROUND:  

On May 24, 2022, the CGA Board adopted the Fiscal Year 2022/23 budget and set the 
Operations Fee at $1.00 per acre for FY 2022/23. 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 4a:  Consider approval of Resolution No. 2022-06 Requesting Collection of 
Charges on Colusa County Tax Roll in Fiscal Year 2022/23 and Authorize the Chair to Sign 

ACTION ITEM 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Colusa County requires a Resolution from agencies requesting fee collections on County Tax 
Rolls.  All files associated with the fee collections, including the Resolution, are due to the 
County no later than August 10 each year. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Resolution No. 2022-06 (Exhibit 1 to be finalized prior to submittal to the 
County) 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 1

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 44



COLUSA GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY   
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-006  

  
RESOLUTION REQUESTING COLLECTION OF CHARGES ON TAX ROLL  

  
  

WHEREAS, the Colusa Groundwater Authority (the "Authority") requests the County of 
Colusa (the "County") to collect on the County tax rolls certain fees which the Authority 
has adopted pursuant to section 10730 of the California Water Code; and  

  
WHEREAS, the County has required as a condition of the collection of said charges that 
the Authority warrant the legality of said fees and defend and indemnify the County from 
any challenge to the legality thereof;  

  
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Authority's Board of Directors that:  

  
1. The Auditor-Controller of the County is requested to attach for collection on the County 

tax rolls the fees listed on Exhibit 1, attached hereto and incorporated herein.  
  

2. The Authority warrants and represents that fees imposed by the Authority and being 
requested to be collected by the County comply with all requirements of state law, 
including but not limited to Article XIIID of the California Constitution (Proposition 
218).  

  
3. The Authority releases and discharges County, and its officers, agents and employees 

from any and all claims, demands, liabilities, costs and expenses, damages, causes of 
action, and judgments, in any manner arising out of the collection by County of the 
fees on behalf of Authority.  

  
4. The Authority agrees to and shall defend. indemnify and hold harmless the County, its 

officers, agents and employees (the ''Indemnified Parties") from any and all claims, 
demands, liabilities, costs and expenses, damages, causes of action, and judgments, in 
any maimer arising out of the collection by County of any of Authority's fees requested 
to be collected by County for Authority, or in any manner arising out of Authority's 
establishment and imposition of said fees. Authority agrees that, in the event a 
judgment is entered in a court of law against any of the Indemnified Parties as a result 
of the collection of Authority's fees, the County may offset the amount of the judgment 
from any other monies collected by County on behalf of Authority.  

  
5. The Authority agrees that its officers, agents and employees will cooperate with the 

County in answering questions referred to Authority by County from any person 
concerning the Authority’s fees, and that Authority will not refer such persons to County 
officers and employees for response.  
 

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 2

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 45



6. The Authority agrees to pay such reasonable and ordinary charges as the County may 
prescribe to recoup its costs in placing on the tax rolls and collecting the fees, as 
provided by Government Code sections 29304 and 51800.  

  
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the COLUSA 
GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY this 26th day of July, 2022.  

  
  

AYES:   
  
NOES:  

  
ABSENT:   
  
ABSTAIN:   
 

  

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 3

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 46



 
 
 

  
CERTIFICATE OF RESOLUTION  

  
  

We, the undersigned, hereby certify as follows:  
  
  

1. That we are the Chair and Secretary of the COLUSA GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY; and  
 

2. That the foregoing resolution, consisting of 3 pages, including this page, is a true and 
correct copy of a resolution of the Board of Directors of the Colusa Groundwater 
Authority, passed at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on July 26, 2022, held 
at Colusa Industrial Properties, 100 Sunrise Boulevard, Colusa, CA 95932.  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have signed this certificate this ____ day of ___________, 2022, 
at Colusa, California. 
 
      APPROVE: 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      Denise J. Carter 
      Chair of the Board of Directors 
 
 
      ATTEST: 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      Carol Thomas-Keefer 
      Secretary 

  
 

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 4

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 47



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

APN OWNER (2019) ACRE FEE COUNTY
011-030-007-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V TRUSTEE LAGRANDE FAMILY TR 1.73 1.72 COLUSA
011-040-005-000 NALL GERALD L & ELIZABETH JT 313 313 COLUSA
011-040-006-000 SHINTAFFER FARMS INC 17.53 17.52 COLUSA
011-040-007-000 HOLTHOUSE LEO M & DIANE M TRUSTEES ET AL 1.09 1.08 COLUSA
011-040-011-000 DIRKS WILLIAM JR & DORA JT ET AL 62.75 62.74 COLUSA
011-040-014-000 MOORE JEFFREY & LAVERNE JT 3.88 3.88 COLUSA
011-040-016-000 LOGAN LAND & STOCK CO 95.37 95.36 COLUSA
011-040-018-000 HOLTHOUSE LEO M & DIANE M TRUSTEES ET AL 15.32 15.32 COLUSA
011-040-019-000 HOLTHOUSE LEO M & DIANE M TRUSTEES ET AL 12.51 12.5 COLUSA
011-040-023-000 HOLTHOUSE JEFFREY M ET AL TC 8.58 8.58 COLUSA
011-040-025-000 HOLTHOUSE LEO M & DIANE M TRUSTEES ET AL 74.1 74.1 COLUSA
011-040-026-000 HOLTHOUSE JEFFREY M ET AL TC 165.38 165.38 COLUSA
011-040-028-000 AZEVEDO ALLAN & MARY ANNE CP RIGHT OF SURVIVORSHI54.13 54.12 COLUSA
011-040-029-000 AZEVEDO ALLAN E & MARY ANNE CP RIGHT OF SURVIVORSH7.1 7.1 COLUSA
011-040-033-000 HOLTHOUSE JEFFREY M ET AL TC 102.4 102.4 COLUSA
011-050-001-000 HEUSCHKEL LISA L TRUSTEE HEUSCHKEL CHARLES J JR TR 73 73 COLUSA
011-050-002-000 HEUSCHKEL LISA L 2011 REVOC TR ET AL 400 400 COLUSA
011-050-003-000 SARTI ALEANDRO TRUSTEE SARTI 1994 REVOC LIVING TR 120 120 COLUSA
011-050-004-000 ROSSI ROBERT J & DONNA N CP ET AL 200 200 COLUSA
011-050-006-000 NELEPOVITZ RICHARD L & MARISA J CP 155.6 155.6 COLUSA
011-050-007-000 NELEPOVITZ RICHARD L & MARISA J CP 160 160 COLUSA
011-050-008-000 DIRKS WILLIAM JR & DORA JT ET AL 39 39 COLUSA
011-050-009-000 DETLEFSEN ANN M TRUSTEE DETLEFSEN FAMILY TR 40 40 COLUSA
011-050-010-000 NELEPOVITZ RICHARD L & MARISA J CP 80 80 COLUSA
011-050-014-000 SCOFIELD CHRISTY K REVOC TR 305.09 305.08 COLUSA
011-050-017-000 KALFSBEEK ASA JOHN IV & TERRY CP WROS 580.42 580.42 COLUSA
011-050-019-000 CORBIN LORRAINE E SURVIVORS TR ET AL 16.88 16.88 COLUSA
011-050-021-000 HUNTERS CREEK FARMS LLC 229.1 229.1 COLUSA
011-050-022-000 SARTI ALEXANDRO TRUSTEE SARTI 1994 FAMILY REVOC TR187.24 187.24 COLUSA
011-050-023-000 AUCAMAS PRIME LLC A NEVADA LLC 89.22 89.22 COLUSA
011-050-024-000 AZEVEDO ROBERTA DIANN LIVING TR 72.72 72.72 COLUSA
011-050-025-000 GODDARD THOMAS L & PHYLLIS A LIVING TR 80.59 80.58 COLUSA
011-060-001-000 THURMAN ARTHUR R TR 247.33 247.32 COLUSA
011-060-002-000 BRIAN JAMES K TR ET AL 32.5 32.5 COLUSA
011-060-003-000 BRIAN JAMES K TR ET AL 4.67 4.66 COLUSA
011-060-004-000 INDIAN VILLAGE APARTMENTS INC A CA CORP ET AL 133.1 133.1 COLUSA
011-060-005-000 ALMEIDA FRANK H & STEFFANIE A JT 72.1 72.1 COLUSA
011-060-006-000 LUCHETTI CHILDREN'S TRUST THE ET AL 100 100 COLUSA
011-060-007-000 THURMAN ARTHUR R TR 32 32 COLUSA
011-130-011-000 JENSEN SHIRLEY JEAN TR 134.54 134.54 COLUSA
011-140-001-000 SHINTAFFER FARMS INC 69.79 69.78 COLUSA
011-140-002-000 HOLTHOUSE LEO M & DIANE M TRUSTEES ET AL 80.7 80.7 COLUSA
011-140-004-000 HOLTHOUSE JEFFREY M ET AL TC 167.3 167.3 COLUSA
011-140-009-000 HOLTHOUSE LEO M & DIANE M TRUSTEES ET AL 291.15 291.14 COLUSA
011-140-013-000 HOLTHOUSE JEFFREY M ET AL TC 21.85 21.84 COLUSA
011-140-014-000 HOLTHOUSE JEFFREY M ET AL TC 161.66 161.66 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 5

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 48



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

011-140-019-000 BARRETT JACK L JR ET AL 32 32 COLUSA
011-140-021-000 AZEVEDO ALLAN E & MARY ANNE CP RIGHT OF SURVIVORSH60.66 60.66 COLUSA
011-140-024-000 HOLTHOUSE LEO M & DIANE M TRUSTEES 5 5 COLUSA
011-140-026-000 SHINTAFFER FARMS INC 10.95 10.94 COLUSA
011-140-028-000 ETCHEPARE LOIS IRENE & LAUREL ANN TRUSTEES JOSEPH178.85 178.84 COLUSA
011-140-029-000 ETCHEPARE JEANMARIE REVOCABLE TR 108.78 108.78 COLUSA
011-150-004-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 15.85 15.84 COLUSA
011-150-017-000 JENSEN SHIRLEY JEAN TR 43.02 43.02 COLUSA
011-150-018-000 JENSEN SHIRLEY JEAN TR 25.91 25.9 COLUSA
011-150-020-000 JENSEN SHIRLEY JEAN TR 1.35 1.34 COLUSA
011-190-010-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR 320 320 COLUSA
011-190-014-000 HOLTHOUSE LEO M & DIANE M TRUSTEES ET AL 2.06 2.06 COLUSA
011-190-015-000 HOLTHOUSE LEO M & DIANE M TRUSTEES ET AL 483.16 483.16 COLUSA
011-190-018-000 HOLTHOUSE LEO M & DIANE M TRUSTEES ET AL 28.49 28.48 COLUSA
011-190-019-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 24.41 24.4 COLUSA
011-190-021-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 150.82 150.82 COLUSA
011-190-025-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL160 160 COLUSA
011-190-027-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL320 320 COLUSA
011-190-028-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL192.95 192.94 COLUSA
011-190-029-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOCABLE TR128.2 128.2 COLUSA
011-190-030-000 HOLTHOUSE LEO M & DIANE M TRUSTEES ET AL 215.6 215.6 COLUSA
011-190-031-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL15.47 15.46 COLUSA
011-190-032-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL207.53 207.52 COLUSA
011-190-033-000 HOLTHOUSE LEO M & DIANE M TRUSTEES ET AL 17.06 17.06 COLUSA
011-200-013-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 61.43 61.42 COLUSA
011-200-014-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 1.6 1.6 COLUSA
011-200-015-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 16.18 16.18 COLUSA
011-200-016-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 19.27 19.26 COLUSA
011-200-017-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 15.05 15.04 COLUSA
011-200-018-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 87.8 87.8 COLUSA
011-210-003-000 DENNIS L C CO INC 320 320 COLUSA
011-210-004-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 320 320 COLUSA
011-210-007-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 641 641 COLUSA
011-210-008-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 120.92 120.92 COLUSA
011-210-010-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 452.39 452.38 COLUSA
011-210-013-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 81 81 COLUSA
011-210-016-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 19.93 19.92 COLUSA
011-210-017-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 122.4 122.4 COLUSA
011-210-020-000 PAMUNKEY COLUSA LLC A VIRGINIA LLC 473 473 COLUSA
011-210-021-000 RED STICK FARMS COLUSA LLC A DELEWARE LLC 40 40 COLUSA
011-210-023-000 RED STICK FARMS COLUSA LLC A DELEWARE LLC 4.98 4.98 COLUSA
011-210-024-000 RED STICK FARMS COLUSA LLC A DELEWARE LLC 130.69 130.68 COLUSA
011-210-025-000 RED STICK FARMS COLUSA LLC A DELEWARE LLC 44.83 44.82 COLUSA
011-210-026-000 RED STICK FARMS COLUSA LLC A DELEWARE LLC 68.48 68.48 COLUSA
011-210-027-000 RED STICK FARMS COLUSA LLC A DELEWARE LLC 79.96 79.96 COLUSA
011-210-028-000 RED STICK FARMS COLUSA LLC A DELEWARE LLC 21.32 21.32 COLUSA
011-220-002-000 CUTLER J CHRISTOPHER ET AL 224.4 224.4 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 6

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 49



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

011-220-003-000 STORY RICHARD W & MARLENE CO-TR STORY FAMILY TR CP95.6 95.6 COLUSA
011-220-004-000 CONNER BEVERLY J TR 131.65 131.64 COLUSA
011-220-007-000 CORBIN LORRAINE E SURVIVORS TRUST ET AL 210 210 COLUSA
011-220-010-000 JARMAN REBECCA LYNN LIVING TR OF AUG 26 2014 1 1 COLUSA
011-220-011-000 GODDARD THOMAS L & PHYLLIS A LIVING TR 80 80 COLUSA
011-220-012-000 STORY RICHARD W & MARLENE CO-TR STORY FAMILY TR CP19.54 19.54 COLUSA
011-220-014-000 MORA RICHARD 40 40 COLUSA
011-220-016-000 MCCLURE DANIEL A & LILLIAN D 2003 TR 20 20 COLUSA
011-220-017-000 CORBIN LORRAINE E TRUSTEE 40 40 COLUSA
011-220-018-000 CORBIN LORRAINE E TRUSTEE 20 20 COLUSA
011-220-019-000 WILSON DANIELLE TRUSTEE ALICE REVOC LIVING TR 20 20 COLUSA
011-220-020-000 WILSON DANIELLE TRUSTEE ALICE REVOC LIVING TR 60 60 COLUSA
011-220-023-000 PEARSON MERLE I & JESSIE A JT 3.7 3.7 COLUSA
011-220-024-000 WILSON DANIELLE TRUSTEE ALICE A REVOC LIVING TR 51.2 51.2 COLUSA
011-220-028-000 PEARSON MERLE 40 40 COLUSA
011-220-029-000 BECK ALLEN C 40 40 COLUSA
011-220-031-000 PEARSON CHRISTINA MARIE 40 40 COLUSA
011-220-032-000 ESTEPA PROPERTIES #2 LP A CA LP 60 60 COLUSA
011-220-033-000 ROPER STANLEY REVOC INTER VIVOS TR 40 40 COLUSA
011-220-036-000 SITES PHILIP C & BETSY D LIVING TR 80 80 COLUSA
011-220-037-000 ESTEPA PROPERTIES 2 LP A CA LP 99 99 COLUSA
011-220-042-000 PEARSON MERLE I & JESSIE A JT 5.64 5.64 COLUSA
011-220-043-000 PEARSON MERLE I & JESSIE A JT 97.54 97.54 COLUSA
011-220-045-000 AZEVEDO ROBERTA DIANN LIVING TR 19.95 19.94 COLUSA
011-220-046-000 PEARSON RUSSELL D & CELIA D LIVING TR 40 40 COLUSA
011-220-049-000 PEARSON RUSSELL D & CELIA D LIVING TR 26.8 26.8 COLUSA
011-220-050-000 CORBIN LORRAINE E SURVIVORS TRUST ET AL 40.57 40.56 COLUSA
011-220-051-000 CORBIN LORRAINE E SURVIVORS TRUST ET AL 22.35 22.34 COLUSA
011-220-054-000 CORBIN LORRAINE E SURVIVORS TRUST ET AL 60.47 60.46 COLUSA
011-220-056-000 DELEVAN LLC 44.63 44.62 COLUSA
011-220-067-000 PEARSON RUSSELL D & CELIA D LIVING TR 5.1 5.1 COLUSA
011-220-069-000 AZEVEDO ANTHONY J & MARILYN M TR ET AL 39.09 39.08 COLUSA
011-220-070-000 CORBIN LORRAINE E SURVIVORS TR ET AL 0.37 0.36 COLUSA
011-220-071-000 PEARSON MERLE I & JESSIE A JT 38.72 38.72 COLUSA
011-220-072-000 PEARSON ROBERT ET AL JT 1.28 1.28 COLUSA
011-220-075-000 PEARSON MERLE I & JESSIE A JT 60.02 60.02 COLUSA
011-220-076-000 GODDARD THOMAS L & PHYLLIS A LIVING TR 40.03 40.02 COLUSA
011-220-077-000 PEARSON MERLE I & JESSIE A JT 20.02 20.02 COLUSA
011-220-078-000 ETCHEPARE JEANMARIE REVOCABLE TR 28.9 28.9 COLUSA
011-220-079-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL29.04 29.04 COLUSA
011-220-080-000 PEARSON BENJAMIN R & KRISTIE L 40 40 COLUSA
011-220-081-000 PEARSON SCOTT E & STACY A CP WROS 80 80 COLUSA
011-220-082-000 PEARSON CHRISTINA MARIA 40 40 COLUSA
011-220-083-000 FELIX CRAIG A & ANNE C JT 14.37 14.36 COLUSA
011-220-084-000 PEARSON BENJAMIN R & KRISTIE L 14.37 14.36 COLUSA
011-220-085-000 CORBIN LORRAINE E SURVIVORS TR ET AL 0.66 0.66 COLUSA
011-220-086-000 CORBIN LORRAINE E SURVIVORS TR ET AL 52.12 52.12 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 7

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 50



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

011-220-087-000 COSTA GEORGE G & LAURIE L ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
011-220-088-000 PERRY GERALD & RAELINE LIVING TR ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
011-220-089-000 KELLOGG RICHARD R JT ET AL 5.43 5.42 COLUSA
011-220-090-000 DELEVAN LLC 9.01 9 COLUSA
011-220-092-000 FOX DENNIS 48.3 48.3 COLUSA
011-220-093-000 FOX DENNIS 52 52 COLUSA
011-220-095-000 AZEVEDO ROBERTA DIANN LIVING TR 37.46 37.46 COLUSA
011-220-096-000 AZEVEDO ALLEN E & MARY ANNE CP RIGHT OF SURVIVORSH64.12 64.12 COLUSA
011-220-097-000 AZEVEDO ALLEN E & MARY ANNE CP WROP 10 10 COLUSA
011-220-098-000 AZEVEDO ALLEN E & MARY ANNE CP RIGHT OF SURVIVORSH48.65 48.64 COLUSA
011-220-099-000 SUTTON ROBERT L & KATHY CO-TR OF SUTTON FAMILY TR5.5 5.5 COLUSA
011-220-100-000 PEARSON BENJAMIN R & KRISTIE L JT 4 4 COLUSA
011-220-101-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL39.4 39.4 COLUSA
011-220-102-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL40.1 40.1 COLUSA
011-220-103-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL40.1 40.1 COLUSA
011-220-104-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL40.1 40.1 COLUSA
011-220-105-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL39.5 39.5 COLUSA
011-220-106-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL40.1 40.1 COLUSA
011-220-107-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL40.1 40.1 COLUSA
011-220-108-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL40.1 40.1 COLUSA
011-220-109-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL39 39 COLUSA
011-220-110-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL40.1 40.1 COLUSA
011-220-111-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL40.1 40.1 COLUSA
011-220-112-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL40.1 40.1 COLUSA
011-220-113-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL36.8 36.8 COLUSA
011-220-114-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL40.2 40.2 COLUSA
011-220-115-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL40.2 40.2 COLUSA
011-220-116-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL40.2 40.2 COLUSA
011-220-117-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL36.3 36.3 COLUSA
011-220-118-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL40.3 40.3 COLUSA
011-220-119-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL33.3 33.3 COLUSA
011-220-120-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL40.3 40.3 COLUSA
011-220-121-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL19.6 19.6 COLUSA
011-220-122-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL40.3 40.3 COLUSA
011-220-123-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL24.4 24.4 COLUSA
011-220-124-000 DELEVAN LLC 106.59 106.58 COLUSA
011-220-125-000 DELEVAN LLC 28.59 28.58 COLUSA
011-230-001-000 BRIAN JAMES K TR ET AL 25 25 COLUSA
011-230-002-000 BRIAN JAMES K TR ET AL 51.08 51.08 COLUSA
011-230-003-000 CECCON PETER JR TRUSTEE P & E CECCON TR ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
011-230-004-000 JORAJURIA ETIENNE & ALICE G REVOC TR 1 1 COLUSA
011-230-009-000 SUTTON ROBERT L & KATHY CO-TR OF SUTTON TR ET AL 240 240 COLUSA
011-230-013-000 PEARSON SCOTT E & STACY A CP WROS 40 40 COLUSA
011-230-014-000 FELIX ANTHONY J JR & IRENE M JT 40 40 COLUSA
011-230-016-000 CECCON PETER JR TRUSTEE P & E CECCON TR ET AL 2 2 COLUSA
011-230-017-000 ITHURRALDE JEAN PIERRE & MARIA ELENA JT 30 30 COLUSA
011-230-018-000 ALMEIDA FRANK H & STEFFANIE A JT 87 87 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 8

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 51



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

011-230-019-000 LUCHETTI CHILDREN'S THE TRUST ET AL 22.7 22.7 COLUSA
011-230-021-000 ETCHARREN PIERRE & DENISE M 19 19 COLUSA
011-230-022-000 ETCHARREN PIERRE & DENISE M 20 20 COLUSA
011-230-023-000 DANLEY NEWLAND JOEL ET AL 240 240 COLUSA
011-230-025-000 FELIX CRAIG ALLEN & ANNE C JT 40 40 COLUSA
011-230-027-000 DENNIS FAMILY TRUST PARTNERSHIP 80 80 COLUSA
011-230-028-000 EICHHORN FRANCIS ET AL TR 40 40 COLUSA
011-230-029-000 CARRANCHO MARIA S 80 80 COLUSA
011-230-030-000 CARRANCHO MARIA S 40 40 COLUSA
011-230-031-000 LUIZ TONY D & DENA L TR 60 60 COLUSA
011-230-032-000 EICHHORN FRANCIS ET AL TR 40 40 COLUSA
011-230-034-000 CONNER BEVERLY J TR 80 80 COLUSA
011-230-035-000 PERRY BRETT J & DIANA M FAMILY LIVING TR 60 60 COLUSA
011-230-036-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 160 160 COLUSA
011-230-037-000 SUTTON ROBERT L & KATHY CO-TR OF SUTTON TR ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
011-230-038-000 CARRANCHO JOE A & MARIA C CP 120 120 COLUSA
011-230-039-000 VIERRA JAMES M & DANETTE LIVING TR ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
011-230-040-000 MCHENRY MICHAEL D & KIM E TRUSTEES 77.8 77.8 COLUSA
011-230-041-000 MCHENRY MICHAEL D & KIM E TRUSTEES 85.8 85.8 COLUSA
011-230-042-000 HUNT HAROLD E & JANET E REV INTER VIV TR ET AL TC 6.4 6.4 COLUSA
011-230-043-000 CARRANCHO MARY 40 40 COLUSA
011-230-044-000 DENNIS FAMILY TRUST PARTNERSHIP 40 40 COLUSA
011-230-045-000 INDIAN VILLAGE APARTMENTS INC A CA CORP ET AL 0.46 0.46 COLUSA
011-230-050-000 DEPUE WAREHOUSE COMPANY 2.92 2.92 COLUSA
011-230-051-000 SUTTON ROBERT L & KATHY CO-TR SUTTON TR ET AL 98.7 98.7 COLUSA
011-230-052-000 FELIX ANTHONY J JR & IRENE M JT 20 20 COLUSA
011-230-053-000 BARRETT WILLIAM S & BARBARA J LIVING TR 23.76 23.76 COLUSA
011-230-054-000 AZEVEDO FAMILY IRREVOCABLE TR ET AL 21.14 21.14 COLUSA
011-230-055-000 AZEVEDO KENNETH J & MARCIA D JT 23.76 23.76 COLUSA
011-230-056-000 AZEVEDO KENNETH J & MARCIA D 2.62 2.62 COLUSA
011-230-057-000 JACKSON BABETTE M ET AL 40.12 40.12 COLUSA
011-230-058-000 MCGEOGHEGAN ROBERT B TR 40.14 40.14 COLUSA
011-230-059-000 DIRKS WILLIAM R JR & DORA CP ET AL 112.46 112.46 COLUSA
011-230-062-000 COSTA GEORGE G & LAURIE L 76.82 76.82 COLUSA
011-230-063-000 VIERRA JOHN A & SHANNON M JT 3.18 3.18 COLUSA
011-230-064-000 TEETER CLEVELAND & LISA TR 105.81 105.8 COLUSA
011-230-065-000 CARRANCHO JOE A & MARIA C CP WROS 35.76 35.76 COLUSA
011-230-066-000 TOWNE KEVIN D & PATRICIA I CO-TR 109.44 109.44 COLUSA
011-230-067-000 WATSON NANCY ANN C REVOC LIVING TR ET AL 111.55 111.54 COLUSA
011-230-070-000 DE PUE WAREHOUSE COMPANY INC 6.08 6.08 COLUSA
011-230-071-000 EIGHT STAR ASSOCIATES LLC 16 16 COLUSA
011-230-072-000 SITES JUSTIN P & CINDY 80 80 COLUSA
011-230-074-000 SITES JUSTIN P & CINDY 65.7 65.7 COLUSA
011-230-075-000 PFYL ROBERT A 14.48 14.48 COLUSA
011-230-077-000 DEWIT SCOTT 241.17 241.16 COLUSA
011-230-078-000 DETLEFSEN ANN M TRUSTEE DETLEFSEN FAMILY TR 29.26 29.26 COLUSA
011-230-080-000 JANOS ANDREW C & GERDA R REVOC TR 36.39 36.38 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 9

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 52



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

011-230-081-000 CARRANCHO JOE A & MARIA C CP 40.63 40.62 COLUSA
011-230-082-000 JANOS ANDREW C & GERDA R REVOC TR 35.99 35.98 COLUSA
011-230-083-000 JANOS ANDREW C & GERDA R REVOC TR 39.76 39.76 COLUSA
011-230-084-000 SMITH MICHAEL ALLYN 40.02 40.02 COLUSA
011-230-085-000 NIEHUES JANET M & MIKE 40.02 40.02 COLUSA
011-230-086-000 DETLEFSEN ANN M TRUSTEE DETLEFSEN FAMILY TR 24 24 COLUSA
011-230-087-000 DANLEY ALANA 2 2 COLUSA
011-240-002-000 IMMOOS LARRY E & EVANGELINE CP WROS 1.3 1.3 COLUSA
011-240-004-000 J R SIMPLOT COMPANY A NEVADA CORPORATION 1.46 1.46 COLUSA
011-240-006-000 IMMOOS LARRY E & EVANGELINE JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
011-240-007-000 PARADISE FARMS INC 2.09 2.08 COLUSA
011-240-008-000 DETLEFSEN ANN M TRUSTEE DETLEFSEN FAMILY TR 33 33 COLUSA
011-240-009-000 PEREIRA JOE ROSA & MINNIE FAMILY LIVING TR 0.92 0.92 COLUSA
011-240-010-000 ETCHARREN PIERRE & DENISE M CO-TR P & D TR 0.92 0.92 COLUSA
011-240-013-000 J R SIMPLOT COMPANY A NEVADA CORPORATION 13.3 13.3 COLUSA
011-240-015-000 IMMOOS LARRY E 0.45 0.44 COLUSA
011-240-016-000 IMMOOS LARRY E ET AL 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
011-240-019-000 VELAZQUEZ SERGIO 0.5 0.5 COLUSA
011-240-020-000 J R SIMPLOT COMPANY A NEVADA CORPORATION 1.34 1.34 COLUSA
011-240-021-000 IMMOOS MICHAEL DOUGLAS 0.56 0.56 COLUSA
011-240-022-000 IMMOOS CLIFFORD W 1.69 1.68 COLUSA
011-240-023-000 DANLEY ALAN M & LEEANDREA M 0.93 0.92 COLUSA
011-240-024-000 DANLEY ALAN MORROW & LEE ANDREA MARIE JT 1.16 1.16 COLUSA
011-240-025-000 IMMOOS LARRY E & EVANGELINE JT 12.03 12.02 COLUSA
011-240-026-000 IMMOOS LARRY E & EVANGELINE M JT 0.65 0.64 COLUSA
011-250-001-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL257.53 257.52 COLUSA
011-250-002-000 SCHMIDL RITA TRUSTEE PINTO FAMILY IRREVOCABLE TR43.8 43.8 COLUSA
011-250-005-000 FELIX ANTHONY J & IRENE M 160 160 COLUSA
011-250-006-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOCABLE TR160 160 COLUSA
011-250-007-000 ROGERS LOYDENE A LIVING TR 101 101 COLUSA
011-250-016-000 TAYS MARILYN E ET AL 47 47 COLUSA
011-250-017-000 COSTA GEORGE G & LAURIE L JT 98 98 COLUSA
011-250-020-000 SUTTON SANDRA V SEPARATE PROPERTY TR ET AL TC 100 100 COLUSA
011-250-022-000 SUTTON ROBERT L & KATHY CO-TR SUTTON TR ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
011-250-024-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL91.5 91.5 COLUSA
011-250-028-000 BOYES GERALD LOUIS TRUSTEE BOYES RUSSO TR ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
011-250-029-000 SUTTON JOHN P & SUSAN ANN BURGER FAMILY TR ET AL48.49 48.48 COLUSA
011-250-030-000 SUTTON JOHN P & SUSAN ANN BURGER FAMILY TR ET AL23.82 23.82 COLUSA
011-250-035-000 SUTTON JOHN P & SUSAN ANN BURGER FAMILY TR ET AL108.14 108.14 COLUSA
011-250-036-000 SUTTON JOHN P & SUSAN ANN BURGER FAMILY TR ET AL 18 18 COLUSA
011-250-038-000 ETCHEPARE LEON T 18.8 18.8 COLUSA
011-250-039-000 AZEVEDO THOMAS M 57 57 COLUSA
011-250-041-000 SUTTON ROBERT L & KATHY CO-TR OF SUTTON TR ET AL153.39 153.38 COLUSA
011-250-043-000 SUTTON ROBERT L & KATHY CO-TR OF SUTTON TR ET AL 50 50 COLUSA
011-250-047-000 BOYES GERALD L ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
011-250-049-000 BOYES GERALD LOUIS TRUSTEE BOYES RUSSO TR ET AL &28.18 28.18 COLUSA
011-250-051-000 DICKSON NANCY S TR ET AL 29.9 29.9 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 10

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 53



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

011-250-052-000 SIMPLOT COMPANY J R 10.03 10.02 COLUSA
011-250-053-000 JIMCOGIN LP A CA LP 39.56 39.56 COLUSA
011-250-055-000 SITES KYLE D & JACKIE J JT 12 12 COLUSA
011-250-057-000 BOYES GERALD L ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
011-250-058-000 BOYES GERALD LOUIS TRUSTEE BOYES RUSSO TR ET AL &92.54 92.54 COLUSA
011-250-059-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL317.14 317.14 COLUSA
011-250-060-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL198.72 198.72 COLUSA
011-250-061-000 BOYES GERALD LOUIS TRUSTEE BOYES RUSSO TR ET AL 4.01 4 COLUSA
011-250-062-000 SUTTON JOHN P & SUSAN ANN BURGER FAMILY TR ET AL67.22 67.22 COLUSA
011-250-063-000 SUTTON JOHN P & SUSAN ANN BURGER FAMILY TR 11.09 11.08 COLUSA
011-250-064-000 JIMCOGIN LP A CA LP 256.55 256.54 COLUSA
011-250-066-000 AZEVEDO FAMILY IRREVOCABLE TR 30.12 30.12 COLUSA
011-250-067-000 AZEVEDO FAMILY IRREVOCABLE TR 30.12 30.12 COLUSA
011-250-070-000 SUTTON ROBERT L & KATHY CO-TR OF SUTTON TR ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
011-250-072-000 VIERRA JAMES M & DANETTE LIVING TR 1.6 1.6 COLUSA
011-250-073-000 VIERRA BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 52.66 52.66 COLUSA
011-250-074-000 AZEVEDO FAMILY IRREVOCABLE TR 147.17 147.16 COLUSA
011-250-076-000 DICKSON NANCY S TR 5.74 5.74 COLUSA
011-250-077-000 BOYES GERALD LOUIS TRUSTEE BOYES RUSSO TR ET AL 62.61 62.6 COLUSA
011-250-080-000 LOWERY ROBERT P & PENNY JT 31 31 COLUSA
011-250-081-000 CARLTON TINA TRUSTEE MICHAEL W & TINA OTTERSON TR56.94 56.94 COLUSA
011-250-082-000 FUSARO CHRISTINE L 10.33 10.32 COLUSA
011-250-083-000 FUSARO CHRISTINE L 10.33 10.32 COLUSA
011-250-085-000 SITES KYLE & JACKIE JT 36.86 36.86 COLUSA
011-250-086-000 SITES PHILIP C & BETSY D LIVING TR 43.28 43.28 COLUSA
011-250-087-000 LUCAS RONDA AZEVEDO ET AL TC 109 109 COLUSA
011-250-088-000 AZEVEDO TOM & KRIS TRUSTEES AZEVEDO 2013 TR 53 53 COLUSA
011-250-089-000 VIERRA JAMES & DANETTE LIVING TR 0.44 0.44 COLUSA
011-250-090-000 FUSARO CHRISTINE L 10.4 10.4 COLUSA
011-250-091-000 VIERRA BROTHERS CALIFORNIA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 0.5 0.5 COLUSA
011-260-001-000 MCGEOGHEGAN ROBERT B TR 76.5 76.5 COLUSA
011-260-002-000 CABRAL ALFRED M TR 76.5 76.5 COLUSA
011-260-004-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 160.94 160.94 COLUSA
011-260-005-000 TAUSCHER DONNA RAE LIVING TR ET AL 200 200 COLUSA
011-260-007-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 160.81 160.8 COLUSA
011-260-008-000 MCHENRY MICHAEL D & KIM E TRUSTEES 13.8 13.8 COLUSA
011-260-009-000 HUNT HAROLD E & HANET E REV INTER VIV TR ET AL TC136.8 136.8 COLUSA
011-260-010-000 WEBER GREGORY W & PATRICIA L LIVING TR 160.79 160.78 COLUSA
011-260-012-000 KNOWLES PROPERTIES A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 314 314 COLUSA
011-260-016-000 LUDWIGSEN LAWRENCE R JR & JULIE TR ET AL 160.8 160.8 COLUSA
011-260-017-000 DENNIS STEVEN L ET AL 160.8 160.8 COLUSA
011-260-018-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 153.71 153.7 COLUSA
011-260-020-000 KNOWLES GEOFFREY ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
011-260-021-000 RIORDAN MICHAEL J & KAREN TR ET AL 104 104 COLUSA
011-260-022-000 PERRY SHERYL D 56 56 COLUSA
011-260-026-000 KNOWLES PROPERTIES A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 69.8 69.8 COLUSA
011-260-030-000 COSTA GEORGE G & LAURIE L 120.68 120.68 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 11

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 54



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

011-260-031-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 160.91 160.9 COLUSA
011-260-032-000 ZUMWALT GEORGE A TR ET AL 160.88 160.88 COLUSA
011-260-033-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 412.08 412.08 COLUSA
011-260-034-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 231.13 231.12 COLUSA
011-260-035-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 160.75 160.74 COLUSA
011-260-036-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 160.67 160.66 COLUSA
011-260-037-000 LACROIX DAVID & JANICE A JOINT VENTURE 157.13 157.12 COLUSA
011-260-038-000 LACROIX DAVID & JANICE A JOINT VENTURE 3.67 3.66 COLUSA
011-270-006-000 SCHMIDL RITA TRUSTEE PINTO IRREVOCABLE TR 40 40 COLUSA
011-270-007-000 SUTTON SANDRA V SEPARATE PROPERTY TR ET AL TC 20.5 20.5 COLUSA
011-270-008-000 SPOONER MARIE L REVOC LIVING TR 40 40 COLUSA
011-270-009-000 VIERRA ROBERT J & NANCY J LIVING TR ET AL 60 60 COLUSA
011-270-011-000 HARRISON CHARLES B & MARY E FAMILY TR ET AL 50 50 COLUSA
011-270-012-000 HARRISON CHARLES B & MARY E FAMILY TR ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
011-270-016-000 PERRY SHERYL D 80 80 COLUSA
011-270-022-000 DENNIS STEVEN L 10 10 COLUSA
011-270-025-000 CHANDAR PARAS R & RAJ M JT 20 20 COLUSA
011-270-026-000 COSTA GEORGE G & LAURIE L 51.17 51.16 COLUSA
011-270-027-000 FERRERIA LUCIA J TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 28.73 28.72 COLUSA
011-270-031-000 LAGRANDE LEO A & LORI JT 5.5 5.5 COLUSA
011-270-033-000 FERRERIA LUCIA J TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
011-270-036-000 AZEVEDO ANTHONY J & MARILYN M TR 78 78 COLUSA
011-270-041-000 VIERRA DANIEL 52.2 52.2 COLUSA
011-270-042-000 TAYS FRANK P & MARILYN E 15 REVOC TR ET AL 40.5 40.5 COLUSA
011-270-043-000 TAYS FRANK P & MARILYN E 15 REVOC TR ET AL 193.5 193.5 COLUSA
011-270-048-000 MASON RICHARD & CARMEN LIVING TR 22.23 22.22 COLUSA
011-270-052-000 PEARSON LEMUEL HUGH 1 1 COLUSA
011-270-054-000 FERRERIA LUCIA J TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 49.25 49.24 COLUSA
011-270-055-000 FERRERIA LUCIA J TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 0.75 0.74 COLUSA
011-270-057-000 PERRY SHERYL D 17.14 17.14 COLUSA
011-270-059-000 LOVELACE CHARLES WILLIAM & CYNTHIA MARIE FAM 16 TR10 10 COLUSA
011-270-060-000 LOVELACE CHARLES WILLIAM & CYNTHIA MARIE FAM 16 TR148 148 COLUSA
011-270-062-000 DENNIS FAMILY 1992 FAMILY TR ET AL 106 106 COLUSA
011-270-065-000 DENNIS FAMILY 1992 FAMILY TR ET AL 43.35 43.34 COLUSA
011-270-069-000 JIMCOGIN LP A CA LP 221.9 221.9 COLUSA
011-270-071-000 CASTILLO J BEDA C & RAMIRO 1.03 1.02 COLUSA
011-270-073-000 PEARSON LEMUEL H 45.32 45.32 COLUSA
011-270-074-000 JONES-MCCURRY REVOCABLE TR ET AL 90.19 90.18 COLUSA
011-270-075-000 PEARSON LEMUEL H 40.53 40.52 COLUSA
011-270-076-000 PEARSON LEMUEL H 64.1 64.1 COLUSA
011-270-077-000 PEARSON LEMUEL H 79.5 79.5 COLUSA
011-270-078-000 HAMILTON CAROLE A TRUSTEE MARY A MACHADO REVOC TR73.53 73.52 COLUSA
011-270-079-000 AZEVEDO ANTHONY J & MARILYN M TR ET AL 59.57 59.56 COLUSA
011-270-080-000 AZEVEDO VIRGIL J & GENEVIEVE 2015 TR 40.29 40.28 COLUSA
011-270-081-000 SPOONER MARIE L REVOC LIVING TR 40.29 40.28 COLUSA
011-270-082-000 DENNIS STEVEN L 40.4 40.4 COLUSA
011-270-083-000 DENNIS STEVEN L 2.2 2.2 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 12

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 55



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

011-270-084-000 DENNIS FAMILY 1992 FAMILY TR ET AL 205.7 205.7 COLUSA
011-270-085-000 DENNIS FAMILY 1992 FAMILY TR ET AL 83 83 COLUSA
011-270-086-000 DENNIS KEVIN & CAROLYN TR 51.2 51.2 COLUSA
011-270-087-000 DENNIS FAMILY 1992 FAMILY TR ET AL 211.8 211.8 COLUSA
011-270-088-000 RICHTER RICK & BRENDA FAMILY TR 19.89 19.88 COLUSA
011-270-089-000 RICHTER RICK & BRENAD FAMILY TR 18.65 18.64 COLUSA
011-270-090-000 RICHTER JON IVAN & SHERRI LYN JT 13.62 13.62 COLUSA
011-270-091-000 RICHTER RICK & BRENDA FAMILY TR 18.25 18.24 COLUSA
011-270-092-000 RICHTER NICHOLAS MARK 2.66 2.66 COLUSA
011-270-094-000 DENNY CHARLES M & JEANNE A JTE JT 10.06 10.06 COLUSA
011-270-095-000 BARRETT WILLIAM S & SUSAN J FAMILY TR 12/20/17 10.06 10.06 COLUSA
011-270-096-000 BROWN JAMES P & DAWN E JT 10 10 COLUSA
011-270-097-000 CASTILLO J BEDA C & RAMIRO 9.09 9.08 COLUSA
011-270-098-000 SPOONER MARIE L REVOC LIVING TR 2.7 2.7 COLUSA
011-270-099-000 SPOONER MARIE L REVOC LIVING TR 77.3 77.3 COLUSA
011-270-100-000 RYAN PATRIC & MONICA JT 10 10 COLUSA
011-270-101-000 WARMAN MICHAEL A & HEIDI K FAMILY TR 10.1 10.1 COLUSA
011-270-102-000 WARMAN MICHAEL A & HEIDI K FAMILY TR 10.1 10.1 COLUSA
011-270-103-000 BOWEN JASON & JENNIFER JT 10.1 10.1 COLUSA
011-270-104-000 PERRY BRETT J & DIANA M FAMILY LIVING TR 40.15 40.14 COLUSA
011-270-105-000 PERRY BRETT J & DIANA M FAMILY LIVING TR 40.14 40.14 COLUSA
011-270-106-000 FERRERIA LUCIA TRUSTEE OF SURVIVORS TR ET AL 80.4 80.4 COLUSA
011-270-107-000 RICHTER RICHARD M & BRENDA K FAMILY TR 40.1 40.1 COLUSA
011-270-108-000 STONE CORRAL FARMS LLC CA 40 40 COLUSA
011-270-109-000 STONE CORRAL FARMS LLC CA 40 40 COLUSA
011-270-110-000 STONE CORRAL FARMS LLC CA 40 40 COLUSA
011-270-111-000 STONE CORRAL FARMS LLC CA 40 40 COLUSA
011-270-112-000 EMERALD FARMS LLC CA ET 40 40 COLUSA
011-270-113-000 EMERALD FARMS LLC CA ET 40 40 COLUSA
011-270-114-000 EMERALD FARMS LLC CA ET 40 40 COLUSA
011-270-115-000 EMERALD FARMS LLC CA ET 40 40 COLUSA
011-270-116-000 MOSBY JAMES H & VIRGINIA E TR 40.3 40.3 COLUSA
011-270-117-000 MOSBY JAMES H & VIRGINIA E TR 40.3 40.3 COLUSA
011-280-005-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES A CA GENERAL PTRNSHIP42.63 42.62 COLUSA
011-280-006-000 DENNIS STEVEN L ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
011-280-007-000 DENNIS CO INC THE L C 232.4 232.4 COLUSA
011-280-008-000 DENNIS FAMILY TRUST PARTNERSHIP 320 320 COLUSA
011-280-012-000 LAUSTEN MERTON R & BETTIE J TR 60 60 COLUSA
011-280-016-000 LAUSTEN MERTON R & BETTIE J TR 80.5 80.5 COLUSA
011-280-019-000 LAUSTEN MERTON R & BETTIE J TR 120.6 120.6 COLUSA
011-280-028-000 SCHWARTZ WILLIAM S ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
011-280-032-000 BELL FARMS DAVID M A PTRNSHIP 160 160 COLUSA
011-280-033-000 URRUTIA LAWRENCE A JR SEPARATE PROPERTY TR ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
011-280-034-000 POLIT MICHAEL T CO-TR POLIT FAMILY SURVIVORS TR ET3.75 3.74 COLUSA
011-280-035-000 URRUTIA & SON A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 136.25 136.24 COLUSA
011-280-036-000 URRUTIA & SON A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 4.12 4.12 COLUSA
011-280-037-000 URRUTIA & SON A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 3 3 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 13

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 56



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

011-280-042-000 MYERS & CHARTER INC 436.4 436.4 COLUSA
011-280-052-000 DESCANSANDO LORENZO LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO31.03 31.02 COLUSA
011-280-058-000 POLIT MICHAEL T CO-TR POLIT FAMILY SURVIVORS TR ET275.62 275.62 COLUSA
011-280-061-000 PERRY WILLARD M & NONI M 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
011-280-062-000 PERRY BILL M & NONI M JT 21 21 COLUSA
011-280-063-000 ZUMWALT GEORGE R TESTAMENTARY TR C 320 320 COLUSA
011-280-064-000 CALIFORNIA FAMILY FOODS LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY CO322.8 322.8 COLUSA
011-280-065-000 URRUTIA LAWRENCE A JR SEPARATE PROPERTY TR 30.82 30.82 COLUSA
011-280-066-000 URRUTIA LAWRENCE A JR SEPARATE PROPERTY TR 31.2 31.2 COLUSA
011-280-067-000 URRUTIA LAWRENCE A JR SEPARATE PROPERTY TR 28.02 28.02 COLUSA
011-280-068-000 SCHAAD DARYL Y & JENIFER CP 33.91 33.9 COLUSA
011-280-069-000 SCHAAD DARYL Y & JENIFER CP 36.52 36.52 COLUSA
011-280-070-000 LYMAN LAND COMPANY A CA LP 4 4 COLUSA
011-280-071-000 LYMAN LAND COMPANYA CA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 13.5 13.5 COLUSA
011-280-077-000 URRUTIA TYSON ROBERT 115.6 115.6 COLUSA
011-280-078-000 URRUTIA LAWRENCE A JR SEPARATE PROPERTY TR 97.5 97.5 COLUSA
012-050-008-000 BARRETT MANUEL E & MARY H TR 2.75 2.74 COLUSA
012-050-009-000 ARGO FRANK H & BEVERLY J CP 6.5 6.5 COLUSA
012-050-016-000 ARGO FRANK H & BEVERLY J CP 13.5 13.5 COLUSA
012-050-031-000 MOLE LILLIAN F FAMILY 2009 TR ET AL 6.94 6.94 COLUSA
012-050-036-000 BARRETT MANUEL E & MARY H TR 5.67 5.66 COLUSA
012-060-001-000 SACRAMENTO VALLEY SEED COMPANY LLC 1.85 1.84 COLUSA
012-060-031-000 WILLS CLINTON J & DEBBIE J JT 0.33 0.32 COLUSA
012-060-032-000 HERNANDEZ VICTORIA MEDINA 2.45 2.44 COLUSA
012-070-002-000 LUCKY SEVEN LAND COMPANY A CA LLC 93.6 93.6 COLUSA
012-070-004-000 WILLOW CREEK MUTUAL WATER CO 19.1 19.1 COLUSA
012-070-005-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF SURVIVOR'S TR ET AL101.4 101.4 COLUSA
012-070-006-000 ROGERS MICHAEL 22.7 22.7 COLUSA
012-070-007-000 LORETTE DENNIS L TR ET AL 34.1 34.1 COLUSA
012-070-008-000 THANNISCH GEORGE & KATHRYN KNOTT TR 17.3 17.3 COLUSA
012-070-009-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF SURVIVOR'S TR ET AL 18.5 18.5 COLUSA
012-070-010-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF SURVIVOR'S TR ET AL 14.6 14.6 COLUSA
012-070-011-000 HOSKIN NANCY ET AL TC 17.7 17.7 COLUSA
012-070-012-000 ZAMMIT VINCE M ET AL 18 18 COLUSA
012-070-013-000 BEITLER JOSEPH E & CONNIE JT 25 25 COLUSA
012-070-014-000 ACQUISTAPACE GREGORY ET AL 36.5 36.5 COLUSA
012-070-015-000 ACQUISTAPACE RONALD M & MARGOT R 07 REVOC TR ET A26.5 26.5 COLUSA
012-070-016-000 SAVIO CHRISTOPHER L ET AL 31.7 31.7 COLUSA
012-070-017-000 DIMARTINO MICHAEL JAMES & JEFFREY TC 31.8 31.8 COLUSA
012-070-018-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF SURVIVOR'S TR ET AL 14.2 14.2 COLUSA
012-070-019-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF SURVIVOR'S TR ET AL 25.1 25.1 COLUSA
012-070-020-000 INZERILLO ERASIMO A & ANGELA M TR 24.47 24.46 COLUSA
012-070-021-000 VISMAN CARL B & RUTH B FAMILY REVOC TR 43.5 43.5 COLUSA
012-070-022-000 DOTY SHELDON W & LORI M JT 32.2 32.2 COLUSA
012-070-023-000 GRH FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 152.8 152.8 COLUSA
012-070-024-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF SURVIVOR'S TR ET AL 21.1 21.1 COLUSA
012-070-025-000 LEE ROBERT E & BARBARA A ET AL 14.9 14.9 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 14

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 57



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

012-070-026-000 ZUMWALT GEORGE R TR FOR ELIZABETH BURROWS 26 26 COLUSA
012-070-027-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF SURVIVOR'S TR ET AL 28.2 28.2 COLUSA
012-070-029-000 LAWS MICHAEL T & KAREN A JT 59.7 59.7 COLUSA
012-070-030-000 WILLOW CREEK MUTUAL WATER CO INC 10.8 10.8 COLUSA
012-070-031-000 MAUDRU WILLIAM F JR & TERRI LEE LIVING TR 83.29 83.28 COLUSA
012-070-032-000 PARADISE FARMS INC. 230 230 COLUSA
012-070-033-000 REFUGE GUN CLUB INC 30 30 COLUSA
012-070-034-000 JUSTICE DAVID M ET AL 14 14 COLUSA
012-070-035-000 CATO STEPHEN & JACKLYN FAMILY TR OF 2014 19 19 COLUSA
012-070-036-000 JUSTICE DAVID M ET AL 18.6 18.6 COLUSA
012-070-037-000 JUSTICE DAVID M ET AL 18.5 18.5 COLUSA
012-070-044-000 OAKLAND ASSOCIATES INC 27 27 COLUSA
012-070-045-000 LASTON DUCK CLUB A LLC A CA LMTD LIBTY CO 70.2 70.2 COLUSA
012-070-046-000 A LASTON DUCK CLUB LLC 19.5 19.5 COLUSA
012-070-047-000 GORDON THOMAS BENTON & TINA LYNN CP WROS 41.5 41.5 COLUSA
012-070-048-000 GORDON THOMAS BENTON & TINA LYNN CP WROS 28.1 28.1 COLUSA
012-070-051-000 GORDON THOMAS BENTON & TINA LYNN CP WROS 35 35 COLUSA
012-070-053-000 BARRETT MANUEL E & MARY H FAMILY REVOC LIVING TR E153 153 COLUSA
012-070-054-000 ZOLLER RALPH S & BERNICE J TR 117.79 117.78 COLUSA
012-070-056-000 IROZ BERNARDO & MARY C ET AL 32.8 32.8 COLUSA
012-070-057-000 REFNES PHILLIP R & VERA G FAMILY 1986 REVOC TR 18.1 18.1 COLUSA
012-070-062-000 CECCOTTI EUGENE B REVOCABLE TR 20 20 COLUSA
012-070-063-000 CECCOTTI EUGENE B REVOCABLE TR 16.67 16.66 COLUSA
012-070-064-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF SURVIVOR'S TR ET AL59.07 59.06 COLUSA
012-070-065-000 STONY CREEK FARMS LLC 103.8 103.8 COLUSA
012-070-066-000 RICHTER DAVID J & MARY C JT 30.8 30.8 COLUSA
012-070-070-000 LAPTALO JAKOV TRUSTEE ET AL 82.3 82.3 COLUSA
012-070-071-000 GORDON THOMAS BENTON & TINA LYNN CP WROS 41.4 41.4 COLUSA
012-070-072-000 SPAGNUOLO PATRICK J & SPAGNULO CHRISTINE R 28.4 28.4 COLUSA
012-070-073-000 BITKER MICHAEL & ROBIN FAMILY TR ET AL 16.2 16.2 COLUSA
012-070-074-000 BITKER MICHAEL & ROBIN FAMILY TR ET AL 8.2 8.2 COLUSA
012-070-075-000 GREESON MARK R & CYNTHIA L JT 9.8 9.8 COLUSA
012-070-080-000 SCHELLER PAUL & EDNA TR ET AL 27.5 27.5 COLUSA
012-070-081-000 THOMAS ALLEN E & DONNA J JT 11.8 11.8 COLUSA
012-070-082-000 TIMMER RICHARD C & NANSI JO TR 27.4 27.4 COLUSA
012-070-083-000 LUJAN JOANNE B TRUSTEE ET AL 84.36 84.36 COLUSA
012-070-084-000 BENETTI JOHN J ET AL 168.72 168.72 COLUSA
012-070-085-000 CORUCCINI ROBERT A TRUSTEE CORUCCINI FAMBYPASS TR88.71 88.7 COLUSA
012-070-087-000 OAKLAND ASSOCIATES INC 1.8 1.8 COLUSA
012-070-088-000 CORUCCINI ROBERT A TRUSTEE CORUCCINI FAMBYPASS TR38.61 38.6 COLUSA
012-070-089-000 CORUCCINI ROBERT A TRUSTEE CORUCCINI FAMBYPASS TR95.48 95.48 COLUSA
012-080-001-000 BARHAM REBECCA TR 40 40 COLUSA
012-080-006-000 ZOLLER JIM R 40 40 COLUSA
012-080-007-000 SCHMIDT DENNIS J 44.25 44.24 COLUSA
012-080-009-000 MOLE LILLIAN F FAMILY 2009 TR ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
012-080-010-000 GLASSGOW RONALD A & CELESTE S REVOC INTER VIVOS TR160 160 COLUSA
012-080-013-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF SURVIVOR'S TR ET AL 30 30 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 15

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 58



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

012-080-017-000 RAMOS JOSEPH M & O FAIRY FAMILY TR 46.54 46.54 COLUSA
012-080-018-000 GOMES JUDITH BYPASS TR ET AL 100 100 COLUSA
012-080-019-000 GLASSGOW RONALD A & CELESTE S CO-TR GLASSGOW REV20 20 COLUSA
012-080-020-000 GOMES JUDITH ANN 40 40 COLUSA
012-080-022-000 ZOLLER RALPH S & BERNICE J TRUSTEES 3.44 3.44 COLUSA
012-080-023-000 PERRY GERALD & RAELINE LIVING TR 20 20 COLUSA
012-080-029-000 BECKLEY GREGORY F & TINA ET AL 1.11 1.1 COLUSA
012-080-030-000 CECCON SUSAN C TRUSTEE LORRAINE M GOMES LIVING TR35.1 35.1 COLUSA
012-080-032-000 CAMPBELL JAMES R & CYNTHIA A JT 40 40 COLUSA
012-080-033-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF SURVIVOR'S TR ET AL 15.5 15.5 COLUSA
012-080-035-000 TORRES CHRIS LIVING TR 56.67 56.66 COLUSA
012-080-036-000 WINN ALLEN P 3.59 3.58 COLUSA
012-080-038-000 MACHADO JOHN D 0.78 0.78 COLUSA
012-080-040-000 ARGO STACY H & CYNTHIA R JT 9.4 9.4 COLUSA
012-080-041-000 PERRY GERALD & RAELINE LIVING TR 48.5 48.5 COLUSA
012-080-042-000 PERRY GERALD & RAELINE LIVING TR 10.8 10.8 COLUSA
012-080-043-000 ZOLLER RALPH S & BERNICE J REVOC TR 40 40 COLUSA
012-080-044-000 ZOLLER RALPH S & BERNICE J TRUSTEES 12 12 COLUSA
012-080-045-000 PERRY GERALD & RAELINE LIVING TR 1 1 COLUSA
012-080-046-000 GORDON THOMAS B & TINA L JT 39 39 COLUSA
012-080-047-000 POGUE BRENDA JOYCE & DARRELL JT 53.87 53.86 COLUSA
012-080-048-000 POGUE DARRELL C 0.6 0.6 COLUSA
012-080-049-000 ARGO STACY H & CYNTHIA R JT 135.4 135.4 COLUSA
012-080-050-000 ARGO STACY H & CYNTHIA R JT 26.8 26.8 COLUSA
012-080-051-000 MASSA RICKY E 15.9 15.9 COLUSA
012-080-052-000 MASSA RICKY E 64.1 64.1 COLUSA
012-080-055-000 DETUNCQ MOIRA LEE 4.56 4.56 COLUSA
012-080-056-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF MARITAL TR ET AL 4.53 4.52 COLUSA
012-080-057-000 POGUE BRENDA JOYCE & DARRELL JT 1.52 1.52 COLUSA
012-080-058-000 POGUE BRENDA JOYCE & DARRELL JT 2.69 2.68 COLUSA
012-080-059-000 ZOLLER RALPH S & BERNICE J REVOC TR 88.24 88.24 COLUSA
012-080-060-000 ZOLLER RALPH S & BERNICE J REVOC TR 49.12 49.12 COLUSA
012-080-061-000 ZOLLER RALPH S & BERNICE J REVOC TR 5.74 5.74 COLUSA
012-080-062-000 ZOLLER RALPH S & BERNICE J REVOC TR 40 40 COLUSA
012-080-063-000 HANSEN LINDA MARIE 20 20 COLUSA
012-080-064-000 ZUMWALT GEORGE R TR FOR ELIZABETH BURROWS 167.16 167.16 COLUSA
012-080-065-000 ZUMWALT GEORGE R TR FOR ELIZABETH BURROWS 117.89 117.88 COLUSA
012-080-066-000 ZUMWALT BRALY GEORGE 116.53 116.52 COLUSA
012-080-067-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF SURVIVOR'S TR ET AL93.74 93.74 COLUSA
012-080-068-000 ZOLLER RALPH S & BERNICE J TR 135.53 135.52 COLUSA
012-080-069-000 F & B ARGO INC 111.02 111.02 COLUSA
012-080-070-000 ZUMWALT GEORGE R TR FOR DAVID FRANK BURRO 92.28 92.28 COLUSA
012-080-071-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES A CA GENERAL PTRNSHIP77.13 77.12 COLUSA
012-080-072-000 ZOLLER RALPH S & BERNICE J TR 56.7 56.7 COLUSA
012-080-073-000 ZUMWALT HOLMAN LP A CA LMTD PARTNERSHIP 85.44 85.44 COLUSA
012-080-074-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 42.19 42.18 COLUSA
012-080-075-000 ZUMWALT BRALY GEORGE 80.1 80.1 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 16

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 59



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

012-080-078-000 WARD NANCY Z REVOC TR 2012 20 20 COLUSA
012-080-079-000 WARD NANCY Z REVOC TR 2012 20.01 20 COLUSA
012-080-080-000 WARD NANCY Z RECOV TR 2012 20.01 20 COLUSA
012-080-081-000 WARD NANCY Z REVOC TR 2012 19.99 19.98 COLUSA
012-080-082-000 WARD NANCY Z REVOC TR 2012 19.99 19.98 COLUSA
012-080-083-000 WARD NANCY Z REVOC TR 2012 20 20 COLUSA
012-080-084-000 WARD NANCY Z REVOC TR 2012 20 20 COLUSA
012-080-085-000 COX GAYE L 46.5 46.5 COLUSA
012-080-088-000 CARDOSO JERRY WAYNE & LINDA MARIE REVOCABLE TR45.17 45.16 COLUSA
012-080-089-000 GOMES GUY L ET AL 48.97 48.96 COLUSA
012-080-090-000 CARDOSA JERRY WAYNE & LINDA MARIE REVOCABLE TR 71.7 71.7 COLUSA
012-080-091-000 CARDOSA JERRY WAYNE & LINDA MARIE REVOCABLE TR 0.48 0.48 COLUSA
012-080-092-000 CARDOSA JERRY WAYNE & LINDA MARIE REVOCABLE TR 0.92 0.92 COLUSA
012-080-093-000 GOMES GUY L ET AL 4.43 4.42 COLUSA
012-080-094-000 GOMES GUY L ET AL 1.17 1.16 COLUSA
012-090-011-000 REUSSER VINCENT S & ANITA M JT 30 30 COLUSA
012-090-012-000 MOLE LILLIAN F FAMILY 2009 TR ET AL 35.5 35.5 COLUSA
012-090-013-000 NORTE NUECES LLC A CA LLC 80.09 80.08 COLUSA
012-090-014-000 NORTE NUECES LLC A CA LLC 66.75 66.74 COLUSA
012-090-024-000 DETUNCQ MOIRA LEE 4.54 4.54 COLUSA
012-090-031-000 CAMPBELL JAMES LAMAR & JOLYN LEE JT 1.51 1.5 COLUSA
012-090-032-000 CHURKIN LARS REVOC TR ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
012-090-033-000 CHURKIN LARS REVOC TR ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
012-090-034-000 CHURKIN LARS REVOC TR ET AL 11.73 11.72 COLUSA
012-090-036-000 CAMPBELL JAMES L 7.38 7.38 COLUSA
012-090-037-000 CAMPBELL JAMES L 1.11 1.1 COLUSA
012-100-001-000 REFUGE GUN CLUB INC 179.45 179.44 COLUSA
012-100-002-000 PARADISE FARMS INC 137.74 137.74 COLUSA
012-100-004-000 MAIN PETER H 15.2 15.2 COLUSA
012-100-005-000 WING SETTER LLC 30.4 30.4 COLUSA
012-100-007-000 STONE GARY R ET AL 74.09 74.08 COLUSA
012-100-008-000 COZZOLINO JAMES S ET AL 40.2 40.2 COLUSA
012-100-009-000 COZZOLINO ALEXANDER J FAMILY TR 16.8 16.8 COLUSA
012-100-010-000 TARRANT MARY ANN ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
012-100-011-000 COLLINSWORTH ADELE B EXEMPTION TR 40.3 40.3 COLUSA
012-100-012-000 COLLINSWORTH ADELE B EXEMPTION TR 93.4 93.4 COLUSA
012-100-013-000 ETCHARREN PIERRE & DENISE M CO-TR P & D TR 300.08 300.08 COLUSA
012-100-014-000 GORDON THOMAS BENTON & TINA LYNN CP WROS 42.6 42.6 COLUSA
012-100-017-000 HANSEN JOSEPH EUGENE & SHERI LYNN 1994 REVOC TR ET84.6 84.6 COLUSA
012-100-018-000 GILLESPIE RICHARD & RENEE ET AL 23.5 23.5 COLUSA
012-100-020-000 BIG LAKE FARMS A CALIF PARTNERSHIP 21.6 21.6 COLUSA
012-100-021-000 BIG LAKE FARMS A CALIF PARTNERSHIP 163 163 COLUSA
012-100-026-000 DIMON DAVID LEE TRUSTEE 88.2 88.2 COLUSA
012-100-027-000 IROZ BERNARDO & MARY C ET AL 32.5 32.5 COLUSA
012-100-028-000 IROZ BERNARDO & MARY C ET AL 49.4 49.4 COLUSA
012-100-029-000 BARRETT MANUEL E & MARY H FAMILY REVOC LIVING TR E51 51 COLUSA
012-100-031-000 STOTKA ROBERT D & LYNN R ET AL 100 100 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 17

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 60



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

012-100-034-000 STOCKS JAMES E ET AL 70.26 70.26 COLUSA
012-100-035-000 BARALE RANCH LLC 2.28 2.28 COLUSA
012-100-036-000 GORDON THOMAS BENTON & TINA LYNN CP WROS 43.2 43.2 COLUSA
012-100-037-000 DMB ASSOCIATES A PARTNERSHIP 23.3 23.3 COLUSA
012-100-039-000 BARRETT GARY ET AL JT 40.4 40.4 COLUSA
012-100-040-000 INDIAN VILLAGE APARTMENTS INC A CA CORP ET AL 2.2 2.2 COLUSA
012-100-043-000 GORDON THOMAS BENTON & TINA LYNN CP WROS 36.9 36.9 COLUSA
012-100-045-000 BOWSER LEROY E & KATHRYN TR 31.4 31.4 COLUSA
012-100-046-000 CECCOTTI EUGENE B REVOCABLE TR 23.74 23.74 COLUSA
012-100-049-000 MACBLANE GARY R TR ET AL 63.43 63.42 COLUSA
012-100-050-000 WADE LAWRENCE R & GEORGIA L JT ET AL 25.5 25.5 COLUSA
012-100-051-000 CECCOTTI EUGENE B REVOCABLE TR 12 12 COLUSA
012-100-053-000 KASTELIC WILLIAM R JR & JOYCE M TR 115.02 115.02 COLUSA
012-100-054-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF SURVIVOR'S TR ET AL22.92 22.92 COLUSA
012-100-055-000 BENEDETTI ANTHONY ROBERT & MICHAEL PAUL TC ET AL48.7 48.7 COLUSA
012-100-057-000 GRAVEL PIT DUCK CLUB 78 78 COLUSA
012-100-058-000 PLATH ROBERT S & CAROLYN S FAMILY TR ET AL 16.1 16.1 COLUSA
012-100-059-000 MARTIN MICHAEL R 14 14 COLUSA
012-100-060-000 MALLARD ALLEY LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 34.4 34.4 COLUSA
012-100-063-000 IROZ BERNARDO & MARY C ET AL 17.3 17.3 COLUSA
012-100-064-000 IROZ BERNARDO & MARY C ET AL 2.2 2.2 COLUSA
012-100-065-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF MARITAL TR ET AL 30.3 30.3 COLUSA
012-100-066-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF SURVIVOR'S TR ET AL 44.9 44.9 COLUSA
012-100-067-000 CORUCCINI ROBERT A TRUSTEE CORUCCINI FAMBYPASS TR80 80 COLUSA
012-100-069-000 CARLSON SHOOTING CLUB LLC 47.23 47.22 COLUSA
012-100-070-000 TARRANT MARY ANN TR ET AL 47.18 47.18 COLUSA
012-100-071-000 MALLOS PETER ET AL 84.36 84.36 COLUSA
012-100-072-000 CORUCCINI ROBERT A TRUSTEE CORUCCINI FAMBYPASS TR84.36 84.36 COLUSA
012-100-073-000 GORDON THOMAS B & TINA JT 87.21 87.2 COLUSA
012-100-074-000 GORDON THOMAS B & TINA JT 34.91 34.9 COLUSA
012-100-075-000 TRACEY JAMES T & NINETTE E TR ET AL 18.59 18.58 COLUSA
012-100-076-000 TRACEY JAMES T & NINETTE E TR ET AL & DAVID T & DE60.11 60.1 COLUSA
012-100-077-000 CIRIGLIANO WILLIAM J & SUSAN M 14.18 14.18 COLUSA
012-100-078-000 CIRIGLIANO WILLIAM J & SUSAN M 64.62 64.62 COLUSA
012-100-079-000 GORDON THOMAS BENTON & TINA L CP WROS 20.08 20.08 COLUSA
012-100-080-000 GORDON THOMAS BENTON & TINA L CP WROS 50.12 50.12 COLUSA
012-100-081-000 DOWDALL ROBERT T TR ET AL TC 27.33 27.32 COLUSA
012-100-082-000 LANDINI MICHAEL R & KATHLEEN A CO-TR 63.31 63.3 COLUSA
012-100-083-000 ANGELO PAUL FAMILY LIVING TR 11.8 11.8 COLUSA
012-100-084-000 ANGELO PAUL FAMILY LIVING TR 6.5 6.5 COLUSA
012-100-086-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF MARITAL TR ET AL 232.55 232.54 COLUSA
012-100-087-000 GARBUTT LEW A 129.26 129.26 COLUSA
012-100-088-000 GARBUTT LEW A 192.84 192.84 COLUSA
012-100-089-000 HUDSON STEVEN BLAINE & COLLEEN D REVOC TR 200792.81 92.8 COLUSA
012-100-090-000 VUKOSA ARMANDO & MARY JT 15 15 COLUSA
012-100-091-000 JORAJURIA ETIENNE & ALICE G TR 39.24 39.24 COLUSA
012-110-003-000 RAMOS JOSEPH M & O FAIRY FAMILY TR 20 20 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 18

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 61



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

012-110-004-000 COTA CHRISTOPHER ET AL 20 20 COLUSA
012-110-005-000 CECCON SUSAN C TRUSTEE LORRAINE M GOMES LIVING TR20 20 COLUSA
012-110-006-000 COTA MANUEL & MARIA ALICE TR 140 140 COLUSA
012-110-007-000 CECCON SUSAN C TRUSTEE LORRAINE M GOMES LIVING TR40 40 COLUSA
012-110-008-000 ROBERTS SHARON M 38 38 COLUSA
012-110-009-000 ROBERTS SHARON M 20 20 COLUSA
012-110-010-000 GOMES GUY L ET AL 5 5 COLUSA
012-110-012-000 GLASSGOW RONALD A & CELESTE S CO-TR GLASSGOW REV20 20 COLUSA
012-110-013-000 GAULT GARY 2 2 COLUSA
012-110-014-000 BRUGGMAN LUCILLE M SPECIAL NEEDS TR ET AL 60 60 COLUSA
012-110-015-000 MASSA MARY E TRUSTEE BYPASS TR 17.42 17.42 COLUSA
012-110-017-000 SUNRISE SUNSET LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 40 40 COLUSA
012-110-019-000 CARDOSO JERRY WAYNE & LINDA MARIE REVOCABLE TR 80 80 COLUSA
012-110-021-000 SOUTHAM FRED C 40 40 COLUSA
012-110-025-000 STOCKS JAMES E ET AL 11.19 11.18 COLUSA
012-110-027-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 114.63 114.62 COLUSA
012-110-028-000 MASSA ANA M TRUSTEE MASSA SURVIVORS TR 33.5 33.5 COLUSA
012-110-031-000 COTA MANUEL & MARIA ALICE TR 160 160 COLUSA
012-110-032-000 MASSA ANA I TRUSTEE CREDIT SHELTER TR 51.4 51.4 COLUSA
012-110-033-000 MASSA ANA I TRUSTEE CREDIT SHELTER TR 24.6 24.6 COLUSA
012-110-034-000 COTA MANUEL & MARIA ALICE TR 18.36 18.36 COLUSA
012-110-041-000 SOUTHAM FRED C 20 20 COLUSA
012-110-043-000 SUNRISE SUNSET LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 1.56 1.56 COLUSA
012-110-045-000 SUNRISE SUNSET LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 38.94 38.94 COLUSA
012-110-048-000 TORRES CHRIS LIVING TR 3.45 3.44 COLUSA
012-110-049-000 WELLER WALTER B ET AL 14 14 COLUSA
012-110-051-000 SOUTHAM FRED C 20 20 COLUSA
012-110-052-000 SUNRISE SUNSET LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 49.84 49.84 COLUSA
012-110-053-000 SUNRISE SUNSET LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 30.12 30.12 COLUSA
012-110-054-000 STOCKS JAMES E ET AL 78 78 COLUSA
012-110-055-000 FONSECA BETTY L TR 2 2 COLUSA
012-110-056-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 33 33 COLUSA
012-110-059-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 83.47 83.46 COLUSA
012-110-061-000 SUNRISE SUNSET LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 2.78 2.78 COLUSA
012-110-064-000 ZUMWALT BRALY GEORGE 4.16 4.16 COLUSA
012-110-065-000 BARALE RANCH LLC 68 68 COLUSA
012-110-066-000 BARALE RANCH LLC 17 17 COLUSA
012-110-067-000 BARALE RANCH LLC 64.05 64.04 COLUSA
012-110-069-000 ROLEN G BRUCE & BARBARA L TR 120.64 120.64 COLUSA
012-110-070-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 56.25 56.24 COLUSA
012-110-071-000 ZUMWALT BRALY GEORGE 3.44 3.44 COLUSA
012-110-072-000 ZUMWALT BRALY GEORGE 10 10 COLUSA
012-110-073-000 ZUMWALT BRALY GEORGE 118.6 118.6 COLUSA
012-110-074-000 ZUMWALT SARA TR 107.03 107.02 COLUSA
012-110-075-000 ZUMWALT BRALY GEORGE 44.79 44.78 COLUSA
012-110-077-000 ZUMWALT BRALY GEORGE 115.18 115.18 COLUSA
012-110-078-000 ZOLLER RALPH S & BERNICE J TR 114.95 114.94 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 19

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 62



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

012-110-079-000 ZUMWALT BRALY GEORGE 128.64 128.64 COLUSA
012-110-080-000 MASSA MARY E TRUSTEE BYPASS TR 216.41 216.4 COLUSA
012-110-081-000 MASSA MARY E TRUSTEE BYPASS TR 18.71 18.7 COLUSA
012-110-082-000 MASSA EUGENE M JR ET AL 41.33 41.32 COLUSA
012-110-083-000 MASSA MARY E TRUSTEE BYPASS TR 46.62 46.62 COLUSA
012-110-084-000 MASSA MARY E TRUSTEE BYPASS TR 22.75 22.74 COLUSA
012-110-085-000 MASSA MARY E TRUSTEE BYPASS TR 22.75 22.74 COLUSA
012-110-086-000 CAHOON CRAIG W & DEBRA L CP 20 20 COLUSA
012-110-087-000 CAHOON CRAIG W & DEBRA L CP 20 20 COLUSA
012-110-088-000 CAHOON CRAIG W & DEBRA L CP 20 20 COLUSA
012-110-089-000 CAHOON CRAIG W & DEBRA L CP 20.01 20 COLUSA
012-110-090-000 CAHOON CRAIG W & DEBRA L CP 35.22 35.22 COLUSA
012-110-091-000 CAHOON CRAIG W & DEBRA L CP 20.01 20 COLUSA
012-110-092-000 CAHOON CRAIG W & DEBRA L CP 20.01 20 COLUSA
012-110-093-000 CAHOON CRAIG W & DEBRA L CP 20 20 COLUSA
012-110-094-000 CAHOON CRAIG W & DEBRA L CP 20 20 COLUSA
012-110-095-000 GLASSGOW RONALD A & CELESTE S CO-TR GLASSGOW REV90.31 90.3 COLUSA
012-110-096-000 GLASSGOW RONALD A & CELESTE S CO-TR GLASSGOW REV1.24 1.24 COLUSA
012-110-097-000 BURDICK CLAUDE O & MARGARET H 1999 FAMILY TR 10 10 COLUSA
012-110-098-000 BURDICK CLAUDE O & MARGARET H 1999 FAMILY TR 10 10 COLUSA
012-110-099-000 BURDICK CLAUDE O & MARGARET H 1999 FAMILY TR 10 10 COLUSA
012-110-100-000 LARSEN LORRAINE 10 10 COLUSA
012-110-101-000 BRITT ROBERT P & JAYME JT 1.67 1.66 COLUSA
012-110-102-000 WELLER WALTER B ET AL 385.55 385.54 COLUSA
012-110-103-000 COLUSA FARMS LLC 233.66 233.66 COLUSA
012-110-104-000 BURDICK CLAUDE O & MARGARET H 1999 FAMILY TR 12.8 12.8 COLUSA
012-110-105-000 BURDICK CLAUDE O & MARGARET H 1999 FAMILY TR 12.8 12.8 COLUSA
012-110-106-000 BURDICK CLAUDE O & MARGARET H 1999 FAMILY TR 12.8 12.8 COLUSA
012-120-014-000 CHANEY STUART A & ANDREW C TC 27.77 27.76 COLUSA
012-120-016-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 3 3 COLUSA
012-120-017-000 VISTA ORCHARDS LLC A CA LLC 145.41 145.4 COLUSA
012-120-018-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 60 60 COLUSA
012-120-026-000 EGBERT KATHLEEN L 2012 TR ET AL 72.82 72.82 COLUSA
012-120-027-000 EGBERT KATHLEEN L 2012 TR ET AL 118.18 118.18 COLUSA
012-120-028-000 CONNOLLY PAT RANCH TR ET AL 5.45 5.44 COLUSA
012-120-029-000 CONNOLLY PAT RANCH TR ET AL 18.55 18.54 COLUSA
012-120-032-000 UNRUH DANIEL & RACHELLE JT 95.5 95.5 COLUSA
012-120-034-000 DALE SUNDEEP S & MOHINDERWANT K JT 210 210 COLUSA
012-120-035-000 DALE SUNDEEP S & MOHINDERWANT K JT 40 40 COLUSA
012-120-036-000 POLITO MICHAEL R & SUZANNE L REVOC TR 10 10 COLUSA
012-120-037-000 UNRUH DANIEL & RACHELLE JT 123 123 COLUSA
012-120-039-000 UNRUH DANIEL & RACHELLE JT 23.3 23.3 COLUSA
012-120-040-000 MARJON ENTERPRISES INC A CA CORP ET AL 154.98 154.98 COLUSA
012-120-042-000 MARJON ENTERPRISES INC A CA CORP ET AL 47.13 47.12 COLUSA
012-120-047-000 STONE WILLIAM F & MARY K CO-TR 275.5 275.5 COLUSA
012-120-048-000 LASTUFKA JOSEPH DAVID TR 514.2 514.2 COLUSA
012-120-053-000 ROBERTS MILTON & CHARLENE TR 10 10 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 20

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 63



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

012-120-054-000 ROBERTS MILTON & CHARLENE TR 10 10 COLUSA
012-120-055-000 WOMBLE CRAIG & KIMBERLY JT 15 15 COLUSA
012-120-056-000 ROBERTS MILTON & CHARLENE TR 10 10 COLUSA
012-120-058-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK REVOC TR ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
012-120-059-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK REVOC TR ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
012-120-060-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK REVOC TR ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
012-120-061-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK REVOC TR ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
012-120-063-000 SPETH LEONARD F TRUSTEE LEONARD & MARILYN SPETH TR10.1 10.1 COLUSA
012-120-064-000 SPETH LEONARD F TRUSTEE LEONARD & MARILYN SPETH TR10.1 10.1 COLUSA
012-120-065-000 SPETH LEONARD F TRUSTEE LEONARD & MARILYN SPETH TR13.7 13.7 COLUSA
012-120-066-000 TORRES CHRISTOPHER E ET AL 40.03 40.02 COLUSA
012-120-067-000 TORRES CHRISTOPHER E 40.03 40.02 COLUSA
012-120-068-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK REVOC TR ET AL 11.39 11.38 COLUSA
012-120-069-000 SPETH LEONARD F TRUSTEE LEONARD & MARILYN SPETH TR11.81 11.8 COLUSA
012-130-025-000 NORTHERN TRUST BANK OF CALIF N A 578.44 578.44 COLUSA
012-130-032-000 HARRIS LANDOWNING CORP 101.53 101.52 COLUSA
012-130-044-000 STONE WILLIAM F & MARY K REVOC TR 84.54 84.54 COLUSA
012-130-045-000 STONE WILLIAM F & MARY K TR 45.13 45.12 COLUSA
012-130-046-000 WILDER MIKE A & JAMIE MARY TRUSTEES WILDER FAMILY114.44 114.44 COLUSA
012-130-047-000 MYERS SAMUEL E & PATTI L 6.83 6.82 COLUSA
012-130-049-000 JANSEN BURTIS M 100 100 COLUSA
012-130-050-000 MYERS SAMUEL E & PATRICIA L 52.85 52.84 COLUSA
012-130-053-000 WILDER MIKE A & JAMIE MARY TRUSTEES WILDER FAMILY63.12 63.12 COLUSA
012-130-054-000 STONE WILLIAM F & MARY K REVOC TR 99.88 99.88 COLUSA
012-130-055-000 ARTERO JOHNNA 71.01 71 COLUSA
012-140-001-000 FORAKER MARY SUZANNE TR ET AL 505 505 COLUSA
012-140-002-000 FORAKER MARY SUZANNE TR ET AL 620 620 COLUSA
012-150-001-000 ETCHARREN PIERRE & DENISE M CP RIGHT OF SUR ET AL 338 338 COLUSA
012-150-003-000 MCHENRY MICHAEL D & KIM E TRUSTEES 334.32 334.32 COLUSA
012-150-004-000 ALMEIDA FRANK H & STEPHANIE A JT 329.51 329.5 COLUSA
012-150-005-000 ETCHARREN PIERRE & DENISE M CP RIGHT OF SURVIVORSH137 137 COLUSA
012-150-007-000 CIRIGLIANO WILLIAM J & SUSAN M CP WROS 92.5 92.5 COLUSA
012-150-008-000 WEST BORDER LAKE FARMS A GENL PTNRSHP 42.5 42.5 COLUSA
012-150-010-000 STOCKS JAMES E ET AL 11.2 11.2 COLUSA
012-150-012-000 GUNNERSFIELD ENTERPRISES, INC. 400 400 COLUSA
012-150-013-000 THOMPSON DEBORAH M ET AL 94.14 94.14 COLUSA
012-150-014-000 PEREZ RICHARD J & TORI L FAMILY TR 62.5 62.5 COLUSA
012-150-015-000 GUNNERSFIELD ENTERPRISES INC 660.48 660.48 COLUSA
012-150-016-000 SINDEL S WILLIAM & DIANE SINDEL-DEUTSCHE BYPASS TR69.5 69.5 COLUSA
012-150-017-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC ET AL 149 149 COLUSA
012-150-019-000 SOUTHAM TODD J ET AL TC 160 160 COLUSA
012-150-020-000 BEEBE SUSAN LABOURE REVOC TR 30 30 COLUSA
012-150-021-000 G & G PARTNERSHIP A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 30.5 30.5 COLUSA
012-150-022-000 DMB ASSOCIATES A PARTNERSHIP 34.5 34.5 COLUSA
012-150-023-000 BICKELL JAMES E ET AL 38.54 38.54 COLUSA
012-150-024-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF SURVIVOR'S TR ET AL78.65 78.64 COLUSA
012-150-025-000 RISSO ROBERT JOSEPH & LAURA MAE C/P 25 25 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 21

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 64



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

012-150-026-000 PLATH ROBERT S & CAROLYN S FAMILY TR ET AL 69.5 69.5 COLUSA
012-150-027-000 MASSA ANA I TRUSTEE CREDIT SHELTER TR 2.5 2.5 COLUSA
012-150-028-000 MASSA ANA I TRUSTEE CREDIT SHELTER TR 133.92 133.92 COLUSA
012-150-029-000 VIERRA JAMES M & DANETTE JT ET AL 178.73 178.72 COLUSA
012-150-030-000 ETCHARREN PIERRE & DENISE M CP RIGHT OF SURVIVORSH155.03 155.02 COLUSA
012-160-001-000 MASSA ANA I TRUSTEE CREDIT SHELTER TR 9.3 9.3 COLUSA
012-160-002-000 MASSA ANA I TRUSTEE CREDIT SHELTER TR 153.2 153.2 COLUSA
012-160-003-000 SWENSON FARMS LLC A CA LLC 241 241 COLUSA
012-160-013-000 YERXA WOODFORD A & KATHRYN M TR 6.3 6.3 COLUSA
012-160-018-000 YERXA WOODFORD A & KATHRYN M TR 10.79 10.78 COLUSA
012-160-019-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF THE COLUSA17.08 17.08 COLUSA
012-160-020-000 SOUTHAM TODD J ET AL TC 202.92 202.92 COLUSA
012-160-024-000 GOODMAN JOHN J 4.66 4.66 COLUSA
012-160-025-000 GOMES TIMOTHY L 5.23 5.22 COLUSA
012-160-026-000 TUTTLE OMA R TRUSTEE 140 140 COLUSA
012-160-030-000 PEREZ RICHARD J & TORI L FAMILY TR 125.45 125.44 COLUSA
012-160-031-000 PEREZ RICHARD J & TORI L FAMILY TR 109.55 109.54 COLUSA
012-160-032-000 SINDEL S WILLIAM & DIANE SINDEL-DEUTSCHE BYPASS TR125.45 125.44 COLUSA
012-160-033-000 SINDEL S WILLIAM & DIANE SINDEL-DEUTSCHE BYPASS TR94.55 94.54 COLUSA
012-160-034-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC ET AL 235.45 235.44 COLUSA
012-160-036-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF THE COLUSA48.88 48.88 COLUSA
012-160-038-000 SWENSON FARMS LLC A CA LLC 196.04 196.04 COLUSA
012-160-040-000 YERXA WOODFORD A & KATHRYN M TR 141.84 141.84 COLUSA
012-160-041-000 YERXA WOODFORD A & KATHRYN M TR 76.6 76.6 COLUSA
012-160-043-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC ET AL 38 38 COLUSA
012-160-045-000 THOMPSON CHARLES S TR 22.7 22.7 COLUSA
012-160-046-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC ET AL 141.88 141.88 COLUSA
012-160-047-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC ET AL 34.12 34.12 COLUSA
012-160-048-000 SWENSON FARMS LLC A CA LLC 131 131 COLUSA
012-160-050-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF THE COLUSA436.53 436.52 COLUSA
012-160-051-000 THOMPSON CHARLES S TR 43.89 43.88 COLUSA
012-160-053-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC ET AL 5.85 5.84 COLUSA
012-160-054-000 TUTTLE CHARLES W FARM TRUST FOR CHARLES J ET AL 5.88 5.88 COLUSA
012-160-055-000 SWENSON FARMS LLC A CA LLC 42.97 42.96 COLUSA
012-160-056-000 SWENSON FARMS LLC A CA LLC 48.17 48.16 COLUSA
012-160-057-000 SWENSON FARMS LLC A CA LLC 45.37 45.36 COLUSA
012-160-059-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC ET AL 115.15 115.14 COLUSA
012-160-060-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC ET AL 209.14 209.14 COLUSA
012-160-062-000 NATURE CONSERVANCY THE 59.48 59.48 COLUSA
012-160-063-000 HITT JAMES M JR & TAMARA JT 1.7 1.7 COLUSA
012-160-065-000 FARMERS RICE COOPERATIVE A CA CORP 16.92 16.92 COLUSA
012-170-001-000 CHANEY STUART A & NANCY G TR ET AL 64 64 COLUSA
012-170-005-000 HUFFMAN GLENN EDWARD 1.55 1.54 COLUSA
012-170-007-000 KIRSTEN MARK A 1.07 1.06 COLUSA
012-170-008-000 KULLAR JATINDER & RAVINDER JT ET AL 203 203 COLUSA
012-170-009-000 KULLAR JATINDER & RAVINDER JT ET AL 50 50 COLUSA
012-170-010-000 BORGES OF CALIFORNIA A CA CORPORATION 75 75 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 22

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 65



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

012-170-012-000 BRAUNSCHMIDT KENNETH R ET AL 75 75 COLUSA
012-170-013-000 GVL PARTNERS A PTRNSHIP 61.25 61.24 COLUSA
012-170-014-000 CONNOLLY PAT RANCH TR ET AL 77 77 COLUSA
012-170-016-000 BORGES OF CA INC A CA CORPORATION 68 68 COLUSA
012-170-018-000 OMRE MARK R & SUSAN G 42 42 COLUSA
012-170-019-000 CARTER JANE FOSTER FAMILY TR ET AL 79.2 79.2 COLUSA
012-170-022-000 CARTER JANE FOSTER FAMILY TR ET AL 348 348 COLUSA
012-170-024-000 CARTER JANE FOSTER FAMILY TR ET AL 158.76 158.76 COLUSA
012-170-028-000 BORGES OF CA INC A CA CORPORATION 1.05 1.04 COLUSA
012-170-029-000 GVL PARTNERS A PTRNSHIP 3.72 3.72 COLUSA
012-170-032-000 BOYES LEE C JT ET AL 65.29 65.28 COLUSA
012-170-033-000 BOYES LEE C JT ET AL 65.84 65.84 COLUSA
012-170-034-000 BOYES LEE C JT ET AL 0.77 0.76 COLUSA
012-170-035-000 CONNOLLY PAT RANCH TR ET AL 17 17 COLUSA
012-170-036-000 CONNOLLY PAT RANCH TR ET AL 319 319 COLUSA
012-170-039-000 CARTER JANE FOSTER FAMILY TR ET AL 76.19 76.18 COLUSA
012-170-040-000 CARTER JANE FOSTER FAMILY TR ET AL 48.8 48.8 COLUSA
012-170-041-000 CARTER JANE FOSTER FAMILY TR ET AL 31.49 31.48 COLUSA
012-170-042-000 CARTER JANE FOSTER FAMILY TR ET AL 100.5 100.5 COLUSA
012-170-045-000 HETZELL WILLIAM W 10.75 10.74 COLUSA
012-170-046-000 BORGES OF CALIFORNIA INC A CA CORPORATION 10 10 COLUSA
012-170-047-000 BORGES OF CALIFORNIA INC A CA CORPORATION 54.23 54.22 COLUSA
012-170-049-000 HARTER HAYDEN 17.8 17.8 COLUSA
012-170-050-000 HARTER AMELIA H LIVING TR 23.22 23.22 COLUSA
012-170-051-000 HARTER TERRILL LEE REVOCABLE LIVING TR 10.01 10 COLUSA
012-170-052-000 GVL PARTNERS A PTRNSHIP 503.26 503.26 COLUSA
012-170-053-000 GVL PARTNERS A PTRNSHIP 83.26 83.26 COLUSA
012-170-054-000 HARTER HAYDEN 10 10 COLUSA
012-170-063-000 BORGES OF CALIFORNIA INC 23.19 23.18 COLUSA
012-170-064-000 BORGES OF CALIFORNIA INC 128.73 128.72 COLUSA
012-170-065-000 KALKAT BHUPINDER S & KAMALJIT K JT ET AL 127.4 127.4 COLUSA
012-170-066-000 RIVER PARTNERS INC A CA CORP 161.6 161.6 COLUSA
012-170-067-000 RIVER PARTNERS INC A CA NONPROFIT CORP 24.02 24.02 COLUSA
012-170-068-000 BORGES OF CALIFORNIA INC A CA CORPORATION 28.26 28.26 COLUSA
012-180-042-000 JANSEN BURTIS M 48.19 48.18 COLUSA
012-180-043-000 JANSEN BURTIS M 61.73 61.72 COLUSA
012-190-001-000 FORAKER MARY SUZANNE TR ET AL 446 446 COLUSA
012-190-002-000 FORAKER MARY SUZANNE TR ET AL 452 452 COLUSA
012-200-001-000 WEST DELEVAN LAND CO A CA GEN PARTNERSHIP ET AL165.1 165.1 COLUSA
012-200-002-000 LAGRANDE LEO ANDREW ET AL 320 320 COLUSA
012-200-003-000 WEST DELEVAN LAND CO A CA GEN PARTNERSHIP ET AL 320 320 COLUSA
012-200-004-000 CRINELLA FRANCIS M 281.5 281.5 COLUSA
012-200-005-000 DENNIS STEVEN L ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
012-200-006-000 DENNIS CO INC THE L C 122.25 122.24 COLUSA
012-200-012-000 BULRUSH FARMS 111.95 111.94 COLUSA
012-200-017-000 SOUTHAM TODD J ET AL TC 24 24 COLUSA
012-200-019-000 SOUTHAM TODD J ET AL TC 14 14 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 23

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 66



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

012-200-020-000 COMBIE FARMS LLC 9.65 9.64 COLUSA
012-200-021-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY A CORP 0.35 0.34 COLUSA
012-210-005-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF COLUSA 540 540 COLUSA
012-210-010-000 V & R CHURCH RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PTRNSH470 470 COLUSA
012-210-012-000 SOUTHAM TODD J ET AL TC 63 63 COLUSA
012-210-017-000 NILES SARA A 110 110 COLUSA
012-210-019-000 SOUTHAM TODD J ET AL TC 33.69 33.68 COLUSA
012-210-020-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF THE COLUSA9.12 9.12 COLUSA
012-210-021-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF THE COLUSA 21 21 COLUSA
012-210-023-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF COLUSA 302 302 COLUSA
012-210-024-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF COLUSA 108 108 COLUSA
012-210-025-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF COLUSA 248 248 COLUSA
012-210-026-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF COLUSA 89 89 COLUSA
012-210-027-000 V & R CHURCH RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PTRNSH185 185 COLUSA
012-210-029-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF THE COLUSA140.48 140.48 COLUSA
012-210-031-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF COLUSA 12.97 12.96 COLUSA
012-210-033-000 THOMPSON CHARLES S TR 23.29 23.28 COLUSA
012-210-034-000 THOMPSON CHARLES S TR 8.06 8.06 COLUSA
012-210-035-000 BULRUSH FARMS 128.04 128.04 COLUSA
012-210-036-000 BEAUCHAMP GENE W & LANA M TR 239 239 COLUSA
012-210-037-000 ZUMWALT BRALY GEORGE 154.29 154.28 COLUSA
012-210-038-000 COMBIE FARMS LLC 98.65 98.64 COLUSA
012-210-039-000 COMBIE FARMS LLC 123.99 123.98 COLUSA
012-210-040-000 COMBIE FARMS LLC 74.24 74.24 COLUSA
012-210-041-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY A CORP 9.83 9.82 COLUSA
012-210-042-000 V & R CHURCH RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PTRNSH8.98 8.98 COLUSA
012-210-043-000 ASH FAMILY PARTNERSHIP A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 43 43 COLUSA
012-210-044-000 ASH BRANDON THOMPSON ET AL 43 43 COLUSA
012-210-045-000 ASH FAMILY PARTNERSHIP 74.81 74.8 COLUSA
012-220-004-000 CARTER JANE FOSTER FAMILY TR ET AL 167.66 167.66 COLUSA
012-220-005-000 COLUSA PROPERTIES INC A CA CORP ET AL 569 569 COLUSA
012-220-012-000 LOHSE RANCH A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 141.52 141.52 COLUSA
012-220-013-000 MORESCO GERALDINE A TRUSTEE OF TRUST A ET AL 371.47 371.46 COLUSA
012-220-014-000 SMITH REGENA G FAMLY 1998 REVOC TR 1 1 COLUSA
012-220-015-000 KIENZLE JOHN W SR & DONNA M TR 1.54 1.54 COLUSA
012-220-017-000 CARTER JANE FOSTER FAMILY TR ET AL 74.69 74.68 COLUSA
012-220-018-000 CARTER JANE FOSTER FAMILY TR ET AL 325.31 325.3 COLUSA
012-220-020-000 ANDERSON ARTHUR L & DONNA S FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL117 117 COLUSA
012-220-021-000 ANDERSON ARTHUR L ET AL 36.13 36.12 COLUSA
012-220-022-000 ANDERSON ARTHUR L ET AL 105.87 105.86 COLUSA
012-220-024-000 COLUSA PROPERTIES INC A CA CORP ET AL 84.96 84.96 COLUSA
012-220-031-000 GVL PARTNERS A PTRNSHIP 182.13 182.12 COLUSA
012-220-033-000 MORESCO ROY INC A CA CORPORATION 224.94 224.94 COLUSA
012-220-034-000 NATIONAL AUDUBON SOCIETY A NEW YORK CORP 240.52 240.52 COLUSA
012-220-037-000 EMPIRE GROUP LLC A CA LLC 59.02 59.02 COLUSA
012-220-039-000 EMPIRE GROUP LLC 36.34 36.34 COLUSA
012-220-040-000 LOHSE RANCH A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 107.47 107.46 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 24

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 67



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

012-220-041-000 EMPIRE GROUP LLC A CA LLC 165.66 165.66 COLUSA
012-240-001-000 FORAKER MARY SUZANNE TR ET AL 50 50 COLUSA
012-250-001-000 DENNIS CO INC THE L C 640 640 COLUSA
012-250-014-000 DENNIS FAMILY PROPERTIES LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY C209.55 209.54 COLUSA
012-250-015-000 KNOWLES GEOFFREY ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
012-250-016-000 KNOWLES GEOFFREY ET AL 101.65 101.64 COLUSA
012-250-017-000 KNOWLES GEOFFREY ET AL 320.37 320.36 COLUSA
012-260-010-000 ANDREOTTI ARNOLD A & MAUREEN A FAMILY TRUST ET AL240 240 COLUSA
012-260-015-000 SEAVER BARBARA & WALTER CO-TR BARBARA SUR TR ET AL53 53 COLUSA
012-260-017-000 HULBERT CHARLES H REVOC TR 40 40 COLUSA
012-260-019-000 ANDREOTTI ARNOLD A & MAUREEN A FAMILY TRUST ET AL20.26 20.26 COLUSA
012-260-024-000 NILES SARA A 353.4 353.4 COLUSA
012-260-025-000 ASH FAMILY PARTNERSHIP 160.67 160.66 COLUSA
012-260-026-000 NILES SARA A 360.17 360.16 COLUSA
012-260-027-000 ASH BRANDON T & SHELLEY JT 3.17 3.16 COLUSA
012-260-030-000 SEAVER BARBARA & WALTER CO-TR BARBARA SUR TR ET AL168 168 COLUSA
012-260-031-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP4.51 4.5 COLUSA
012-260-032-000 V & R CHURCH RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PTRNSH475 475 COLUSA
012-260-033-000 V & R CHURCH RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PTRNSH18 18 COLUSA
012-260-037-000 SEAVER BARBARA & WALTER CO-TR BARBARA SURVIVORS51 51 COLUSA
012-260-038-000 YERXA W A FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 293 293 COLUSA
012-260-039-000 YERXA W A FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 98 98 COLUSA
012-260-041-000 KITTLE RICHARD S & ESTELLA JT 31.6 31.6 COLUSA
012-260-042-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC A CA LLC ET AL 42 42 COLUSA
012-260-043-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC A CA LLC ET AL 18 18 COLUSA
012-260-045-000 SEAVER BARBARA & WALTER CO-TR BARBARA SUR TR ET AL2.27 2.26 COLUSA
012-260-046-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC A CA LLC ET AL 2.15 2.14 COLUSA
012-260-050-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC A CA LLC ET AL 42.32 42.32 COLUSA
012-260-051-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC A CA LLC ET AL 27.68 27.68 COLUSA
012-260-052-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP2.78 2.78 COLUSA
012-260-053-000 V & R CHURCH RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PTRNSH5.96 5.96 COLUSA
012-260-054-000 ASH BRANDON T & SHELLEY N JT 82.7 82.7 COLUSA
012-260-055-000 VICTORIA FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP ET AL 45.37 45.36 COLUSA
012-260-056-000 ASH FAMILY PARTNERSHIP 45.04 45.04 COLUSA
012-260-057-000 ASH WILLIAM R TR ET AL 259 259 COLUSA
012-260-058-000 VICTORIA FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP ET AL 65.5 65.5 COLUSA
012-260-059-000 ASH WILLIAM B & DANA WILSON LIVING TR 95.63 95.62 COLUSA
012-260-060-000 SEAVER BARBARA J SURVIVORS TR ET AL 3.33 3.32 COLUSA
012-260-061-000 PEARSON LEMUEL H & LISA M CP ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
012-260-062-000 PEARSON LEMUEL H & LISA M CP ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
012-260-063-000 PEARSON LEMUEL H & LISA M CP ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
012-260-064-000 PEARSON LEMUEL H & LISA M CP ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
012-260-065-000 PEARSON LEMUEL H & LISA M CP ET AL 161 161 COLUSA
012-260-066-000 MANN FARMS LLC A CA LLC 128 128 COLUSA
012-260-067-000 PEARSON LEMUEL H & LISA M CP ET AL 94.4 94.4 COLUSA
012-260-068-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP10.45 10.44 COLUSA
012-260-069-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP52.56 52.56 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 25

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 68



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

012-260-070-000 SEAVER BARBARA & WALTER CO-TR BARBARA SUR TR ET AL275.1 275.1 COLUSA
012-260-071-000 SEAVER WALTER & HENRIETTA FAMILY TR 3.86 3.86 COLUSA
012-270-002-000 CARTER BENJAMIN F & DENISE J 2.08 2.08 COLUSA
012-270-004-000 THIARA RAVINDER SINGH & SUREENA SHAILIN B TR ET AL120 120 COLUSA
012-270-007-000 COLUSA PROPERTIES INC A CA CORP ET AL 244.91 244.9 COLUSA
012-270-014-000 STEIDLMAYER JAMES M & LORRIE E TR JAMES LIV TR ET40.91 40.9 COLUSA
012-270-015-000 L C DENNIS COMPANY INC A CA CORPORATION 60 60 COLUSA
012-270-016-000 GRIFFIN JOSEPH T & PATRICIA B TRUSTEES GRIFFIN 201273.21 273.2 COLUSA
012-270-019-000 BARALE RANCH LLC A CA LLC 23.02 23.02 COLUSA
012-270-020-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 357.59 357.58 COLUSA
012-270-021-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 53.18 53.18 COLUSA
012-270-027-000 COLUSA PROPERTIES INC A CA CORP ET AL 250 250 COLUSA
012-270-028-000 COLUSA PROPERTIES INC A CA CORP ET AL & CARTER FAM270 270 COLUSA
012-270-029-000 L C DENNIS COMPANY INC A CA CORPORATION 0.58 0.58 COLUSA
012-270-030-000 LC DENNIS COMPANY INC A CA CORPORATION 59.07 59.06 COLUSA
012-270-035-000 L C DENNIS COMPANY INC A CA CORPORATION 303.63 303.62 COLUSA
012-270-036-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 22.37 22.36 COLUSA
012-270-040-000 THIARA RAVINDER SINGH & SUREENA SHAILIN B TR ET AL9.71 9.7 COLUSA
012-270-041-000 STEIDLMAYER JAMES M & LORRIE E TR JAMES LIV TR ET165.15 165.14 COLUSA
012-270-042-000 S & S FARMS A PARTNERSHIP 77.86 77.86 COLUSA
012-270-043-000 TEXAS MUNICIPAL PLANS CONSORTIUM LLC 59.94 59.94 COLUSA
012-270-045-000 THIARA RAVINDER SINGH & SUREENA SHAILIN B TR ET AL242.72 242.72 COLUSA
012-270-046-000 THIARA RAVINDER SINGH & SUREENA SHAILIN B TR ET AL182.57 182.56 COLUSA
012-270-048-000 MORESCO JEFFREY W & GINA L JT 127.6 127.6 COLUSA
012-270-049-000 SALVESON RANDY B TRUSTEE FOR SALVESON TR AGREEMENT80.5 80.5 COLUSA
012-270-050-000 SALVESON RANDY B TRUSTEE FOR SALVESON TR AGREEMENT80.5 80.5 COLUSA
012-270-052-000 FERRINI COLLEEN E ET AL 80.5 80.5 COLUSA
012-270-053-000 FERRINI COLLEEN E ET AL 80.5 80.5 COLUSA
012-270-054-000 TEXAS MUNICIPAL PLANS CONSORTIUM LLC 22.81 22.8 COLUSA
012-270-055-000 COLUSA RICE CO INC A CA CORP 10.31 10.3 COLUSA
012-270-056-000 TEXAS MUNICIPAL PLANS CONSORTIUM LLC 1 1 COLUSA
012-280-003-000 BABER JACK W SR TRUSTEE BABER FAM BYPASS TR ET AL640.6 640.6 COLUSA
012-280-015-000 BARALE RANCH LLC A CA LLC 270 270 COLUSA
012-290-001-000 MASSA EUGENE M JR ET AL 12.21 12.2 COLUSA
012-290-002-000 MASSA EUGENE M JR ET AL 1.22 1.22 COLUSA
012-290-003-000 FONSECA STEVE 1.22 1.22 COLUSA
012-290-004-000 FONSECA STEVE 1.22 1.22 COLUSA
012-290-005-000 FONSECA ROYCE 1.48 1.48 COLUSA
012-290-006-000 FONSECA ROYCE 3.65 3.64 COLUSA
012-290-007-000 STOCKS STEVEN & KIMBERLY B JT 1.21 1.2 COLUSA
012-290-008-000 STOCKS STEVEN & GENEVIEVE M JT 1.21 1.2 COLUSA
012-290-009-000 FONSECA ROYCE 1.66 1.66 COLUSA
012-300-009-000 IROZ BERNARDO & MARY C ET AL 0.09 0.08 COLUSA
012-300-010-000 WEYMEYER ELIZABETH GRAESING ET AL JT 0.74 0.74 COLUSA
012-300-011-000 IROZ BERNARDO & MARY C ET AL 0.03 0.02 COLUSA
012-300-012-000 IROZ BERNARDO & MARY C ET AL 0.05 0.04 COLUSA
012-300-013-000 MILES ELMUS E & LUZ S TRUSTEES 13 MILES FAMILY TR 0.53 0.52 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 26

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 69



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

012-300-014-000 IROZ BERNARDO & MARY C ET AL 0.29 0.28 COLUSA
012-300-016-000 PLATH ROBERT S & CAROLYN S FAMILY TR ET AL 0.27 0.26 COLUSA
012-300-018-000 MILES ELMUS E & LUZ S TRUSTEES 13 MILES FAMILY TR 0.38 0.38 COLUSA
012-300-019-000 MAIN PETER H 0.61 0.6 COLUSA
012-300-023-000 BENETTI JOHN J ET AL TC 0.13 0.12 COLUSA
012-300-024-000 CORUCCINI ROBERT A TRUSTEE CORUCCINI FAMBYPASS TR0.43 0.42 COLUSA
012-300-025-000 LUJAN JOANNE B TRUSTEE ET AL 0.12 0.12 COLUSA
012-300-026-000 WALDVOGEL ROBERT C & VIRGINIA A TR ET AL 0.2 0.2 COLUSA
012-300-027-000 OAKLAND ASSOCIATES INC 0.41 0.4 COLUSA
012-310-002-000 MACBLANE GARY R TR ET AL 0.3 0.3 COLUSA
012-310-003-000 KASTELIC WILLIAM R JR & JOYCE M TR 2.14 2.14 COLUSA
012-310-004-000 GORDON BETTY JANE TRUSTEE OF SURVIVOR'S TR ET AL 14.4 14.4 COLUSA
012-310-005-000 LANDINI MICHAEL 0.66 0.66 COLUSA
012-320-001-000 WILLOW CREEK MUTUAL WATER CO 1.6 1.6 COLUSA
012-320-002-000 BARRETT MANUEL JR ET AL TC 1.4 1.4 COLUSA
012-330-003-000 CAPRIONI JOSEPH A 0.23 0.22 COLUSA
012-330-004-000 HUTCHINS PHIL ET AL 0.23 0.22 COLUSA
012-330-005-000 SMALLWOOD MARK & MARYANN PEREZ CP 0.6 0.6 COLUSA
012-330-008-000 JACOBO JESUS & IGNACIA JT 0.5 0.5 COLUSA
012-330-009-000 SCHMIDT DAVID & DENA R CP WROS 23.25 23.24 COLUSA
012-330-012-000 GRIFFITH-DELL JANE C 15.72 15.72 COLUSA
012-330-025-000 GLASSGOW RONALD A & CELESTE S REVOC INTER VIVOS TR11.22 11.22 COLUSA
012-330-026-000 SHUMAN LLOYD A & PATRICIA G REVOC TR OF 2008 0.23 0.22 COLUSA
012-330-027-000 GORDON GEORGE A & ELDA R FAMILY TR 9.42 9.42 COLUSA
012-330-028-000 GORDON DAVID C 7.68 7.68 COLUSA
012-330-030-000 TORRES DAVID A 0.45 0.44 COLUSA
012-330-031-000 CARDOSA DONNA KATHLEEN 0.55 0.54 COLUSA
012-330-032-000 CAMPBELL JAMES R & CYNTHIA A JT 10 10 COLUSA
012-330-033-000 CAMPBELL JAMES R & CYNTHIA A JT 10 10 COLUSA
012-330-034-000 CAMPBELL JAMES R & CYNTHIA A JT 10 10 COLUSA
012-330-035-000 CAMPBELL JAMES R & CYNTHIA A JT 10 10 COLUSA
012-330-036-000 SMALLWOOD JAMES H TRUSTEE 02 SMALLWOOD REVOC TR4.02 4.02 COLUSA
012-330-037-000 GLASSGOW RONALD A & CELESTE S REVOC INTER VIVOS TR58.65 58.64 COLUSA
014-080-004-000 MATHIS RANCHES LLC A CA LLC 19.16 19.16 COLUSA
014-080-008-000 MATHIS RANCHES LLC A CA LLC 38.4 38.4 COLUSA
014-090-007-000 OTTERSON MICHAEL W & TINA FAMILY TR 80 80 COLUSA
014-090-009-000 MATHIS GLENN E JR & MARION C TRUSTEES MATHIS 96 TR160 160 COLUSA
014-090-014-000 TRAYNHAM STEPHEN J JR & JAMIE R JT 0.05 0.04 COLUSA
014-090-015-000 MATHIS GLENN E III 160 160 COLUSA
014-090-018-000 VIERRA BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 100 100 COLUSA
014-090-022-000 MATHIS RANCHES LLC A CA LLC 22.5 22.5 COLUSA
014-090-030-000 MATHIS GLENN E JR & MARION C TRUSTEES MATHIS 96 TR28 28 COLUSA
014-090-031-000 MATHIS WADE M & KATIE L JT 16.18 16.18 COLUSA
014-090-032-000 MATHIS GLENN E JR & MARION C TRUSTEES MATHIS 96 TR104 104 COLUSA
014-090-033-000 MATHIS GLENN E JR & MARION C TRUSTEES MATHIS 96 TR12.29 12.28 COLUSA
014-090-035-000 MATHIS GLENN E JR & MARION C TRUSTEES MATHIS 96 TR65.5 65.5 COLUSA
014-090-036-000 MATHIS RANCHES LLC A CA LLC 83.12 83.12 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 27

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 70



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

014-090-039-000 MATHIS RANCHES LLC A CA LLC 86.67 86.66 COLUSA
014-090-044-000 JOHNSON ELSA M 100.12 100.12 COLUSA
014-090-045-000 TRAYNHAM STEPHEN J JR & JAMIE R JT 20 20 COLUSA
014-090-046-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 158.06 158.06 COLUSA
014-090-047-000 TRAYNHAM STEPHEN J JR & JAMIE R JT 140.17 140.16 COLUSA
014-090-048-000 RIORDAN MICHAEL J & KAREN TR 16.02 16.02 COLUSA
014-090-049-000 JOHNSON RANDALL D & MELODIE M 45 45 COLUSA
014-090-050-000 RIORDAN MICHAEL J & KAREN TR 30.04 30.04 COLUSA
014-090-051-000 RIORDAN MICHAEL J & KAREN TR 10 10 COLUSA
014-090-052-000 RIORDAN MICHAEL J & KAREN TR 10 10 COLUSA
014-090-053-000 RIORDAN MICHAEL J & KAREN TR 10 10 COLUSA
014-090-054-000 WELLS KENNETH C III & KATHLEEN TR 118.43 118.42 COLUSA
014-090-055-000 WELLS KENNETH C III & KATHLEEN TR 80.94 80.94 COLUSA
014-090-056-000 WELLS KENNETH C III & JOAN KATHLEEN TR 39.8 39.8 COLUSA
014-090-057-000 HAYWOOD MARC & KELLYNE 10.33 10.32 COLUSA
014-090-058-000 WELLS KENNETH C III & JOAN KATHLEEN TR 146.25 146.24 COLUSA
014-090-059-000 MATHIS WADE M ET AL 70.24 70.24 COLUSA
014-090-060-000 MATHIS GLENN E JR & MARION C TRUSTEES MATHIS 96 TR76.65 76.64 COLUSA
014-090-061-000 MATHIS GLENN E JR & MARION C TRUSTEES MATHIS 96 TR116.5 116.5 COLUSA
014-090-062-000 OLNEY BOYD M JR REVOC TR ET AL 148.1 148.1 COLUSA
014-090-063-000 RED STICK FARMS COLUSA LLC A DELEWARE LLC 160 160 COLUSA
014-090-064-000 RED STICK FARMS COLUSA LLC A DELEWARE LLC 235 235 COLUSA
014-090-065-000 RED STICK FARMS COLUSA LLC A DELEWARE LLC 75 75 COLUSA
014-100-002-000 LACROIX DAVID G & JANICE K LIVING TR 8.49 8.48 COLUSA
014-100-003-000 VIERRA BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 62 62 COLUSA
014-100-005-000 LAGRANDE LEO A ET AL 79 79 COLUSA
014-100-007-000 BELL DAVID M & DEBRA JEAN TR ET AL 312 312 COLUSA
014-100-017-000 OTTERSON MICHAEL W & TINA FAMILY TR 80 80 COLUSA
014-100-018-000 HALL LELAND BRADLEY TRUSTEE MARY L HALL FAMILY TR120 120 COLUSA
014-100-019-000 WELLS LLOYD A JR 120 120 COLUSA
014-100-020-000 DAY MILDRED A TRUST A 59.5 59.5 COLUSA
014-100-021-000 BELL DAVID M & DEBRA JEAN TR 20 20 COLUSA
014-100-022-000 FOX DENNIS 20 20 COLUSA
014-100-023-000 WELLS JOHN T & SUSAN L JT 20 20 COLUSA
014-100-026-000 HALL LELAND & CLAYTON TR HALL FAMILY BYPASS TR ET 80 80 COLUSA
014-100-027-000 PENDLETON RICHARD LEE & ELLA MARY REVOC TR 40 40 COLUSA
014-100-028-000 RECKERS EDWARD J & ELEANOR V TR 40 40 COLUSA
014-100-035-000 WELLS GERALD R 40 40 COLUSA
014-100-036-000 WELLS EDGAR L ET AL & MARY TRUSTEE CHARLES L WELLS40 40 COLUSA
014-100-043-000 LACROIX DAVID G & JANICE K LIVING TR 1 1 COLUSA
014-100-047-000 PEARSON LEMUEL HUGH & LISA MARIE JT 206 206 COLUSA
014-100-049-000 HAMILTON ROBERT E & CAROLE A JT 2 2 COLUSA
014-100-056-000 WELLS LLOYD A JR & DENISE C JT 47.86 47.86 COLUSA
014-100-057-000 WELLS LLOYD A JR & DENISE C JT 97.42 97.42 COLUSA
014-100-058-000 ROGERS LOYDENE A LIVING TR ET AL 94.36 94.36 COLUSA
014-100-059-000 WELLS WILLIAM D 1.63 1.62 COLUSA
014-100-060-000 WELLS GERALD R 81.51 81.5 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 28

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 71



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

014-100-061-000 WELLS DAVID & NITA K WELLS JT 62.11 62.1 COLUSA
014-100-062-000 WELLS WILLIAM D & NITA K JT 10 10 COLUSA
014-100-063-000 WELLS MARY TRUSTEE CHARLES L WELLS JR REVOC TR 53.33 53.32 COLUSA
014-100-064-000 WELLS MARY TRUSTEE CHARLES L WELLS JR REVOC TR ET 79 79 COLUSA
014-100-069-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP10.02 10.02 COLUSA
014-100-070-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP276 276 COLUSA
014-100-073-000 BELL DAVID M 18.5 18.5 COLUSA
014-100-074-000 BARRETT KURT L & DEEANNA M CP WROS 10 10 COLUSA
014-100-075-000 BELL DAVID M 10 10 COLUSA
014-100-076-000 LAGRANDE LEO A ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
014-100-077-000 LAGRANDE LEO A ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
014-100-078-000 LAGRANDE LEO A ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
014-100-079-000 LAGRANDE LEO A ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
014-100-080-000 LAGRANDE LEO A ET AL 39.45 39.44 COLUSA
014-100-081-000 LAGRANDE LEO A ET AL 79.52 79.52 COLUSA
014-100-082-000 LAGRANDE LEO ANDREW ET AL 12.5 12.5 COLUSA
014-100-083-000 LAGRANDE LEO ANDREW ET AL 12.5 12.5 COLUSA
014-100-084-000 LAGRANDE LEO ANDREW ET AL 12.6 12.6 COLUSA
014-100-085-000 LAGRANDE LEO ANDREW ET AL 19.3 19.3 COLUSA
014-100-086-000 CRINELLA FRANCIS M 42 42 COLUSA
014-100-087-000 SPECKLED GOOSE CLUB INC THE 3 3 COLUSA
014-100-091-000 HAMILTON CAROLE A TRUSTEE MARY A MACHADO REVOC TR81.93 81.92 COLUSA
014-100-092-000 HAMILTON CAROLE A TRUSTEE MARY A MACHADO REVOC TR74.47 74.46 COLUSA
014-100-093-000 WELLS WILLIAM D & NITA K JT ET AL 48.86 48.86 COLUSA
014-100-094-000 WELLS WILLIAM D & NITA K JT ET AL 76.76 76.76 COLUSA
014-100-095-000 WELLS WILLIAM D 81.38 81.38 COLUSA
014-110-009-000 CONNER BEVERLY J TR ET AL 30 30 COLUSA
014-110-010-000 RICHTER CLARICE M TRUSTEE RICHTER BY-PASS TR 80 80 COLUSA
014-110-011-000 RICHTER CLARICE M TRUSTEE RICHTER BY-PASS TR 41.1 41.1 COLUSA
014-110-012-000 CARPENTER GEORGE 38.9 38.9 COLUSA
014-110-018-000 CHASE KENNETH E & BECKY L FAMILY TR 60 60 COLUSA
014-110-019-000 JONES CYNTHIA I ET AL 139.97 139.96 COLUSA
014-110-021-000 LEE JASON & DAWN CP WROS 320 320 COLUSA
014-110-023-000 WELLS MARY REVOC TR 33 33 COLUSA
014-110-028-000 WELLS MARY REVOC TR 80 80 COLUSA
014-110-029-000 RICHMOND HUNTING CLUB A CA NON-PORFIT CORP 3 3 COLUSA
014-110-030-000 CONNER BEVERLY J TR ET AL 7 7 COLUSA
014-110-035-000 ETCHEPARE BETTY JEAN 1997 REVOC INTER VIVOS TR 182.67 182.66 COLUSA
014-110-036-000 ETCHEPARE BETTY JEAN 1997 REVOC INTER VIVOS TR 120 120 COLUSA
014-110-049-000 SCHAAD DARYL & JENIFER JT 40 40 COLUSA
014-110-056-000 SCHAAD DARYL Y & JENIFER CP 208 208 COLUSA
014-110-057-000 SHADLEY ROBERT A III & SUMMER K JT 33.17 33.16 COLUSA
014-110-058-000 COSTA GEORGE G & LAURIE L JT 158.11 158.1 COLUSA
014-110-059-000 BELL DAVID M & DEBRA JEAN REVOC TR ET AL 162.74 162.74 COLUSA
014-110-060-000 SCHAAD DARYL Y & JENIFER CP 20.01 20 COLUSA
014-110-061-000 SCHAAD DARYL & JENIFER JT 20.01 20 COLUSA
014-110-063-000 DIRKS MARIAN ANN 40 40 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 29

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 72



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

014-110-064-000 AGUAS FRIAS RANCHO LLC 164.6 164.6 COLUSA
014-110-066-000 SCHAAD DARYL Y & JENIFER CP 40 40 COLUSA
014-110-067-000 SCHAAD DARYLY & JENIFER CP 40 40 COLUSA
014-110-069-000 SCHAAD DARYL Y & JENIFER CP 40 40 COLUSA
014-110-070-000 COSTA GEORGE G & LAURIE L JT 79 79 COLUSA
014-110-071-000 COSTA GEORGE G & LAURIE L JT 78.5 78.5 COLUSA
014-110-072-000 ETCHARREN PIERRE & DENISE M CO-TR P & D TR 162.5 162.5 COLUSA
014-110-073-000 CANAL FARMS & SUTTON BROTHERS 5 5 COLUSA
014-110-074-000 CANAL FARMS & SUTTON BROTHERS 9.99 9.98 COLUSA
014-110-075-000 CANAL FARMS & SUTTON BROTHERS 10 10 COLUSA
014-110-076-000 CANAL FARMS & SUTTON BROTHERS 10 10 COLUSA
014-110-077-000 KDB FARMS LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 241.2 241.2 COLUSA
014-110-078-000 AGUAS FRIAS RANCHO LLC 72.8 72.8 COLUSA
014-110-079-000 SCHAAD DARYL Y & JENIFER JT 93.39 93.38 COLUSA
014-110-080-000 AGUAS FRIAS RANCHO LLC A CA LLC 187.05 187.04 COLUSA
014-110-081-000 SCHAAD DARYL Y & JENIFER JT 40.44 40.44 COLUSA
014-110-082-000 AGUAS FRIAS RANCHO LLC A CA LLC 43.26 43.26 COLUSA
014-180-006-000 RUSIN PAUL A & CONNIE J CP 201.8 201.8 COLUSA
014-190-006-000 JOHNSON RANDALL D & MELODIE M 40 40 COLUSA
014-190-011-000 KRAFT HILL RANCH A PARTNERSHIP 244.16 244.16 COLUSA
014-190-012-000 MATHIS GLENN E JR & MARION C TRUSTEES MATHIS 96 TR80 80 COLUSA
014-190-014-000 PERRY BRETT J & DIANA M FAMILY LIVING TR 20 20 COLUSA
014-190-017-000 PERRY BRETT J & DIANA M FAMILY LIVING TR 2.32 2.32 COLUSA
014-190-022-000 MARENGO MARJORIE M TRUSTEE ET AL 4.5 4.5 COLUSA
014-190-023-000 PERRY BRETT J & DIANA M FAMILY LIVING TR 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
014-190-024-000 MEIDINGER STEVE 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
014-190-025-000 JOHNSON RANDALL & MELODIE JT 5 5 COLUSA
014-190-026-000 JOHNSON RANDALL D & MELODIE M 29.11 29.1 COLUSA
014-190-029-000 DENNIS FAMILY 1992 FAMILY TR ET AL 180.29 180.28 COLUSA
014-190-032-000 VANN ANGELA O REVOC TR ET AL 100.42 100.42 COLUSA
014-190-039-000 PERRY BRETT J & DIANE M JT 23.25 23.24 COLUSA
014-190-040-000 MANOR DAVID A & KATHLEEN D FAMILY TR 110 110 COLUSA
014-190-041-000 CHARTER CLAUDIA J LIVING TR 4.17 4.16 COLUSA
014-190-043-000 MATHIS GLENN E JR & MARION C TRUSTEES MATHIS 96 TR 5 5 COLUSA
014-190-044-000 MATHIS GLENN E JR & MARION C TRUSTEES MATHIS 96 TR155 155 COLUSA
014-190-045-000 MATHIS GLENN E JR & MARION C TRUSTEES MATHIS 96 TR320 320 COLUSA
014-190-046-000 MATHIS GLENN E JR & MARION C TRUSTEES MATHIS 96 TR10 10 COLUSA
014-190-047-000 DENNIS FAMILY 1992 FAMILY TR ET AL 2.78 2.78 COLUSA
014-190-050-000 LACROIX DAVID & JANICE A JOINT VENTURE 79.18 79.18 COLUSA
014-190-051-000 LACROIX DAVID & JANICE A JOINT VENTURE 78.54 78.54 COLUSA
014-190-054-000 PERRY BRETT J & DIANA M FAMILY LIVING TR 30 30 COLUSA
014-190-055-000 PERRY BRETT J & DIANA M FAMILY LIVING TR 188 188 COLUSA
014-190-056-000 PERRY BRETT J & DIANA M FAMILY LIVING TR 204 204 COLUSA
014-190-057-000 PERRY BRETT J & DIANA M FAMILY LIVING TR 30.92 30.92 COLUSA
014-190-058-000 CHARTER CLAUDIA J LIVING TR 0.67 0.66 COLUSA
014-190-059-000 KRAFT HILL RANCH A PARTNERSHIP 59.64 59.64 COLUSA
014-190-061-000 JOHNSON RANDALL D & MELODIE M 84.47 84.46 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 30

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 73



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

014-190-062-000 PERRY BRETT J & DIANA M FAMILY LIVING TR 125.28 125.28 COLUSA
014-190-063-000 KRAFT HILL RANCH A PARTNERSHIP 147.42 147.42 COLUSA
014-190-065-000 OCONNELL E DAN & BARBARA LIVING TR 11.22 11.22 COLUSA
014-190-066-000 OCONNELL E DAN & BARBARA LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
014-190-067-000 OCONNELL E DAN & BARBARA LIVING TR 31.94 31.94 COLUSA
014-190-068-000 OCONNELL E DAN & BARBARA LIVING TR 41.98 41.98 COLUSA
014-190-071-000 DENNIS STEVEN L ET AL 313.53 313.52 COLUSA
014-190-072-000 AZEVEDO ALLAN E & MARY ANNE LIVING TR 76.19 76.18 COLUSA
014-190-073-000 AZEVEDO MICHAEL ANTHONY & ROBERTA DIANN LIVING TR72.82 72.82 COLUSA
014-190-074-000 AZEVEDO ROBERTA DIANN LIVING TR 81.26 81.26 COLUSA
014-190-075-000 AZEVEDO ALLAN E & MARY ANNE LIVING TR 77.92 77.92 COLUSA
014-200-006-000 GRIFFITH LISA ET AL 39.7 39.7 COLUSA
014-200-007-000 TOURTE CRAIG W & CAIN JEANNE L FAMILY TR 39.7 39.7 COLUSA
014-200-009-000 STEELE CAROLYN M ET AL 159.2 159.2 COLUSA
014-200-010-000 CHRISMAN FARMS A PARTNERSHIP 303.27 303.26 COLUSA
014-200-015-000 CHRISMAN ESTATE COMPANY 329 329 COLUSA
014-200-017-000 DAY MILDRED A TRUST A 133 133 COLUSA
014-200-020-000 CJC FARMS JOINT VENTURE A CA PTRNSHIP 78.8 78.8 COLUSA
014-200-022-000 MEIDINGER STEVE 4.84 4.84 COLUSA
014-200-023-000 RECKERS GERALD JOHN TR 1.8 1.8 COLUSA
014-200-025-000 FAIRVIEW FARMS INC 80 80 COLUSA
014-200-026-000 FAIRVIEW FARMS INC 160 160 COLUSA
014-200-029-000 PENDLETON RICHARD LEE & ELLA MARY REVOC TR 38.72 38.72 COLUSA
014-200-030-000 URRUTIA KATHLEEN M 0.81 0.8 COLUSA
014-200-037-000 CAIN GEORGE ELLSWORTH & OLGA 1995 FAMILY TR ET AL141.9 141.9 COLUSA
014-200-038-000 HANK LANE PARTNERS LP A CA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 157.1 157.1 COLUSA
014-200-039-000 LAGRANDE KENNETH M & JULIE S LAGRANDE FAMILY TR78.82 78.82 COLUSA
014-200-040-000 LAGRANDE KENNETH M & JULIE S LAGRANDE FAMILY TR78.82 78.82 COLUSA
014-200-041-000 CARROLL TIMOTHY 22.1 22.1 COLUSA
014-200-042-000 MARY & MARK CO-TR RECKERS GERALD JOHN IRREV TR ET99.84 99.84 COLUSA
014-200-043-000 CARROLL JAMES T ET AL 99.84 99.84 COLUSA
014-200-044-000 RECKERS OLLIE MAY LIVING TR 99.84 99.84 COLUSA
014-200-045-000 BURNHAM LEROY & LYNN ANN BOWEN JT 10.84 10.84 COLUSA
014-200-046-000 GRIFFITH LISA GAYE LIVING TR ET AL 227.36 227.36 COLUSA
014-200-047-000 RECKERS KERRY S & GLORIA S JT 0.96 0.96 COLUSA
014-200-048-000 RECKERS EDWARD J & ELEANOR V TR 39.02 39.02 COLUSA
014-200-049-000 CJC FARMS JOINT VENTURE A CA PTRNSHIP 78.36 78.36 COLUSA
014-200-050-000 CJC FARMS JOINT VENTURE A CA PTRNSHIP 49.67 49.66 COLUSA
014-200-051-000 LEFEBVRE LIVING TRUST 29.81 29.8 COLUSA
014-200-052-000 LEFEBVRE LIVING TRUST 154.44 154.44 COLUSA
014-200-053-000 LEFEBVRE LIVING TRUST 29.86 29.86 COLUSA
014-200-054-000 CJC FARMS JOINT VENTURE A CA PRTNERSHIP 49.67 49.66 COLUSA
014-200-056-000 FAIRVIEW FARMS INC A CA CORP 59.5 59.5 COLUSA
014-200-057-000 FAIRVIEW FARMS INC 15.86 15.86 COLUSA
014-200-058-000 FAIRVIEW FARMS INC 80 80 COLUSA
014-200-059-000 DENNIS DAVID N 40.6 40.6 COLUSA
014-200-060-000 SULFUR GAP FARMS INC A CA CORP 134.3 134.3 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 31

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 74



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

014-200-061-000 SULFUR GAP FARMS INC A CA CORP 133.2 133.2 COLUSA
014-200-062-000 CAIN OLGA TRUSTEE CAIN SURVIVORS TR 10 10 COLUSA
014-200-063-000 CAIN OLGA TRUSTEE CAIN SURVIVORS TR 10 10 COLUSA
014-200-064-000 BOWEN WANDA TRUSTEE MARITAL TR ET AL 238.55 238.54 COLUSA
014-200-065-000 CHRISMAN FARMS SARA & RANDY A CA GENERAL PTRNSHIP13.91 13.9 COLUSA
014-200-066-000 BOWEN WANDA L TRUSTEE MARITAL TR ET AL 65.53 65.52 COLUSA
014-200-067-000 LEFEBVRE SUSAN LYNN LIVING TR 39.99 39.98 COLUSA
014-200-068-000 PEARSON SCOTT E & STACY A CP WROS 119.02 119.02 COLUSA
014-210-003-000 OTTENWALTER MARK R & SANDRA D LIVING TR 480 480 COLUSA
014-210-004-000 MARCELLI ANDREW J & CAROLE A REVOC LIVING TR 158.71 158.7 COLUSA
014-210-007-000 DIRKS WILLIAM JR & DORA CP ET AL 141.13 141.12 COLUSA
014-210-008-000 TARANTINO GAYTON & CAROLE L 1997 REVOC TR ET AL TC43 43 COLUSA
014-210-011-000 DAY MILDRED A TRUST A 18.6 18.6 COLUSA
014-210-012-000 DEPUE WAREHOUSE COMPANY 3 3 COLUSA
014-210-013-000 KEMP RONALD E & SUZANNE CP WROS 160 160 COLUSA
014-210-014-000 OTTENWALTER MARK R & SANDRA D LIVING TR 317 317 COLUSA
014-210-015-000 OTTENWALTER MARK R & SANDRA D LIVING TR 320 320 COLUSA
014-210-016-000 POLIT FARMS INC A CA CORPORATION 313 313 COLUSA
014-210-024-000 COTTER WILLIAM L & BARBARA J TR 154.4 154.4 COLUSA
014-210-025-000 DAUGHERTY FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 266.6 266.6 COLUSA
014-210-030-000 MCMAHON TIMOTHY M & STEVEN P 74.19 74.18 COLUSA
014-210-036-000 OTTENWALTER MARK R & SANDRA D LIVING TR ET AL 219.68 219.68 COLUSA
014-210-037-000 OTTENWALTER MARK R & SANDRA D LIVING TR ET AL 1.1 1.1 COLUSA
014-210-038-000 KEMP RONALD E & SUZANNE CP WROS 175.11 175.1 COLUSA
014-210-039-000 HANK LANE PARTNERS LP A CA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP144.27 144.26 COLUSA
014-210-040-000 WELLS MARY REVOC TR 127.98 127.98 COLUSA
014-210-041-000 RICHTER RICK & BRENDA FAMILY TR 123.44 123.44 COLUSA
014-210-044-000 SPURLOCK HOLLIS J TRUSTEE JERRY D TR ET AL 47.36 47.36 COLUSA
014-210-045-000 SPURLOCK HOLLIS J TRUSTEE JERRY D TR ET AL 44.31 44.3 COLUSA
014-210-046-000 SPURLOCK HOLLIS J TRUSTEE JERRY D TR ET AL 40.68 40.68 COLUSA
014-210-047-000 SPURLOCK HOLLIS J TRUSTEE SPURLOCK REVOC TR 32.98 32.98 COLUSA
014-210-048-000 DEPUE WAREHOUSE COMPANY INC A CA CORP 79.41 79.4 COLUSA
014-210-049-000 RICHTER RICHARD M & BRENDA K FAMILY TR 84.86 84.86 COLUSA
014-210-050-000 DOBSON LAND MANAGEMENT LLC A CA LLC 122.6 122.6 COLUSA
014-270-004-000 ALVERNAZ ROBERT JOHN TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL69.24 69.24 COLUSA
014-270-005-000 ALVERNAZ ROBERT JOHN TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL199.67 199.66 COLUSA
014-270-006-000 ABEL CONSUELO B & TIMOTHY JT 30 30 COLUSA
014-270-011-000 MARSH VERNETTE P 92 REVOC TR ET AL TC 10.75 10.74 COLUSA
014-270-012-000 MARSH VERNETTE P 92 REVOC TR ET AL TC 7.28 7.28 COLUSA
014-280-002-000 KRAFT HILL RANCH A PARTNERSHIP 119.03 119.02 COLUSA
014-280-006-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V 3.89 3.88 COLUSA
014-280-009-000 MARENGO MARJORIE M TRUSTEE ET AL 117 117 COLUSA
014-280-015-000 PERRY BRETT J & DIANA JT 146.6 146.6 COLUSA
014-280-017-000 PERRY BRETT J & DIANA M FAMILY LIVING TR 40 40 COLUSA
014-280-018-000 KRAFT HILL RANCH A PARTNERSHIP 37.95 37.94 COLUSA
014-280-023-000 PERRY BRETT J & DIANA M FAMILY LIVING TR 78.91 78.9 COLUSA
014-280-027-000 LAGRANDE LARRY J & CHARLENE REVOC TR 60 60 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 32

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 75



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

014-280-029-000 LAGRANDE SIDNEY JOHN ET AL TC 13.48 13.48 COLUSA
014-280-030-000 LAGRANDE CHARLES J 3.21 3.2 COLUSA
014-280-036-000 ABEL CONSUELO B & TIMOTHY 17 17 COLUSA
014-280-037-000 ABEL CONSUELO B & TIMOTHY 52 52 COLUSA
014-280-038-000 ALLEGRINI RICK LOUIS ET AL 93.2 93.2 COLUSA
014-280-039-000 ALLEGRINI PAUL ANTHONY ET AL 191.48 191.48 COLUSA
014-280-041-000 LAGRANDE M&D REVOC TR ET AL 75.81 75.8 COLUSA
014-280-042-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE A CO-TR LAGRANDE FAM43.12 43.12 COLUSA
014-280-049-000 BB & C FARMING LLC 135.8 135.8 COLUSA
014-280-050-000 BB & C FARMING LLC 135.8 135.8 COLUSA
014-280-053-000 LAGRANDE CHARLES J 73.9 73.9 COLUSA
014-280-055-000 ALVERNAZ ROBERT JOHN TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL298.86 298.86 COLUSA
014-280-057-000 LAGRANDE JAMES CARL & JONALEE ANNE REVOC TR OF 9875.41 75.4 COLUSA
014-280-058-000 BB & C FARMING LLC 60.39 60.38 COLUSA
014-280-060-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL M 36.87 36.86 COLUSA
014-280-062-000 LAGRANDE CHARLES J & RACHEL L CP WROS 10 10 COLUSA
014-280-063-000 LAGRANDE M&D REVOC TR ET AL 73.9 73.9 COLUSA
014-280-065-000 DENNIS FAMILY 1992 FAMILY TR ET AL 163.27 163.26 COLUSA
014-280-066-000 DENNIS FAMILY 1992 FAMILY TR ET AL 14.22 14.22 COLUSA
014-280-069-000 LAGRANDE RONALD LIVING TR 187.72 187.72 COLUSA
014-280-070-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE A FAMILY TR ET AL211.45 211.44 COLUSA
014-280-071-000 ALVERNAZ ROBERT JOHN TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL142.53 142.52 COLUSA
014-280-072-000 TURNER DOUGLAS J & PATTI A TRUSTEES TURNER FAMILY17.46 17.46 COLUSA
014-280-073-000 LUX MICHAEL C & ADELE M JT 29.71 29.7 COLUSA
014-280-074-000 LAGRANDE JAMES C & JONALEE ANNE REVOC TR 0F 98 68.79 68.78 COLUSA
014-280-075-000 LAGRANDE JAMES C & JONALEE ANNE REVOC TR OF 98 48 48 COLUSA
014-280-076-000 LAGRANDE M&D REVOC TR ET AL 76.52 76.52 COLUSA
014-280-077-000 LAGRANDE MARK J & DEBRA J REVOC TR 10 10 COLUSA
014-280-078-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE A FAMILY TR 91.63 91.62 COLUSA
014-280-079-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE A FAMILY TR 91.63 91.62 COLUSA
014-280-080-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL M 52.58 52.58 COLUSA
014-280-081-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL M 35.5 35.5 COLUSA
014-280-082-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE A FAMILY TR 100.33 100.32 COLUSA
014-290-002-000 ALLEGRINI RICK LOUIS ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
014-290-005-000 LAGRANDE KENNETH M & JULIE S LAGRANDE FAMILY TR292.7 292.7 COLUSA
014-290-006-000 LAGRANDE MARK J & DEBRA J REVOC TR ET AL 433.7 433.7 COLUSA
014-290-009-000 LAGRANDE SIDNEY ET AL TC 462.16 462.16 COLUSA
014-290-015-000 KITTLE MARY LOU 152.75 152.74 COLUSA
014-290-016-000 MARENGO BARBARA J TR 152.64 152.64 COLUSA
014-290-017-000 MARENGO BARBARA J TR 79.9 79.9 COLUSA
014-290-018-000 KITTLE MARY LOU 119.52 119.52 COLUSA
014-290-019-000 MARENGO BARBARA J TR 39.85 39.84 COLUSA
014-290-020-000 LAGRANDE HEDWIG A FAMILY BY-PASS TR ET AL 89.56 89.56 COLUSA
014-290-022-000 LAGRANDE SIDNEY JOHN ET AL TC 137.47 137.46 COLUSA
014-290-026-000 GOBEL FREDERICK C & CHARLEEN 40.92 40.92 COLUSA
014-290-027-000 GOBEL FREDERICK C & CHARLEEN 36.13 36.12 COLUSA
014-290-028-000 GOBEL FREDERICK C & CHARLEEN 72.18 72.18 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 33

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 76



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

014-290-029-000 GOBEL FREDERICK C & CHARLEEN 52.66 52.66 COLUSA
014-290-030-000 LAGRANDE KENNETH M & JULIE S LAGRANDE FAMILY TR24.41 24.4 COLUSA
014-290-031-000 LAGRANDE KENNETH M & JULIE S LAGRANDE FAMILY TR109.04 109.04 COLUSA
014-290-032-000 LAGRANDE KENNETH M & JULIE S LAGRANDE FAMILY TR40.55 40.54 COLUSA
014-290-033-000 LAGRANDE KENNETH M & JULIE S LAGRANDE FAMILY TR40.65 40.64 COLUSA
014-290-034-000 LAGRANDE KENNETH M & JULIE S LAGRANDE FAMILY TR40.77 40.76 COLUSA
014-290-035-000 GOBEL FREDERICK C & CHARLEEN 40.94 40.94 COLUSA
014-290-036-000 GOBEL FREDERICK C & CHARLEEN 40.7 40.7 COLUSA
014-290-037-000 GOBEL FREDERICK C & CHARLEEN 39.99 39.98 COLUSA
014-290-038-000 PACIFIC RIDGE RICE LLC 39.57 39.56 COLUSA
014-290-039-000 PACIFIC RIDGE RICE LLC 39.27 39.26 COLUSA
014-290-040-000 PACIFIC RIDGE RICE LLC 43.19 43.18 COLUSA
014-290-041-000 FRYE JOHN R & MARY ANN FAMILY TR 35.61 35.6 COLUSA
014-290-042-000 FRYE JOHN R & MARY ANN FAMILY TR 38.68 38.68 COLUSA
014-290-043-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE A FAMILY TR 32.03 32.02 COLUSA
014-290-044-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE A FAMILY TR 44.31 44.3 COLUSA
014-290-045-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE A FAMILY TR 33.02 33.02 COLUSA
014-290-046-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE A FAMILY TR 38.81 38.8 COLUSA
014-290-047-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE A FAMILY TR 39.6 39.6 COLUSA
014-290-048-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE A FAMILY TR 33.83 33.82 COLUSA
014-290-049-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE A FAMILY TR 45.39 45.38 COLUSA
014-290-050-000 FRYE JOHN R & MARY ANN FAMILY TR 46.05 46.04 COLUSA
014-290-051-000 FRYE JOHN R & MARY ANN FAMILY TR 39.83 39.82 COLUSA
014-290-052-000 PACIFIC RIDGE RICE LLC 79.61 79.6 COLUSA
014-290-053-000 SACRAMENTO VALLEY SEED COMPANY LLC 12.85 12.84 COLUSA
014-290-054-000 GOBEL FREDERICK C & CHARLEEN 24.47 24.46 COLUSA
014-290-055-000 KEMP RONALD E & SUZANNE ET AL 188.8 188.8 COLUSA
014-290-056-000 KEMP RONALD E & SUZANNE LIVING TR 4.96 4.96 COLUSA
014-290-057-000 B & G RANCHES LP A CA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 345.5 345.5 COLUSA
014-290-058-000 B & G RANCHES LP A CA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 23.3 23.3 COLUSA
014-290-059-000 B & G RANCHES LP A CA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 10 10 COLUSA
014-290-060-000 FRESHWATER FARMS INC A CA CORP 10 10 COLUSA
014-290-061-000 FRESHWATER FARMS INC A CA CORP 10 10 COLUSA
014-290-062-000 FRESHWATER FARMS INC A CA CORP 10 10 COLUSA
014-290-063-000 FRESHWATER FARMS INC A CA CORP 15.66 15.66 COLUSA
014-300-006-000 BRANSFORD DONALD & DIANE TR 80.06 80.06 COLUSA
014-300-009-000 B & G RANCHES LP A CA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 1 1 COLUSA
014-300-015-000 POLIT MICHAEL TIMOTHY & SHERRY LEE CP 58 58 COLUSA
014-300-016-000 POLIT MICHAEL TIMOTHY & SHERRY LEE CP 525.27 525.26 COLUSA
014-300-017-000 MALTBY FAMILY THE TR ET AL 224 224 COLUSA
014-300-020-000 COSTA GEORGE G & LAURIE L ET AL 207.46 207.46 COLUSA
014-300-021-000 LAGRANDE JAMES C & JONALEE ANNE REVOC TR OF 98204.57 204.56 COLUSA
014-300-024-000 LUX MICHAEL C & ADELE JT 160.9 160.9 COLUSA
014-300-035-000 LUX MICHAEL C & ADELE M JT 26.66 26.66 COLUSA
014-300-036-000 LUX MICHAEL C & ADELE JT 60.22 60.22 COLUSA
014-300-037-000 MALTBY JERRY L & SHERRY CO-TR JERRY MALTBY TR ET A46.65 46.64 COLUSA
014-300-038-000 WILLIAMS SETH A REVOC TR ET AL 73.16 73.16 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 34

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 77



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

014-300-039-000 ROLEN G BRUCE & BARBARA L TRUSTEES ROLON FAMILY TR89.86 89.86 COLUSA
014-300-041-000 WILLIAMS SETH A REVOC TR ET AL 64.75 64.74 COLUSA
014-300-042-000 WEBB NANCY S GST EXEMPT TR ET AL 299.03 299.02 COLUSA
014-300-043-000 TREFETHEN JANET S ET AL 341.25 341.24 COLUSA
014-300-045-000 ROLEN G BRUCE & BARBARA L TRUSTEES ROLON FAMILY TR123.92 123.92 COLUSA
014-300-047-000 MALTBY FAMILY THE TR ET AL 36.5 36.5 COLUSA
014-300-048-000 MALTBY FAMILY THE TR ET AL 342.17 342.16 COLUSA
014-300-049-000 MALTBY FAMILY THE TR ET AL 132.58 132.58 COLUSA
014-300-050-000 MALTBY FAMILY THE TR ET AL 298.92 298.92 COLUSA
014-300-051-000 LUX KENNETH C & PENNY A TR ET AL 102.63 102.62 COLUSA
014-300-052-000 LUX KENNETH C & PENNY A TR ET AL 102.63 102.62 COLUSA
015-010-004-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF COL 335 335 COLUSA
015-010-005-000 CAMPBELL BROTHERS FARMS INC 264 264 COLUSA
015-010-006-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF COL 320 320 COLUSA
015-010-009-000 MEYER JOHN PALMER ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
015-010-010-000 ROYAL DUCK CLUB LLC 101.47 101.46 COLUSA
015-010-011-000 GREEN MALLARD LANDS INC 248 248 COLUSA
015-010-012-000 KROESE HARVEY LEE & ALICE JEANNE 1982 TR ET AL 60 60 COLUSA
015-010-013-000 MCDONALD G KELLER & MARCIA L S TR 60 60 COLUSA
015-010-015-000 MAGEE JEROME JR  ET AL 95 95 COLUSA
015-010-016-000 SANTA ROSA TULE DUCK CLUB INC 163 163 COLUSA
015-010-017-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF THE COLUSA116 116 COLUSA
015-010-018-000 ANTHONY CHARLES B 42.75 42.74 COLUSA
015-010-021-000 MCBRIDE DOUGLAS A TRUSTEE MCBRIDE FAMILY TR 65.57 65.56 COLUSA
015-010-023-000 RICHTER RICK & BRENDA FAMILY TR 300 300 COLUSA
015-010-024-000 RICHTER RICH & BRENDA FAMILY TR ET AL 2 2 COLUSA
015-010-025-000 MENSIK JOHN G & JANICE S JT ET AL 141.6 141.6 COLUSA
015-010-026-000 GUNNERSFIELD ENTERPRISES INC 379.8 379.8 COLUSA
015-010-027-000 LAPTALO JAKOV FAMILY TR ET AL 232.9 232.9 COLUSA
015-010-028-000 GUNNERSFIELD ENTERPRISES INC 116.1 116.1 COLUSA
015-010-029-000 SHERIDAN WILLIAM A JR TRUSTEE ARTOIS RICE TR 300.3 300.3 COLUSA
015-010-031-000 AGUAS FRIAS RANCHO LLC A CA LLC 27.77 27.76 COLUSA
015-010-032-000 KANG SONG & KWONG HELEN JT 38.03 38.02 COLUSA
015-010-033-000 ANCHOR DUCK CLUB LLC A CA LLC 109.4 109.4 COLUSA
015-010-034-000 GUNNERSFIELD ENTERPRISES INC 40 40 COLUSA
015-010-035-000 GUNNERSFIELD ENTERPRISES INC 40 40 COLUSA
015-010-036-000 GUNNERSFIELD ENTERPRISES INC 40 40 COLUSA
015-010-037-000 GUNNERSFIELD ENTERPRISES INC 40 40 COLUSA
015-010-038-000 GUNNERSFIELD ENTERPRISES INC 27.66 27.66 COLUSA
015-020-001-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF COL 160 160 COLUSA
015-020-004-000 BORDEN ANN ELIZABETH 89.21 89.2 COLUSA
015-020-006-000 SEAVER BARBARA & WALTER CO-TR BARBARA SUR TR ET AL160 160 COLUSA
015-020-009-000 MCGEOGHEGAN DOUGLAS B LIVING TR-2013 6.27 6.26 COLUSA
015-020-013-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF THE COLUSA160 160 COLUSA
015-020-014-000 SIDDIQUI RIAZ T 160 160 COLUSA
015-020-015-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT519.31 519.3 COLUSA
015-020-016-000 BORDEN ANN ELIZABETH 120 120 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 35

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 78



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-020-018-000 ARNOLD ARLENE L 20 20 COLUSA
015-020-027-000 SWENSON FARMS LLC A CA LLC 101.78 101.78 COLUSA
015-020-028-000 MCGEOGHEGAN DOUGLAS B LIVING TR-2013 20 20 COLUSA
015-020-029-000 POTTS NANCY L REVOC TR ET AL 90 90 COLUSA
015-020-030-000 RYAN SALLY A ET AL 249.84 249.84 COLUSA
015-020-031-000 ANDREOTTI ARNOLD A & MAUREEN A FAMILY TRUST ET AL160 160 COLUSA
015-020-032-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN TRUSTEE ANDREOTTI FAMILY TR ET A78.83 78.82 COLUSA
015-020-033-000 DAVIS JAMES & JUDITH LIVING TR ET AL 67.74 67.74 COLUSA
015-020-034-000 DAVIS JAMES & JUDITH LIVING TR ET AL 262.2 262.2 COLUSA
015-020-035-000 CAHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS 157.64 157.64 COLUSA
015-020-036-000 CAHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS 154.1 154.1 COLUSA
015-020-037-000 BROWN MARY LOU 5.96 5.96 COLUSA
015-020-038-000 BROWN MARY LOU 2.29 2.28 COLUSA
015-020-039-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC A CA LLC ET AL 2.14 2.14 COLUSA
015-020-041-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC A CA LLC ET AL 70.52 70.52 COLUSA
015-020-043-000 THIARA RAVINDER SINGH FAMILY TR ET AL 25.08 25.08 COLUSA
015-020-044-000 THIARA RAVINDER SINGH FAMILY TR ET AL 23.53 23.52 COLUSA
015-020-045-000 THIARA RAVINDER SINGH FAMILY TR ET AL 55.49 55.48 COLUSA
015-020-046-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN EXECUTOR ARNOLD ANDREOTTI ET AL246.17 246.16 COLUSA
015-020-047-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC A CA LLC ET AL 209.21 209.2 COLUSA
015-020-048-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC A CA LLC ET AL 9.27 9.26 COLUSA
015-020-049-000 THIARA RAVINDER SINGH & SUREENA SHAILIN B TR ET AL81.47 81.46 COLUSA
015-020-050-000 THIARA RAVINDER SINGH & SUREENA SHAILIN B TR ET AL 4.5 4.5 COLUSA
015-020-052-000 SWENSON FARMS LLC A CA LLC 0.23 0.22 COLUSA
015-020-053-000 MARTIN FRANK R & JANET M JT 13.49 13.48 COLUSA
015-020-054-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 147 147 COLUSA
015-020-055-000 YERXA WOODFORD A & KATHRYN M FAMIL REVOC TR 41.67 41.66 COLUSA
015-020-056-000 YERXA WOODFORD A & KATHRYN M FAMILY REVOC TR41.67 41.66 COLUSA
015-030-001-000 TEXAS MUNICIPAL PLANS CONSORTIUM LLC 170 170 COLUSA
015-030-002-000 GRIFFIN JOSEPH T & PATRICIA B TRUSTEES GRIFFIN 2 319.96 319.96 COLUSA
015-030-012-000 YERXA CHARLES T JR JT ET AL 1.58 1.58 COLUSA
015-030-015-000 MACIEL GREGORY A LIVING TR 7.17 7.16 COLUSA
015-030-016-000 THIARA RAVINDER SINGH & SUREENA SHAILIN B TR ET AL21.83 21.82 COLUSA
015-030-018-000 SCHRADER BRADEN 8.33 8.32 COLUSA
015-030-023-000 BABER JACK W SR TRUSTEE BABER FAMILY 07 BYPASS TR 50 50 COLUSA
015-030-024-000 BABER JACK W SR TRUSTEE BABER FAMILY 07 BYPASS TR 30 30 COLUSA
015-030-025-000 NOTRA ONKAR S & PRABHJOT JT ET AL TC 50 50 COLUSA
015-030-026-000 NOTRA ONKAR S & PRABHJOT JT ET AL TC 110 110 COLUSA
015-030-027-000 BABER JACK W SR TRUSTEE BABER FAMILY 07 BYPASS TR218.23 218.22 COLUSA
015-030-029-000 HERDBUILDERS INC A CA CORPORATION 77.5 77.5 COLUSA
015-030-030-000 HERDBUILDERS INC A CA CORPORATION 30 30 COLUSA
015-030-033-000 BOWERS WARREN ALLEN 2.69 2.68 COLUSA
015-030-034-000 BOWERS WARREN ALLEN 1.07 1.06 COLUSA
015-030-038-000 BABER JACK W SR TRUSTEE BABER FAMILY 07 BYPASS TR14.3 14.3 COLUSA
015-030-039-000 BABER JACK W SR TRUSTEE BABER FAMILY 07 BYPASS TR470.45 470.44 COLUSA
015-030-045-000 ZUMWALT 1976A TRUSTS PARTNERSHIP A CA GEN PARTNERS16 16 COLUSA
015-030-049-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF THE COLUSA I9.3 9.3 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 36

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 79



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-030-051-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF THE COLUSA 17 17 COLUSA
015-030-053-000 YERXA CHARLES T JR TRUSTEE ET AL 66 66 COLUSA
015-030-054-000 STEGALL J KEN ET AL 3.89 3.88 COLUSA
015-030-056-000 YERXA WOODFORD A & KATHRYN M TR 1.54 1.54 COLUSA
015-030-058-000 YERXA CHARLES T TRUSTEE ET AL 2.88 2.88 COLUSA
015-030-059-000 BOWERS WARREN ALLEN 1.61 1.6 COLUSA
015-030-060-000 BOWERS WARREN ALLEN 1.61 1.6 COLUSA
015-030-061-000 ZUMWALT 1976A TRUSTS PARTNERSHIP A CA GEN PARTNERS224.07 224.06 COLUSA
015-030-062-000 YERXA VIRGINIA W ET AL 1.75 1.74 COLUSA
015-030-063-000 YERXA WOODFORD A & KATHRYN M TR 10 10 COLUSA
015-030-064-000 YERXA CHARLES T TRUSTEE ET AL 238.24 238.24 COLUSA
015-030-070-000 NATURE CONSERVANCY A DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CORP109.5 109.5 COLUSA
015-030-072-000 SACRAMENTO RIVER RANCH LLC 10 10 COLUSA
015-030-075-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 345.47 345.46 COLUSA
015-030-076-000 SACRAMENTO RIVER RANCH LLC 381.3 381.3 COLUSA
015-030-077-000 ATCHISON CHARLES & JACKSON CORINNE CP WROS 13.16 13.16 COLUSA
015-030-085-000 PACIFIC VALLEY AVAITION INC A CA CORPORATION 10 10 COLUSA
015-030-086-000 MILLER JAMES A & CAROL E CP RIGHT OF SURVIVORSHIP 10 10 COLUSA
015-030-087-000 MILLER JAMES A & CAROL E CP RIGHT OF SURVIVORSHIP 10 10 COLUSA
015-030-088-000 MILLER DARREN LEE & CELLESTE EILEEN JT 10 10 COLUSA
015-030-090-000 YERXA WOODFORD A & KATHRYN M TR 10.3 10.3 COLUSA
015-030-091-000 YERXA WOODFORD A & KATHRYN M TR 10.4 10.4 COLUSA
015-030-092-000 YERXA WOODFORD A & KATHRYN M TR 10.5 10.5 COLUSA
015-030-093-000 YERXA WOODFORD A & KATHRYN M TR 10.1 10.1 COLUSA
015-030-094-000 YERXA WOODFORD A & KATHRYN M TR 17.1 17.1 COLUSA
015-030-095-000 RIOS JAIME & CONSTANCE JT 12.73 12.72 COLUSA
015-030-096-000 MAGERS MARY FARMLAND TR 155.17 155.16 COLUSA
015-030-097-000 SCHRADER BRADEN 42.9 42.9 COLUSA
015-040-001-000 GRIFFIN JOSEPH T & PATRICIA B TRUSTEES GRIFFIN 201 40 40 COLUSA
015-040-002-000 BUTTE LODGE OUTING CLUB 157.39 157.38 COLUSA
015-040-003-000 BUTTE LODGE OUTING CLUB 568 568 COLUSA
015-040-004-000 BABER JACK W SR TRUSTEE BABER FAMILY 07 BYPASS TR 125 125 COLUSA
015-040-005-000 BABER JACK W SR TRUSTEE BABER FAMILY 07 BYPASS TR28.7 28.7 COLUSA
015-040-006-000 BABER JACK W SR TRUSTEE BABER FAMILY 07 BYPASS TR 20 20 COLUSA
015-040-008-000 BUTTE LODGE OUTING CLUB 77.65 77.64 COLUSA
015-040-010-000 BUTTE LODGE OUTING CLUB 11.8 11.8 COLUSA
015-040-011-000 BABER JACK W SR TRUSTEE BABER FAMILY 07 BYPASS TR229.97 229.96 COLUSA
015-050-001-000 DIRKS WILLIAM JR & DORA CP ET AL 356.27 356.26 COLUSA
015-050-002-000 MEYER JOHN PALMER ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
015-050-003-000 DELUCCHI GERALD B LIVING TR 80 80 COLUSA
015-050-004-000 DIRKS WILLIAM JR & DORA CP ET AL 1 1 COLUSA
015-050-005-000 TARANTINO GAYTON & CAROLE L 1997 REVOC TR ET AL TC7.93 7.92 COLUSA
015-050-008-000 CORTINA LAND & CATTLE CO 640 640 COLUSA
015-050-009-000 CAMPBELL SUE TRUSTEE CAMPBELL FAMILY TR ET AL 640 640 COLUSA
015-050-011-000 GERRELLS MARYANN TRUSTEE GERRELLS FAMILY TR ET AL302.9 302.9 COLUSA
015-050-012-000 GERRELLS MARYANN TRUSTEE GERRELLS FAMILY TR ET AL140 140 COLUSA
015-050-014-000 OTTENWALTER FARMS INC A CALIF CORPORATION 97 97 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 37

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 80



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-050-015-000 ANCHOR DUCK CLUB LLC A CA LLC 80 80 COLUSA
015-050-016-000 FIGONE LEWIS R ET AL TC 320 320 COLUSA
015-050-019-000 SEAVER BARBARA & WALTER CO-TR BARBARA SUR TR ET AL80 80 COLUSA
015-050-020-000 SEAVER BARBARA & WALTER CO-TR BARBARA SUR TR ET AL80 80 COLUSA
015-050-021-000 PAULO JOE TR 146.63 146.62 COLUSA
015-050-022-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY A CORP 9.37 9.36 COLUSA
015-050-024-000 NAV LAND COMPANY LLC 230.2 230.2 COLUSA
015-050-025-000 ACRE FARMS LLC A CA LLC 89.8 89.8 COLUSA
015-050-026-000 ACRE FARMS LLC A CA LLC 36 36 COLUSA
015-050-028-000 HILLS HERBERT GRAY III 160.11 160.1 COLUSA
015-050-029-000 JORDAN STEVEN & EILEEN 123.89 123.88 COLUSA
015-050-031-000 STANCIL JEFF ET AL TC 49.68 49.68 COLUSA
015-050-032-000 ENGEL STANLEY KENNETH & CARMEL TROY REVOC TR ET AL58.23 58.22 COLUSA
015-050-033-000 HARTMAN JOHN C ET AL 65.17 65.16 COLUSA
015-060-001-000 OTTENWALTER MARK R & SANDRA D REVOC LIVING TR 370 370 COLUSA
015-060-002-000 CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS OF THE COLUSA270 270 COLUSA
015-060-003-000 OTTENWALTER MARK R & SANDRA D REVOC TR ET AL 82.92 82.92 COLUSA
015-060-008-000 POLANDER JAMES & CHRIS JT 78.7 78.7 COLUSA
015-060-009-000 POLANDER JAMES & CHRIS JT 67.05 67.04 COLUSA
015-060-010-000 OTTENWALTER MARK R & SANDRA D REVOC LIVING TR 400 400 COLUSA
015-060-012-000 BREWER DAVID M & CHEW GARY A 4 4 COLUSA
015-060-016-000 RIZIO PETER A & OCONNOR MICHAEL TRUSTEES ET AL 10.5 10.5 COLUSA
015-060-020-000 STEGALL ALFRED & KARIN REVOC TR 32.5 32.5 COLUSA
015-060-021-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL ECONOMIC DEVELOPME38.18 38.18 COLUSA
015-060-027-000 CERNEY CHRISTOPHER STEFAN 20.06 20.06 COLUSA
015-060-031-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY A CORP 5.01 5 COLUSA
015-060-035-000 BELL KARA EPPERSON 02 REVOC TR 0.66 0.66 COLUSA
015-060-037-000 CARVAJAL BENITO & ROSALINA JT 0.67 0.66 COLUSA
015-060-038-000 MARTINEZ GARY WAYNE 1.03 1.02 COLUSA
015-060-039-000 YERXA FARMS INC CHARLES T 252.65 252.64 COLUSA
015-060-041-000 POLANDER JAMES & CHRIS JT 7.25 7.24 COLUSA
015-060-048-000 CASTRO GUILLERMO 1 1 COLUSA
015-060-060-000 HERDBUILDERS INC A CA CORPORATION 10.64 10.64 COLUSA
015-060-061-000 HERDBUILDERS INC A CA CORPORATION 24.5 24.5 COLUSA
015-060-062-000 STEGALL RALPH J & CAREN D REVOC TR 1 1 COLUSA
015-060-063-000 RIZIO PETER A & OCONNOR MICHAEL TRUSTEES ET AL 3.73 3.72 COLUSA
015-060-066-000 READING DALE TODD & VIVIAN JOY JT 5.05 5.04 COLUSA
015-060-067-000 KAELIN CAMERON C TR 5.04 5.04 COLUSA
015-060-068-000 WISLER JOHN W JR TR 4.52 4.52 COLUSA
015-060-069-000 WISLER JOHN W 0.52 0.52 COLUSA
015-060-075-000 PAINE HOLLY ET AL JT 8.75 8.74 COLUSA
015-060-081-000 ZUMWALT SARA TR 295 295 COLUSA
015-060-082-000 KIMERLING ELIZABETH ET AL 8.92 8.92 COLUSA
015-060-083-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY A CORP 19.36 19.36 COLUSA
015-060-084-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOCABLE TR 11 11 COLUSA
015-060-091-000 OTTENWALTER MARK R & SANDRA S LIVING TR 500.7 500.7 COLUSA
015-060-092-000 OTTENWALTER CASSIE L 10.2 10.2 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 38

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 81



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-060-093-000 CALCAGNO RON S & ROCHELLE A JT 10.2 10.2 COLUSA
015-060-094-000 BOGGS MARLENE BRENDELL 11 11 COLUSA
015-060-095-000 ROYAL VALERIA ROWENA GIBSON & HENRY SR REVOC TR ET38.1 38.1 COLUSA
015-060-096-000 BERTONE JOHN D & RACHAEL CO-TR 343.8 343.8 COLUSA
015-060-097-000 BERTONE JOHN D & RACHAEL CO-TR 10 10 COLUSA
015-060-098-000 FRY DONALD 24 24 COLUSA
015-060-099-000 HERDBUILDERS INC A CA CORPORATION 9.74 9.74 COLUSA
015-060-100-000 STEGALL J KENNETH TRUSTEE 1.08 1.08 COLUSA
015-060-101-000 PHILLIPS BEN RUSSELL & JESSICA R JT 15.39 15.38 COLUSA
015-060-102-000 DANNA ANGELO F & PATRICIA L FAMILY TR 15.37 15.36 COLUSA
015-060-103-000 WRIGHT MARY DIANNE & ROBERT JT 10.39 10.38 COLUSA
015-060-104-000 SANTINELLI PAUL JR REVOC TR OF 2009 10.39 10.38 COLUSA
015-060-105-000 ASH WILLIAM B & DANA WILSON LIVING TR 98.61 98.6 COLUSA
015-060-107-000 BOYS ROBERT B & LUANN L JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-060-108-000 ETCHEPARE JEANMARIE REVOC TR 10 10 COLUSA
015-060-109-000 ETCHEPARE ALLEN L SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC TR ET AL10 10 COLUSA
015-060-117-000 ASH WILLIAM & DANA WILSON LIVING TR ET AL 30.48 30.48 COLUSA
015-060-118-000 ASH WILLIAM B & DANA WILSON LIVING TR 14.39 14.38 COLUSA
015-060-119-000 HERNANDEZ ROBERT & LYNN CERNEY CP WROS 4.47 4.46 COLUSA
015-060-120-000 PAULO JOE TR 146.3 146.3 COLUSA
015-060-121-000 CFJC FARMS JOINT VENTURE A CA PTRNSHIP ET AL 85.5 85.5 COLUSA
015-070-002-000 RIZIO PETER A & O'CONNOR MICHAEL TRUSTEES ET AL 59.52 59.52 COLUSA
015-070-003-000 KAGEHIRO KEN & JANE TC 30.7 30.7 COLUSA
015-070-007-000 MANN AKASHBIR S 57.88 57.88 COLUSA
015-070-019-000 THIARA GURDEV S & SATINDER K FAMILY REVOC TR 56.46 56.46 COLUSA
015-070-020-000 THIARA GURDEV S & SATINDER K FAMILY REVOC TR 49.58 49.58 COLUSA
015-070-029-000 BUTTE CREEK FARMS 17.6 17.6 COLUSA
015-070-033-000 BUTTE CREEK FARMS 21.63 21.62 COLUSA
015-070-034-000 BUTTE CREEK FARMS 81 81 COLUSA
015-070-036-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY A CORP 12 12 COLUSA
015-070-037-000 BUTTE CREEK FARMS 5.1 5.1 COLUSA
015-070-038-000 YOSHIMURA HIZEKO REVOCABLE LIVING TR 0.93 0.92 COLUSA
015-070-040-000 ROBERTS DITCH IRRIG CO 0.11 0.1 COLUSA
015-070-055-000 BUTTE CREEK FARMS 360 360 COLUSA
015-070-061-000 YOSEMITE PACIFIC LLC 25.09 25.08 COLUSA
015-070-066-000 PEARSON LEMUEL H & LISA M ET AL JT 78.5 78.5 COLUSA
015-070-069-000 HARPER ROBERT J & THERESE M JT 2.1 2.1 COLUSA
015-070-073-000 ZELMAR RANCH INC 55.97 55.96 COLUSA
015-070-074-000 GOMES JUDITH BYPASS TR 71.71 71.7 COLUSA
015-070-075-000 BUTTE CREEK FARMS 6.51 6.5 COLUSA
015-070-076-000 BUTTE CREEK FARMS 120.53 120.52 COLUSA
015-070-077-000 GALEA PETER & JENNY R LIVING TR 12.6 12.6 COLUSA
015-070-078-000 KING BENJAMIN K & LAURA J JT 16.4 16.4 COLUSA
015-070-080-000 CHEUVRONT DAVID F & MARGARET A JT 12.92 12.92 COLUSA
015-070-083-000 CERNEY CHRISTOPHER STEFAN 34.74 34.74 COLUSA
015-070-084-000 CERNEY CHRISTOPHER STEFAN 19 19 COLUSA
015-070-092-000 SELOVER RICHARD & LISA JT 11.24 11.24 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 39

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 82



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-070-093-000 SCOFIELD TYLER & SHANNON JT 0.49 0.48 COLUSA
015-070-094-000 HALSEY WARREN S & LAURIE M TR 2 2 COLUSA
015-070-096-000 BUTTE CREEK FARMS 1.09 1.08 COLUSA
015-070-097-000 BUTTE CREEK FARMS 44.75 44.74 COLUSA
015-070-099-000 YERXA CHARLES T TRUSTEE ET AL 7.16 7.16 COLUSA
015-070-100-000 MORROW ZELNA L REVOC TR 17.5 17.5 COLUSA
015-070-106-000 OCONNELL E DAN & BARBARA LIVING TR 0.77 0.76 COLUSA
015-070-108-000 YERXA CHARLES T TRUSTEE ET AL 197 197 COLUSA
015-070-109-000 YERXA CHARLES T TRUSTEE ET AL 13 13 COLUSA
015-070-111-000 KING GOLDEN STATE ORCHARDS LLC A DELEWARE LLC116.46 116.46 COLUSA
015-070-113-000 YOSEMITE PACIFIC LLC 25.33 25.32 COLUSA
015-070-115-000 YOSEMITE PACIFIC LLC 62 62 COLUSA
015-070-118-000 OCONNELL E DAN & BARBARA LIVING TR 10.28 10.28 COLUSA
015-070-119-000 OCONNELL E DAN & BARBARA LIVING TR 10.29 10.28 COLUSA
015-070-120-000 OCONNELL E DAN & BARBARA LIVING TR 11.35 11.34 COLUSA
015-070-123-000 KING BENJAMIN K & LAURA J JT 10 10 COLUSA
015-070-124-000 KING BENJAMIN K & LAURA J JT 10 10 COLUSA
015-070-125-000 LORENZINI KENNETH D 3.43 3.42 COLUSA
015-070-127-000 CAMPBELL EQUIPMENT LLC 5 5 COLUSA
015-070-128-000 CAMPBELL EQUIPMENT LLC 5 5 COLUSA
015-070-129-000 CAMPBELL EQUIPMENT LLC 5 5 COLUSA
015-070-130-000 CAMPBELL EQUIPMENT LLC 23.3 23.3 COLUSA
015-070-132-000 CRYSTAL CREEK FARMS A CA CORP 8.91 8.9 COLUSA
015-070-133-000 BUTTE CREEK FARMS 50.16 50.16 COLUSA
015-070-134-000 WARD NANCY Z 1.29 1.28 COLUSA
015-070-135-000 WARD NANCY Z 1.42 1.42 COLUSA
015-070-137-000 GOODMAN JEFFREY J 0.55 0.54 COLUSA
015-070-138-000 SCURRIA ROBERT J 157.5 157.5 COLUSA
015-070-139-000 BALDWIN MONTY M 5.57 5.56 COLUSA
015-070-140-000 SANCO LAND & AGRICULTURE LIMITED LIABILITY CO 10 10 COLUSA
015-070-141-000 KING GOLDEN STATE ORCHARDS LLC A DELEWARE LLC 165.3 165.3 COLUSA
015-070-142-000 CAMPBELL EQUIPMENT LLC 5.58 5.58 COLUSA
015-070-143-000 CAMPBELL EQUIPMENT LLC 5.2 5.2 COLUSA
015-080-002-000 MERRILL BRUCE J 1.3 1.3 COLUSA
015-080-005-000 WILSEY S KIRK & TERESA L LIVING TR 0.19 0.18 COLUSA
015-080-006-000 WILSEY S KIRK & TERESA L LIVING TR 0.26 0.26 COLUSA
015-080-007-000 RAJ VIJAY & MARY JT 2.8 2.8 COLUSA
015-080-011-000 WRYSINSKI COLLEEN ELIZABETH & JON STEPHEN TR 0.75 0.74 COLUSA
015-080-013-000 SEAVER MARY FRANCES 0.5 0.5 COLUSA
015-080-014-000 CASTRO LEONARD 0.46 0.46 COLUSA
015-080-016-000 BARTY JOSEPH W JR 2003 REVOC LIVING TR 2.8 2.8 COLUSA
015-080-018-000 JONES RANDY 0.3 0.3 COLUSA
015-080-019-000 VACA JOHN ET AL 0.36 0.36 COLUSA
015-080-020-000 BAKER DAVID & LEUAN CP WROS ET AL 7.38 7.38 COLUSA
015-080-022-000 CASTANON INEZ ET AL 1.43 1.42 COLUSA
015-080-023-000 BAHNEMAN JOE 0.14 0.14 COLUSA
015-080-025-000 FRAGOSO MARIEA CECILIA & KNIGHTEN SUSANNA C JT 1.01 1 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 40

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 83



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-080-026-000 MALONEY SHARON K 1.39 1.38 COLUSA
015-080-027-000 MALONEY SHARON K ET AL 4.2 4.2 COLUSA
015-080-030-000 HERNANDEZ BEN ET AL 0.34 0.34 COLUSA
015-080-031-000 CASTANON GEORGE A ET AL JT 0.86 0.86 COLUSA
015-080-036-000 CASTELLUCCIO RAYMOND N & ANNA L JT 0.88 0.88 COLUSA
015-080-040-000 DELGADO JULIAN L & GLORIA REZENTES JT 11.42 11.42 COLUSA
015-080-041-000 MILLER BRADLEY S & DENISE L JT 3.66 3.66 COLUSA
015-080-042-000 BAIRD THEODORE 0.3 0.3 COLUSA
015-080-046-000 ALVAREZ ALBERTO JR & ALICIA CASTANON JT 0.29 0.28 COLUSA
015-080-047-000 VALDEZ MOISES C 0.3 0.3 COLUSA
015-080-048-000 PEARSON STEVE W & CAROL S CP WROS 0.25 0.24 COLUSA
015-080-050-000 DECKER ROSALIE J LIVING TR 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
015-080-051-000 LEARY RAIN J LIVING TR 0.48 0.48 COLUSA
015-080-052-000 VIGNEY MARVA 0.33 0.32 COLUSA
015-080-053-000 WILSON DENNIS DALE & BONITA MARY REVOC TR 2.67 2.66 COLUSA
015-080-054-000 WILSON DENNIS DALE & BONITA MARY REVOC TR 0.78 0.78 COLUSA
015-080-055-000 RAJ VIJAY & MARY JT 0.71 0.7 COLUSA
015-080-058-000 HUGHES MARIBEL & JUSTIN NASH CP 1.33 1.32 COLUSA
015-080-059-000 ALVAREZ GONZALO 1 1 COLUSA
015-080-060-000 ALVAREZ GONZALO 1.14 1.14 COLUSA
015-080-061-000 MOJICA FRANCISCO & GRACIELA JT 0.3 0.3 COLUSA
015-080-062-000 MOJICA FRANCISCO & GRACIELA JT 0.31 0.3 COLUSA
015-080-063-000 LEUE RYAN 0.34 0.34 COLUSA
015-080-064-000 MILLER BRADLEY S & DENISE L JT 1.38 1.38 COLUSA
015-080-065-000 YAO JENNIFER ET AL JT 0.54 0.54 COLUSA
015-080-066-000 MORAN KATHLEEN D LIVING TR 0.64 0.64 COLUSA
015-091-003-000 GRAND ISLAND PROPERTIES LLC A CA LLC 0.25 0.24 COLUSA
015-091-004-000 TANNER LARRY G 0.25 0.24 COLUSA
015-091-006-000 TANNER LARRY G 0.08 0.08 COLUSA
015-091-008-000 DEWIT JACK 0.17 0.16 COLUSA
015-091-009-000 CASTANON DOMINIC JR & JOI J JT 0.08 0.08 COLUSA
015-091-010-000 MERRILL BRUCE J & DEBORAH J 0.43 0.42 COLUSA
015-091-011-000 MERRILL BRUCE J 0.16 0.16 COLUSA
015-092-001-000 MERRILL BRUCE J & DEBORAH J JT 0.13 0.12 COLUSA
015-092-002-000 MERRILL BRUCE J & DEBORAH J JT 0.17 0.16 COLUSA
015-092-003-000 GARCIA ARACELI & ROBERTO JT 0.25 0.24 COLUSA
015-092-004-000 HERRICK MICHAEL E & TRACEY WILSON REVOC TR 0.21 0.2 COLUSA
015-092-005-000 BENITEZ-TALAMANTES GUSTAVO 0.33 0.32 COLUSA
015-092-006-000 SLEVIN KERRI & JAMES 0.28 0.28 COLUSA
015-092-007-000 GARCIA JESUS 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-093-001-000 MALTBY KURT 0.23 0.22 COLUSA
015-093-002-000 PADILLA LUIS H & JUANA JT 0.23 0.22 COLUSA
015-093-003-000 CASTANON BEN S & ANA MARIA C JT 1.1 1.1 COLUSA
015-094-005-000 GRAYBILL JOEL 0.14 0.14 COLUSA
015-094-006-000 RUIZ HERACLIO 0.05 0.04 COLUSA
015-094-007-000 GARCIA LUIS ET AL 0.1 0.1 COLUSA
015-094-008-000 GARCIA LUIS ET AL 0.08 0.08 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 41

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 84



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-094-009-000 SOTO MANUEL MONTEZ 0.21 0.2 COLUSA
015-094-010-000 SALCEDO EVELIA 0.21 0.2 COLUSA
015-094-011-000 ZUNIGA TELDULA & SANDRA JT 1.41 1.4 COLUSA
015-094-012-000 CIPOLLO ANDY 0.24 0.24 COLUSA
015-094-013-000 TORRES MANUAL & MARIA TERESA JT 0.24 0.24 COLUSA
015-095-001-000 OROZCO GILBERTO 0.07 0.06 COLUSA
015-095-002-000 CLAEYS R MICHAEL LIVING TR 0.07 0.06 COLUSA
015-095-003-000 CLAEYS R MICHAEL LIVING TR 0.03 0.02 COLUSA
015-095-004-000 CLAEYS R MICHAEL LIVING TR 0.24 0.24 COLUSA
015-095-005-000 BROOK JESSIE A 0.16 0.16 COLUSA
015-095-006-000 PANIAGUA GUADALUPE A & TERESA V JT 0.21 0.2 COLUSA
015-095-007-000 MALONEY SHARON K 1.3 1.3 COLUSA
015-095-008-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN EXECUTOR ARNOLD ANDREOTTI ET AL0.12 0.12 COLUSA
015-110-004-000 GRIFFITH M & P REVOC TR ET AL 235 235 COLUSA
015-110-006-000 LACERDA RICKEY H & VICTORIA M ET AL 83.96 83.96 COLUSA
015-110-009-000 ROGERS FRANK A JR ET AL 582 582 COLUSA
015-110-011-000 ROGERS FRANK A JR ET AL 50 50 COLUSA
015-110-014-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY A CORP 1.15 1.14 COLUSA
015-110-015-000 GRIFFITH M & P REVOC TR ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
015-110-016-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 73.9 73.9 COLUSA
015-110-017-000 GRIFFITH M & P REVOC TR ET AL 389 389 COLUSA
015-110-018-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 73.9 73.9 COLUSA
015-110-019-000 PEARSON LEMUEL H & LISA M CP ET AL & MORD LEANNE A59.5 59.5 COLUSA
015-110-020-000 PEARSON LEMUEL H & LISA M CP ET AL 101.48 101.48 COLUSA
015-110-021-000 PEARSON LEMUEL H & LISA M CP ET AL 135.53 135.52 COLUSA
015-110-022-000 CHARTER JAMES LEE & MARY KRISTINE CP ET A 82.31 82.3 COLUSA
015-110-023-000 GALENTINE MARK ET AL 51.23 51.22 COLUSA
015-110-024-000 GALENTINE MARK ET AL 38.97 38.96 COLUSA
015-110-025-000 CHARTER JAMES LEE & MARY KRISTINE CP ET A 79.47 79.46 COLUSA
015-110-026-000 GALENTINE MARK ET AL 66.44 66.44 COLUSA
015-110-027-000 SCP MANTECA A CA LLC ET AL 138.99 138.98 COLUSA
015-110-028-000 SCP MANTECA A CA LLC ET AL 147.37 147.36 COLUSA
015-110-029-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY A CORP 62.24 62.24 COLUSA
015-110-030-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY A CORP 16.38 16.38 COLUSA
015-110-031-000 ZUMWALT SARA TR 65.38 65.38 COLUSA
015-110-032-000 ZUMWALT SARA TR 238.22 238.22 COLUSA
015-110-033-000 ZUMWALT SARA TR 313.32 313.32 COLUSA
015-110-034-000 BRANSFORD GERALDINE ZUMWALT TRUST A ET AL 89.43 89.42 COLUSA
015-110-035-000 BRANSFORD GERALDINE ZUMWALT TRUST B ET AL 73.72 73.72 COLUSA
015-110-036-000 PHB FARMING LLC A NEVADA LLC 87.69 87.68 COLUSA
015-110-037-000 SAGE JULIE BRANSFORD 158.44 158.44 COLUSA
015-110-038-000 BRANSFORD GERALDINE ZUMWALT TRUST B ET AL 113.14 113.14 COLUSA
015-110-039-000 BRANSFORD GERALDINE ZUMWALT TRUST C ET AL 57.63 57.62 COLUSA
015-110-040-000 BRANSFORD GERALDINE ZUMWALT TRUST A ET AL 76.2 76.2 COLUSA
015-130-011-000 BUTTE CREEK FARMS 76.5 76.5 COLUSA
015-130-013-000 BUTTE CREEK FARMS 1.66 1.66 COLUSA
015-130-016-000 BUTTE CREEK FARMS 400 400 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 42

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 85



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-130-020-000 RANCHO CALETA LLC A CA LLC 30.28 30.28 COLUSA
015-130-021-000 HOCKMAN STEVEN JAMES & NANCY R JT 1.75 1.74 COLUSA
015-130-022-000 EHRKE ALLEN A & BONNIE E TR ET AL 172.5 172.5 COLUSA
015-130-026-000 STEIDLMAYER KARL DAVID & JENNIFER ANN FAMILY TR 5.97 5.96 COLUSA
015-130-032-000 PEARSON GWEN TRUSTEE C & G PEARSON FAMILY TR 6.32 6.32 COLUSA
015-130-037-000 COLUSA RIVERBEND ESTATES LP A CA LIMITED PTRNSHIP0.95 0.94 COLUSA
015-130-041-000 EMPIRE GROUP LLC A CA LLC 0.98 0.98 COLUSA
015-130-045-000 BUTTE CREEK FARMS A CA CORP 88.6 88.6 COLUSA
015-130-050-000 EMPIRE LAND COMPANY LLC A CA LLC 5.34 5.34 COLUSA
015-130-056-000 EMPIRE LAND COMPANY LLC A CA LLC 89.63 89.62 COLUSA
015-130-057-000 FARIS ROBERT JR & SHERYL M JT 10.37 10.36 COLUSA
015-130-058-000 BUTTE CREEK FARMS 0.23 0.22 COLUSA
015-130-059-000 JOHNSON JIMMY E & SHIRLEY A JT 1.27 1.26 COLUSA
015-130-068-000 MING CENTRE LLC A LLC 0.33 0.32 COLUSA
015-130-082-000 MING CENTRE LLC A LLC 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-130-088-000 STEIDLMAYER KARL DAVID & JENNIFER ANN FAMILY TR ET14.6 14.6 COLUSA
015-130-089-000 STEIDLMAYER KARL DAVID & JENNIFER ANN FAMILY TR ET17.75 17.74 COLUSA
015-130-090-000 STEIDLMAYER KARL DAVID & JENNIFER ANN FAMILY TR 65.3 65.3 COLUSA
015-130-098-000 EMPIRE GROUP LLC A CA LLC 19 19 COLUSA
015-130-099-000 EMPIRE GROUP LLC A CA LLC 4.53 4.52 COLUSA
015-130-100-000 DARLING DALE 105.19 105.18 COLUSA
015-130-101-000 DARLING DALE 103.24 103.24 COLUSA
015-130-102-000 ESTESS CHANTELLE 4.09 4.08 COLUSA
015-130-103-000 THIARA HARMON 39.67 39.66 COLUSA
015-130-104-000 THIARA HARMON 7.33 7.32 COLUSA
015-130-112-000 WISLER JOHN W JR TR 6 6 COLUSA
015-130-114-000 RIVERBEND ENTERPRISES INC A CA CORP 4 4 COLUSA
015-130-122-000 HOWARD THEODORE W & LINDA M 2005 FAMILY REVOC TR54.22 54.22 COLUSA
015-130-123-000 JOHNSON JIMMY E & SHIRLEY A JT 94.37 94.36 COLUSA
015-130-127-000 RIVERBEND ENTERPRISES INC A CA CORP 42 42 COLUSA
015-130-128-000 SOLIS RAMIRO 4.34 4.34 COLUSA
015-130-129-000 MING CENTRE LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 155.49 155.48 COLUSA
015-130-130-000 FERRARO BEATRICE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 58.49 58.48 COLUSA
015-130-131-000 LOCVICH LOYD P 52.17 52.16 COLUSA
015-130-132-000 LOCVICH LOYD P 16 16 COLUSA
015-141-001-000 DAVIES OIL COMPANY INC 0.41 0.4 COLUSA
015-141-003-000 DAVIES OIL COMPANY INC A CALIF CORP 0.95 0.94 COLUSA
015-141-004-000 DAVIES OIL COMPANY INC A CALIF CORP 0.9 0.9 COLUSA
015-141-005-000 DAVIES OIL COMPANY INC 1.38 1.38 COLUSA
015-142-001-000 DIXON DAVID & NANCY JT 0.98 0.98 COLUSA
015-142-002-000 ESPINOZA JOSE LUIS & PATRICIA CP WROS 0.98 0.98 COLUSA
015-142-003-000 SAVAGE JEFFREY B 0.25 0.24 COLUSA
015-142-004-000 ESTRADA DANIEL & LOURDES P JT 0.67 0.66 COLUSA
015-142-006-000 BRUGGMAN THURMAN ET AL 0.6 0.6 COLUSA
015-142-007-000 GALLAGHER HOLLY N & WILLIAM F CP WROS 0.32 0.32 COLUSA
015-143-001-000 ROBERTS JOSEPH ET AL 0.98 0.98 COLUSA
015-143-002-000 CANNING WILLIAM JR & AVA A JT 0.18 0.18 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 43

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 86



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-143-003-000 PADILLA JUAN M ET AL JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-143-004-000 WESTON DOUGLAS & GAY MARIE JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-143-005-000 WESTON DOUGLAS J 0.34 0.34 COLUSA
015-143-006-000 ROBERTS JUANITA 0.48 0.48 COLUSA
015-143-010-000 SAVAGE JEFFREY B 0.48 0.48 COLUSA
015-143-011-000 SAVAGE JEFFREY B 0.1 0.1 COLUSA
015-143-013-000 BABLU RAJENDRA PRASAD & DAYA WATI PRASAD 0.16 0.16 COLUSA
015-143-014-000 SANCHEZ JAVIER & SILVIA G JT 0.28 0.28 COLUSA
015-143-015-000 SEAGRAVES CHRIS ET AL 0.1 0.1 COLUSA
015-143-016-000 AGUILAR AMANDA GARIBAY & IGNACIO JT 0.32 0.32 COLUSA
015-144-002-000 LANCESTREMERE PETER J TR 0.51 0.5 COLUSA
015-144-003-000 DENIZ ASHLEY & MARCOS JT 0.2 0.2 COLUSA
015-144-004-000 MILLER CONNIE 0.29 0.28 COLUSA
015-144-005-000 AKINS JASON & STACY JT 0.46 0.46 COLUSA
015-144-006-000 AKINS JASON & STACY JT 0.46 0.46 COLUSA
015-144-008-000 MORALES AMALIA C 0.23 0.22 COLUSA
015-144-009-000 ULSHAFER ERIC W & BRITTNEY D JT 0.17 0.16 COLUSA
015-144-010-000 PHAGURA DILPREET S & KAUR RAMANPREET JT 0.23 0.22 COLUSA
015-144-011-000 CLAEYS R MICHAEL LIVING TR 0.34 0.34 COLUSA
015-144-012-000 FELIX-ZEPEDA ALFREDO & JAUREQUI-MARMOLEJO ESTHER J0.5 0.5 COLUSA
015-144-013-000 AKINS JASON K & STACY L JT 0.5 0.5 COLUSA
015-145-001-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN EXECUTOR ARNOLD ANDREOTTI ET AL0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-145-002-000 TYLER WILLIAM A & SOCORRO GOMEZ JT 0.33 0.32 COLUSA
015-145-003-000 TYLER WILLIAM A & SOCORO GOMEZ JT 0.33 0.32 COLUSA
015-145-004-000 TYLER WILLIAM A 0.74 0.74 COLUSA
015-145-005-000 BRUGGMAN THURMAN ET AL 0.04 0.04 COLUSA
015-145-006-000 ARANT LESLIE W 0.45 0.44 COLUSA
015-145-007-000 WORD CALVIN H & INETTA L JT 0.52 0.52 COLUSA
015-145-009-000 PMV REAL ESTATE 1.92 1.92 COLUSA
015-145-013-000 FUSARO CHARLES R & BONNIE R TR 0.71 0.7 COLUSA
015-145-014-000 FUSARO CHARLES R & BONNIE R TR 0.6 0.6 COLUSA
015-145-015-000 T & C REAL ESTATE LIMITED LLC 0.88 0.88 COLUSA
015-151-002-000 COLUSA SELF STORAGE LLC 0.33 0.32 COLUSA
015-151-003-000 LEWIS RICHARD C 0.13 0.12 COLUSA
015-151-004-000 MAYFAIR FARMING CO 0.46 0.46 COLUSA
015-151-005-000 MANLEY JOHN 0.7 0.7 COLUSA
015-151-006-000 EVANS ROBERT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-152-001-000 PIERETTI RICHARD J & VICKY A CP WROS 1.25 1.24 COLUSA
015-152-002-000 TORRES MATEO V & DEBBIE L JT 0.49 0.48 COLUSA
015-152-003-000 JUAREZ JOSE J & BERTHA A JT 0.49 0.48 COLUSA
015-152-004-000 CASORLA JOSE & MARIA D JT 0.46 0.46 COLUSA
015-152-006-000 JESSEE TINA L 0.74 0.74 COLUSA
015-152-007-000 GARCIA SIMON ET UX JT 0.25 0.24 COLUSA
015-152-008-000 SALAZAR GUMERCINDO SR & BARBARA JT 0.25 0.24 COLUSA
015-153-003-000 ARANT GAYLE E TR 0.96 0.96 COLUSA
015-153-004-000 BABER JACK W SR TRUSTEE BABER FAMILY 07 REVOC TR 1.74 1.74 COLUSA
015-153-005-000 FUJIKAWA MICHAEL & ARLENE REVOCABLE TR 0.97 0.96 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 44

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 87



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-153-006-000 GARIBAY LUIS G & MARIA S JT 0.34 0.34 COLUSA
015-153-009-000 RANDOLPH JERRY D & LINDA J JT 0.26 0.26 COLUSA
015-153-010-000 RANDOLPH JERRY D & LINDA J JT 0.15 0.14 COLUSA
015-154-003-000 ESTRADA GEORGE & MARY JT 0.29 0.28 COLUSA
015-154-004-000 TORRES ALBERT 0.71 0.7 COLUSA
015-154-006-000 BABER JACK W SR TRUSTEE BABER FAMILY 07 REVOC TR 3.23 3.22 COLUSA
015-154-007-000 MUNOZ LOUIS C 0.51 0.5 COLUSA
015-154-008-000 BAINS DIDAR & SANTI REVOC TR 1.06 1.06 COLUSA
015-154-009-000 BAINS DIDAR & SANTI REVOC TR 2.29 2.28 COLUSA
015-162-001-000 KING LAURA JAKUBEC 1.8 1.8 COLUSA
015-163-003-000 PGP INTERNATIONAL INC A DELAWARE CORP 0.03 0.02 COLUSA
015-163-007-000 PGP INTERNATIONAL INC A DELAWARE CORP 0.65 0.64 COLUSA
015-163-009-000 PGP INTERNATIONAL INC A DELAWARE CORP 0.39 0.38 COLUSA
015-163-010-000 PGP INTERNATIONAL INC A DELAWARE CORP 0.84 0.84 COLUSA
015-163-011-000 PGP INTERNATIONAL INC A DELAWARE CORP 0.45 0.44 COLUSA
015-164-005-000 PGP INTERNATIONAL INC A DELAWARE CORPORATION 1.76 1.76 COLUSA
015-164-006-000 KING LAURA JAKUBEC 1.02 1.02 COLUSA
015-164-007-000 KING LAURA JAKUBEC 2.48 2.48 COLUSA
015-171-002-000 RIDDLE TRACY 1.2 1.2 COLUSA
015-171-003-000 RIDDLE TRACY 0.69 0.68 COLUSA
015-171-004-000 SIMMONS MATTHEW R 0.69 0.68 COLUSA
015-171-005-000 LEDERER GARY A & MELINDA H JT 0.69 0.68 COLUSA
015-171-006-000 PRONSOLINO GARY A & CYNTHIA A LIVING TR 0.69 0.68 COLUSA
015-171-007-000 SIMMONS MATTHEW R 0.69 0.68 COLUSA
015-171-008-000 MOHOROVICH MARTY REVOC TR 0.69 0.68 COLUSA
015-171-009-000 SIMMONS MATTHEW R 0.69 0.68 COLUSA
015-171-010-000 BOGGS ANGELA ROSE & STEPHEN R CP WROS 0.69 0.68 COLUSA
015-171-011-000 GOODMAN SHERYL L 1.38 1.38 COLUSA
015-172-001-000 ABEL S WILLIAM & CATHERINE A 93 FAMILY TR ET AL 0.44 0.44 COLUSA
015-172-003-000 REYNOSO RUBEN & MARGIE JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-172-004-000 SIMMONS-HERRICKS PROPERTIES LLC A CA LLC 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-172-005-000 EGAN CONAN 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-172-006-000 VALLE LINDA DEL 0.18 0.18 COLUSA
015-172-007-000 GAROFALO JOHN A & KAREN 0.12 0.12 COLUSA
015-172-008-000 CARRERE SCOTT M & MEGAN I JT 0.13 0.12 COLUSA
015-172-011-000 REYNOLDS WILLARD G & LINDA ANNE LIVING TR 0.17 0.16 COLUSA
015-172-012-000 DORSEY KATIE M 0.27 0.26 COLUSA
015-172-013-000 OKIKAWA JIRO & KIYOME 2008 REVOC TR 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-173-002-000 OKIKAWA JIRO & KIYOME 2008 REVOC TR 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-173-003-000 AGUILAR LAURO M & VALADEZ MARISOL N 0.27 0.26 COLUSA
015-173-004-000 DOMMER BERNICE A 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-173-005-000 DOMMER BERNICE A 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-173-006-000 NIGHTINGALE THOMAS V 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-173-007-000 LIMON ROSENDO & BERNARDINA JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-173-008-000 AGUILAR LAURO M & VALDEZ MARISOL JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-173-009-000 OKIKAWA JIRO & KIYOME 2008 REVOC TR 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-174-002-000 DIXON DAVID WAYNE & GRESHAM JUSTINA LOUISE JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 45

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 88



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-174-003-000 ARANT MELVIN L & LINDA L TR 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-174-004-000 FEE PHILIP ET AL 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-174-006-000 FREENY ANDREA CHRISTINE 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-174-007-000 BANDY JOE E & CAROLE A JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-174-010-000 JONES JOHN D & BARBARA JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-174-011-000 JONES JOHN D & BARBARA JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-174-012-000 BELL JANICE A & PALETTA DAVID JT 0.44 0.44 COLUSA
015-174-013-000 PALETTA JANICE BELL ET AL 0.11 0.1 COLUSA
015-174-014-000 BELL JANICE ET AL 0.48 0.48 COLUSA
015-181-001-000 VALDEZ MARISOL N & AGUILAR LAURO M JT 0.15 0.14 COLUSA
015-181-002-000 ELLINGSON HEATHER A 0.07 0.06 COLUSA
015-181-003-000 PAZ JOSEPH C & JEANETTE TR 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-181-004-000 JAIME HECTOR GARCIA 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-181-005-000 SIMMONS-HERRICK PROPERTIES LLC A CA LLC 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-181-006-000 ARIAS AUDELINO ET AL JT 0.17 0.16 COLUSA
015-181-007-000 GUZMAN MIGUEL & CORDONA MARIA JT 0.14 0.14 COLUSA
015-181-008-000 MEDINA SERGIO GUZMAN & GARCIA CECILIA VEGA JT 0.13 0.12 COLUSA
015-181-009-000 HEPWORTH RALPH E & SHARON A REVOC TR ET AL 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-181-010-000 FRIAS JESSE MANUEL 0.11 0.1 COLUSA
015-181-011-000 CASAS OLGA VALDES 0.11 0.1 COLUSA
015-182-001-000 ABEL S WILLIAM & CATHERINE A 1993 FAMILY TR ET AL 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-182-002-000 GAROFALO SHERRI M SWIFT & STEVEN V JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-182-003-000 BERLAND BRADLEY R 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-182-004-000 GOODMAN SHERYL LESLIE 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-182-005-000 GAROFALO FRANK J JR & DEBBIE JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-182-006-000 TOWNZEN DARREN A & JULIE A CP 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-182-008-000 ANDREOTTI MICHAEL D & PAMELA A 2014 TR 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-182-009-000 DAY NICOLE ANNE 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-183-002-000 TAUSCHER JOSEPH C & JODETTE JAMES JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-183-003-000 COTTER NEIL R & STEPHANIE M JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-183-006-000 BAKER LARENE M TR 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-183-007-000 LITTLEJOHN WILLIAM J & LESLIE B TR 0.7 0.7 COLUSA
015-183-008-000 ARANT MELVIN L & LINDA L TR 0.2 0.2 COLUSA
015-183-009-000 YERXA MITCHELL S 0.24 0.24 COLUSA
015-184-002-000 WRYSINSKI COLLEEN ELIZABETH & JON STEPHEN REVOC TR0.14 0.14 COLUSA
015-184-003-000 WRYSINSKI COLLEEN ELIZABETH & JON STEPHEN 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-184-004-000 SWARTZ RONALD D & SHARON JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-184-005-000 WHITE TOM A & MARGARET A FAMILY TR OF 2000 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-184-006-000 HUERTA RICHARD CHARLES 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-184-007-000 VIRGINIA MAY LLC A CA LLC 0.19 0.18 COLUSA
015-184-008-000 VIRGINIA MAY LLC A CA LLC 0.47 0.46 COLUSA
015-185-001-000 KAELIN CAMERON C TR 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-185-002-000 BOWMAN GARY & KATHLEEN JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-185-003-000 KALISUCH DANIEL A JR & PAMELA L JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-185-006-000 ENGRAHM CYNTHIA M 0.11 0.1 COLUSA
015-185-007-000 FLEMING TIMOTHY L & AMY 0.12 0.12 COLUSA
015-185-009-000 BLAINE BRUCE A & ARLINE R JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 46

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 89



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-185-010-000 SCHAAP CRAIG A REVOC INTER VIVOS TR ET AL TC 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-185-011-000 SCHAAP CRAIG REVOC INTER VIVOS TR 0.21 0.2 COLUSA
015-185-012-000 TORRES JUAN & MARTHA JT 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-186-001-000 PAIZ EMANUAL 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-186-004-000 FUSARO RUSSELL P 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-186-007-000 ABEL S WILLIAM & CATHERINE A TR ET AL 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-186-008-000 DILLARD JERRY E JR ET AL 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-186-009-000 HILL CRAIG A LIVING TR 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-186-010-000 ABEL S WILLIAM & CATHERINE A TR ET AL 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-186-011-000 ABEL S WILLIAM & CATHERINE A TR ET AL 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-186-012-000 ABEL S WILLIAM & CATHERINE A TR ET AL 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-191-001-000 MIDHA SANJIV ET AL 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
015-191-002-000 TREJO FRANCISCO C & ADELA R 0.17 0.16 COLUSA
015-191-003-000 CROSS DENNIS D & RADENE M LIVING TR 0.17 0.16 COLUSA
015-191-004-000 JACOBS EDWARD R & ESMERALDA A JT 0.17 0.16 COLUSA
015-191-005-000 FERRY JOHN E & GLORIA A REVOC LIVING TR 0.14 0.14 COLUSA
015-192-001-000 ROGERS ROBERT T 0.83 0.82 COLUSA
015-192-002-000 SANDIE ROBERT TRUSTEE CHARLES M GISEL REVOC TR 0.72 0.72 COLUSA
015-200-007-000 BROOKINS RANDE & JOYCE JT 1.19 1.18 COLUSA
015-200-029-000 TOTMAN PATTY J ET AL JT 4.83 4.82 COLUSA
015-200-033-000 SCHNYDER WALTER M & KATHLEEN G JT 4.29 4.28 COLUSA
015-200-034-000 GENERA AURTURO & BARBARA L TR 0.56 0.56 COLUSA
015-200-035-000 BROOKINS RANDE G 0.59 0.58 COLUSA
015-200-036-000 PEGUEROS LETICIA & HENRY CP WROS 0.29 0.28 COLUSA
015-200-038-000 GROB WANDA R REVOC TR 0.54 0.54 COLUSA
015-200-045-000 HUTTMAN WILLIAM JAMES 0.85 0.84 COLUSA
015-200-046-000 MONTEJANO SALVADOR G & KIRSTEN N JT 0.63 0.62 COLUSA
015-200-049-000 INDRIERI THOMAS A & ASHLEY D JT 0.71 0.7 COLUSA
015-200-050-000 KITTLE MARY LOU 1.27 1.26 COLUSA
015-200-061-000 LAUX SHANNON D & JACOB A JT 1.26 1.26 COLUSA
015-200-062-000 GOMES BRETT & ELENA JT 1.31 1.3 COLUSA
015-200-063-000 NIEHUES RICHARD A & PAMELA J JT 1.81 1.8 COLUSA
015-200-065-000 HIGHMAN LAWRENCE M & JANET C JT 1.23 1.22 COLUSA
015-200-066-000 DRAGOO MARTHA 2017 REVOC SEPARATE PROPERTY TR1.15 1.14 COLUSA
015-200-067-000 HIGHMAN LAWRENCE M & JANET C JT 2.19 2.18 COLUSA
015-200-069-000 JESUS CHRIST OF LATTER DAY SAINTS 3 3 COLUSA
015-200-070-000 RESCH HARRIETT B REVOC LIVING TR ET AL 1.22 1.22 COLUSA
015-200-076-000 BECKLEY TINA MARIE & GREGORY FORREST JT 0.82 0.82 COLUSA
015-200-077-000 ROMAN CATHOLIC BISHOP OF SACRAMENTO 1.19 1.18 COLUSA
015-200-078-000 ROMAN CATHOLIC BISHOP OF SACRAMENTO 0.92 0.92 COLUSA
015-200-079-000 ROMAN CATHOLIC BISHOP OF SACRAMENTO 1.18 1.18 COLUSA
015-200-086-000 VEDO JEANNE M ET AL JT 0.24 0.24 COLUSA
015-200-087-000 VEDO SCOTT F 1.52 1.52 COLUSA
015-200-089-000 VEDO SCOTT F 0.83 0.82 COLUSA
015-210-005-000 BARZA CHRISTOPHER DAVID 2.14 2.14 COLUSA
015-210-006-000 KAM LEE PROPERTIES A PARTNERSHIP 2.39 2.38 COLUSA
015-210-007-000 KAM LEE PROPERTIES A PARTNERSHIP 2.14 2.14 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 47

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 90



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-210-014-000 CHENEY JONATHAN H & JULIANN W TR 3.47 3.46 COLUSA
015-210-015-000 CHENEY JULIANN WILSON & JONATHAN HOLT LIVING TR9.36 9.36 COLUSA
015-210-022-000 SCHAAP CRAIG A REVOC INTER VIVOS TR ET AL TC 5.29 5.28 COLUSA
015-210-023-000 COUSINEAU ROBERT & JOAN M JT 1.15 1.14 COLUSA
015-210-024-000 NORWOOD JOHN W & JANNIE E JT 1.31 1.3 COLUSA
015-210-025-000 LUOMA CHARLES & DIANNE JT 1.23 1.22 COLUSA
015-210-026-000 GOODMAN MICHAEL R & DIANA L JT 1.59 1.58 COLUSA
015-210-027-000 RABLIN MARK & JILL JT 1.23 1.22 COLUSA
015-210-031-000 HIGHMAN LAWRENCE MARSHALL TRUSTEE OF SURVIVOR'S T18.3 18.3 COLUSA
015-210-032-000 MOREHOUSE HOMES INC 1.9 1.9 COLUSA
015-240-017-000 ERNEST PAMELA A TRUSTEE HJ & PA ERNST EXEMPTION TR21 21 COLUSA
015-240-035-000 EMPIRE GROUP LLC A CA LLC 0.99 0.98 COLUSA
015-240-053-000 R & J FARMS INC 12.12 12.12 COLUSA
015-240-057-000 EMPIRE HULLER & DRYER LLC 15.86 15.86 COLUSA
015-240-059-000 SUNSWEET DRYERS A CORPORATION 1.65 1.64 COLUSA
015-240-060-000 SUNSWEET DRYERS A CORPORATION 0.13 0.12 COLUSA
015-240-061-000 SUNSWEET DRYERS 12.86 12.86 COLUSA
015-240-062-000 SUNSWEET DRYERS 0.17 0.16 COLUSA
015-240-063-000 HEIST LEN W REVOCABLE TR 50.4 50.4 COLUSA
015-240-064-000 HEIST LEN W REVOCABLE TR 2 2 COLUSA
015-240-066-000 EMPIRE HULLER & DRYER LLC A CA LLC 10 10 COLUSA
015-240-067-000 EMPIRE GROUP LLC A CA LLC 9.77 9.76 COLUSA
015-240-070-000 SUNSWEET DRYERS A CA CORPORATION 4.07 4.06 COLUSA
015-240-071-000 EMPIRE HULLER & DRYER LLC A CA LLC 12.98 12.98 COLUSA
015-240-072-000 EMPIRE HULLER & DRYER LLC A CA LLC 7.95 7.94 COLUSA
015-250-005-000 BUTTE CREEK FARMS 186 186 COLUSA
015-250-006-000 HARADA RYO JOE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 175.42 175.42 COLUSA
015-250-012-000 STEIDLMAYER JOE S & KIMBERLY D LIVING TR 4.47 4.46 COLUSA
015-250-013-000 STEIDLMAYER JOE S & KIMBERLY D LIVING TR 1.9 1.9 COLUSA
015-250-014-000 TRIPLE S RANCHES INC 225.83 225.82 COLUSA
015-250-015-000 TRIPLE S RANCHES INC 114 114 COLUSA
015-250-021-000 EMPIRE LAND COMPANY LLC A CA LLC 11.53 11.52 COLUSA
015-250-022-000 EMPIRE LAND COMPANY LLC A CA LLC 11.16 11.16 COLUSA
015-250-023-000 EMPIRE LAND COMPANY LLC A CA LLC 17.52 17.52 COLUSA
015-260-001-000 T & C REAL ESTATE LIMITED A LIMITED LIABILITY COMP 0.89 0.88 COLUSA
015-260-002-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN EXECUTOR ARNOLD ANDREOTTI ET AL2 2 COLUSA
015-260-003-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN EXECUTOR ARNOLD ANDREOTTI ET AL0.77 0.76 COLUSA
015-280-001-000 LAMBIRTH JOHN CLAY 1.05 1.04 COLUSA
015-280-002-000 LAMBIRTH JOHN C 1.03 1.02 COLUSA
015-280-005-000 NUTCHER STEPHANIE TRUSTEE NUTCHER FAMILY TR 2.32 2.32 COLUSA
015-280-008-000 BEELER TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT CO INC H R 1.11 1.1 COLUSA
015-280-011-000 NUTCHER STEPHANIE TRUSTEE NUTCHER FAMILY TR 2.87 2.86 COLUSA
015-280-012-000 MUMMA JIM 0.43 0.42 COLUSA
015-280-014-000 DIXON DAVID W 1.19 1.18 COLUSA
015-280-016-000 LAMBIRTH JOHN 1.25 1.24 COLUSA
015-280-018-000 MUMMA JIM 0.86 0.86 COLUSA
015-280-019-000 NORTHERN PACIFIC LATIN AMERICAN DISTRICT COUNCIL O3.15 3.14 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 48

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 91



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-310-001-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL ECONOMIC DEVELOPM4.03 4.02 COLUSA
015-310-008-000 SWEENEY RICK & BARTLETT KERRI REVOC TR 1.53 1.52 COLUSA
015-310-009-000 WRIGHT GERALD E TR 2.81 2.8 COLUSA
015-310-010-000 MARTIN PHILLIP G & BONNY L JT 1.68 1.68 COLUSA
015-310-011-000 LAGRANDE BRENT E & MARYANN C JT 1.52 1.52 COLUSA
015-310-012-000 PETERSON WINSTIN R II & JULIE B REVOCABLE TR 1.29 1.28 COLUSA
015-310-013-000 ROGERS FRANK A ET AL 12.54 12.54 COLUSA
015-310-017-000 ZWALD DAVID & CYNTHIA JT 6 6 COLUSA
015-310-019-000 GARCIA RICHARD A & ANTONIA JT 2.16 2.16 COLUSA
015-310-022-000 ZWALD JOHN 2.91 2.9 COLUSA
015-310-025-000 MYERS DAVID H REVOC TR OF 2014 2.52 2.52 COLUSA
015-310-026-000 GARCIA RENEA & ANAHI JT 2.32 2.32 COLUSA
015-310-028-000 GODDARD THOMAS L & PHYLLIS A LIVING TR 2.72 2.72 COLUSA
015-310-030-000 JOHNSON RANDY & MELODIE JT 1.12 1.12 COLUSA
015-310-031-000 NEWMAN EMILY L TR 1 1 COLUSA
015-310-032-000 VEGA LINA ET AL JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-310-037-000 MILLER JAMES A & CAROL E JT 2.62 2.62 COLUSA
015-310-038-000 MERRILL LYNCH MORTGAGE INVESTORS TR 2.62 2.62 COLUSA
015-310-039-000 RANDOLPH TYLER & KELLI JT 2.62 2.62 COLUSA
015-310-040-000 WALLS JAMES J & BEVERLY A REVOC TR 11.88 11.88 COLUSA
015-310-041-000 LEWIS DEBRA ANNE TRUSTEE ED & WINIFRED LEWIS TR ET 1 1 COLUSA
015-310-042-000 WEBER NICHOLAS 2.21 2.2 COLUSA
015-310-043-000 GARCIA RONALL & CATHERINE JT 2.2 2.2 COLUSA
015-310-044-000 O BREIN JOHN & CYNTHIA JT 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
015-310-049-000 BAXTER KIMI M TRUSTEE WALTER N BAXTER JR TR 2.52 2.52 COLUSA
015-310-050-000 ZWALD WALTER A 11.89 11.88 COLUSA
015-310-051-000 ZWALD DAVID 2.14 2.14 COLUSA
015-310-052-000 JENNINGS RYAN KURT & ASHLEY ANDREA JT ET AL 3.03 3.02 COLUSA
015-310-053-000 JENNINGS RYAN KURT & ASHLEY ANDREA JT ET AL 2.3 2.3 COLUSA
015-330-004-000 WOODRING ROBERT & LOUISE REVOC LIVING TR 1.97 1.96 COLUSA
015-330-005-000 STEGALL EARL & MARTA JT 2.04 2.04 COLUSA
015-330-006-000 STEGALL EARL & MARTA 13.28 13.28 COLUSA
015-330-011-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 1 1 COLUSA
015-330-012-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 32.91 32.9 COLUSA
015-330-013-000 BABER JACK W SR TRUSTEE BABER FAMILY 07 REVOC TR 9.53 9.52 COLUSA
015-330-017-000 MENDOZA JOSE L 0.91 0.9 COLUSA
015-330-035-000 ANDREOTTI MARK C 20 20 COLUSA
015-330-036-000 PIERCE WRIGHT M & SALLY D JT 0.54 0.54 COLUSA
015-330-038-000 POUNDSTONE BROS INC 19.3 19.3 COLUSA
015-330-039-000 POUNDSTONE EMERY B & JACKLYN TR 3.76 3.76 COLUSA
015-330-046-000 YERXA CHARLES T TRUSTEE ET AL 184.98 184.98 COLUSA
015-330-047-000 YERXA CHARLES T TRUSTEE ET AL 77.48 77.48 COLUSA
015-330-048-000 ZOLLER ALFRED C & BERNICE L TR 5 5 COLUSA
015-330-049-000 CRABTREE OLEND DEE SR (LT) ET AL TC 4 4 COLUSA
015-330-051-000 WOODRING ROBERT & LOUISE REVOC LIVING TR 0.64 0.64 COLUSA
015-330-056-000 BLAIR ROBERT E JR REVOC TR 10.9 10.9 COLUSA
015-330-058-000 KESSLER KENNETH 0.56 0.56 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 49

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 92



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-330-059-000 MELECIO JUAN G & MARIA D JT 0.5 0.5 COLUSA
015-330-060-000 TRAU JOSEPH W & RACHEL JT 0.54 0.54 COLUSA
015-330-066-000 SCIORTINO STEVE J & DEBORAH M JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-330-067-000 GARCIA ANTONIO & MARIA N JT 3.87 3.86 COLUSA
015-330-068-000 MENDOZA JOSE L & MARIA E ET AL JT 4 4 COLUSA
015-330-069-000 MENDOZA JOSE L 4 4 COLUSA
015-330-070-000 JARRETT DEANNA 4 4 COLUSA
015-330-071-000 ROGERS MAXI R TRUSTEE J & M ROGERS REVOC TR 4 4 COLUSA
015-330-072-000 ELKINS RICHARD C & PHYLLIS A JT 1.38 1.38 COLUSA
015-330-074-000 READING JAMES L ET AL 2.47 2.46 COLUSA
015-330-079-000 GARZA PONCIANO JR & CYNTHIA V JT 4.48 4.48 COLUSA
015-330-080-000 JENNINGS KEITH 4.48 4.48 COLUSA
015-330-082-000 POUNDSTONE EMERY B & JACKLYN TR 8.74 8.74 COLUSA
015-330-083-000 BAINS DIDAR & SANTI REVOC TR 0.81 0.8 COLUSA
015-330-085-000 ENOS GEORGIA V REVOCABLE TRUST 0.58 0.58 COLUSA
015-330-086-000 DRIFFILL DAVID R & CONNIE J JT 0.6 0.6 COLUSA
015-330-088-000 POLACCHI CARL D & DIANE C JT 2 2 COLUSA
015-330-089-000 KINGSLEY TED L 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
015-330-090-000 HUERTA ERIC CASTILLO & OLIVIA JT 1.67 1.66 COLUSA
015-330-091-000 GRIFFITH GARRETT J & JENNIFER L JT 3.44 3.44 COLUSA
015-330-092-000 POLIT MICHAEL T & SHERRY L JT 11.45 11.44 COLUSA
015-330-093-000 MENA FRED J & ALICIA C JT 1.99 1.98 COLUSA
015-330-094-000 VANKLEECK REBECCA 1.78 1.78 COLUSA
015-330-095-000 LASKEY TIMOTHY W & ZHANG MIN JT ET AL 1.55 1.54 COLUSA
015-330-097-000 ETCHEPARE BETTY JEAN 1997 REVOC INTER VIVIOS TR 1.08 1.08 COLUSA
015-330-098-000 MATLOCK RANDAL R & KATHLEEN L JT 1.08 1.08 COLUSA
015-330-099-000 EVELAND MICHAEL & LINDA TR MURRAY-EVELAND FAM TR1.66 1.66 COLUSA
015-330-100-000 SELLITTI STEVE L & MARIE E JT 1.58 1.58 COLUSA
015-330-101-000 SHULTHISE ROGER W & LOUISE A TR 1.08 1.08 COLUSA
015-330-102-000 GREEN MAURICE I & DORA J REVOC TR 1.08 1.08 COLUSA
015-330-103-000 GREEN MAURICE I & DORA J REVOC TR 1.31 1.3 COLUSA
015-330-104-000 TRAU JOSEPH W & RACHEL JT 4.36 4.36 COLUSA
015-330-105-000 GAROFALO FRANK JOSEPH & KRISTINE NICOLE JT 1.59 1.58 COLUSA
015-330-106-000 KAUPP NORMAN K & JUDY A JT 2 2 COLUSA
015-330-107-000 WOLF WILLIAM L 1 1 COLUSA
015-330-108-000 SILVESTRI DOMINIC & MELISSA JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-330-109-000 CHAMBERLIN RYAN & SARAH RIDENOUR CP WROS 1.25 1.24 COLUSA
015-330-110-000 GALEA PETER & JENNY R LIVING TR 1.78 1.78 COLUSA
015-330-111-000 PRICE CHARLES R & LEEANN JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-330-112-000 KESSLER KENNETH E & PATRICIA G JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-330-113-000 DURON JAMES MICHAEL & LESHA ANN JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-330-114-000 OTTENWALTER CRYSTAL N 3.45 3.44 COLUSA
015-330-116-000 ARMER JEAN ELLEN 4.32 4.32 COLUSA
015-330-119-000 BRANDEAU TROY D & SARAH J JT 1.14 1.14 COLUSA
015-330-120-000 BRADEAU TROY D & SARAH J 1.18 1.18 COLUSA
015-330-121-000 BRANDAU TROY & SARAH JT 4.26 4.26 COLUSA
015-330-122-000 BRANDAU TROY & SARAH 0.7 0.7 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 50

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 93



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-330-123-000 BRANDAU TROY & SARAH JT 0.7 0.7 COLUSA
015-330-124-000 BRANDUA TROY & SARAH JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-330-125-000 BRANDUA TROY & SARAH JT 1.02 1.02 COLUSA
015-330-126-000 SCROGGINS DREW A & PEGGY JEAN JT 2 2 COLUSA
015-330-127-000 SCROGGINS DREW A & PEGGY JEAN JT 1.85 1.84 COLUSA
015-330-128-000 SCROGGINS DREW A & PEGGY JEAN JT 1.25 1.24 COLUSA
015-330-129-000 SCROGGINS DREW A & PEGGY JEAN JT 1.25 1.24 COLUSA
015-330-131-000 FORNEY RICHARD A & DARSEL E LIVING TR 9.38 9.38 COLUSA
015-330-132-000 FORNEY RICHARD A & DARSEL E LIVING TR 9.29 9.28 COLUSA
015-330-133-000 HODGES HERBERT LESTER & SUSAN JT 3.4 3.4 COLUSA
015-330-134-000 TELLEZ RUDOLFO H & CYNTHIA L JT 3.4 3.4 COLUSA
015-330-135-000 HODGES DAVID W LT 3.4 3.4 COLUSA
015-330-136-000 RUELAS FAUSTO & ENEDINA JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-330-137-000 RUELAS FAUSTO & ENEDINA JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-330-138-000 RUELAS FAUSTO & ENEDINA JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-330-139-000 MASON DIANE M TRUSTEE GONZALES FAM IRR TR ET AL16.8 16.8 COLUSA
015-330-140-000 DEPEW W GERALD & CHRYSTEE A CP WROS 10 10 COLUSA
015-330-141-000 GARCIA GILARDO ET AL JT 10 10 COLUSA
015-330-142-000 OCONNELL E DAN & BARBARA LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
015-330-143-000 OCONNELL E DAN & BARBARA LIVING TR 10.06 10.06 COLUSA
015-330-144-000 OCONNELL E DAN & BARBARA LIVING TR 10.07 10.06 COLUSA
015-330-145-000 OCONNELL E DAN & BARBARA LIVING TR 10.09 10.08 COLUSA
015-330-146-000 OCONNELL E DAN & BARBARA LIVING TR 16.62 16.62 COLUSA
015-330-147-000 BERRY DEAN & LINDA L JT 2.48 2.48 COLUSA
015-330-148-000 BERRY WILLIAM A & LIZZETTE JT 2.48 2.48 COLUSA
015-340-002-000 ANDREOTTI MARK C 79.21 79.2 COLUSA
015-340-004-000 CERVANTES MAUREEN S 0.74 0.74 COLUSA
015-340-005-000 LOHMAN DANIEL & BETH JT 0.48 0.48 COLUSA
015-340-007-000 MACIEL GREGORY A LIVING TR 0.86 0.86 COLUSA
015-340-015-000 BALLARD TINA L & BRESSLER TERRY W JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-340-016-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN EXECUTOR ARNOLD ANDREOTTI 14.8 14.8 COLUSA
015-340-018-000 NG SIEGFRIED SOU FAN & CHANG WU MIAO JT 16.32 16.32 COLUSA
015-340-019-000 NG SIEGFRIED SOU FAN & CHANG WU MIAO JT 4.5 4.5 COLUSA
015-340-020-000 COLUSA SELF STORAGE LLC A CA LLC 2 2 COLUSA
015-340-022-000 COLUSA TRACTOR COMPANY A CA CORPORATION 3.95 3.94 COLUSA
015-340-025-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN TRUSTEE ANDREOTTI FAMILY TR ET A33 33 COLUSA
015-340-027-000 CITY OF COLUSA 1.06 1.06 COLUSA
015-340-031-000 NG SIEGFRIED SOU FAN & CHANG WU MIAO JT 8.5 8.5 COLUSA
015-340-032-000 HOLLAR & SONS INC 3.05 3.04 COLUSA
015-340-033-000 COLUSA SELF STORAGE LLC A CA LLC 0.73 0.72 COLUSA
015-340-036-000 ANDREOTTI ARNOLD A & MAUREEN A FAMILY TR ET AL310.43 310.42 COLUSA
015-340-038-000 HOLLAR & SONS INC 10.91 10.9 COLUSA
015-340-039-000 GOMEZ ANTHONY J ET AL JT 0.59 0.58 COLUSA
015-340-040-000 GOMEZ ANTHONY C & THELMA A JT 0.41 0.4 COLUSA
015-340-041-000 COLUSA SELF STORAGE LLC A CA LLC 0.5 0.5 COLUSA
015-340-042-000 COLUSA SELF STORAGE LLC A CA LLC 0.61 0.6 COLUSA
015-340-044-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN EXECUTOR ARNOLD ANDREOTTI 0.97 0.96 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 51

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 94



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-340-047-000 ZWALD JOHN 4.53 4.52 COLUSA
015-340-048-000 BAILEY DEIDRE 6.42 6.42 COLUSA
015-340-049-000 FUSARO CHARLES M & DONNA L JT 10.41 10.4 COLUSA
015-340-050-000 MELGOZA JULISA 10.41 10.4 COLUSA
015-340-051-000 CABRAL ALLEN L 10.41 10.4 COLUSA
015-340-052-000 BEELER H R TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC 10.41 10.4 COLUSA
015-340-053-000 MCALLISTER STEVEN DALE 0.49 0.48 COLUSA
015-340-054-000 MITCHELL MARY S TRUSTEE MITCHELL FAMILY TR B 1.02 1.02 COLUSA
015-340-057-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN EXECUTOR ARNOLD ANDREOTTI 0.26 0.26 COLUSA
015-340-058-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN EXECUTOR ARNOLD ANDREOTTI 2.7 2.7 COLUSA
015-340-059-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN EXECUTOR ARNOLD ANDREOTTI 4.85 4.84 COLUSA
015-340-060-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN EXECUTOR ARNOLD ANDREOTTI 1.92 1.92 COLUSA
015-350-003-000 YEGHOIAN LAWRENCE A & KANDYCE E JT 0.44 0.44 COLUSA
015-350-004-000 GARNER JOHN C & SHARON JT TR 0.44 0.44 COLUSA
015-350-006-000 WILLIAMS ROBERT A & TARYN R CP WROS 0.48 0.48 COLUSA
015-350-007-000 BEM PHYLISS A REVOC TR 1 1 COLUSA
015-350-008-000 HERKERT HARRY W & GAIL M TRUSTEES HERKERT FAMILY T1 1 COLUSA
015-350-009-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN EXECUTOR ARNOLD ANDREOTTI 0.91 0.9 COLUSA
015-350-010-000 MAREZ HELGA A 0.48 0.48 COLUSA
015-350-011-000 MYERS BRUCE J & KATHERINE M JT 0.44 0.44 COLUSA
015-350-012-000 CHARTER PERRY T 0.44 0.44 COLUSA
015-350-013-000 CULL CHRIS D & IRMA R JT 0.28 0.28 COLUSA
015-350-014-000 BAILEY VALENTE JUNE 0.43 0.42 COLUSA
015-350-015-000 PHILLIPS BEN R & JESSICA R JT 1.58 1.58 COLUSA
015-350-016-000 PHILLIPS BEN R & JESSICA R JT 1.63 1.62 COLUSA
015-360-001-000 NELSON MARK & CHARLEEN JT 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
015-360-002-000 GOODMAN SHERYL L 0.9 0.9 COLUSA
015-360-003-000 RICHARDS J CRAIG & JOYCE ELLEN 2015 TR 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
015-360-004-000 HEUER WAYNE H & DOROTHY B TR 1.08 1.08 COLUSA
015-360-005-000 PHILLIPS JONATHON & ANGELA F JT 2.35 2.34 COLUSA
015-360-006-000 HEUER DOROTHY B TR 1.08 1.08 COLUSA
015-360-007-000 GARCIA DAMAIN ET AL JT 1.1 1.1 COLUSA
015-360-008-000 RAY ETHEL M L/T ET AL 0.23 0.22 COLUSA
015-360-009-000 GOMES AMANDA L 5 5 COLUSA
015-360-010-000 HARRISON DAVID W & SHERI K JT 4 4 COLUSA
015-360-011-000 MUNIZ GERARDO & DIANA JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-380-001-000 ANDREOTTI MICHAEL D & PAMELA A 2014 TR 13.91 13.9 COLUSA
015-380-002-000 LARJER INC A CALIF CORP ET AL 8.39 8.38 COLUSA
015-380-003-000 BEYMER STEVEN L & DEBBY L JT 3.18 3.18 COLUSA
015-380-004-000 ELLIOTT JULIE E 0.58 0.58 COLUSA
015-380-006-000 WILSEY HAROLD JR & JENEANE C JT 0.91 0.9 COLUSA
015-380-007-000 WILSEY HAROLD JR & JENEANE C JT 0.91 0.9 COLUSA
015-380-008-000 BLAIR ROBERT E JR ET AL JT 0.91 0.9 COLUSA
015-380-009-000 FAGG LUCILLE M 0.89 0.88 COLUSA
015-380-010-000 PILGRIM FREDERICK W & MARJORIE E LIVING TR 0.89 0.88 COLUSA
015-380-011-000 FUSARO CHARLES R & BONNIE R TR 2.46 2.46 COLUSA
015-380-013-000 WOODRING CHAD A & ARIAS MONTSERRAT M JT 6.4 6.4 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 52

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 95



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-380-014-000 SALAZAR PAUL M & MARIANNE A JT 0.65 0.64 COLUSA
015-380-015-000 GARCIA FELIPE & VERONICA JT 0.57 0.56 COLUSA
015-380-017-000 RICKERTSEN DWAIN W & LINDA JEAN JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-380-018-000 RICKERTSEN DWAIN W & LINDA JEAN JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-380-019-000 RICKERTSEN DWAIN W & LINDA JEAN JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-380-020-000 RICKERTSEN DWAIN W & LINDA J JT 1 1 COLUSA
015-380-021-000 SHUMAN LEROY IVAN 3.93 3.92 COLUSA
015-390-001-000 KIMERLING ELIZABETH ET AL 105.73 105.72 COLUSA
015-390-002-000 ZUMWALT HOLMAN LP A CA LMTD PARTNERSHIP 182.65 182.64 COLUSA
015-390-003-000 R&J FARMS  INC A CA CORPORATION ET AL TC 96.75 96.74 COLUSA
015-390-005-000 LACERDA RICKEY H & VICTORIA M ET AL 237.72 237.72 COLUSA
015-390-006-000 KEELEY FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 166.23 166.22 COLUSA
015-390-008-000 CHARTER DANIEL A 20.97 20.96 COLUSA
015-390-009-000 CHARTER DANIEL A 182.44 182.44 COLUSA
015-390-012-000 PEARSON LEMUEL H & LISA M CP ET AL 80.34 80.34 COLUSA
015-390-013-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY A CORP 4.62 4.62 COLUSA
015-390-014-000 GALENTINE MARK ET AL 214.76 214.76 COLUSA
015-390-016-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 48.92 48.92 COLUSA
015-390-017-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 37.68 37.68 COLUSA
015-390-018-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY A CORP 2.29 2.28 COLUSA
015-390-023-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY A CORP 33.41 33.4 COLUSA
015-390-027-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY 33.23 33.22 COLUSA
015-390-031-000 ANDREOTTI MARK C & ROBERTA L 12.64 12.64 COLUSA
015-390-032-000 ANDREOTTI MARK C & ROBERTA L 12.52 12.52 COLUSA
015-390-033-000 ANDREOTTI MARK C & ROBERTA L 12.41 12.4 COLUSA
015-390-034-000 ANDREOTTI MARK C & ROBERTA L 10 10 COLUSA
015-390-035-000 FOLEY SHELLEY 11.85 11.84 COLUSA
015-390-037-000 CHARTER DANIEL A 78.32 78.32 COLUSA
015-390-038-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 200.6 200.6 COLUSA
015-400-001-000 OTTENWALTER MARK R & SANDRA D LIVING TR 36.48 36.48 COLUSA
015-400-002-000 OTTENWALTER MARK & SANDRA D REVOC LIVING TR 19.94 19.94 COLUSA
015-400-003-000 HICKEL PATRICIA 26.03 26.02 COLUSA
015-400-004-000 HICKEL FRANCIS G 21.22 21.22 COLUSA
015-400-007-000 BELL VALLERI F 5.92 5.92 COLUSA
015-400-008-000 BELL VALLERI F 2.48 2.48 COLUSA
015-400-009-000 BELL VALLERI F 1.6 1.6 COLUSA
015-400-010-000 ANDREOTTI MARK C & ROBERTA B TR 15.29 15.28 COLUSA
015-400-011-000 MCCARTY WILLIAM J & DENISE P REVOC TR 15.29 15.28 COLUSA
015-400-012-000 SANDERSON STEPHEN J & CYNTHIA T JT 19.3 19.3 COLUSA
015-400-013-000 HICKEL PATRICIA 2.38 2.38 COLUSA
015-400-014-000 HICKEL PATRICIA 3.69 3.68 COLUSA
015-400-015-000 HICKEL PATRICIA 1.84 1.84 COLUSA
015-400-016-000 ALEXANDER GYLE R & TINA J JT 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
015-400-017-000 HICKEL FRANCIS G & STEPHANIE C KALFSBEEK ET AL JT 1.65 1.64 COLUSA
015-400-018-000 HICKEL FRANCIS G & STEPHANIE C KALFSBEEK ET AL JT 1.44 1.44 COLUSA
015-400-019-000 HICKEL FRANCIS G & STEPHANIE C KALFSBEEK ET AL JT 1.44 1.44 COLUSA
015-400-020-000 HICKEL FRANCIS G & STEPHANIE C KALFSBEEK ET AL JT 2.79 2.78 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 53

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 96



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

015-400-021-000 OTTENWALTER BRANDON & JARRETT 1.1 1.1 COLUSA
015-400-022-000 ERISEY MICHAEL JOHN 1.1 1.1 COLUSA
015-400-023-000 OTTENWALTER MARK R & SANDRA D 5.17 5.16 COLUSA
015-400-024-000 OTTENWALTER MARK R & SANDRA D 2.46 2.46 COLUSA
015-400-025-000 HASKELL RILEY E & JEANNE TRUSTEES HASKELL FAMILY T10.41 10.4 COLUSA
015-400-026-000 HASKELL RILEY E & JEANNE TRUSTEES HASKELL FAMILY T10.11 10.1 COLUSA
015-410-001-000 STORM JAMES C 0.35 0.34 COLUSA
015-410-002-000 WILLIAMS JAMES & KARLA REVOCABLE LIVING TR 0.35 0.34 COLUSA
015-410-003-000 CULLINS JADINE & DURK GERALD L TRUSTEES 0.35 0.34 COLUSA
015-410-004-000 CULLINS JADINE & DURK GERALD L TRUSTEES 0.23 0.22 COLUSA
015-410-005-000 GAROFALO STEVEN C & KATHLEEN B JT 0.5 0.5 COLUSA
015-410-006-000 STORM JAMES C 3.35 3.34 COLUSA
015-410-007-000 SALAZAR GUMERCINDO & TAMARA JT 0.46 0.46 COLUSA
015-410-008-000 FISHBACK DAVID L & DIANA L JT 2 2 COLUSA
015-410-009-000 STORM JAMES C 15.59 15.58 COLUSA
015-410-010-000 HARVEST MOON ORCHARDS LLC A CA LLC 0.78 0.78 COLUSA
015-410-011-000 HARVEST MOON ORCHARDS LLC A CA LLC 3.77 3.76 COLUSA
015-410-012-000 STORM JAMES C 13.61 13.6 COLUSA
015-410-013-000 STORM JAMES C 5.23 5.22 COLUSA
015-410-014-000 GRAYBILL MARICELA 1.26 1.26 COLUSA
015-410-015-000 STORM JAMES C 17.4 17.4 COLUSA
015-410-016-000 STORM JAMES C 2.75 2.74 COLUSA
015-410-017-000 RIVERBEND ENTERPRISES INC A CA CORP 5 5 COLUSA
015-410-018-000 RIVERBEND ENTERPRISES INC A CA CORP 5 5 COLUSA
015-410-019-000 RIVERBEND ENTERPRISES INC A CA CORP 2.8 2.8 COLUSA
015-410-020-000 RIVERBEND ENTERPRISES INC A CA CORP 2.6 2.6 COLUSA
015-410-021-000 RIVERBEND ENTERPRISES INC A CA CORP 2.69 2.68 COLUSA
015-410-022-000 DETLEFSEN G E REVOC TR 18.4 18.4 COLUSA
015-410-023-000 DETLEFSEN G E REVOC TR 1.64 1.64 COLUSA
015-410-024-000 WISLER JOHN W JR TR 15.9 15.9 COLUSA
015-410-025-000 GARR JAY DEE & NANCY MARIA REVOC TR 0.65 0.64 COLUSA
015-410-026-000 GARR JAY DEE & NANCY MARIA REVOC TR 1.35 1.34 COLUSA
015-410-027-000 TRI-CO-PET INC 3.63 3.62 COLUSA
015-410-029-000 STASSI KIRT V & SUSAN T JT 4.81 4.8 COLUSA
015-410-030-000 MOHOROVICH MARTY REVOC TR 2.1 2.1 COLUSA
016-040-020-000 PARKER DOUGLAS E & JUDY A FAMILY TR ET AL 86.62 86.62 COLUSA
016-050-008-000 VELAZQUEZ JESSE 5 5 COLUSA
016-050-012-000 LAGRANDE CHARLES J & RACHEL L JT 27 27 COLUSA
016-050-013-000 FRESHWATER FARMS INC 79.69 79.68 COLUSA
016-050-018-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 218.5 218.5 COLUSA
016-050-020-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 75.75 75.74 COLUSA
016-050-021-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 75 75 COLUSA
016-050-022-000 LAGRANDE MARK J & DEBRA J REVOC TR ET AL 166.34 166.34 COLUSA
016-050-023-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 162.84 162.84 COLUSA
016-050-026-000 PARKER DOUGLAS E & JUDY A FAMILY TR ET AL 42.44 42.44 COLUSA
016-050-027-000 PARKER DOUGLAS E & JUDY A FAMILY TR ET AL 11.54 11.54 COLUSA
016-050-028-000 LAGRANDE MARK & DEBRA J REVOC TR ET AL 39.03 39.02 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 54

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 97



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

016-050-030-000 LAGRANDE M&D REVOC TR ET AL 0.97 0.96 COLUSA
016-050-031-000 LAGRANDE CHARLES J & RACHEL L JT 21 21 COLUSA
016-050-033-000 LAGRANDE LARRY & CHARLENE D TRUSTEES OF L&C REVOC1 1 COLUSA
016-050-034-000 LAGRANDE MARK J & DEBRA J REVOC TR ET AL 159 159 COLUSA
016-050-035-000 LAGRANDE M&D REVOC TR ET AL 20.08 20.08 COLUSA
016-050-037-000 LAGRANDE LARRY J & CHARLENE REVOC TR 189.52 189.52 COLUSA
016-050-040-000 PARKER DOUGLAS E & JUDY A FAMILY TR ET AL 6.68 6.68 COLUSA
016-050-041-000 PARKER DOUGLAS E & JUDY A TR PARKER FAMILY TR 10.71 10.7 COLUSA
016-050-042-000 PARKER DOUGLAS E & JUDY A FAMILY TR ET AL 22.4 22.4 COLUSA
016-050-043-000 PARKER DOUGLAS E & JUDY A TR PARKER FAMILY TR 226.63 226.62 COLUSA
016-050-047-000 LAGRANDE M& D REVOC TR ET AL 13 13 COLUSA
016-050-048-000 LAGRANDE M&D REVOC TR ET AL 61.84 61.84 COLUSA
016-050-049-000 LAGRANDE SIDNEY JOHN ET AL TC 103.23 103.22 COLUSA
016-050-050-000 LAGRANDE SIDNEY JOHN ET AL TC 120.54 120.54 COLUSA
016-050-054-000 MYERS CLIFFORD A ET AL 3.61 3.6 COLUSA
016-050-058-000 LAGRANDE L&C REVOC TR ET AL 50 50 COLUSA
016-050-059-000 LAGRANDE CHARLES J 60 60 COLUSA
016-050-060-000 ALVERNAZ ROBERT JOHN TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL91.99 91.98 COLUSA
016-050-063-000 JONES-MCCURRY REVOCABLE TR ET AL 13.31 13.3 COLUSA
016-050-065-000 CHARTER DANIEL A 161.8 161.8 COLUSA
016-050-066-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & CHARTER PERRY T TC 80.49 80.48 COLUSA
016-050-068-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & CHARTER PERRY T TC 61.12 61.12 COLUSA
016-050-069-000 CHARTER DANIEL A 35.54 35.54 COLUSA
016-050-070-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & CHARTER PERRY T TC 18.42 18.42 COLUSA
016-050-071-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR57.24 57.24 COLUSA
016-050-072-000 AXEL FARMS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 67.65 67.64 COLUSA
016-050-073-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR99.78 99.78 COLUSA
016-050-074-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR135.71 135.7 COLUSA
016-050-076-000 MYERS CLIFFORD A 91.43 91.42 COLUSA
016-050-077-000 MYERS CLIFFORD A ET AL 32.93 32.92 COLUSA
016-050-078-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TR ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR ET AL83.36 83.36 COLUSA
016-050-079-000 MYERS MICHAEL J 2012 REVOC TR 43 43 COLUSA
016-050-080-000 MYERS MICHAEL J 2012 REVOC TR 80.83 80.82 COLUSA
016-050-081-000 MYERS BRUCE J 70.15 70.14 COLUSA
016-050-082-000 MYERS BRUCE J 60.89 60.88 COLUSA
016-050-083-000 MYERS CLIFFORD A 42.81 42.8 COLUSA
016-050-084-000 MYERS BRUCE J 52.09 52.08 COLUSA
016-050-085-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR71.29 71.28 COLUSA
016-050-086-000 PENNEBAKER EMMET W & BARBARA C JT 117.23 117.22 COLUSA
016-050-087-000 CORRIEA JENNIFER & THOMAS JT 12.79 12.78 COLUSA
016-050-088-000 LAGRANDE SIDNEY JOHN TC ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
016-050-089-000 LAGRANDE SIDNEY JOHN TC ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
016-050-090-000 LAGRANDE SIDNEY JOHN TC ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
016-050-091-000 LAGRANDE SIDNEY JOHN TC ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
016-050-092-000 LAGRANDE SIDNEY JOHN TC ET AL 29.6 29.6 COLUSA
016-050-093-000 LAGRANDE SIDNEY JOHN TC ET AL 75 75 COLUSA
016-050-094-000 LAGRANDE HEDWIG A FAMILY BY-PASS TR ET AL 6.63 6.62 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 55

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 98



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

016-060-002-000 FRESHWATER FARMS INC 71.13 71.12 COLUSA
016-060-003-000 LAGRANDE HEDWIG A SURVIVING SPOUSES TR 71.57 71.56 COLUSA
016-060-006-000 TERKILDSEN RANCH LLC 51.5 51.5 COLUSA
016-060-007-000 LAGRANDE SYDNE N LIVING TR 26.04 26.04 COLUSA
016-060-011-000 CHASE DEBRA 5.3 5.3 COLUSA
016-060-016-000 DHILLON MAKHAN S & RAJINDER JT 91.76 91.76 COLUSA
016-060-017-000 MYERS MICHEAL 2012 REVOC TR ET AL 355.02 355.02 COLUSA
016-060-019-000 TERKILDSEN RANCH LLC 137.66 137.66 COLUSA
016-060-021-000 TERKILDSEN QUENTIN ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
016-060-022-000 T & P FARMS A GENERAL PTRNSHIP 152.3 152.3 COLUSA
016-060-023-000 T & P FARMS A PTNRSHP 157.52 157.52 COLUSA
016-060-024-000 MARENGO MARJORIE M TR GEORGE MARENGO TR ET AL 28 28 COLUSA
016-060-025-000 MARENGO MARJORIE M TR GEORGE MARENGO TR ET AL200 200 COLUSA
016-060-026-000 MARENGO MARJORIE TR GEORGE MARENGO TR ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
016-060-027-000 TERKILDSEN RANCH LLC 30 30 COLUSA
016-060-028-000 TERKILDSEN RANCH LLC 333.64 333.64 COLUSA
016-060-029-000 MYERS BRUCE J ET AL 120 120 COLUSA
016-060-030-000 MYERS BRUCE J ET AL 220 220 COLUSA
016-060-031-000 LAGRANDE HEDWIG A FAMILY BY-PASS TR ET AL 56.83 56.82 COLUSA
016-060-032-000 LAGRANDE HEDWIG A FAMILY BY-PASS TR ET AL 13.27 13.26 COLUSA
016-060-033-000 LAGRANDE RONALD LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
016-060-034-000 LAGRANDE RONALD LIVING TR ET AL 315.3 315.3 COLUSA
016-060-036-000 FRESHWATER FARMS INC A CA CORP 17.61 17.6 COLUSA
016-060-037-000 LAGRANDE HEDWIG A FAMILY BY-PASS TR ET AL 26.25 26.24 COLUSA
016-060-038-000 LAGRANDE SYDNE N LIVING TR 100.79 100.78 COLUSA
016-060-039-000 FRESHWATER FARMS INC A CA CORP 55.51 55.5 COLUSA
016-060-040-000 CHRISMAN ESTATE CO A CA CORPORATION 80 80 COLUSA
016-060-041-000 CHRISMAN ESTATE CO A CA CORPORATION 160 160 COLUSA
016-060-042-000 LAGRANDE RONALD LIVING TR ET AL 136.49 136.48 COLUSA
016-060-043-000 LUX MICHAEL C & ADELE M CP 24.54 24.54 COLUSA
016-060-044-000 LUX KENNETH C & PENNY A TR 91.39 91.38 COLUSA
016-060-045-000 SMITH HARRY LOGAN III & NANCY ANN REVOC TR 92.77 92.76 COLUSA
016-060-046-000 FRESHWATER FARMS INC A CA CORP 10.01 10 COLUSA
016-060-047-000 FRESHWATER FARMS INC A CA CORP 10.01 10 COLUSA
016-060-048-000 FRESHWATER FARMS INC A CA CORP 10.01 10 COLUSA
016-060-049-000 FRESHWATER FARMS INC A CA CORP 10.01 10 COLUSA
016-060-050-000 FRESHWATER FARMS INC A CA CORP 68 68 COLUSA
016-070-001-000 KEMP RONALD E 7 SUZANNE CP WROS 22.75 22.74 COLUSA
016-070-002-000 KEMP RONALD E 7 SUZANNE CP WROS 11.5 11.5 COLUSA
016-070-003-000 OKAMOTO FARMS NO 1 LP A CA LIM PTNR ET AL 348.95 348.94 COLUSA
016-070-005-000 CHRISMAN ESTATE CO 240 240 COLUSA
016-070-020-000 CHRISMAN ESTATE CO 170 170 COLUSA
016-070-021-000 KITCHENS PRISCILLA A 14.45 14.44 COLUSA
016-070-025-000 CHRISMAN ESTATE CO 380 380 COLUSA
016-070-026-000 CHRISMAN ESTATE CO 26.79 26.78 COLUSA
016-070-037-000 DEPUE WAREHOUSE COMPANY 5.97 5.96 COLUSA
016-070-040-000 GODDARD THOMAS L & PHYLLIS A LIVING TR 93.79 93.78 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 56

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 99



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

016-070-054-000 KITCHENS PRISCILLA A 15.09 15.08 COLUSA
016-070-057-000 DEPUE WAREHOUSE CO 2.5 2.5 COLUSA
016-070-062-000 DEPUE WAREHOUSE COMPANY A CORPORATION 10 10 COLUSA
016-070-063-000 DEPUE WAREHOUSE COMPANY LIC A CA CORP 28.65 28.64 COLUSA
016-070-083-000 SPOONER KATHRYN A 10 10 COLUSA
016-070-090-000 ORNBAUN JOHNNA INC A CA CORP 36.4 36.4 COLUSA
016-070-091-000 ORNBAUN JOHNNA INC A CA CORP 104.37 104.36 COLUSA
016-070-092-000 ORNBAUN JOHNNA INC A CA CORP 132.56 132.56 COLUSA
016-070-093-000 ORNBAUN VERN G & MARILYN K TR 70 70 COLUSA
016-070-094-000 ORNBAUN KELLY & JOHNNA TR 9.8 9.8 COLUSA
016-070-095-000 SPOONER KATHRYN GST EXEMPT TR ET AL 145.13 145.12 COLUSA
016-070-096-000 WIGGIN SHARON GST EXEMPT TR ET AL 343.49 343.48 COLUSA
016-070-098-000 TREFETHEN JANET S GST EXEMPT TR ET AL 3.1 3.1 COLUSA
016-070-099-000 SPOONER KATHRYN GST EXEMPT TR ET AL 2.31 2.3 COLUSA
016-070-100-000 TREFETHEN JANET S ET AL 2.61 2.6 COLUSA
016-070-102-000 REHMAN HAFEEZ U & NISAR F FAMILY LIVNG TR 22.11 22.1 COLUSA
016-070-103-000 REHMAN HAFEEZ U & NISAR F FAMILY LIVNG TR 110.32 110.32 COLUSA
016-070-104-000 REHMAN HAFEEZ U & NISAR F FAMILY LIVNG TR 103.06 103.06 COLUSA
016-070-105-000 REHMAN HAFEEZ U & NISAR F FAMILY LIVNG TR 109.04 109.04 COLUSA
016-070-106-000 ORNBAUN KELLY & JOHNNA M ET AL JT 74.46 74.46 COLUSA
016-070-107-000 ORNBAUN KELLY & JOHNNA TR 21 21 COLUSA
016-070-108-000 ORNBAUN JOHNNA INC A CA CORP 71.25 71.24 COLUSA
016-070-109-000 ORNBAUN JOHNNA INC A CA CORP 42.89 42.88 COLUSA
016-070-110-000 ORNBAUN JOHNNA INC A CA CORP 10 10 COLUSA
016-070-111-000 ORNBAUN JOHNNA INC A CA CORP 47.87 47.86 COLUSA
016-070-125-000 COLUSA COUNTY FARM SUPPLY 33 33 COLUSA
016-070-126-000 SPOONER KATHRYN GST EXEMPT TR ET AL 116.93 116.92 COLUSA
016-120-002-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & CHARTER PERRY T TC 120 120 COLUSA
016-120-005-000 LAGRANDE MARK & DEBRA J REVOC TR ET AL 45.21 45.2 COLUSA
016-120-007-000 PARKER DOUGLAS E & JUDY A FAMILY TR ET AL 0.23 0.22 COLUSA
016-120-010-000 WELLS MARY REVOC TR 80 80 COLUSA
016-120-016-000 BIBB RANCH LLC A CA LLC 146 146 COLUSA
016-120-024-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 10.45 10.44 COLUSA
016-120-026-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 57.62 57.62 COLUSA
016-120-027-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 190.49 190.48 COLUSA
016-120-030-000 PARKER DOUGLAS E & JUDY A FAMILY TR ET AL 37.6 37.6 COLUSA
016-120-036-000 DOLBOW RALPH WILLIAM & JANICE RENEE JT 10 10 COLUSA
016-120-038-000 CHARTER WILLIAM E JR & MONIQUE RENEE 165.26 165.26 COLUSA
016-120-039-000 CHARTER JAMES L & MARY K ET AL 168.19 168.18 COLUSA
016-120-040-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & CHARTER PERRY T TC 126.55 126.54 COLUSA
016-120-041-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & CHARTER PERRY T TC 26.24 26.24 COLUSA
016-120-042-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & CHARTER PERRY T TC 10.61 10.6 COLUSA
016-120-043-000 LAGRANDE RONALD M 162.22 162.22 COLUSA
016-120-044-000 DOLBOW RALPH WILLIAM & JANICE RENEE TR 160.16 160.16 COLUSA
016-120-045-000 MINASIAN PAUL R TRUSTEE ET AL 74.52 74.52 COLUSA
016-120-048-000 AXEL FARMS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 159.58 159.58 COLUSA
016-120-053-000 MARTINI ARNO & DALE J CP ET AL 3.62 3.62 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 57

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 100



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

016-120-055-000 GRIFFITH MATTHEW D & JULIE A JT 19.23 19.22 COLUSA
016-120-056-000 GRIFFITH LISA GAYE LIVING TR 241 241 COLUSA
016-120-060-000 CHARTER WILLIAM JR & MONIQUE RENEE JT 10.13 10.12 COLUSA
016-120-061-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 76.45 76.44 COLUSA
016-120-062-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 46.55 46.54 COLUSA
016-120-063-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 138.72 138.72 COLUSA
016-120-064-000 CHARTER WILLIAM E JR & MONIQUE RENEE 176.09 176.08 COLUSA
016-120-065-000 CHARTER WILLIAM E JR & MONIQUE RENEE 10.98 10.98 COLUSA
016-120-066-000 CHARTER WILLIAM E JR & MONIQUE RENEE 12.69 12.68 COLUSA
016-120-067-000 CHARTER WILLIAM E JR & MONIQUE RENEE 139 139 COLUSA
016-120-068-000 MYERS BRUCE J & KATHERINE M 35.06 35.06 COLUSA
016-120-069-000 MYERS BRUCE J & KATHERINE M 38.21 38.2 COLUSA
016-120-070-000 MYERS BRUCE J & KATHERINE M 58.88 58.88 COLUSA
016-120-071-000 MYERS BRUCE J & KATHERINE M 73.57 73.56 COLUSA
016-120-072-000 MEZGER KERRY 67.7 67.7 COLUSA
016-120-073-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & PERRY T 172.1 172.1 COLUSA
016-120-074-000 MEZGER KERRY 126.4 126.4 COLUSA
016-120-075-000 GLENDE EDNA MARY 19.63 19.62 COLUSA
016-120-076-000 MEZGER KERRY 129.42 129.42 COLUSA
016-120-077-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & PERRY T 56.02 56.02 COLUSA
016-130-001-000 BIBB RANCH LLC A CA LLC 100 100 COLUSA
016-130-002-000 MYERS MICHEAL 2012 REVOC TR ET AL 188 188 COLUSA
016-130-008-000 NISSEN LOUIS JOHN III & DAWN N TR 196 196 COLUSA
016-130-013-000 T & P FARMS A GENERAL PTRNSHIP 160 160 COLUSA
016-130-014-000 T & P FARMS A PTNRSHP 149.82 149.82 COLUSA
016-130-015-000 BAKER DAVID C 3.34 3.34 COLUSA
016-130-018-000 AXEL FARMS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 190.84 190.84 COLUSA
016-130-019-000 CHRISMAN ESTATE CO A CA CORPORATION 160 160 COLUSA
016-130-020-000 CHRISMAN ESTATE CO A CA CORPORATION 160 160 COLUSA
016-130-021-000 PARKER DOUGLAS E & JUDY A TRUSTEE PARKER FAMILY TR84.65 84.64 COLUSA
016-130-022-000 FREED ROBERT J & CINDY A JT 143.74 143.74 COLUSA
016-130-023-000 MYERS BRUCE J & KATHERINE M 63.84 63.84 COLUSA
016-130-024-000 MYERS BRUCE J & KATHERINE M 53.52 53.52 COLUSA
016-130-025-000 MYERS BRUCE J & KATHERINE M 58.87 58.86 COLUSA
016-130-026-000 MYERS BRUCE J & KATHERINE M 29.7 29.7 COLUSA
016-180-005-000 JARRETT DEANNA 9.98 9.98 COLUSA
016-180-011-000 FAVERO PAUL & JERALYN K TR ET AL 15.02 15.02 COLUSA
016-180-012-000 MINASIAN PAUL R TRUSTEE ET AL 27 27 COLUSA
016-180-019-000 MINASIAN PAUL R TRUSTEE ET AL 17.32 17.32 COLUSA
016-180-025-000 FROST JAMES R 1.85 1.84 COLUSA
016-180-026-000 FROST JAMES R 0.06 0.06 COLUSA
016-190-004-000 MINASIAN PAUL R TRUSTEE ET AL 7.79 7.78 COLUSA
016-190-005-000 MINASIAN PAUL R TRUSTEE ET AL 71 71 COLUSA
016-190-006-000 SALT CREEK ORCHARDS GROUP A CA LLC 121 121 COLUSA
016-190-011-000 VANN GARNETT A ET AL 294.47 294.46 COLUSA
016-190-013-000 MINASIAN PAUL R TRUSTEE ET AL 15 15 COLUSA
016-190-016-000 FERRINI JEAN E REVOC TR ET AL 388.44 388.44 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 58

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 101



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

016-190-020-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 10.87 10.86 COLUSA
016-190-021-000 FERRINI JEAN E TR ET AL 24 24 COLUSA
016-190-024-000 FERRINI JEAN E TR ET AL 6 6 COLUSA
016-190-027-000 SALT CREEK ORCHARDS GROUP A CA LLC 0.77 0.76 COLUSA
016-190-038-000 SALT CREEK ORCHARDS GROUP A CA LLC 87.92 87.92 COLUSA
016-190-040-000 SALT CREEK ORCHARDS GROUP A CA LLC 70.52 70.52 COLUSA
016-190-041-000 LAGRANDE HEDWIG A SURVIVING SPOUSE TR ET AL 166.97 166.96 COLUSA
016-190-042-000 FERRINI MATTHEW F LIVING TR ET AL 15.62 15.62 COLUSA
016-190-043-000 FERRINI JEAN E REV TR 71.91 71.9 COLUSA
016-190-044-000 FERRINI MATTHEW F LIVING TR ET AL 172.5 172.5 COLUSA
016-190-045-000 FERRINI JEAN E REV TR 551.51 551.5 COLUSA
016-190-046-000 LAGRANDE LEO ANDREW ET AL 131.08 131.08 COLUSA
016-190-047-000 LAGRANDE HEDWIG A SURVIVING SPOUSE TR ET AL 108.32 108.32 COLUSA
016-190-048-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 309.27 309.26 COLUSA
016-190-049-000 GLENDE EDNA MARY 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
016-190-050-000 GLENDE EDNA MARY 86.1 86.1 COLUSA
016-190-051-000 MEZGER KERRY 53.38 53.38 COLUSA
016-190-052-000 CHARTER WILLIAM E ET AL 24.28 24.28 COLUSA
016-190-053-000 ZILLI LAURA 44.8 44.8 COLUSA
016-190-054-000 CHARTER DANIEL A 121 121 COLUSA
016-190-055-000 CHARTER JAMES L 124.5 124.5 COLUSA
016-190-056-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & PERRY T 122.7 122.7 COLUSA
016-190-057-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & PERRY T 50.7 50.7 COLUSA
016-190-058-000 ZILLI LAURA 83 83 COLUSA
016-200-001-000 VANN GARNETT A ET AL 193 193 COLUSA
016-200-016-000 FERRINI MATTHEW F ET AL 83 83 COLUSA
016-200-017-000 FROST DIANE M TRUSTEE FROST FAMILY REVOC TR 227 227 COLUSA
016-200-018-000 FROST DIANE M TRUSTEE FROST FAMILY REVOC TR 146 146 COLUSA
016-200-020-000 GRIFFITH THOMAS W 3.38 3.38 COLUSA
016-200-021-000 FROST DIANE M TRUSTEE FROST FAMILY REVOC TR 137.24 137.24 COLUSA
016-200-022-000 FROST DIANE M TRUSTEE FROST FAMILY REVOC TR 79.12 79.12 COLUSA
016-200-026-000 FERRINI MATTHEW F LIVING TR ET AL 315.8 315.8 COLUSA
016-200-028-000 FERRINI MATTHEW F LIVING TR ET AL 139 139 COLUSA
016-200-029-000 FERRINI MATTHEW F LIVING TR ET AL 138.9 138.9 COLUSA
016-200-031-000 PARKER RYAN 10 10 COLUSA
016-200-032-000 GRIFFITH MATTHEW D ET AL 310.83 310.82 COLUSA
016-210-001-000 MAUPIN WILLIAM H & ADDA F REVOC TR 12.87 12.86 COLUSA
016-210-002-000 MAUPIN WILLIAM H & ADDA F REVOC TR 12.87 12.86 COLUSA
016-210-008-000 ARENS RONALD E & MARGARET L FAMILY TR ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
016-210-011-000 WIGGIN SHARON TR ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
016-210-012-000 RUGGIERI FRANK LLC A CA LLC ET AL 234.74 234.74 COLUSA
016-210-015-000 WIGGIN BRENT TRUST (1/8/08) 155 155 COLUSA
016-210-017-000 DWYER MICHAEL J ET AL TC 157 157 COLUSA
016-210-022-000 LAGRANDE DENNIS E ET AL TC 4.5 4.5 COLUSA
016-210-023-000 KEMP RONALD E & SUZANNE TR 28.5 28.5 COLUSA
016-210-024-000 SCHAEFER JAMES & APRIL JT 10 10 COLUSA
016-210-025-000 MAUPIN WILLIAM H & ADDA F REVOC TR 41.22 41.22 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 59

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 102



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

016-210-026-000 MAUPIN WILLIAM H & ADDA F REVOC TR 9.58 9.58 COLUSA
016-210-027-000 MAUPIN WILLIAM H & ADDA F REVOC TR 30.43 30.42 COLUSA
016-210-028-000 MAUPIN WILLIAM H & ADDA F REVOC TR 49.57 49.56 COLUSA
016-210-031-000 MANHART CHARLES F LIVING TR 37.52 37.52 COLUSA
016-210-032-000 MANHART CHARLES F LIVING TR 37.87 37.86 COLUSA
016-210-033-000 MANHART CHARLES F LIVING TR 38.48 38.48 COLUSA
016-210-034-000 MANHART CHARLES F LIVING TR 37.91 37.9 COLUSA
016-210-035-000 DWYER MICHAEL J ET AL TC 20.28 20.28 COLUSA
016-210-039-000 LAGRANDE RONALD LIVING TR 91.75 91.74 COLUSA
016-210-042-000 LAGRANDE MARY MARGARET TR ET AL 121.36 121.36 COLUSA
016-210-043-000 LAGRANDE MARY MARGARET TR ET AL 5.9 5.9 COLUSA
016-210-045-000 ORNBAUN KELLY & JOHNNA M JT 3.32 3.32 COLUSA
016-210-049-000 LAGRANDE RONALD LIVING TR 41.5 41.5 COLUSA
016-210-050-000 LAGRANDE RONALD LIVING TR 32 32 COLUSA
016-210-054-000 DWYER MICHAEL J ET AL TC 18.59 18.58 COLUSA
016-210-056-000 LAGRANDE RONALD LIVING TR 60.1 60.1 COLUSA
016-210-058-000 FOOTHILL WAREHOUSE CO LLC 10 10 COLUSA
016-210-059-000 FOOTHILL WAREHOUSE CO LLC 10 10 COLUSA
016-210-060-000 FOOTHILL WAREHOUSE CO LLC 11.67 11.66 COLUSA
016-210-063-000 WIGGIN JAMES MICHAEL & LISA JT 13.29 13.28 COLUSA
016-210-064-000 WIGGIN BRENT TRUSTEE ASA S WIGGIN TEST TR 45.82 45.82 COLUSA
016-210-065-000 WIGGIN BRENT TRUSTEE ASA S WIGGIN TEST TR 45.81 45.8 COLUSA
016-210-066-000 WIGGIN BRENT TRUSTEE ASA S WIGGIN TEST TR ET AL 58.92 58.92 COLUSA
016-210-067-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 196.57 196.56 COLUSA
016-210-068-000 VOORHEES MICHAEL ANDREW & ELLEN MARY JT 218.11 218.1 COLUSA
016-210-070-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 42.17 42.16 COLUSA
016-210-071-000 LAGRANDE JAMES CARL & JONALEE ANNE TR 10 10 COLUSA
016-210-072-000 LAGRANDE JAMES CARL & JONALEE ANNE TR 10 10 COLUSA
016-210-073-000 LAGRANDE JAMES CARL & JONALEE ANNE TR 10 10 COLUSA
016-210-074-000 LAGRANDE JAMES CARL & JONALEE ANNE TR 10 10 COLUSA
016-210-075-000 LAGRANDE JAMES CARL & JONALEE ANNE TR 50.28 50.28 COLUSA
016-210-076-000 LAGRANDE MATTHEW J & SALLIE E JT 56.08 56.08 COLUSA
016-210-078-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 10.1 10.1 COLUSA
016-210-079-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 10.1 10.1 COLUSA
016-210-080-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 11.84 11.84 COLUSA
016-210-081-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 10.1 10.1 COLUSA
016-210-082-000 GOLDEN FARM THE LLC A CA LLC 105.6 105.6 COLUSA
016-210-083-000 MANOR DAVID A TRUSTEE IRREV MANOR FAMILY TR ET AL81.8 81.8 COLUSA
016-210-084-000 LAGRANDE RONALD LIVING TR 29.9 29.9 COLUSA
016-210-085-000 LAGRANDE RONALD LIVING TR 10.2 10.2 COLUSA
016-210-086-000 LAGRANDE RONALD LIVING TR 93.3 93.3 COLUSA
016-210-087-000 LAGRANDE MATTHEW J & SALLIE E JT 31.3 31.3 COLUSA
016-210-088-000 LAGRANDE MATTHEW J & SALLIE E JT 31.3 31.3 COLUSA
016-210-089-000 KALFSBEEK J & R INC 78.8 78.8 COLUSA
016-220-004-000 JARRETT JAMES & JOAN 1982 TR ET AL 4.97 4.96 COLUSA
016-220-006-000 MANOR WILLIAM G & PATRICIA M JT 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
016-220-007-000 KEEGAN ROBERT & BURLESON MARY JT 2 2 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 60

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 103



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

016-220-008-000 BURLESON MARY ELIZABETH 2.07 2.06 COLUSA
016-220-009-000 ZIGLAR GREGORY HUEL & LINDA KAY JT 2 2 COLUSA
016-220-012-000 DONNELLY MERRI LINDA & WILLIAM JOHN REVOC TR 0.53 0.52 COLUSA
016-220-013-000 COEL TRAFFORD J ET AL JT 0.63 0.62 COLUSA
016-220-014-000 SALAS ZENAIDA ISABEL 6.75 6.74 COLUSA
016-220-015-000 PENNEBAKER BARBARA C 4.25 4.24 COLUSA
016-220-028-000 SMITH DUSTIN & HILLARY PEARSON JT 1.13 1.12 COLUSA
016-220-031-000 DONNELLY MERRI LINDA & WILLIAM JOHN REVOC TR 0.23 0.22 COLUSA
016-220-032-000 DONNELLY MERRI LINDA 0.41 0.4 COLUSA
016-220-033-000 ZIGLAR GREGORY HUEL & LINDA KAY JT 1.02 1.02 COLUSA
016-220-037-000 MARTIN JACK & RUTH JT 0.26 0.26 COLUSA
016-220-039-000 JARRETT JAMES & JOAN 1982 TR ET AL 1.88 1.88 COLUSA
016-220-040-000 MARTIN JACK & RUTH JT 0.19 0.18 COLUSA
016-220-044-000 MANOR DAVID A TRUSTEE IRREVOC MANOR FAMILY TR 1 1 COLUSA
016-220-046-000 AVILA ROBERTO GONZALEZ 1.18 1.18 COLUSA
016-220-057-000 TORRES HUMBERTO 0.46 0.46 COLUSA
016-220-064-000 WIGGIN TAYLOR 1.55 1.54 COLUSA
016-220-065-000 ALVERNAZ ROBERT J 0.88 0.88 COLUSA
016-220-068-000 JARRETT JAMES & JOAN 1982 TR ET AL 2.48 2.48 COLUSA
016-220-069-000 JARRETT JAMES & JOAN C 1982 TR ET AL 2.48 2.48 COLUSA
016-220-071-000 PATINO JORGE L 0.55 0.54 COLUSA
016-220-072-000 JARRETT JAMES & JOAN 1982 TR ET AL 4.75 4.74 COLUSA
016-220-073-000 JARRETT JAMES & JOAN 1982 TR ET AL 4.74 4.74 COLUSA
016-220-075-000 CERVANTES ISRRAEL & KARLA JT 0.52 0.52 COLUSA
016-220-076-000 CARDOZA RONALD J & SANDRA L JT 0.58 0.58 COLUSA
016-220-078-000 ZOLLER RICHARD 1 1 COLUSA
016-220-079-000 CRANFORD GARY & ROXANNE JT 0.95 0.94 COLUSA
016-220-080-000 PARSONS BRADLEY E 3.64 3.64 COLUSA
016-220-084-000 BAKER CHARLES & SANDRA JT 3.47 3.46 COLUSA
016-220-085-000 PARKER RYAN EUGENE & MELINDA JANE JT 3.54 3.54 COLUSA
016-220-086-000 E TRADE BANK 0.47 0.46 COLUSA
016-220-087-000 BRUNNER DANIEL E REVOC TR 0.47 0.46 COLUSA
016-220-088-000 RAMIREZ JOSE DEJESUS ET AL 0.35 0.34 COLUSA
016-220-089-000 RAMIREZ JOSE DEJESUS & PINEDA SALVADOR 0.19 0.18 COLUSA
016-220-092-000 HOLLAND DAN B & ELIZABETH J FAMILY TR 2 2 COLUSA
016-220-093-000 MALTBY JERRY L & SHERRY D JT 8.43 8.42 COLUSA
016-220-095-000 CERVANTES-VACA GLADY E & VACA MANUEL B CP WROS 0.7 0.7 COLUSA
016-220-096-000 GUERRERO JOSE 0.89 0.88 COLUSA
016-220-098-000 WATSON JACOB & JAMES JT 1 1 COLUSA
016-220-099-000 DONNELLY MERRI LINDA & WILLIAM JOHN REVOC TR 1.37 1.36 COLUSA
016-220-100-000 DONNELLY MERRI LINDA & WILLIAM JOHN REVOC TR 1 1 COLUSA
016-220-104-000 DUNHAM THERESA A 4.32 4.32 COLUSA
016-220-105-000 DUNHAM THERESA A 9.3 9.3 COLUSA
016-220-106-000 DUNHAM THERESA A 12.77 12.76 COLUSA
016-220-107-000 DUNHAM THERESA A 18.62 18.62 COLUSA
016-220-108-000 DUNHAM THERESA A 35.54 35.54 COLUSA
016-230-003-000 SUTTON ROBERT L & KATHY CO-TR SUTTON FAM TR ET AL15 15 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 61

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 104



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

016-230-005-000 BRITTON STEVEN GARRETT FAMILY TR 4.16 4.16 COLUSA
016-230-006-000 GEORGE GUY AUSTIN & ANN B JT 4.16 4.16 COLUSA
016-230-010-000 KALFSBEEK DAVID LEE & JUDY KATHLEEN TR 5 5 COLUSA
016-230-011-000 KALFSBEEK DAVID LEE & JUDY KATHLEEN TR 3.23 3.22 COLUSA
016-230-013-000 FUENTES BLANCA E 0.39 0.38 COLUSA
016-230-021-000 RUGGIERI BRENNEN M TR 1 1 COLUSA
016-230-026-000 FULCHER JOYCE V TR 5 5 COLUSA
016-230-027-000 MAYBERRY ROBERT BRUCE & CHARLENE L TR 8.26 8.26 COLUSA
016-230-028-000 BREWSTER PAMELA A LIVING TR ET AL 2 2 COLUSA
016-230-029-000 MAYBERRY ROBERT BRUCE & CHARLENE L TR 5.12 5.12 COLUSA
016-230-031-000 MAYBERRY KATHLEEN R TR 10.24 10.24 COLUSA
016-230-032-000 GASSAWAY DOUGLAS P REVOC TR 1.65 1.64 COLUSA
016-230-033-000 MAYBERRY ROBERT BRUCE & CHARLENE L TR 15.36 15.36 COLUSA
016-230-036-000 HERRMANN MELVA L TR 2.12 2.12 COLUSA
016-230-040-000 SAHOTA KAMALPREET KAUR 4 4 COLUSA
016-230-042-000 MAYBERRY ROBERT BRUCE & CHARLENE L TR 4.26 4.26 COLUSA
016-230-043-000 CHARTER MICHAEL J 0.86 0.86 COLUSA
016-230-044-000 PRITCHARD MELISSA C 2 2 COLUSA
016-230-046-000 MILLER LESLIE JOHN 0.82 0.82 COLUSA
016-230-047-000 HUNT CLIFFORD H JR 5.13 5.12 COLUSA
016-230-050-000 SHARPE DENNIS G & KAREN L FAMILY TR 1.14 1.14 COLUSA
016-230-053-000 BRUHN STUART C & TERESA L LIVING TR 5.67 5.66 COLUSA
016-230-055-000 WEBER NICOLET R 2.16 2.16 COLUSA
016-230-057-000 WESTON DOUGLAS J & GAY MARIE JT 4.07 4.06 COLUSA
016-230-058-000 RUGGIERI BRENNEN M TR 5.43 5.42 COLUSA
016-230-062-000 HACKETT ROBERT & CYNTHIA JT 0.54 0.54 COLUSA
016-230-065-000 SOMMERVILLE SADYRAE KATRINA REVOC TR 1.42 1.42 COLUSA
016-230-066-000 SOMMERVILLE SADYRAE KATRINA REVOC TR 0.58 0.58 COLUSA
016-230-068-000 HUEY JACK & MONICA 0.55 0.54 COLUSA
016-230-069-000 GRISHABER WAYNE F JR 12.81 12.8 COLUSA
016-230-070-000 ALVERNAZ ROBERT J & GRACIELA C JT ET AL JT 2 2 COLUSA
016-230-071-000 ESQUIBEL OPHELIA 1 1 COLUSA
016-230-072-000 KISUN PRADEEP & PRANITA CP WROS 1.1 1.1 COLUSA
016-230-073-000 WILSON WAYNE W & KAREN L JT 5 5 COLUSA
016-230-077-000 WRIGHT TIM & JILL REVOCABLE INTER VIVOS TR 2014 2.56 2.56 COLUSA
016-230-080-000 LANDEROS RICARDO & ALBINA JT 4.47 4.46 COLUSA
016-230-082-000 RAI L DAVID 10.54 10.54 COLUSA
016-230-083-000 WIEDERHOLD WARD 6.01 6 COLUSA
016-230-084-000 MORROW CHARLES R & SERENA C JT 7.22 7.22 COLUSA
016-230-085-000 JOHNSON DALE A & CHARLOTTE L TR 4.81 4.8 COLUSA
016-230-086-000 SHUMAN BOBBY LEE & CONNIE JT 1.77 1.76 COLUSA
016-230-087-000 ALVARADO RICARDO LANDEROS & ALBINA JT 1.56 1.56 COLUSA
016-230-088-000 LANDEROS RICARDO & ALBINA JT 1.79 1.78 COLUSA
016-230-089-000 BURGESS MARVIN & JEANINE JT 2.56 2.56 COLUSA
016-230-090-000 WEBER KEVIN T & NICOLET R JT 2.56 2.56 COLUSA
016-230-091-000 CHARTER WILLIAM E & MONIQUE RENEE JT 2.56 2.56 COLUSA
016-230-092-000 HERRMANN MELVA L TR 2.56 2.56 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 62

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 105



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

016-230-093-000 HERRMANN MELVA L TR 8.11 8.1 COLUSA
016-230-094-000 MCKEMY MATTHEW ET AL JT 2.56 2.56 COLUSA
016-230-095-000 MCLORIN CHAUNCEY D 2.56 2.56 COLUSA
016-230-096-000 WADDELL BEAU 2.56 2.56 COLUSA
016-230-097-000 LEWIS KELLY & KELLY JT 2.56 2.56 COLUSA
016-230-099-000 GARCIA CARLOS & FELICITAS REVOC TR 10 10 COLUSA
016-230-100-000 HOFMANN CATHERINE & HOWARD/TRUSTEES HOFMANN IRR TR7.43 7.42 COLUSA
016-230-101-000 BOYES BROCK G TRUSTEE KATHRYN J BOYES IRR TR 2.56 2.56 COLUSA
016-230-102-000 BOYES BROCK G TRUSTEE KATHRYN J BOYES IRR TR 2.56 2.56 COLUSA
016-230-103-000 BOYES BROCK G TRUSTEE KATHRYN J BOYES IRR TR 2.56 2.56 COLUSA
016-230-104-000 BOYES BROCK G TRUSTEE KATHRYN J BOYES IRR TR 2.56 2.56 COLUSA
016-230-105-000 RAMOS IGNACIO & BERTHA JT 2.59 2.58 COLUSA
016-230-106-000 RAMOS IGNACIO & BERTHA JT 2.34 2.34 COLUSA
016-230-107-000 RAMOS IGNACIO & BERTHA JT 2.34 2.34 COLUSA
016-230-108-000 RAMOS IGNACIO & BERTHA JT 2.34 2.34 COLUSA
016-230-109-000 GOLDEN GLENN E 3.2 3.2 COLUSA
016-230-110-000 ORNBAUN LOGAN W 3.2 3.2 COLUSA
016-230-111-000 GIRARD ERICK C 3.4 3.4 COLUSA
016-230-112-000 PROPHET LARRY L JR & ANDREA M JT 3.4 3.4 COLUSA
016-230-113-000 MAY GRANT VAUGHN & ANGELA P JT 3.8 3.8 COLUSA
016-230-114-000 ROLEN G BRUCE & BARBARA L TRUSTEES ROLON FAMILY TR1.09 1.08 COLUSA
016-230-115-000 THOMPSON TROY L & EMMA E FAMILY TR 1.09 1.08 COLUSA
016-230-116-000 GASSAWAY DOUGLAS PAUL 1.09 1.08 COLUSA
016-230-118-000 WRIGHT TIM & JILL REVOCABLE INTER VIVOS TR 2014 2.1 2.1 COLUSA
016-230-119-000 WRIGHT TIM & JILL REVOCABLE INTER VIVOS TR 2014 2 2 COLUSA
016-230-120-000 WRIGHT TIM & JILL REVOCABLE INTER VIVOS TR 2014 2 2 COLUSA
016-230-121-000 ORNBAUN KELLY & JOHNNA M ET AL JT 27.6 27.6 COLUSA
016-230-122-000 GUEVARA HUMBERTO & CECILIA JT 0.9 0.9 COLUSA
016-230-123-000 OLIVER TROY WILLIAM & HEATHER M JT 0.86 0.86 COLUSA
016-230-124-000 MAYBERRY KATHLEEN R & ROBERT B TR ET AL 2 2 COLUSA
016-230-125-000 MAYBERRY KATHLEEN R & ROBERT B TR ET AL 2 2 COLUSA
016-230-126-000 MAYBERRY KATHLEEN R & ROBERT B TR ET AL 2 2 COLUSA
016-230-127-000 MAYBERRY KATHLEEN R & ROBERT B TR ET AL 2 2 COLUSA
016-230-128-000 MAYBERRY KATHLEEN R & ROBERT B TR ET AL 2.3 2.3 COLUSA
016-230-129-000 STEPHENS THOMAS G & ANGELA JT 1.29 1.28 COLUSA
016-230-130-000 MAYBERRY ROBERT BRUCE & CHARLENE L TR 4.37 4.36 COLUSA
016-241-001-000 WILLIAMS NATHAN 1.1 1.1 COLUSA
016-250-008-000 RODRIGUEZ SONIA G 0.06 0.06 COLUSA
016-250-009-000 RODRIGUEZ SONIA G 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
016-250-010-000 ALEJANDRE OCTAVIO M 0.62 0.62 COLUSA
016-250-012-000 ORNBAUN VERN G & MARILYN K TR 0.39 0.38 COLUSA
016-250-017-000 BILLS GEORGE & JEANMARIE HELEN CP WROS 0.73 0.72 COLUSA
016-250-018-000 MARSHALL SCOTT D 0.15 0.14 COLUSA
016-250-021-000 WELCH BETTY A 0.28 0.28 COLUSA
016-250-022-000 ORNBAUN KELLY & JOHNNA M ET AL JT 1.53 1.52 COLUSA
016-250-028-000 OROZCO MIGUEL ANGEL & GRICELDA M JT 0.57 0.56 COLUSA
016-250-029-000 OROZCO MIGUEL A & GRICELDA JT 0.43 0.42 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 63

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 106



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

016-270-005-000 VANN BROTHERS A GENERAL PTRNSHIP 85.67 85.66 COLUSA
016-270-006-000 MYERS BRUCE J ET AL 199.22 199.22 COLUSA
016-270-008-000 VANN GARNETT A ET AL 166.2 166.2 COLUSA
016-270-010-000 VANN GARNETT A ET AL TC 382.62 382.62 COLUSA
016-270-012-000 VANN BROTHERS A GENERAL PTRNSHIP 73.78 73.78 COLUSA
016-270-013-000 VANN BROTHERS A GENERAL PTRNSHIP 57.78 57.78 COLUSA
016-270-014-000 VANN GARNETT A ET AL TC 244.35 244.34 COLUSA
016-270-015-000 FREED ROBERT J 12.18 12.18 COLUSA
016-270-016-000 VANN BROTHERS A GENERAL PTRNSHIP 155.31 155.3 COLUSA
016-280-001-000 VANN BROTHERS A PARTNERSHIP 66.48 66.48 COLUSA
016-280-002-000 VANN GARNETT A ET AL 34.95 34.94 COLUSA
016-280-004-000 VANN GARNETT A ET AL 91.51 91.5 COLUSA
016-280-005-000 VANN ANGELA O REVOC TR ET AL 32.4 32.4 COLUSA
016-280-006-000 VANN ANGELA O REVOC TR ET AL 101.06 101.06 COLUSA
016-280-009-000 NISSEN LOUIS JOHN III & DAWN N TR 164.62 164.62 COLUSA
016-280-011-000 VANN GARNETT A ET AL 87.01 87 COLUSA
016-280-012-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 56.15 56.14 COLUSA
016-280-013-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 40.07 40.06 COLUSA
016-280-015-000 SANDOVAL ROGELIO & ELVIRA JT 28.96 28.96 COLUSA
016-280-016-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 2.26 2.26 COLUSA
016-280-018-000 BENNETT CHARLES L 1.79 1.78 COLUSA
016-280-019-000 BENNETT CHARLES L 14.05 14.04 COLUSA
016-280-020-000 PARKER DOUGLAS E & JUDY A TRUSTEE PARKER FAMILY TR167.12 167.12 COLUSA
016-280-021-000 PARKER DOUGLAS E & JUDY A TRUSTEE PARKER FAMILY TR242.63 242.62 COLUSA
016-280-022-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 51.06 51.06 COLUSA
016-280-023-000 BELL EVAN S & AMANDA J JT 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
016-280-024-000 BANFORD DEBORAH LEE 10 10 COLUSA
016-280-025-000 VELAZQUEZ CARLOS A 10.84 10.84 COLUSA
016-290-001-000 KARLONAS JEREMIAH & JESSICA JT 10.5 10.5 COLUSA
016-290-002-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PTRNSHIP 15.61 15.6 COLUSA
016-290-003-000 VANN GARNETT A ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
016-290-005-000 HAMNER JIMMY E & MICHAEL E JT 9.62 9.62 COLUSA
016-290-009-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR10 10 COLUSA
016-290-012-000 VANN ANGELA O REVOC TR ET AL 139.24 139.24 COLUSA
016-290-013-000 ANDERSON JOAN E & KEVIN JT 39.3 39.3 COLUSA
016-290-014-000 DUTIL DANIEL ANDREW & PAULA JT 21.86 21.86 COLUSA
016-290-016-000 WILLOH MARIE A LIVING TR 32.62 32.62 COLUSA
016-290-018-000 KOREGELOS JON MICHAEL & LISA IRENE 2005 REVOC TR41.81 41.8 COLUSA
016-290-019-000 SEHNERT DANIEL J 2.57 2.56 COLUSA
016-290-020-000 KILLIAN ETHEL C TR KILLIAM FAMILY BYPASS TR ET AL 25.07 25.06 COLUSA
016-290-022-000 ROLEN G BRUCE & BARBARA L TRUSTEES ROLON FAMILY TR20 20 COLUSA
016-290-023-000 VANN GARNETT ET AL 20 20 COLUSA
016-290-025-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 14.42 14.42 COLUSA
016-290-027-000 VANN GARNETT ET AL 37 37 COLUSA
016-290-030-000 ORTIZ ELIAS & OLGA C P 20 20 COLUSA
016-290-032-000 RAJ HIRA L & SHAKUNTLA M JT 13.25 13.24 COLUSA
016-290-034-000 BASCOCHEA EVERETT & MARY CO-TR 13.31 13.3 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 64

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 107



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

016-290-037-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PTRNSHIP 9.15 9.14 COLUSA
016-290-038-000 SEHNERT DANIEL J 3.69 3.68 COLUSA
016-290-039-000 KILLIAN ETHEL C TR KILLIAN FAMILY BYPASS TR ET AL 7.87 7.86 COLUSA
016-290-041-000 VANN GARNETT A ET AL 37.25 37.24 COLUSA
016-290-042-000 AHART CATHERINE MAUREEN 2.75 2.74 COLUSA
016-290-043-000 ORTEGA MELITON & GLORIA 1.19 1.18 COLUSA
016-290-046-000 JEWETT MOLLIA A 5 5 COLUSA
016-290-048-000 FARMER DARLENE ET AL JT 0.42 0.42 COLUSA
016-290-049-000 SANDOVAL ROGELIO & ELVIRA JT 1 1 COLUSA
016-290-050-000 SANDOVAL ROGELIO & ELVIRA JT 17.18 17.18 COLUSA
016-290-051-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 58.29 58.28 COLUSA
016-290-053-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR 9 9 COLUSA
016-290-054-000 FARMER LARRY D & DARLENE V JT 1 1 COLUSA
016-290-055-000 FARMER DARLENE ET AL JT 0.76 0.76 COLUSA
016-290-056-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR8.58 8.58 COLUSA
016-290-057-000 FARMER LARRY D & DARLENE V JT 0.24 0.24 COLUSA
016-290-059-000 OLDS DAVID E & ELLEN JT 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
016-290-060-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR 5 5 COLUSA
016-290-061-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR11.2 11.2 COLUSA
016-290-062-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR 3 3 COLUSA
016-290-064-000 HIBSCH ALLAN TRUSTEE HIBSCH FAMILY TR 2.6 2.6 COLUSA
016-290-065-000 HIBSCH ALLAN TRUSTEE HIBSCH FAMILY TR 22.36 22.36 COLUSA
016-290-066-000 HIBSCH ALLAN TRUSTEE HIBSCH FAMILY TR 1.7 1.7 COLUSA
016-290-067-000 VANN GARNETT A ET AL 51.81 51.8 COLUSA
016-290-068-000 NIESEN LORILEE D 12.59 12.58 COLUSA
016-290-069-000 RAJ HIRA & SHAKUNTIA JT 29.44 29.44 COLUSA
016-290-070-000 RAJ HIRA & SHAKUNTIA JT 1.26 1.26 COLUSA
016-290-071-000 DOHERTY MAUREEN LADY BUG TR 13.27 13.26 COLUSA
016-290-073-000 PARKER CODY DOUGLAS 10.28 10.28 COLUSA
016-290-074-000 MENDIOLA TOMAS & MARIA PEREZ 10.28 10.28 COLUSA
016-290-079-000 FELKINS PAUL E 11.02 11.02 COLUSA
016-290-080-000 HAGLE BRIAN C & ELIZABETH A JT 18.64 18.64 COLUSA
016-290-081-000 KOREGELOS JON MICHAEL & LISA IRENE REVOC TR 10.34 10.34 COLUSA
016-290-082-000 DUNLAP DAVID 12.49 12.48 COLUSA
016-290-084-000 BELL EPPERSON KARA TRUSTEE OF RICHARD A TR 25 25 COLUSA
016-290-085-000 JEWETT CLINTON B & MICHELLE C CP RIGHT OF SUR ET A 25 25 COLUSA
016-290-087-000 HIBSCH ERIC B LIVING TR 53.4 53.4 COLUSA
016-290-088-000 HIBSCH ALLAN TRUSTEE HIBSCH FAMILY TR 33.55 33.54 COLUSA
016-290-089-000 MYERS MICHEAL 2012 REVOC TR 10 10 COLUSA
016-290-090-000 PATEL ANIL & DAKSHA JT 15.9 15.9 COLUSA
016-290-091-000 ORTIZ ZACHARY A ET AL 39.9 39.9 COLUSA
016-290-092-000 JEWETT CLINTON B & MICHELLE C CP RIGHT OF SUR ET A59.72 59.72 COLUSA
016-290-093-000 ORTIZ ELIAS & OLGA CP 48.73 48.72 COLUSA
016-290-094-000 ORTIZ ELIAS & OLGA CP 37.3 37.3 COLUSA
016-290-095-000 ORTIZ GREG 20.8 20.8 COLUSA
016-290-096-000 PEIFFER JULIA 20.6 20.6 COLUSA
016-290-097-000 MARSH CHARLES MYERS & LORRAINE MARIE EGAN 10 10 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 65

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 108



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

016-290-098-000 MARSH CHARLES MYERS & LORRAINE MARIE EGAN 10 10 COLUSA
016-290-099-000 MARSH CHARLES MYERS & LORRAINE MARIE EGAN 19.25 19.24 COLUSA
016-290-100-000 MARSH CHARLES MYERS & LORRAINE MARIE EGAN 10 10 COLUSA
016-300-001-000 JORGE MONA L 18.75 18.74 COLUSA
016-300-003-000 REYNOLDS SAMUEL P & SARAH B CP WROS 61.09 61.08 COLUSA
016-300-004-000 MARENGO BARBARA J TR ET AL 59.58 59.58 COLUSA
016-300-006-000 WARD BRENT & MARION KRISTINE JT 6 6 COLUSA
016-300-008-000 RAJ HIRA L & SHAKUNTLA M JT 24.38 24.38 COLUSA
016-300-010-000 RUGGIERI FRANK LLC A CA LLC ET AL 64.4 64.4 COLUSA
016-300-011-000 RUGGIERI FRANK & VADA L TR (EST) 21.2 21.2 COLUSA
016-300-012-000 RUGGIERI FRANK & VADA L TR (EST) 20 20 COLUSA
016-300-013-000 RUGGIERI FRANK LLC A CA LLC ET AL 37.21 37.2 COLUSA
016-300-015-000 RUGGIERI FRANK & VADA L TR (EST) 26.06 26.06 COLUSA
016-300-017-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR45.85 45.84 COLUSA
016-300-018-000 RUGGIERI FRANK LLC A CA LLC ET AL 33.68 33.68 COLUSA
016-300-020-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR22.82 22.82 COLUSA
016-300-022-000 TURNER FAY C 14 14 COLUSA
016-300-024-000 REYNOLDS SAMUEL PETER & SARAH BETH CP WROS 25 25 COLUSA
016-300-025-000 MANAS PETE 5 5 COLUSA
016-300-026-000 DAVIS CHARLES W & ANNIE B TRUSTEES DAVIS FAMILY TR3.97 3.96 COLUSA
016-300-027-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR23.47 23.46 COLUSA
016-300-030-000 SCHMIDT CARRIE A LIVING TR 3.59 3.58 COLUSA
016-300-031-000 VELAZQUEZ ERNESTO 4.78 4.78 COLUSA
016-300-032-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR39.32 39.32 COLUSA
016-300-034-000 KILLIAN ETHEL C TRUSTEE KILLIAN FAMILY BYPASS TR 84.61 84.6 COLUSA
016-300-035-000 KILLIAN ETHEL C TR KILLIAN FAMILY SURVIVORS TR 1 1 COLUSA
016-300-036-000 CALE GARY & BARBARA JT 1.02 1.02 COLUSA
016-300-037-000 DILLARD MICHAEL E & CALE BARBARA K TC 20.27 20.26 COLUSA
016-300-040-000 KALFSBEEK ASA JOHN & SALLY TERESA JT 10 10 COLUSA
016-300-041-000 KALFSBEEK ASA JOHN IV & SALLY TERESA CP WROS 11.91 11.9 COLUSA
016-300-042-000 SANDOVAL ROGELIO & ELVIRA JT 10 10 COLUSA
016-300-043-000 RIVERA JAVIER OCAMPO & ANGELICA LARIOS ET AL JT 11.58 11.58 COLUSA
016-300-047-000 MITCHELL STEPHEN GLENN & CYNTHIA ANN CP 13.9 13.9 COLUSA
016-300-048-000 WRIGHT BRIAN D & HEIDI A 15 15 COLUSA
016-300-049-000 WRIGHT BRIAN D & HEIDI A 15 15 COLUSA
016-300-050-000 WRIGHT BRIAN D & HEIDI A 15 15 COLUSA
016-300-051-000 WRIGHT BRIAN D & HEIDI A 15 15 COLUSA
016-300-052-000 WRIGHT BRIAN D & HEIDI A 18.5 18.5 COLUSA
016-300-053-000 KALFSBEEK ASA JOHN IV & SALLY T LIVING TR 19.29 19.28 COLUSA
016-300-054-000 MITCHELL STEPHEN GLENN & CYNTHIA ANN CP WROS 10.7 10.7 COLUSA
016-320-011-000 KALFSBEEK ASA JOHN & SALLY TERESA 3.8 3.8 COLUSA
016-320-016-000 GILL SUCHA & GURCHARN REVOC LIVING TR 6.2 6.2 COLUSA
016-320-017-000 FERRINI JEAN E REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.8 0.8 COLUSA
016-320-019-000 FERRINI MATTHEW F LIVING TR ET AL 20.75 20.74 COLUSA
016-320-020-000 INGRAHAM TIMOTHY M & KATHLEEN A TR 11.9 11.9 COLUSA
016-320-021-000 CHARTER PERRY 9.2 9.2 COLUSA
016-320-029-000 SMITH ASA CHARLES & TISHA 8.1 8.1 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 66

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 109



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

016-320-036-000 NJM FARMS LLC A CA LLC 40 40 COLUSA
016-320-037-000 VELAZQUEZ CARLOS E & ANGELICA JT 6 6 COLUSA
016-320-038-000 CERVANTES ISRAEL A & MARIA C JT 4 4 COLUSA
016-320-039-000 FERRINI COLLEEN E 10 10 COLUSA
016-320-068-000 SKP RANCH LLC A CA LLC 12.06 12.06 COLUSA
016-320-069-000 SKP RANCH LLC A CA LLC 12.58 12.58 COLUSA
016-320-070-000 SKP RANCH LLC A CA LLC 12.48 12.48 COLUSA
016-320-084-000 ZOLLER RICHARD D 1.51 1.5 COLUSA
016-320-085-000 ORNBAUN VERN G & MARILYN K TR 1.65 1.64 COLUSA
016-320-086-000 ZOLLER RICHARD D 1.89 1.88 COLUSA
016-320-087-000 ORNBAUN VERN G & MARILYN K TR 1.8 1.8 COLUSA
016-320-097-000 CHRISMAN CARYL A 27.1 27.1 COLUSA
016-320-105-000 FUENTES CATALINA ET AL 2 2 COLUSA
016-320-106-000 VALENCIA RUBEN & SANDRA JT 1.6 1.6 COLUSA
016-320-107-000 CARDENAS HECTOR 1.54 1.54 COLUSA
016-320-108-000 RICKETTS PATRICK J & BONNIE L JT 3.48 3.48 COLUSA
016-320-112-000 SCHNECK JOHN A & VIRGINIA JT 13.85 13.84 COLUSA
016-320-113-000 SCHNECK JOHN A & VIRGINIA JT 17.72 17.72 COLUSA
016-320-119-000 GODINES JUAN SOLIS & VELAZQUEZ ENEDINA ET AL JT 1 1 COLUSA
016-320-120-000 SOLIS JUAN & VELAZQUEZ ENEDINA JT 1 1 COLUSA
016-320-121-000 SOLIS JUAN & VELAZQUEZ ENEDINA JT 1.4 1.4 COLUSA
016-320-126-000 GOLDEN FARM THE LLC A CA LLC 105.6 105.6 COLUSA
016-320-127-000 NISSEN LOUIS JOHN III & DAWN N TR 1.48 1.48 COLUSA
016-320-128-000 NISSEN LOUIS JOHN III & DAWN N TR 1.74 1.74 COLUSA
016-320-129-000 KALFSBEEK J & R INC 78.8 78.8 COLUSA
016-320-130-000 KALFSBEEK J & R INC 81.2 81.2 COLUSA
016-330-013-000 NAV LAND COMPANY II LLC A CA LLC 194 194 COLUSA
016-330-016-000 PENTERMAN JAMES & MARILYN JT 14.99 14.98 COLUSA
016-330-017-000 BARRETT KURT L & DEEANNA M JT 20.27 20.26 COLUSA
016-330-019-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 16.2 16.2 COLUSA
016-330-022-000 MCCARL CHARLES E & SUZANNE TR 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
016-330-023-000 KANNES KAREN & CHARLIE LLC A CA LLC ET AL 249.75 249.74 COLUSA
016-330-024-000 MAUPIN WILLIAM H & ADDA F REVOC TR 40.79 40.78 COLUSA
016-330-026-000 NAV LAND COMPANY II LLC A CA LLC 309.56 309.56 COLUSA
016-330-027-000 JONES HOLDING COMPANY A CA CORP 10.44 10.44 COLUSA
016-330-029-000 RIVERA JOHN B & TONI R JT 2.85 2.84 COLUSA
016-330-039-000 CERVANTES JORGE VAZQUEZ 0.85 0.84 COLUSA
016-330-042-000 MAYBERRY KATHLEEN R & ROBERT B TRUSTEES 39.64 39.64 COLUSA
016-330-044-000 ALVERNAZ ALAN E & KARIN L JT 67.41 67.4 COLUSA
016-330-048-000 ESTRADA DANIEL & PATRICIA JT 10.18 10.18 COLUSA
016-330-049-000 ESTRADA DANIEL & L PATRICIA JT 13.74 13.74 COLUSA
016-330-050-000 VANN BLAKE G 7.47 7.46 COLUSA
016-330-051-000 VANN GARNETT A & CHERRI L JT 13.77 13.76 COLUSA
016-330-052-000 VANN GARNETT A & CHERRI L 14.54 14.54 COLUSA
016-330-053-000 VANN WILLIAM B & SUZANNE 5 5 COLUSA
016-330-054-000 VANN WILLIAM B 18.97 18.96 COLUSA
016-330-055-000 GARCIA CARLOS & FELECITAS REVOC TR ET AL 13.44 13.44 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 67

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 110



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

016-330-056-000 GRUENHAGEN MELVIN P LIVING TRUST 10 10 COLUSA
016-330-057-000 HAWKINS CY A & LORI M JT 11.17 11.16 COLUSA
016-330-061-000 LAGRANDE MATTHEW J & SALLIE E JT 19.62 19.62 COLUSA
016-330-062-000 LAGRANDE MATTHEW J & SALLIE E JT 10 10 COLUSA
016-330-063-000 LAGRANDE MATTHEW J & SALLIE E JT 10 10 COLUSA
016-330-064-000 ORNBAUN KELLY & JOHNNA TR 39.48 39.48 COLUSA
016-330-065-000 ORNBAUN JOHNNA INC A CA CORP 61.84 61.84 COLUSA
016-330-066-000 ORNBAUN JOHNNA INC A CA CORP 99.13 99.12 COLUSA
016-330-067-000 ORNBAUN JOHNNA INC A CA CORP 112.72 112.72 COLUSA
016-330-068-000 STALLEY CHARLES M & PAMELA D FAMILY TR 10.25 10.24 COLUSA
016-330-069-000 STALLEY CHARLES M & PAMELA D FAMILY TR 10.25 10.24 COLUSA
016-330-070-000 KALFSBEEK DAVID LEE & JUDY KATHLEEN TR 10.15 10.14 COLUSA
016-330-071-000 KALFSBEEK DAVID LEE & JUDY KATHLEEN TR 10.15 10.14 COLUSA
016-330-072-000 KALFSBEEK DAVID LEE & JUDY KATHLEEN TR 20.06 20.06 COLUSA
016-330-073-000 KALFSBEEK DAVID LEE & JUDY KATHLEEN TR 10.16 10.16 COLUSA
016-330-074-000 KALFSBEEK DAVID LEE & JUDY KATHLEEN TR 10.16 10.16 COLUSA
017-010-004-000 PARKS VICKI HAHN REVOC TR 320 320 COLUSA
017-010-012-000 MAGERS MARY FARMLAND TR 320 320 COLUSA
017-010-014-000 MAYES BRETT R 21.82 21.82 COLUSA
017-010-016-000 MAGERS MARY FARMLAND TR 160 160 COLUSA
017-010-017-000 PARKS HAHN VICKI REVOC TR 160 160 COLUSA
017-010-018-000 MORROW CHARLES R & SERENA C CP 288.51 288.5 COLUSA
017-010-020-000 DENNIS KEVIN C & CAROLYN F TR ET AL 45.9 45.9 COLUSA
017-010-021-000 MAYES BRETT R & NOELLE C JT 0.89 0.88 COLUSA
017-010-022-000 GODDARD THOMAS L & PHYLLIS A LIVING TR 45 45 COLUSA
017-010-025-000 ZUMWALT GEORGE R TR ET AL 141.72 141.72 COLUSA
017-010-026-000 SCP MANTECA A CA LLC ET AL 147.31 147.3 COLUSA
017-010-027-000 CHARTER CLAUDIA J LIVING TR 238.38 238.38 COLUSA
017-010-028-000 CHARTER CLAUDIA J LIVING TR 47.99 47.98 COLUSA
017-010-029-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY A CORP 35.68 35.68 COLUSA
017-010-030-000 ZUMWALT GEORGE R TR FOR BENEFIT DAVID F BURROWS166.6 166.6 COLUSA
017-010-031-000 LAGRANDE MARJORIE E ET AL 158.78 158.78 COLUSA
017-010-032-000 BRANSFORD DONALD & DIANE TR 115.74 115.74 COLUSA
017-010-033-000 SAGE JULIE BRANSFORD 184.28 184.28 COLUSA
017-010-034-000 BRANSFORD DONALD & DIANE TR 128.98 128.98 COLUSA
017-010-035-000 BRANSFORD DONALD & DIANE TR 132.26 132.26 COLUSA
017-010-036-000 GODDARD THOMAS L & PHYLLIS A LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
017-010-037-000 FITZSIMMONS GARY & KAYLA JT 11.09 11.08 COLUSA
017-010-039-000 GODDARD THOMAS L & PHYLLIS A LIVING TR 52.61 52.6 COLUSA
017-010-040-000 GODDARD THOMAS L & PHYLLIS A LIVNG TR 52.6 52.6 COLUSA
017-010-041-000 GODDARD THOMAS L & PHYLLIS A LIVING TR ET AL 52.6 52.6 COLUSA
017-010-042-000 BRANSFORD GERALDINE ZUMWALT TRUST B ET AL 82.73 82.72 COLUSA
017-010-043-000 BRANSFORD GERALDINE ZUMWALT TRUST C ET AL 101.6 101.6 COLUSA
017-010-044-000 BRANSFORD GERALDINE ZUMWALT TRUST C ET AL 191.65 191.64 COLUSA
017-010-045-000 BRANSFORD GERALDINE ZUMWALT TRUST A ET AL 62.27 62.26 COLUSA
017-010-046-000 BRANSFORD GERALDINE ZUMWALT TRUST A ET AL 123.76 123.76 COLUSA
017-010-047-000 MUNSON CAROL LYNN ET AL 75.71 75.7 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 68

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 111



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

017-020-002-000 GALENTINE MARK ET AL 325.05 325.04 COLUSA
017-020-006-000 CAMPBELL SUE TRUSTEE CAMPBELL TR ET AL 151 151 COLUSA
017-020-009-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN TRUSTEE ANDREOTTI FAMILY TR ET A320 320 COLUSA
017-020-010-000 MOORE ARLAN R LIVING TR ET AL 145 145 COLUSA
017-020-018-000 BAILEY SUE A LIVING TR 182.99 182.98 COLUSA
017-020-019-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 141.76 141.76 COLUSA
017-020-020-000 MAYBERRY SUE ADELE ET AL 324.87 324.86 COLUSA
017-020-021-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 139.95 139.94 COLUSA
017-020-022-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 154.87 154.86 COLUSA
017-020-023-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY A CORP 11.69 11.68 COLUSA
017-020-024-000 SIDDIQUI JAVED T & AMNA J 64.59 64.58 COLUSA
017-020-025-000 SIDDIQUI JAVED T & AMNA J 83.94 83.94 COLUSA
017-020-026-000 SIDDUIQUI JAVED T & AMNA J 116.98 116.98 COLUSA
017-020-027-000 SIDDIQUI JAVED T & AMNA J 116.07 116.06 COLUSA
017-030-006-000 EMPIRE LAND COMPANY LLC A CA LLC 184 184 COLUSA
017-030-018-000 WESCOTT RANCH LLC A CA LLC 79.79 79.78 COLUSA
017-030-022-000 WESCOTT RANCH LLC A CA LLC 50 50 COLUSA
017-030-036-000 EMPIRE LAND COMPANY LLC A CA LLC 11.89 11.88 COLUSA
017-030-041-000 STEIDLMAYER FAMILY LLC A CA LLC 9.49 9.48 COLUSA
017-030-042-000 WESCOTT RANCH LLC A CA LLC 106 106 COLUSA
017-030-050-000 WESCOTT RANCH LLC A CA LLC 106.85 106.84 COLUSA
017-030-054-000 MURPHY JOHN P 2005 TR 1.1 1.1 COLUSA
017-030-055-000 MURPHY JOHN P 2005 TR 5.33 5.32 COLUSA
017-030-056-000 GARCIA JESUS 3.07 3.06 COLUSA
017-030-058-000 SWIGGUM TERRI M 2.8 2.8 COLUSA
017-030-060-000 STEIDLMAYER KARL DAVID & JENNIFER ANN FAMILY TR48.74 48.74 COLUSA
017-030-066-000 SANKEY PAUL F & MARY K REVOC TR 12.19 12.18 COLUSA
017-030-068-000 A & L AG RENTAL & LEASING INC A CA CORPORATION 6.33 6.32 COLUSA
017-030-069-000 SANKEY PAUL F & MARY K REVOC TR 1.57 1.56 COLUSA
017-030-071-000 THIARA HARMON 24.74 24.74 COLUSA
017-030-072-000 THIARA HARMON 44.12 44.12 COLUSA
017-030-073-000 THIARA HARMON 59.13 59.12 COLUSA
017-030-074-000 WILDLANDS INC A DELEWARE CORP 147.8 147.8 COLUSA
017-030-075-000 WILDLANDS INC A DELAWARE CORP 103.9 103.9 COLUSA
017-030-076-000 MUMMA BROTHERS A CA CORPORATION 6.71 6.7 COLUSA
017-030-077-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES A CA CORP 4.3 4.3 COLUSA
017-030-078-000 MURPHY JOHN P 2005 TR 11.18 11.18 COLUSA
017-030-079-000 SIDDIQUI JAVED T & AMNA J 57.08 57.08 COLUSA
017-030-080-000 SIDDIQUI JAVED T & AMNA J 70.04 70.04 COLUSA
017-030-082-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 5 5 COLUSA
017-030-083-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 31.54 31.54 COLUSA
017-030-084-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 29.44 29.44 COLUSA
017-030-087-000 WESCOTT RANCH LLC A CA LLC 14.26 14.26 COLUSA
017-030-088-000 AXEL FARMS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 4.27 4.26 COLUSA
017-030-089-000 WESCOTT RANCH LLC A CA LLC 36.16 36.16 COLUSA
017-030-090-000 WESCOTT RANCH LLC A CA LLC 101.56 101.56 COLUSA
017-030-091-000 AXEL FARMS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 256.71 256.7 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 69

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 112



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

017-030-092-000 A & L AG RENTAL & LEASING INC A CA CORPORATION 157.89 157.88 COLUSA
017-030-093-000 RUNNING W LAND LLC 118.91 118.9 COLUSA
017-030-094-000 MURPHY JOHN P 2005 TR 1.7 1.7 COLUSA
017-030-095-000 MURPHY JOHN P 2005 TR 0.93 0.92 COLUSA
017-030-096-000 MURPHY JOHN P 2005 TR 0.76 0.76 COLUSA
017-030-097-000 ROGERS FRANK A JR ET AL 462.39 462.38 COLUSA
017-030-099-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC A CA CORP 123.51 123.5 COLUSA
017-030-100-000 KALFSBEEK J & R INC A CA CORP 507.61 507.6 COLUSA
017-030-101-000 WHITE ROAD FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 191.61 191.6 COLUSA
017-030-102-000 STEIDLMAYER MICHAEL L & KERRY L CP WROS 9.95 9.94 COLUSA
017-030-103-000 WHITE ROAD FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 40.29 40.28 COLUSA
017-030-104-000 WHITE ROAD FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 63.71 63.7 COLUSA
017-040-003-000 ANDREOTTI ARNOLD A & MAUREEN A FAMILY TRUST ET AL139.3 139.3 COLUSA
017-040-010-000 TRIPLE S RANCHES INC 39 39 COLUSA
017-040-014-000 TRIPLE S RANCHES INC 107.9 107.9 COLUSA
017-040-017-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN A TRUSTEE ANDREOTTI FAMILY TR ET137.53 137.52 COLUSA
017-040-018-000 ANDREOTTI ARNOLD A & MAUREEN A FAMILY TRUST ET AL1.83 1.82 COLUSA
017-040-021-000 TRIPLE S RANCHES INC 89.76 89.76 COLUSA
017-040-022-000 TRIPLE S RANCHES INC 12.14 12.14 COLUSA
017-040-027-000 STEIDLMAYER MICHAEL & KERRY L CP WROS 16.54 16.54 COLUSA
017-040-028-000 STEIDLMAYER MICHAEL & KERRY L CP WROS 3.55 3.54 COLUSA
017-040-029-000 STEIDLMAYER FAMILY LLC A CA LLC 96.9 96.9 COLUSA
017-040-030-000 STEIDLMAYER FAMILY LLC A CA LLC 89.05 89.04 COLUSA
017-040-031-000 STEIDLMAYER FAMILY LLC A CA LLC 12.85 12.84 COLUSA
017-040-032-000 STEIDLMAYER FAMILY LLC A CA LLC 41.6 41.6 COLUSA
017-040-033-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE CP 70.9 70.9 COLUSA
017-040-034-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE CP 207.3 207.3 COLUSA
017-040-035-000 STEIDLMAYER RICHARD C 30.31 30.3 COLUSA
017-040-036-000 STEIDLMAYER RICHARD C 37.7 37.7 COLUSA
017-040-037-000 STEIDLMAYER KARL DAVID & JENNIFER ANN FAMILY TR24.15 24.14 COLUSA
017-040-038-000 STEIDLMAYER GERTRUAD TRUSTEE STEIDLMAYER REVOC TR95.9 95.9 COLUSA
017-040-039-000 STEIDLMAYER FAMILY LLC A CA LLC 35 35 COLUSA
017-040-040-000 STEIDLMAYER FAMILY LLC A CA LLC 20 20 COLUSA
017-040-041-000 STEIDLMAYER KARL DAVID & JENNIFER ANN FAMILY TR24.15 24.14 COLUSA
017-040-042-000 STEIDLMAYER FAMILY LLC A CA LLC 67.3 67.3 COLUSA
017-040-043-000 STEIDLMAYER KARL DAVID & JENNIFER ANN FAMILY TR 74.9 74.9 COLUSA
017-040-044-000 STEIDLMAYER KARL DAVID & JENNIFER ANN FAMILY TR 41.7 41.7 COLUSA
017-040-045-000 STEIDLMAYER KARL DAVID & JENNIFER ANN FAMILY TR 39.9 39.9 COLUSA
017-040-046-000 STEIDLMAYER KARL DAVID & JENNIFER ANN FAMILY TR 42.3 42.3 COLUSA
017-040-047-000 STEIDLMAYER GERTRUAD TRUSTEE STEIDLMAYER REVOC TR141.3 141.3 COLUSA
017-040-048-000 STEIDLMAYER GERTRUAD TRUSTEE STEIDLMAYER REVOC TR8.6 8.6 COLUSA
017-040-049-000 STEIDLMAYER LEO & CYNTHIA JT 49.44 49.44 COLUSA
017-040-050-000 ROACH TONI ANN 44.14 44.14 COLUSA
017-040-051-000 ROACH TONI ANN 5.8 5.8 COLUSA
017-050-002-000 GOBEL FREDRICK C & CHARLEEN JT 99.5 99.5 COLUSA
017-050-003-000 GOBEL FREDRICK C & CHARLEEN JT 20.5 20.5 COLUSA
017-050-005-000 WILKERSON DALE TRUSTEE J & T WILKERSON REVOC TR 10 10 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 70

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 113



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

017-050-011-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 324.61 324.6 COLUSA
017-050-017-000 OSULLIVAN CHRISTOPHER & SHANNA CP WROS 120 120 COLUSA
017-050-018-000 GODDARD THOMAS L & PHYLLIS A LIVING TR 80 80 COLUSA
017-050-019-000 M GOBEL FAMILY PARTNERSHIP 204.4 204.4 COLUSA
017-050-020-000 HASKELL JEANNE W ET AL 308 308 COLUSA
017-050-032-000 HANCOCK ROBERT A & CATHERINE E JT 1 1 COLUSA
017-050-039-000 HANCOCK ROBERT ALBERT & CATHERINE E JT 1.73 1.72 COLUSA
017-050-040-000 HERNANDEZ MIGUEL & GARCIA MARIA CP WROS 15.05 15.04 COLUSA
017-050-041-000 WESTON BRIAN 2.27 2.26 COLUSA
017-050-050-000 ZUMWALT GEORGE R TR FOR D M GALENTINE 253.31 253.3 COLUSA
017-050-051-000 LAGRANDE MARJORIE E 238.24 238.24 COLUSA
017-050-052-000 DUNLAP MALCOM L & SUSAN K JT 87.45 87.44 COLUSA
017-050-053-000 BRANSFORD DONALD & DIANE TR ET AL 67.1 67.1 COLUSA
017-050-054-000 FARMERS RICE COOPERATIVE A CALIF CORP 39.98 39.98 COLUSA
017-050-055-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY A CORP 16.28 16.28 COLUSA
017-050-063-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 10.33 10.32 COLUSA
017-050-064-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 10 10 COLUSA
017-050-073-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 118.35 118.34 COLUSA
017-050-074-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 20 20 COLUSA
017-050-075-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 20.65 20.64 COLUSA
017-050-077-000 DEL PERO JEANNE ANN 126.59 126.58 COLUSA
017-050-078-000 DUNLAP MALCOLM L & SUSAN KAY CP WROS 85.14 85.14 COLUSA
017-050-079-000 DUNLAP MALCOLM L & SUSAN KAY CP WROS 33.19 33.18 COLUSA
017-050-080-000 DUNLAP MALCOLM L & SUSAN KAY CP WROS 33.79 33.78 COLUSA
017-050-081-000 LANDRUS DALE & ANNETTE TR 20 20 COLUSA
017-050-082-000 LANDRUS DALE & ANNETTE TR 49.3 49.3 COLUSA
017-050-083-000 J & R KALFSBEEK INC CA CORPORATION 90 90 COLUSA
017-050-084-000 MORNING STAR PACKING CO LP A CA LIMITED PTRNSHIP135.26 135.26 COLUSA
017-050-085-000 MORNING STAR PACKING CO LP A CA LIMITED PTRNSHIP74.09 74.08 COLUSA
017-050-086-000 MORNING STAR PACKING CO LP A CA LIMITED PTRNSHIP67.95 67.94 COLUSA
017-050-087-000 MORNING STAR PACKING CO LP A CA LIMITED PTRNSHIP76.73 76.72 COLUSA
017-050-088-000 MORNING STAR PACKING CO LP A CA LIMITED PTRNSHIP82.05 82.04 COLUSA
017-050-089-000 MORNING STAR PACKING CO LP A CA LIMITED PTRNSHIP40.73 40.72 COLUSA
017-050-090-000 ACC-GWG LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 76.02 76.02 COLUSA
017-050-091-000 ACC-GWG LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 5.08 5.08 COLUSA
017-060-001-000 CLOSED ZONE RANCH INC A CA CORPORATION 326 326 COLUSA
017-060-003-000 GOBEL R S & A LLC 160 160 COLUSA
017-060-004-000 GOBEL R S & A LLC 50 50 COLUSA
017-060-005-000 GOBEL R S & A LLC 110 110 COLUSA
017-060-006-000 BRIGHT THERESA J & DONALD J TR THERESA TR ET AL TC 40 40 COLUSA
017-060-009-000 MOORE ARLAN R LIVING TR ET AL 175 175 COLUSA
017-060-010-000 SILVER BULLET DUCK CLUB 39.2 39.2 COLUSA
017-060-011-000 SILVER BULLET DUCK CLUB PTNRSHP 127 127 COLUSA
017-060-019-000 CLOSED ZONE RANCH INC A CA CORPORATION 307.2 307.2 COLUSA
017-060-020-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES 275.28 275.28 COLUSA
017-060-021-000 ZUMWALT MUTUAL WATER COMPANY A CORP 27.37 27.36 COLUSA
017-070-007-000 BEDART SUSAN S TR 160 160 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 71

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 114



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

017-070-008-000 STRUCKMEYER FAMILY FARMS LLC 80 80 COLUSA
017-070-009-000 BUSHNELL ROBERT B & ELIZABETH D. REVOC LIVING TR 80 80 COLUSA
017-070-017-000 STEIDLMAYER MICHAEL L & KERRY L CP WROS 41.78 41.78 COLUSA
017-070-027-000 J & R KALFSBEEK INC A CA CORPORATION 607.49 607.48 COLUSA
017-070-028-000 J & R KALFSBEEK INC A CA CORPORATION 333.84 333.84 COLUSA
017-070-031-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 465.19 465.18 COLUSA
017-070-032-000 ROGERS FRANK A JR ET AL 24.59 24.58 COLUSA
017-070-033-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 372.26 372.26 COLUSA
017-070-034-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 640 640 COLUSA
017-070-037-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 33.29 33.28 COLUSA
017-070-038-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
017-070-039-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
017-070-040-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 561.77 561.76 COLUSA
017-080-008-000 STEIDLMAYER MARK G & TRAUDE CP 165 165 COLUSA
017-080-020-000 STRUCKMEYER FAMILY FARMS LLC 115 115 COLUSA
017-080-021-000 STRUCKMEYER FAMILY FARMS LLC 105.6 105.6 COLUSA
017-080-029-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 92.78 92.78 COLUSA
017-080-031-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 34.03 34.02 COLUSA
017-080-044-000 STEIDLMAYER RICHARD C & SALLY C CP ET AL 1.7 1.7 COLUSA
017-080-054-000 ROACH TONI ANN 14.5 14.5 COLUSA
017-080-061-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK TR 32.74 32.74 COLUSA
017-080-062-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK TR 7.7 7.7 COLUSA
017-080-063-000 STEIDLMAYER LEO & CYNTHIA JT 150.2 150.2 COLUSA
017-080-064-000 STEIDLMAYER LEO & CYNTHIA JT 3.8 3.8 COLUSA
017-080-066-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 7.4 7.4 COLUSA
017-080-068-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 12.4 12.4 COLUSA
017-080-070-000 STOROJENKA ALEXEI I & NADEJDA JT 12.71 12.7 COLUSA
017-080-071-000 HAUSSMANN CARL & DIANA JT 12.75 12.74 COLUSA
017-080-072-000 HAUSMANN ERIC 12.96 12.96 COLUSA
017-080-074-000 STOROJENKA ALEXEI I & NADEJDA JT 1.73 1.72 COLUSA
017-080-075-000 HAUSSMANN CARL & DIANA JT 1.69 1.68 COLUSA
017-080-076-000 HAUSSMANN ERIC 1.48 1.48 COLUSA
017-080-077-000 FERRARI DAVID J TR 1.8 1.8 COLUSA
017-080-078-000 FIRST BAY INVESTMENTS INC A CA CORPORATION 2.1 2.1 COLUSA
017-080-079-000 FERRARI DAVID J TR 8.2 8.2 COLUSA
017-080-080-000 FIRST BAY INVESTMENTS INC A CA CORPORATION 12.36 12.36 COLUSA
017-080-081-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK TR 15.8 15.8 COLUSA
017-080-082-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK TR 8.3 8.3 COLUSA
017-080-083-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK TR 8 8 COLUSA
017-080-084-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK TR 8.3 8.3 COLUSA
017-080-085-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK TR 8.3 8.3 COLUSA
017-080-086-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK TR 1.7 1.7 COLUSA
017-080-087-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK TR 1.7 1.7 COLUSA
017-080-088-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK TR 2 2 COLUSA
017-080-089-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK TR 1.7 1.7 COLUSA
017-080-090-000 CHURKIN MICHAEL JR & CAROL BJORK TR 5.3 5.3 COLUSA
017-080-091-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 119.37 119.36 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 72

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 115



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

017-080-094-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 67.8 67.8 COLUSA
017-080-095-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 176.51 176.5 COLUSA
017-080-096-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 182.87 182.86 COLUSA
017-080-097-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 312.58 312.58 COLUSA
017-080-098-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 34.68 34.68 COLUSA
017-080-099-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 78.02 78.02 COLUSA
017-080-100-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 94.5 94.5 COLUSA
017-080-101-000 CERAGIOLO DARIO A ET AL TC 175.9 175.9 COLUSA
017-080-102-000 CERAGIOLI DARIO A ET AL TC 60.52 60.52 COLUSA
017-080-103-000 CERAGIOLI DARIO A ET AL TC 49.98 49.98 COLUSA
017-080-104-000 CERAGIOLI DARIO A ET AL TC 107.8 107.8 COLUSA
017-080-105-000 STEIDLMAYER LEO & CYNTHIA JT 87.36 87.36 COLUSA
017-080-106-000 ROACH TONI ANN 253.2 253.2 COLUSA
017-090-005-000 OSULLIVAN CHRISTOPHER & SHANNA CP WROS 160 160 COLUSA
017-090-011-000 REYNOLDS SAMUEL P & SARAH B CP WROS 78.76 78.76 COLUSA
017-090-012-000 HIGH MATTHEW P TRUSTEE MILDRED HIGH FAMILY TR ET A125.5 125.5 COLUSA
017-090-018-000 HERRMANN MELVA L TR ET AL 123 123 COLUSA
017-090-020-000 MAGERS MARY FARMLAND TR 202.61 202.6 COLUSA
017-090-022-000 MAGERS MARY FARMLAND TR 40 40 COLUSA
017-090-023-000 MAGERS MARY FARMLAND TR 40 40 COLUSA
017-090-024-000 AE MARSH LLC AN OHIO LLC 82.8 82.8 COLUSA
017-090-025-000 REYNOLDS ROBERT W 40.5 40.5 COLUSA
017-090-028-000 ENDEMAN GREGORY & MARY ANNE JT 10.01 10 COLUSA
017-090-033-000 ZOPPA DAVE DELLA REVOCABLE TR ET AL 227.23 227.22 COLUSA
017-090-034-000 JANSEN LORAN TRUSTEE OF THE WARE RCH TR 109.27 109.26 COLUSA
017-090-036-000 AE MARSH LLC AN OHIO LLC 88.53 88.52 COLUSA
017-090-038-000 YERXA WOODFORD A & KATHRYN TR W A YERXA REVOC TR73.72 73.72 COLUSA
017-090-041-000 OSULLIVAN CHRISTOPHER & SHANNA CP WROS 171.72 171.72 COLUSA
017-090-043-000 GRANZELLA BEVERLY TR JAMES W GRANZELLA DECEDENT TR5.46 5.46 COLUSA
017-090-044-000 RUGGIERE FRANK LLC A CA LLC ET AL 1.86 1.86 COLUSA
017-090-045-000 ESPOSITO FAMILY LLC A CA LLC & RUGGIERI FRANK LLC31.46 31.46 COLUSA
017-090-046-000 COTA CHRISTOPHER TRUSTEE WILLIAMS PROPERTY IRREV T10 10 COLUSA
017-090-050-000 SCHAAD PATRICIA A TR 158 158 COLUSA
017-090-051-000 SCHAAD PATRICIA A TR 120 120 COLUSA
017-090-052-000 SCHAAD PATRICIA A TR 40 40 COLUSA
017-090-053-000 AE MARSH LLC AN OHIO LLC 106.5 106.5 COLUSA
017-090-054-000 GALEA PETER & JENNY R TRUSTEES GALEA LIVING TR 64.55 64.54 COLUSA
017-090-055-000 ARBUTUS LLC A CA LLC 100 100 COLUSA
017-090-062-000 OLAM TOMATO PROCESSORS INC A DELEWARE CORP 28 28 COLUSA
017-090-063-000 OLAM TOMATO PROCESSORS INC A DELEWARE CORP 0.72 0.72 COLUSA
017-090-064-000 OSULLIVAN ROBERT J ET AL TC ET AL 218.6 218.6 COLUSA
017-090-065-000 OSULLIVAN CHRSITOPHER & SHANNA CP WROS 160 160 COLUSA
017-090-067-000 ARBUTUS LLC A CA LLC 25.52 25.52 COLUSA
017-090-070-000 OLAM TOMATO PROCESSORS INC A DELEWARE CORP 20.55 20.54 COLUSA
017-090-071-000 WADHAM ENERGY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 38 38 COLUSA
017-090-075-000 GRANZELLA BEVERLY TR JAMES W GRANZELLA DECEDENT TR4.1 4.1 COLUSA
017-090-076-000 GRANZELLA BEVERLY TR JAMES W GRANZELLA DECEDENT TR4.47 4.46 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 73

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 116



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

017-090-077-000 GRANZELLA BEVERLY J SURVIVORS TR ET AL 4.37 4.36 COLUSA
017-090-078-000 GRANZELLA BEVERLY TR JAMES W GRANZELLA DECEDENT TR6.96 6.96 COLUSA
017-090-079-000 MARSH MARIE BERNADETTE 6.03 6.02 COLUSA
017-090-080-000 MARSH VERNETTE P 92 REVOC TR ET AL TC 159.4 159.4 COLUSA
017-090-081-000 LUX MICHAEL & ADELE JT 10 10 COLUSA
017-090-082-000 HULBERT GEORGE T 182.5 182.5 COLUSA
017-090-083-000 HULBERT GEORGE ET AL 1.16 1.16 COLUSA
017-090-084-000 MARSH MARIE BERNADETTE 154.47 154.46 COLUSA
017-090-085-000 MARSH STEPHEN FREDERICK 11.4 11.4 COLUSA
017-100-001-000 BRIGHT DONALD J & THERESA J TRUSTEES ET AL 123 123 COLUSA
017-100-003-000 SCHAAD PATRICIA A TR 160 160 COLUSA
017-100-004-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PTRNSHIP 160 160 COLUSA
017-100-005-000 VANN GARNETT A ET AL 288 288 COLUSA
017-100-006-000 MAGERS MARY FARMLAND TR 32 32 COLUSA
017-100-007-000 VANN BROTHERS A PTNRSHP 320 320 COLUSA
017-100-012-000 VANN BROTHERS A PTNRSHP 320 320 COLUSA
017-100-015-000 BRIGHT DONALD J & THERESA J TR THERESA TR TC ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
017-100-016-000 BRIGHT THERESA J & DONALD J TR THERESA TR ET AL TC 165 165 COLUSA
017-100-020-000 HOLMAN LIONEL C 2014 LIVING TR ET AL 166.18 166.18 COLUSA
017-100-021-000 ZUMWALT HOLMAN LP A CA LMTD PARTNERSHIP 64.84 64.84 COLUSA
017-100-022-000 HOLMAN LIONEEL C 2014 LIVING TR ET AL 64.16 64.16 COLUSA
017-100-023-000 ZUMWALT BRALY GEORGE 161.2 161.2 COLUSA
017-100-024-000 BRESSLER DARRELL F TR 56.62 56.62 COLUSA
017-100-025-000 ZUMWALT BRALY GEORGE 47.66 47.66 COLUSA
017-100-026-000 HOLSCLAW RJ & AL 2012 TR 311.54 311.54 COLUSA
017-100-027-000 O-R RANCH LLC 347.76 347.76 COLUSA
017-110-004-000 STRUCKMEYER FAMILY FARMS LLC 80 80 COLUSA
017-110-005-000 BUSHNELL ROBERT B & ELIZABETH D REVOC LIVING TR 80 80 COLUSA
017-110-010-000 WALLACE WILLIAM P JR 66.5 66.5 COLUSA
017-110-017-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP9.5 9.5 COLUSA
017-110-018-000 BEDART SUSAN S TR 80 80 COLUSA
017-110-019-000 BEDART SUSAN S 305 305 COLUSA
017-110-020-000 BEDART SUSAN S 40 40 COLUSA
017-110-021-000 BEDART SUSAN S 55 55 COLUSA
017-110-022-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL ECONOMIC DEVELOP280 280 COLUSA
017-110-024-000 ABEL S WILLIAM & CATHERINE A TR 20 20 COLUSA
017-110-025-000 WALLACE WILLIAM P & MARGARET L 2003 FAMILY TR 15 15 COLUSA
017-110-026-000 WALLACE WILLIAM P & MARGARET L 2003 FAMILY TR 258 258 COLUSA
017-110-029-000 SACHREITER RANCH LLC 80 80 COLUSA
017-110-030-000 WALLACE WILLIAM P & MARGARET L 2003 FAMILY TR 40 40 COLUSA
017-110-034-000 WALLACE BROTHERS RANCHES INC A CORP 144 144 COLUSA
017-110-035-000 SACHREITER RANCH LLC 80 80 COLUSA
017-110-037-000 ABEL S WILLIAM & CATHERINE A TR 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
017-110-038-000 WALLACE WILLIAM P & MARGARET L 2003 FAMILY TR 20 20 COLUSA
017-110-039-000 WALLACE DARLENE BELLE TR 80 80 COLUSA
017-110-040-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP10 10 COLUSA
017-110-041-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL ECONOMIC DEVELOP11.2 11.2 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 74

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 117



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

017-110-042-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL ECONOMIC DEVELOP10 10 COLUSA
017-110-043-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL ECONOMIC DEVELOP10 10 COLUSA
017-110-044-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL ECONOMIC DEVELOP57.3 57.3 COLUSA
017-110-045-000 WESTERVELT ECOLOGICAL SERVICES LLC A DELAWARE LLC164.91 164.9 COLUSA
017-110-051-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 561.85 561.84 COLUSA
017-110-052-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 351.04 351.04 COLUSA
017-110-053-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 291.77 291.76 COLUSA
017-110-054-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT461.32 461.32 COLUSA
017-110-055-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT13.4 13.4 COLUSA
017-120-001-000 BUSHNELL ROBERT D & ELIZABETH TR 63.75 63.74 COLUSA
017-120-003-000 BERTONE-STYLES A PARTNERSHIP 398.92 398.92 COLUSA
017-120-007-000 BATH ALLAH & KAMI JT 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
017-120-013-000 FARNSWORTH FARMS INC A CA CORPORATION 4.01 4 COLUSA
017-120-014-000 CALIFORNIA AMMONIA CO A CALIF CORP 14.21 14.2 COLUSA
017-120-017-000 KINKLE DOUGLAS C & SUZI CECIL REVOC TR ET AL 6.43 6.42 COLUSA
017-120-026-000 WALLACE WILLIAM P & MARGARET L 2003 FAMILY TR 80 80 COLUSA
017-120-027-000 WALLACE WILLIAM P & MARGARET L 2003 FAMILY TR 247.8 247.8 COLUSA
017-120-028-000 FARNSWORTH CAROLYN B TRUSTEE ET AL 240 240 COLUSA
017-120-029-000 FARNSWORTH CAROLYN B TRUSTEE ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
017-120-030-000 FARNSWORTH CAROLYN B TRUSTEE ET AL 32.2 32.2 COLUSA
017-120-031-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE CP 24.64 24.64 COLUSA
017-120-032-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE CP 40 40 COLUSA
017-120-033-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE CP 15 15 COLUSA
017-120-034-000 MOORE ROGER D REVOC TR ET AL 69 69 COLUSA
017-120-036-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE CP 138 138 COLUSA
017-120-037-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE CP 90 90 COLUSA
017-120-039-000 STRUCKMEYER FAMILY FARMS LLC 51.1 51.1 COLUSA
017-120-047-000 GRANICHER BLAIR 1 1 COLUSA
017-120-049-000 STEIDLMAYER J P 13.58 13.58 COLUSA
017-120-053-000 STRUCKMEYER FAMILY FARMS LLC 55.55 55.54 COLUSA
017-120-054-000 STRUCKMEYER JOSEPH M & JULIE P 11.45 11.44 COLUSA
017-120-055-000 STEIDLMAYER J P 5.12 5.12 COLUSA
017-120-056-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE CP 4.7 4.7 COLUSA
017-120-057-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE CP 9.92 9.92 COLUSA
017-120-059-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 36.5 36.5 COLUSA
017-120-062-000 PACIFIC MEDIA PROPERTIES INC A CALIFORNIA CORP 77.89 77.88 COLUSA
017-120-063-000 PACIFIC MEDIA PROPERTIES INC A CALIFORNIA CORP 66.1 66.1 COLUSA
017-120-064-000 MOORE ROGER D REVOC TR ET AL 104.43 104.42 COLUSA
017-120-065-000 MOORE ROGER D REVOC TR ET AL 30.93 30.92 COLUSA
017-120-066-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE CP 234.3 234.3 COLUSA
017-120-067-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE CP 51.9 51.9 COLUSA
017-120-070-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 189.75 189.74 COLUSA
017-120-072-000 FARNSWORTH FARMS INC 376.4 376.4 COLUSA
017-120-073-000 C R FARMS INC 370.49 370.48 COLUSA
017-120-074-000 CREMO TINA TRUSTEE BILLIEJEAN MCELROY DURST TR 10 10 COLUSA
017-120-075-000 SYCAMORE FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 285.64 285.64 COLUSA
017-120-078-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE CP WROS ET AL TC348.5 348.5 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 75

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 118



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

017-120-079-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE CP WROS ET AL TC147.1 147.1 COLUSA
017-130-005-000 DEKELLIS TOMMIE SUE 5 5 COLUSA
017-130-006-000 PICKLES WILLIAM RAYMOND 5 5 COLUSA
017-130-007-000 SIMPLOT COMPANY J R 5 5 COLUSA
017-130-008-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 5 5 COLUSA
017-130-012-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 5 5 COLUSA
017-130-028-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC A CA CORPORATION7.2 7.2 COLUSA
017-130-029-000 VAN PELT DONALD & MARGIE ANN JT 6 6 COLUSA
017-130-031-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES A CA CORP 1.73 1.72 COLUSA
017-130-035-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 3.17 3.16 COLUSA
017-130-038-000 COLUSA RICE COMPANY INC 0.66 0.66 COLUSA
017-130-040-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 3.58 3.58 COLUSA
017-130-043-000 COLUSA RICE COMPANY INC 3.03 3.02 COLUSA
017-130-084-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES A CA CORP 1.65 1.64 COLUSA
017-130-085-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES A CA CORP 9.06 9.06 COLUSA
017-130-094-000 CHAVEZ REAL ESTATE LLC 4.43 4.42 COLUSA
017-130-095-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 0.85 0.84 COLUSA
017-130-099-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC A CA CORP 36.08 36.08 COLUSA
017-130-100-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC A CA CORP 0.75 0.74 COLUSA
017-130-101-000 COLUSA RICE COMPANY INC 11.09 11.08 COLUSA
017-130-102-000 COLUSA RICE COMPANY INC 1.28 1.28 COLUSA
017-130-109-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 3.9 3.9 COLUSA
017-130-110-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 3.24 3.24 COLUSA
017-140-001-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES A CA CORP 10 10 COLUSA
017-140-002-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 14.62 14.62 COLUSA
017-140-003-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 10.67 10.66 COLUSA
017-140-004-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 4.55 4.54 COLUSA
017-140-005-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 12.91 12.9 COLUSA
017-140-006-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES 7.2 7.2 COLUSA
017-140-007-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 5.45 5.44 COLUSA
017-140-008-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 11 11 COLUSA
017-140-009-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 1.14 1.14 COLUSA
017-140-010-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 18.39 18.38 COLUSA
017-140-011-000 COLUSA INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES INC 0.7 0.7 COLUSA
018-040-008-000 FAVERO PAUL & JERALYN K TR ET AL 649 649 COLUSA
018-050-002-000 FAVERO PAUL & JERALYN K TR ET AL 318.39 318.38 COLUSA
018-050-004-000 FAVERO PAUL & JERALYN K TR ET AL 337.09 337.08 COLUSA
018-050-005-000 FAVERO PAUL & JERALYN K REVOC TR ET AL 620 620 COLUSA
018-050-006-000 FAVERO PAUL & JERALYN K REVOC TR ET AL 250 250 COLUSA
018-050-007-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN404.14 404.14 COLUSA
018-050-008-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN245.23 245.22 COLUSA
018-050-009-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN479.84 479.84 COLUSA
018-050-010-000 MARSH STEPHEN FREDERICK 431.72 431.72 COLUSA
018-050-011-000 MARSH STEPHEN FREDERICK 40 40 COLUSA
018-050-012-000 BOYES VANCE & NANCY JT 11.22 11.22 COLUSA
018-050-013-000 FAVERO PAUL & JERALYN K CP ET AL 112.53 112.52 COLUSA
018-060-001-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN602 602 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 76

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 119



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

018-060-003-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN594 594 COLUSA
018-060-004-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN640 640 COLUSA
018-060-007-000 VANN ANGELA O REVOC TR ET AL 146.2 146.2 COLUSA
018-060-009-000 SALT CREEK ORCHARDS GROUP LLC A CA LLC 472.5 472.5 COLUSA
018-060-010-000 VANN ANGELA O REVOC TR ET AL 626.6 626.6 COLUSA
018-060-012-000 SALT CREEK ORCHARDS GROUP LLC A CA LLC 7.5 7.5 COLUSA
018-060-015-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN70.8 70.8 COLUSA
018-060-016-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN73.3 73.3 COLUSA
018-060-017-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN299.6 299.6 COLUSA
018-060-018-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN185 185 COLUSA
018-070-006-000 LANGROCK DONALD A & SHARON L TRUSTEES SHEDON TR128 128 COLUSA
018-070-007-000 HURSH FAMILY LIMITED PTNR 82.5 82.5 COLUSA
018-070-008-000 ABELE MARGARET TRUSTEE JOHN ABELE BYPASS TR ET AL100.64 100.64 COLUSA
018-070-011-000 PETERSON PETER D ET AL 575.05 575.04 COLUSA
018-070-012-000 ABELE MARGARET TRUSTEE JOHN ABELE BYPASS TR ET AL103.55 103.54 COLUSA
018-070-013-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 238 238 COLUSA
018-070-015-000 LANGROCK FARMS LP A CA LP ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
018-070-016-000 LANGROCK FARMS LP A CA LP 80 80 COLUSA
018-070-017-000 LANGROCK FARMS LP A CA LP 80 80 COLUSA
018-070-019-000 LANGROCK FARMS LP A CA LP 160 160 COLUSA
018-070-020-000 STEINHOFF DENNIS J & CHRISTINE M LIVING TR 1.2 1.2 COLUSA
018-070-021-000 MAGERS MARY FARMLAND TR ET AL 170.8 170.8 COLUSA
018-070-022-000 KALFSBEEK J & R INC 260 260 COLUSA
018-070-024-000 KALFSBEEK ASA JOHN & TERRY CP WROS ET AL 343.3 343.3 COLUSA
018-070-025-000 LANGROCK FARMS LP A CA LP 246 246 COLUSA
018-070-026-000 LANGROCK FARMS LP A CA LP 163 163 COLUSA
018-070-027-000 WIGGIN BRENT INC 166.23 166.22 COLUSA
018-070-032-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 214.36 214.36 COLUSA
018-070-034-000 CORTINA HULLING & SHELLING LLC 30 30 COLUSA
018-070-035-000 CORTINA HULLING & SHELLING LLC 30 30 COLUSA
018-070-036-000 VANN FAMILY LLC A CA LLC 60 60 COLUSA
018-070-039-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 10 10 COLUSA
018-070-040-000 VANN BROTHERS A CO-PARTNERSHIP 156.3 156.3 COLUSA
018-070-041-000 CHICO NUT HULLING AND SHELLING COMPANY LLC 110 110 COLUSA
018-070-042-000 MINASIAN PAUL R TRUSTEE ET AL 288.8 288.8 COLUSA
018-080-001-000 HURSH FAMILY LIMITED PTN 224.4 224.4 COLUSA
018-080-002-000 HURSH FAMILY LIMITED PTNR 145 145 COLUSA
018-080-005-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 556 556 COLUSA
018-080-008-000 ANDREOTTI MICHAEL D & PAMELA A 2014 TR 18 18 COLUSA
018-080-009-000 ANDREOTTI MICHAEL D & PAMELA A 2014 TR 23.75 23.74 COLUSA
018-080-010-000 DAVIS JENNIFER L 0.55 0.54 COLUSA
018-080-012-000 BEDART SUSAN S TR 120 120 COLUSA
018-080-013-000 DUNLAP MALCOLM L & SUSAN KAY CP WROS ET AL 153 153 COLUSA
018-080-014-000 BEDART SUSAN S TR 110 110 COLUSA
018-080-015-000 MYERS NANCY J TRUSTEE CAIN FAMILY BYPASS TR ET AL 110 110 COLUSA
018-080-016-000 HARRINGTON STACEY PETERSON 120 120 COLUSA
018-080-017-000 KALFSBEEK CO ASA 123 123 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 77

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 120



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

018-080-019-000 MARSH VERNETTE P 92 REVOC TR ET AL TC 194.5 194.5 COLUSA
018-080-021-000 REYNOLDS ROBERT TRUSTEE BENEFIT ROBERT REYNOLDS145 145 COLUSA
018-080-022-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET604.23 604.22 COLUSA
018-080-025-000 REYNOLDS ROBERT TRUSTEE BENEFIT REYNOLDS ROBERT18.03 18.02 COLUSA
018-080-029-000 ADM RICE INC A DELAWARE CORP 0.88 0.88 COLUSA
018-080-030-000 ARBUTUS LLC A CA LLC 40 40 COLUSA
018-080-031-000 MARSH VERNETTE P 92 REVOC TR ET AL TC 161.5 161.5 COLUSA
018-080-032-000 REYNOLDS ROBERT TRUSTEE BENEFIT ROBERT REYNOLDS242.1 242.1 COLUSA
018-080-033-000 LANGROCK DONALD A & SHARON L TR ET AL 261.91 261.9 COLUSA
018-080-034-000 OGAZ JAMES R & MICHELLE L JT 1.37 1.36 COLUSA
018-080-036-000 SANDOVAL ROGELIO & ELVIRA JT 10 10 COLUSA
018-080-037-000 CALDERON JAVIER & OLIVIA AYALA JT 10.5 10.5 COLUSA
018-080-038-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 229.09 229.08 COLUSA
018-090-001-000 GALENTINE MARK ET AL & BAILEY SUE A LIVING TR 160 160 COLUSA
018-090-002-000 PARKS VICKI HAHN REVOC TR 162 162 COLUSA
018-090-003-000 T & P FARMS A PARTNERSHIP 323 323 COLUSA
018-090-004-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 321 321 COLUSA
018-090-006-000 PARKS VICKI HAHN REVOC TR 160 160 COLUSA
018-090-007-000 T & P FARMS A PARTNERSHIP 320 320 COLUSA
018-090-008-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 163.5 163.5 COLUSA
018-090-009-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 158.31 158.3 COLUSA
018-090-013-000 VANDERBECK JOHN ROBERT ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
018-090-015-000 MED FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 79.1 79.1 COLUSA
018-090-017-000 FBC FARM LLC A CA LLC 40 40 COLUSA
018-090-019-000 KALFSBEEK VIOLETTE FAMILY PTRNSHIP LP 20 20 COLUSA
018-090-020-000 MED FARMS A PARTNERSHIP 20 20 COLUSA
018-090-021-000 FBC FARM LLC A CA LLC 20 20 COLUSA
018-090-025-000 GALENTINE MARK ET AL 70.63 70.62 COLUSA
018-090-026-000 ZUMWALT BRALY GEORGE 41.56 41.56 COLUSA
018-090-027-000 BRANSFORD DONALD & DIANE TR 143.67 143.66 COLUSA
018-090-028-000 BGH LP A CA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 222.23 222.22 COLUSA
018-090-029-000 LAGRANDE MARJORIE BRANSFORD 297.49 297.48 COLUSA
018-090-030-000 SINDEL S WILLIAM & DIANE SINDEL-DEUTSCHE BYPASS TR81.5 81.5 COLUSA
018-090-031-000 HOLMAN LIONEL C 2014 LIVING TR ET AL 163.03 163.02 COLUSA
018-090-032-000 GALENTINE MARK ET AL 191.33 191.32 COLUSA
018-090-033-000 ZUMWALT HOLMAN LP A CA LMTD PARTNERSHIP 165.81 165.8 COLUSA
018-090-034-000 ZUMWALT HOLMAN LP A CA LMTD PARTNERSHIP 80 80 COLUSA
018-090-035-000 ZUMWALT HOLMAN LP A CA LMTD PARTNERSHIP 165.34 165.34 COLUSA
018-090-036-000 ZUMWALT HOLMAN LP A CA LMTD PARTNERSHIP 80 80 COLUSA
018-090-037-000 KALFSBEEK VIOLETTE FAMILY PTRNSHIP LP 45.32 45.32 COLUSA
018-090-038-000 KALFSBEEK VIOLETTE FAMILY PTRNSHIP LP 24.84 24.84 COLUSA
018-090-039-000 KALFSBEEK VIOLETTE FAMILY PTRNSHIP LP 45.33 45.32 COLUSA
018-090-040-000 KALFSBEEK VIOLETTE FAMILY PTRNSHIP LP 41.38 41.38 COLUSA
018-140-001-000 FAVERO PAUL & JERALYN K TR ET AL 21.47 21.46 COLUSA
018-140-003-000 FAVERO PAUL & JERALYN K TR ET AL 279.31 279.3 COLUSA
018-140-004-000 FAVERO PAUL & JERALYN K TR ET AL 353.21 353.2 COLUSA
018-140-005-000 FAVERO PAUL & JERALYN K TR ET AL 200.15 200.14 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 78

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 121



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

018-140-006-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN421.16 421.16 COLUSA
018-140-007-000 MARSH STEPHEN FREDERICK 320 320 COLUSA
018-140-008-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 160 160 COLUSA
018-140-009-000 FAVERO PAUL & JERALYN K TR ET AL 319.95 319.94 COLUSA
018-140-010-000 MARSH STEPHEN FREDERICK 320 320 COLUSA
018-140-011-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 640 640 COLUSA
018-150-001-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN598 598 COLUSA
018-150-002-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN640 640 COLUSA
018-150-003-000 HUMBLE BART W & GAIL H JT WROS 640 640 COLUSA
018-150-004-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN600 600 COLUSA
018-150-005-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN640 640 COLUSA
018-150-006-000 HUMBLE BART W & GAIL H JT WROS 160 160 COLUSA
018-150-007-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN160 160 COLUSA
018-150-008-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 320 320 COLUSA
018-160-011-000 DOHERTY BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
018-160-013-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 80 80 COLUSA
018-160-015-000 MAPCO FARMS L P 160 160 COLUSA
018-160-022-000 MINASIAN PAUL R TR 115.6 115.6 COLUSA
018-160-023-000 MINASIAN PAUL R TR 10.49 10.48 COLUSA
018-160-029-000 VOORHEES ELLEN 27.09 27.08 COLUSA
018-160-030-000 VOORHEES ELLEN 27.09 27.08 COLUSA
018-160-031-000 VOORHEES ELLEN 27.09 27.08 COLUSA
018-160-032-000 VOORHEES ELLEN 27.12 27.12 COLUSA
018-160-033-000 VOORHEES ELLEN 9.66 9.66 COLUSA
018-160-034-000 GRIMMER FREDERICK H & BETTY LOU TR 74.58 74.58 COLUSA
018-160-045-000 KALFSBEEK JANE C 1992 TR ET AL 141.7 141.7 COLUSA
018-160-052-000 GRIMMER FREDERICK H & BETTY LOU TR 49.1 49.1 COLUSA
018-160-054-000 GRIMMER FREDERICK H & BETTY LOU TR 21 21 COLUSA
018-160-057-000 MANHART CHARLES F LIVING TR 77.4 77.4 COLUSA
018-160-059-000 MANHART CHARLES F LIVING TR 77.66 77.66 COLUSA
018-160-061-000 MANHART CHARLES F LIVING TR 30.14 30.14 COLUSA
018-160-062-000 MANHART CHARLES F LIVING TR 272.9 272.9 COLUSA
018-160-064-000 MANHART CHARLES F LIVING TR 165 165 COLUSA
018-160-067-000 GRIMMER FREDERICK H & BETTY LOU TR 110 110 COLUSA
018-160-068-000 SRINI VASNO PICHURAMAN 1994 REVOC TR 50 50 COLUSA
018-160-070-000 PETERSON PETER D ET AL 89.46 89.46 COLUSA
018-160-071-000 GRIMMER FREDERICK H & BETTY LOU REVOC TR 57.1 57.1 COLUSA
018-160-072-000 MINASIAN PAUL R TRUSTEE PETERSON AMY SUE TR ET AL196.7 196.7 COLUSA
018-160-073-000 MINASIAN PAUL R TRUSTEE PETERSON AMY SUE TR ET AL228 228 COLUSA
018-160-074-000 GRIMMER FREDERICK H & BETTY LOU REVOC TR 10 10 COLUSA
018-160-075-000 GRIMMER FREDERICK H & BETTY LOU REVOC TR 10 10 COLUSA
018-160-076-000 GRIMMER FREDERICK H & BETTY LOU REVOC TR 10 10 COLUSA
018-160-077-000 GRIMMER CHARLES CHRISTOPHER & MARY CATHERINE JT16.9 16.9 COLUSA
018-160-078-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 99.45 99.44 COLUSA
018-160-079-000 MANHART CHARLES F ET AL 50.25 50.24 COLUSA
018-160-080-000 MANHART CHARLES F ET AL 293.65 293.64 COLUSA
018-160-081-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 411.8 411.8 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 79

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 122



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

018-160-082-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 26.35 26.34 COLUSA
018-160-083-000 MANHART CHARLES F ET AL 46.4 46.4 COLUSA
018-160-084-000 MANHART CHARLES F LIVING TR ET AL 32.1 32.1 COLUSA
018-160-085-000 GROSS JERRY J & LISA L REVOC TR 99 99 COLUSA
018-160-086-000 KALFSBEEK JANE C 1992 TR ET AL 213.3 213.3 COLUSA
018-160-087-000 GRIMMER FREDERICK H & BETTY LOU TR 4.62 4.62 COLUSA
018-160-089-000 CHARTER JEFF & DEBBIE CP WROS 110.6 110.6 COLUSA
018-160-090-000 CHARTER JEFF & DEBBIE CP WROS 37.6 37.6 COLUSA
018-170-001-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 303 303 COLUSA
018-170-003-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 480 480 COLUSA
018-170-005-000 KALFSBEEK CO ASA 103.82 103.82 COLUSA
018-170-009-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 240 240 COLUSA
018-170-015-000 CHARTER DANIEL A ET AL 88.71 88.7 COLUSA
018-170-022-000 KALFSBEEK CO ASA 21 21 COLUSA
018-170-023-000 KALFSBEEK CO ASA 182 182 COLUSA
018-170-028-000 MINASIAN PAUL R TR 64.92 64.92 COLUSA
018-170-030-000 VOORHEES ELLEN 19.7 19.7 COLUSA
018-170-033-000 MYERS CLIFFORD A & JANET A JT 28.06 28.06 COLUSA
018-170-037-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET262.39 262.38 COLUSA
018-170-038-000 CHARTER H RAYMOND TRUSTEE BYPASS TR 164.96 164.96 COLUSA
018-170-041-000 ADM RICE INC A DELAWARE CORP 0.5 0.5 COLUSA
018-170-043-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 2.45 2.44 COLUSA
018-170-050-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 30.33 30.32 COLUSA
018-170-053-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 4.26 4.26 COLUSA
018-170-054-000 PETERSON PETER D ET AL 397.7 397.7 COLUSA
018-170-056-000 PETERSON PETER D ET AL 139.41 139.4 COLUSA
018-170-057-000 PETERSON PETER D ET AL 49.9 49.9 COLUSA
018-170-060-000 MINASIAN PAUL R TRUSTEE 150.9 150.9 COLUSA
018-170-062-000 MILES GARY E & ERICA N JT 20 20 COLUSA
018-170-064-000 MILES GARY E & ERICA N JT 19.6 19.6 COLUSA
018-170-065-000 BREMMER JASON A 19.6 19.6 COLUSA
018-170-066-000 ADM RICE INC A DELAWARE CORPORATION 3.02 3.02 COLUSA
018-170-070-000 BRANSFORD DONALD & DIANE TR 50.78 50.78 COLUSA
018-170-071-000 BRANSFORD DONALD & DIANE TR 36.65 36.64 COLUSA
018-170-072-000 BRANSFORD DONALD & DIANE TR 21.03 21.02 COLUSA
018-170-073-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 15.8 15.8 COLUSA
018-170-074-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 10 10 COLUSA
018-170-075-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 463.1 463.1 COLUSA
018-170-076-000 ADM RICE INC A DELAWARE CORPORATION 5.94 5.94 COLUSA
018-170-077-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 4.67 4.66 COLUSA
018-170-078-000 CHARTER JEFF & DEBBIE CP WROS 0.66 0.66 COLUSA
018-170-079-000 CHARTER JEFF & DEBBIE CP WROS 5.5 5.5 COLUSA
018-170-080-000 CHARTER LYLE W & LAUREN J REVOCABLE LIVING TR 194.65 194.64 COLUSA
018-170-081-000 CHARTER LYLE W & LAUREN J REVOCABLE LIVING TR 2.4 2.4 COLUSA
018-180-006-000 KITTS LILLIANA G TR ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
018-180-011-000 ARWILL FARMS LLC A CA LLC 320 320 COLUSA
018-180-015-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 320 320 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 80

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 123



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

018-180-017-000 BRADFORD PETER BUNNELL & JANET MARIE FAMILY TR39.54 39.54 COLUSA
018-180-019-000 GRIMMER JOSEPHINE 2008 REVOC TR ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
018-180-020-000 CHARTER DANIEL A ET AL 50.66 50.66 COLUSA
018-180-023-000 KALFSBEEK CO ASA 154.7 154.7 COLUSA
018-180-024-000 ZUMWALT BRALY GEORGE 81.34 81.34 COLUSA
018-180-025-000 ZUMWALT BRALY GEORGE 162.42 162.42 COLUSA
018-180-027-000 ARWILL FARMS LLC A CA LLC 40 40 COLUSA
018-180-028-000 ARWILL FARMS LLC A CA LLC 200 200 COLUSA
018-180-029-000 ARWILL FARMS LLC A CA LLC 80 80 COLUSA
018-180-030-000 ARWILL FARMS LLC A CA LLC 158.5 158.5 COLUSA
018-180-031-000 MYERS BRUCE J ET AL 1.53 1.52 COLUSA
018-180-032-000 VALLEY HOME INC A CA CORP 111.46 111.46 COLUSA
018-180-033-000 BRADFORD PETER BUNNELL & JANET MARIE FAMILY TR 9 9 COLUSA
018-180-034-000 JANSEN WILL BRYAN & ALLISON BLEDSOE JT 10 10 COLUSA
018-180-035-000 JANSEN PETER WILLIAM & SANDY JO FAMILY TR ET AL &152.2 152.2 COLUSA
018-180-036-000 CHARTER JAMES L & MARY K 45.5 45.5 COLUSA
018-180-037-000 ARWILL FARMS LLC A CA LLC 160 160 COLUSA
018-180-039-000 ARWILL FARMS LLC A CA LLC 160 160 COLUSA
018-180-040-000 ESPOSITO FAMILY LLC A CA LLC & RUGGIERE FRANK LLC62.56 62.56 COLUSA
018-180-041-000 MYERS & CHARTER INC A CA CORPORATION 30 30 COLUSA
018-180-042-000 KLEY JACOB 10 10 COLUSA
018-180-043-000 RAMOS GILBERT J TR ET AL TC 147.34 147.34 COLUSA
018-180-044-000 KALFSBEEK VIOLETTE FAMILY PTRNSHIP 52.72 52.72 COLUSA
018-180-045-000 KALFSBEEK VIOLETTE FAMILY PTRNSHIP 52.74 52.74 COLUSA
018-180-046-000 ORNBAUN CLARKE F 48.37 48.36 COLUSA
018-180-047-000 ORNBAUN CLARK F 14.08 14.08 COLUSA
018-180-048-000 KALFSBEEK VIOLETTE FAMILY PTRNSHIP 40.69 40.68 COLUSA
018-180-049-000 KALFSBEEK VIOLETTE FAMILY PTRNSHIP 40.3 40.3 COLUSA
018-180-050-000 KALFSBEEK VIOLETTE FAMILY PTRNSHIP 40.85 40.84 COLUSA
018-180-051-000 KALFSBEEK VIOLETTE FAMILY PTRNSHIP 40.54 40.54 COLUSA
018-180-052-000 COLDWATER FARMS INC A CA CORP ET AL 526.97 526.96 COLUSA
018-180-053-000 CHARTER DANIEL A ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
018-180-054-000 CHARTER DANIEL A ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
018-180-055-000 CHARTER DANIEL A ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
018-180-056-000 CHARTER DANIEL A ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
018-180-057-000 CHARTER DANIEL A ET AL 122.6 122.6 COLUSA
018-230-003-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 560 560 COLUSA
018-230-006-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 640 640 COLUSA
018-230-007-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 80 80 COLUSA
018-230-008-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 640 640 COLUSA
018-230-010-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 122.05 122.04 COLUSA
018-230-011-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 66.47 66.46 COLUSA
018-230-012-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 60.5 60.5 COLUSA
018-230-013-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 40 40 COLUSA
018-230-014-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 594.24 594.24 COLUSA
018-240-001-000 SPRING VALLEY RANCH PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTN540 540 COLUSA
018-240-002-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 221 221 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 81

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 124



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

018-240-003-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 480 480 COLUSA
018-240-004-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 640 640 COLUSA
018-240-005-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 608 608 COLUSA
018-240-006-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 640 640 COLUSA
018-240-007-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 640 640 COLUSA
018-250-001-000 T & P FARM A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 640 640 COLUSA
018-250-002-000 DOHERTY MICHAEL F & AMY D TR ET AL 320 320 COLUSA
018-250-005-000 T & P FARM A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 640 640 COLUSA
018-250-006-000 DOHERTY MICHAEL F & AMY D TR 160 160 COLUSA
018-250-007-000 DOHERTY MICHAEL F & AMY D TR 319.7 319.7 COLUSA
018-250-008-000 WIGGIN BRENT INC 199 199 COLUSA
018-250-009-000 DOHERTY MICHAEL F & AMY D TR 165.77 165.76 COLUSA
018-250-014-000 MAPCO FARMS L P 267.87 267.86 COLUSA
018-250-018-000 GEYER MIKE & TOM PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTNERS43.41 43.4 COLUSA
018-250-019-000 GEYER MIKE & TOM PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTNERS108.84 108.84 COLUSA
018-250-020-000 DELCOUR CHRIS & TRACY M JT 15.53 15.52 COLUSA
018-250-021-000 BRANSFORD DONALD & DIANE TR 97.19 97.18 COLUSA
018-250-022-000 ZUMWALT IVY G & ASSOCIATES A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP151.47 151.46 COLUSA
018-250-023-000 DOHERTY MICHAEL F & AMY D TR 40 40 COLUSA
018-250-024-000 DOHERTY MICHAEL F & AMY D TR ET AL 440 440 COLUSA
018-250-025-000 DOHERTY BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
018-250-026-000 DOHERTY BROTHERS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
018-250-027-000 DOHERTY BROTHERS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
018-250-028-000 DOHERTY BROTHERS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
018-250-030-000 T&P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 14.73 14.72 COLUSA
018-250-031-000 T&P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 20.53 20.52 COLUSA
018-260-006-000 CHARTER DANIEL A ET AL 110 110 COLUSA
018-260-007-000 CHARTER DANIEL A ET AL 164 164 COLUSA
018-260-009-000 T&P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 131.25 131.24 COLUSA
018-260-013-000 BEDART MARIANA TR 315 315 COLUSA
018-260-015-000 UHLAND JAMES K LIVING TR 32 32 COLUSA
018-260-016-000 UHLAND JAMES K LIVING TR 32 32 COLUSA
018-260-019-000 KALKAT BHUPINDER S & KAMALJIT K ET AL 120 120 COLUSA
018-260-022-000 CHARTER THOMAS E ET AL 104.04 104.04 COLUSA
018-260-023-000 NUGENT PATRICK H JR TRUSTEE NUGENT FAMILY TR 59.05 59.04 COLUSA
018-260-024-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 91 91 COLUSA
018-260-025-000 CHARTER DANIEL A ET AL 39 39 COLUSA
018-260-027-000 CHARTER JAMES L 1.19 1.18 COLUSA
018-260-028-000 MINASIAN PAUL R TRUSTEE ET AL 81.26 81.26 COLUSA
018-260-045-000 MARTINEZ GENE R & MARJORIE L CP WROS 8.2 8.2 COLUSA
018-260-050-000 PETERSON PETER D & PATRICIA A CP ET AL TC 94.54 94.54 COLUSA
018-260-051-000 PETERSON PETER D & PATRICIA CP ET AL TC 38.7 38.7 COLUSA
018-260-054-000 CAMPOS-AYALA ALICE 10 10 COLUSA
018-260-055-000 PADILLA JAVIER A 10 10 COLUSA
018-260-060-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & PERRY T 25.39 25.38 COLUSA
018-260-064-000 LAMOREE THERESE C & HAROLD E JR FAMILY TR 1 1 COLUSA
018-260-068-000 CHARTER DANIEL A ET AL 10.49 10.48 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 82

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 125



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

018-260-069-000 CHARTER JAMES LEE ET AL 82.54 82.54 COLUSA
018-260-071-000 RAMIREZ RAFAEL & TERESA R JT 21 21 COLUSA
018-260-075-000 MEZGER KERRY & CHARTER WILLIAM E CO-TR 49.87 49.86 COLUSA
018-260-076-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 160 160 COLUSA
018-260-078-000 MEZGER KERRY & CHARTER WILLIAM E JR CO-TR ET AL 87.98 87.98 COLUSA
018-260-079-000 THORNE JOSEPH & BARBARA 10.56 10.56 COLUSA
018-260-080-000 JIMENEZ GEORGE & DEBORAH DAWNE 10.56 10.56 COLUSA
018-260-082-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & PERRY T 82.04 82.04 COLUSA
018-260-083-000 WILSON KADE 10 10 COLUSA
018-260-084-000 CHARTER PERRY 10 10 COLUSA
018-260-085-000 CARRILLO FAUSTINO GUTIERREZ & ARACELI G JT 10.25 10.24 COLUSA
018-260-086-000 CARRILLO FAUSTINO GUTIERREZ & ARACEL G JT 10.33 10.32 COLUSA
018-260-087-000 MYERES CLIFFORD ALLEN 11.12 11.12 COLUSA
018-260-088-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN 10.06 10.06 COLUSA
018-260-089-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN 10.12 10.12 COLUSA
018-260-090-000 TRAVIS WILLY V & KIMBERLY A JT 4.36 4.36 COLUSA
018-260-091-000 CHARTER DANIEL A ET AL 435.12 435.12 COLUSA
018-260-092-000 CHARTER DANIEL A ET AL 82.88 82.88 COLUSA
018-260-093-000 MYERS MELBA J TRUSTEE H&M MYERS SURVIVORS TR ET AL10.01 10 COLUSA
018-260-094-000 MYERS MELBA J TRUSTEE H&M MYERS SURVIVORS TR ET AL10 10 COLUSA
018-260-095-000 MYERS MELBA J TRUSTEE H&M MYERS SURVIVORS TR ET AL10 10 COLUSA
018-260-096-000 EHRKE CARROLL C & MARJOY L REVOC TR 2013 12.24 12.24 COLUSA
018-260-097-000 BISEK JEROME D & IRENE R FAMILY TR 24.41 24.4 COLUSA
018-260-098-000 MARTINEZ GENE R & MARJORIE L CP WROS 10 10 COLUSA
018-260-099-000 MARTINEZ GENE R & MARJORIE L CP WROS 10 10 COLUSA
018-260-100-000 MARTINEZ GENE R & MARJORIE L CP WROS 12.63 12.62 COLUSA
018-260-101-000 MARTINEZ GENE R & MARJORIE L CP WROS 31.91 31.9 COLUSA
018-260-102-000 KALKAT BHUPINDER S & KAMALJIT K ET AL 83.33 83.32 COLUSA
018-260-103-000 KALKAT BHUPINDER S & KAMALJIT K ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
018-260-104-000 KALKAT BHUPINDER S & KAMALJIT K ET AL 21.69 21.68 COLUSA
018-260-105-000 WIGGIN PATRICK INC 11.8 11.8 COLUSA
018-260-106-000 KALKAT BHUPINDER S & KAMALJIT S ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
018-260-107-000 KALKAT BHUPINDER S & KAMALJIT K ET AL 83.29 83.28 COLUSA
018-260-108-000 KALKAT BHUPINDER S & KALAMJIT K ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
018-260-109-000 KALKAT BHUPINDER S & KAMALJIT K ET AL 20.03 20.02 COLUSA
018-260-110-000 KALKAT BHUPINDER S & KAMALJIT K ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
018-260-111-000 KALKAT BHUPINDER S & KAMALJIT K ET AL 13.89 13.88 COLUSA
018-260-114-000 REEDY MARGARET & ROBERT J JT 19 19 COLUSA
018-260-115-000 REEDY MARGARET & ROBERT J JT 14.5 14.5 COLUSA
018-260-116-000 REEDY MARGARET & ROBERT J JT 10.5 10.5 COLUSA
018-260-117-000 REEDY MARGARET & ROBERT J JT 10.5 10.5 COLUSA
018-260-118-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & PERRY T 110.9 110.9 COLUSA
018-260-119-000 CHARTER DANIEL A 58.8 58.8 COLUSA
018-260-120-000 CHARTER JAMES L 56.8 56.8 COLUSA
018-260-121-000 MEZGER KERRY 74.4 74.4 COLUSA
018-260-122-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & PERRY T 75.2 75.2 COLUSA
018-260-123-000 GLENDE EDNA MARY 30 30 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 83

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 126



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

018-260-124-000 MEZGER KERRY 71.1 71.1 COLUSA
018-260-125-000 ZILLI LAURA 58 58 COLUSA
018-260-126-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & PERRY T 76.59 76.58 COLUSA
018-260-127-000 M E D FARMS INC A CA CORPORATION 14.1 14.1 COLUSA
018-260-128-000 PERDUE JAMES L & DEBORAH K JT 10 10 COLUSA
018-260-129-000 BRATKA JOSEPH R 2010 TR ET AL 10.63 10.62 COLUSA
018-260-130-000 EATON ELIZABETH J 10.64 10.64 COLUSA
018-270-004-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 320 320 COLUSA
018-270-005-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 640 640 COLUSA
018-270-006-000 SACHREITER RANCH LLC 80 80 COLUSA
018-270-007-000 SACHREITER RANCH LLC 80 80 COLUSA
018-270-011-000 RINGOR STEVEN JON 1 1 COLUSA
018-270-012-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 406 406 COLUSA
018-270-013-000 T & P FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 119.39 119.38 COLUSA
018-270-019-000 CHARTER THOMAS E ET AL 215.43 215.42 COLUSA
018-270-021-000 T & P FARMS A PARTNERSHIP 124.92 124.92 COLUSA
018-270-027-000 CHARTER DANIEL A 30.39 30.38 COLUSA
018-270-028-000 CHARTER DANIEL A 91.19 91.18 COLUSA
018-270-029-000 ARWILL FARMS LLC A CA LLC 227.33 227.32 COLUSA
018-270-034-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENRL PTRNSHIP 158.96 158.96 COLUSA
018-270-035-000 MYERS & CHARTER INC 140.7 140.7 COLUSA
018-270-036-000 MYERS & CHARTER INC 29.49 29.48 COLUSA
018-270-037-000 MARSH JOSEPH M & CATHERINE E TRUSTEES MARSH FAMILY12.65 12.64 COLUSA
018-270-038-000 MARSH JOSEPH M & CATHERINE E TRUSTEES MARSH FAMILY150.32 150.32 COLUSA
018-280-001-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G 1997 REVOC TR 20 20 COLUSA
018-280-002-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 15 15 COLUSA
018-280-006-000 LEONARD JOHN REVOC TR 15.25 15.24 COLUSA
018-280-023-000 SCHEIMER JOHN WILLIAM & BARBARA JANE REVOC TR ET A89 89 COLUSA
018-280-032-000 BURGESS STEVE & JAEDRA JT 5.94 5.94 COLUSA
018-280-033-000 ACEVES RUBEN V & FELICITAS V JT 0.41 0.4 COLUSA
018-280-036-000 LEONARD JOHN REVOC TR 17.8 17.8 COLUSA
018-280-037-000 SHIELDS SHAREE J 1.2 1.2 COLUSA
018-280-057-000 LEONARD JOHN REVOC TR 2.52 2.52 COLUSA
018-280-058-000 SCHLEICH EVA ET AL TC 39.59 39.58 COLUSA
018-280-059-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 37.92 37.92 COLUSA
018-280-060-000 SCHLEICH EVA ET AL TC 1.67 1.66 COLUSA
018-280-063-000 HAWK ROGER KENT & DONNA MARIE REVOC FAMILY TR1.76 1.76 COLUSA
018-280-068-000 SIMPSON DONALD H & GWENDOLYN R TR 35.4 35.4 COLUSA
018-280-069-000 HIGH MATTHEW P & NADINE M LIVING TR 8.6 8.6 COLUSA
018-280-076-000 CHARTER THOMAS E ET AL 20 20 COLUSA
018-280-077-000 CHARTER THOMAS E ET AL 30 30 COLUSA
018-280-090-000 BAILEY IRMA L 2004 REVOC TR 0.8 0.8 COLUSA
018-280-091-000 BAILEY IRMA L 2004 REVOC TR 10.98 10.98 COLUSA
018-280-092-000 BAILEY IRMA L 2004 REVOC TR 0.46 0.46 COLUSA
018-280-093-000 FLYERS ENERGH LLC A CA LLC 3 3 COLUSA
018-280-094-000 CHARTER THOMAS E ET AL 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
018-280-095-000 CHARTER THOMAS E ET AL 6.15 6.14 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 84

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 127



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

018-280-096-000 CHARTER THOMAS E ET AL 35.53 35.52 COLUSA
018-280-097-000 GONZALEZ JOSE JESUS & MARYLOU JT 10 10 COLUSA
018-280-098-000 MARSH CHARLES MYERS & LORRAINE EGAN 10 10 COLUSA
018-280-099-000 MARSH CHARLES MYERS & LORRAINE EGAN 11 11 COLUSA
018-280-100-000 MARSH CHARLES MYERS & LORRAINE EGAN 11 11 COLUSA
018-280-101-000 MARSH CHARLES MYERS & LORRAINE EGAN 13.41 13.4 COLUSA
018-280-104-000 KALKAT KAMALJIT K ET AL 31 31 COLUSA
018-280-105-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 10 10 COLUSA
019-010-006-000 FARNSWORTH CAROLYN B TRUSTEE ET AL 76.17 76.16 COLUSA
019-010-007-000 KITTS FAMILY FARM LLC A CA LLC 169 169 COLUSA
019-010-008-000 STRUCKMEYER ALEX 10 10 COLUSA
019-010-010-000 YOUNG-JELINEK SUMMER 240 240 COLUSA
019-010-011-000 WALLACE CHILDREN'S PARTNERSHIP 120 120 COLUSA
019-010-012-000 STODDARD RANCHES INC 160 160 COLUSA
019-010-013-000 WALLACE CHILDREN'S PARTNERSHIP A GNL PTRNSHIP 160 160 COLUSA
019-010-016-000 WESTERVELT ECOLOGICAL SERVICES LLC A DELAWARE LLC51 51 COLUSA
019-010-017-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP76 76 COLUSA
019-010-019-000 WALLACE BROTHERS RANCHES INC A CORP 70.3 70.3 COLUSA
019-010-021-000 WALLACE DARLENE BELLE TR 80 80 COLUSA
019-010-023-000 WALLACE DARLENE & ROBERT L CO-TR IRREVOC CHILDRENS240 240 COLUSA
019-010-024-000 WALLACE DARLENE BELLE TR 80 80 COLUSA
019-010-027-000 WALLACE DARLENE BELLE TR 230 230 COLUSA
019-010-032-000 WALLACE BROS RANCHES INC A CORP 161.5 161.5 COLUSA
019-010-035-000 SACHREITER RANCH LLC 80 80 COLUSA
019-010-036-000 SACHREITER RANCH LLC 60 60 COLUSA
019-010-037-000 SACHREITER RANCH LLC 40 40 COLUSA
019-010-038-000 SACHREITER RANCH LLC 52.95 52.94 COLUSA
019-010-041-000 WALLACE DARLENE BELLE TR 152.62 152.62 COLUSA
019-010-042-000 WALLACE DARLENE BELLE TR 40 40 COLUSA
019-010-044-000 WALLACE CHILDRENS PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTNER42.59 42.58 COLUSA
019-010-046-000 WALLACE WILLIAM P & MARGARET L 2003 FAMILY TR 10 10 COLUSA
019-010-047-000 WALLACE ROBERT L REVOC LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
019-010-048-000 WALLACE WILLIAM P & MARGARET L 2003 FAMILY TR 183 183 COLUSA
019-010-049-000 WALLACE WILLIAM P & MARGARET L 2003 FAMILY TR 50 50 COLUSA
019-010-050-000 WALLACE DARLENE BELLE TR 88 88 COLUSA
019-010-051-000 WALLACE DARLENE BELLE TR 155 155 COLUSA
019-010-052-000 WALLACE DARLENE BELLE TR 160 160 COLUSA
019-010-054-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORP 50.72 50.72 COLUSA
019-010-055-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORP 6.46 6.46 COLUSA
019-010-056-000 STRUCKMEYER FAMILY FARMS LLC 11.66 11.66 COLUSA
019-010-057-000 STRUCKMEYER FAMILY FARMS LLC 243.75 243.74 COLUSA
019-010-058-000 WALLACE CHILDRENS PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PARTNER286.28 286.28 COLUSA
019-020-002-000 MOORE DAVID L & SUSAN R TR ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
019-020-007-000 STODDARD RANCHES INC 160 160 COLUSA
019-020-010-000 RABLIN BRANDON L TRUSTEE JILL G RABLIN TR ET AL 233 233 COLUSA
019-020-011-000 ARENS ROBERT & CAROL TR 260.72 260.72 COLUSA
019-020-012-000 STRAIN RANCHES INC 143.46 143.46 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 85

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 128



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

019-020-021-000 STODDARD RANCHES INC 199.43 199.42 COLUSA
019-020-024-000 FARNSWORTH CAROLYN B TRUSTEE ET AL 295.78 295.78 COLUSA
019-020-025-000 FARNSWORTH CAROLYN B TRUSTEE ET AL 26.49 26.48 COLUSA
019-020-028-000 MOORE DAVID L & ROBERT A CO-TR DAVID L MOORE TR ET85 85 COLUSA
019-020-029-000 MOORE DAVID L & ROBERT A CO-TR DAVID L MOORE TR ET75 75 COLUSA
019-020-034-000 JOHNSTON JOHN W TRUSTEE VIRGINIA JOHNSTON MARITAL124 124 COLUSA
019-020-035-000 JOHNSTON JOHN W TRUSTEE VIRGINIA JOHNSTON MARITAL114.7 114.7 COLUSA
019-020-060-000 MORRIS C WARREN & ANNE T TRUST B 1/31/92 300.07 300.06 COLUSA
019-020-061-000 MORRIS C WARREN & ANNE T TRUST B 1/31/92 214.12 214.12 COLUSA
019-020-062-000 MORRIS MARK SHELDON ET AL 68.91 68.9 COLUSA
019-020-063-000 MORRIS MARK SHELDON ET AL 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
019-020-064-000 MORRIS MARK SHELDON ET AL T/C 11.09 11.08 COLUSA
019-020-065-000 MORRIS MARK S & ADRIENNE E JT 0.14 0.14 COLUSA
019-020-066-000 MORRIS MARK SHELDON ET AL 36.82 36.82 COLUSA
019-020-067-000 MORRIS MARK SHELDON ET AL 133.8 133.8 COLUSA
019-020-048-000 MOORE DAVID L & SUSAN R TR 7.18 7.18 COLUSA
019-020-049-000 MOORE DAVID L & SUSAN R TR 80.99 80.98 COLUSA
019-020-050-000 MOORE DAVID L & SUSAN R TR 155.93 155.92 COLUSA
019-020-051-000 MORRIS C WARREN & ANNE T TRUST B ET AL 25 25 COLUSA
019-020-052-000 MORRIS C WARREN & ANNE T TRUST B ET AL 23.5 23.5 COLUSA
019-020-053-000 MORRIS C WARREN & ANNE T TRUST B ET AL 15 15 COLUSA
019-020-054-000 MORRIS C WARREN & ANNE T TRUST B ET AL 15 15 COLUSA
019-020-055-000 MORRIS C WARREN & ANNE T TRUST B ET AL 43 43 COLUSA
019-020-056-000 MORRIS CHARLES ALAN ET AL 20 20 COLUSA
019-020-057-000 MORRIS C WARREN & ANNE T TRUST B ET AL 8.5 8.5 COLUSA
019-020-058-000 GRIMMER FREDERICK H & BETTY LOU TR OF 1991 10 10 COLUSA
019-020-059-000 THAYER AGRICULTURE AVIATION INC A CA CORP 2.89 2.88 COLUSA
019-030-009-000 GRIMES RANCH LLC A CA LLC 49.41 49.4 COLUSA
019-030-012-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH A 249.2 249.2 COLUSA
019-030-014-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE 149.59 149.58 COLUSA
019-030-016-000 KINKLE DOUGLAS & SUZI REVOCABLE TR 122.13 122.12 COLUSA
019-030-018-000 STEIDLMAYER GERTRUAD TRUSTEE STEIDLMAYER REVOC TR48 48 COLUSA
019-030-021-000 GRIMES RANCH LLC A CA LLC 66 66 COLUSA
019-030-024-000 GRIMES RANCH LLC A CA LLC 120.75 120.74 COLUSA
019-030-030-000 GRIMES RANCH LLC A CA LLC 8.64 8.64 COLUSA
019-030-032-000 GRIMES RANCH LLC A CA LLC 81.76 81.76 COLUSA
019-030-035-000 STEIDLMAYER J P 7.12 7.12 COLUSA
019-030-036-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE 6.93 6.92 COLUSA
019-030-037-000 CECIL SHIRLEY LOUISE TR CECIL FAMILY BYPASS TR ET 10.84 10.84 COLUSA
019-030-039-000 KINKLE DOUGLAS & SUZI REVOCABLE TR 6.56 6.56 COLUSA
019-030-040-000 WESTERN MILLING LLC A CA LLC 15.7 15.7 COLUSA
019-030-041-000 GRIMES RANCH LLC A CA LLC 6.8 6.8 COLUSA
019-030-042-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE 157.37 157.36 COLUSA
019-030-043-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ANNE 18.5 18.5 COLUSA
019-030-044-000 KINKLE DOUGLAS & SUZI REVOCABLE TR 174.16 174.16 COLUSA
019-030-045-000 KINKLE DOUGLAS & SUZI REVOCABLE TR 32 32 COLUSA
019-030-046-000 STEIDLMAYER GERTRUAD TRUSTEE STEIDLMAYER REVOC TR73.9 73.9 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 86

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 129



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

019-030-047-000 STEIDLMAYER GERTRUAD TRUSTEE STEIDLMAYER REVOC TR8.1 8.1 COLUSA
019-030-048-000 GRIMES RANCH LLC A CA LLC 154.48 154.48 COLUSA
019-030-049-000 GRIMES RANCH LLC A CA LLC 27.2 27.2 COLUSA
019-030-050-000 THAYER AGRICULTURE AVIATION INC A CA CORP 5.91 5.9 COLUSA
019-056-001-000 PAUL SALLY J TRUSTEE HUGH P JONES MARITAL TR 0.52 0.52 COLUSA
019-090-004-000 STRUCKMEYER WILLIAM I TRUSTEE L & R STRUCKMEYER TR75 75 COLUSA
019-090-007-000 MICHAELIS RANCH LLC A CA LLC 261 261 COLUSA
019-090-008-000 HURSH FAMILY LIMITED PTN 70 70 COLUSA
019-090-009-000 SMITH KRISTIN HURSH ET AL 70 70 COLUSA
019-090-010-000 STRAIN RANCHES INC 398 398 COLUSA
019-090-011-000 MARSH CHARLES MYERS & LORRAINE MARIE EGAN CP WROS261.7 261.7 COLUSA
019-090-013-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 123 123 COLUSA
019-090-020-000 LACEY DEOLINDA M TR 97 97 COLUSA
019-090-021-000 MARSH CHARLES M & LORRAINE E 129 129 COLUSA
019-090-022-000 STRAIN RANCHES INC A CA CORP 160.6 160.6 COLUSA
019-090-023-000 STRAIN RANCHES INC A CA CORP 160 160 COLUSA
019-090-024-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 2.94 2.94 COLUSA
019-090-025-000 STRAIN RANCHES INC 205.86 205.86 COLUSA
019-090-027-000 BRADFORD PETER BUNNELL & JANET MARIE FAMILY TR37.82 37.82 COLUSA
019-090-029-000 GRIMMER JOSEPHINE 2008 REVOC TR ET AL 159 159 COLUSA
019-090-030-000 BRADFORD PETER B & JANET M TR 3.4 3.4 COLUSA
019-090-031-000 VALLEY HOME INC A CA CORP 81.78 81.78 COLUSA
019-090-035-000 DUNLAP ORCHARDS LLC A CA LLC 20 20 COLUSA
019-090-037-000 STRAIN RANCHES INC A CA CORP 162.4 162.4 COLUSA
019-090-038-000 MICHAELIS RANCH LLC A CA LLC 86.98 86.98 COLUSA
019-090-040-000 MARSH CHARLES MYERS & LORRAINE EGAN CP WROS 24 24 COLUSA
019-090-041-000 LEONARD LISA LOUISE 75 75 COLUSA
019-090-043-000 GRIMMER JOSEPHINE 2008 REVOC TR ET AL 158.13 158.12 COLUSA
019-090-045-000 MARSH CHARLES MYERS & LORRAINE MARIE EGAN CP WROS34.56 34.56 COLUSA
019-090-047-000 MARSH CHARLES MYERS & LORRAINE MARIE EGAN CP WROS126.43 126.42 COLUSA
019-090-048-000 HURSH FAMILY LIMITED PTN 40 40 COLUSA
019-090-049-000 SMITH KRISTIN HURSH ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
019-090-051-000 MARSH CHARLES MYERS & LORRAINE EGAN CP WROS 44.35 44.34 COLUSA
019-090-052-000 GRIMMER MATTHEW F & JANET A JT 10 10 COLUSA
019-090-053-000 GRIMMER MATTHEW F & JANET A JT 10 10 COLUSA
019-090-054-000 GRIMMER MATTHEW F & JANET A JT 36.64 36.64 COLUSA
019-090-055-000 GRIMMER MATTHEW F & JANET A JT 10 10 COLUSA
019-090-056-000 KOU JAMES & RABIA JT 10 10 COLUSA
019-090-057-000 KOU JAMES & RABIA JT 10 10 COLUSA
019-090-058-000 KOU JAMES & RABIA JT 10 10 COLUSA
019-090-059-000 GARCIA ANTHONIO & MARIA NOEMI L JT 10 10 COLUSA
019-090-060-000 KOU JAMES & RABIA JT 35.6 35.6 COLUSA
019-090-061-000 KITTS LILIANA G REVOC TR 10 10 COLUSA
019-090-062-000 KITTS FAMILY FARM LLC A CA LLC 231 231 COLUSA
019-090-063-000 T & M KING FARMS LLC 9.9 9.9 COLUSA
019-090-064-000 T & M KING FARMS LLC 87.49 87.48 COLUSA
019-090-065-000 STRUCKMEYER FAMILY FARMS LLC 40 40 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 87

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 130



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

019-090-066-000 STRUCKMEYER FAMILY FARMS LLC 50 50 COLUSA
019-100-001-000 STRAIN RANCHES INC A CA CORP 200 200 COLUSA
019-100-004-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE L TRUSTEE 1.91 1.9 COLUSA
019-100-013-000 KELLER LAND LLC A CA LLC 236 236 COLUSA
019-100-014-000 STRAIN RANCHES INC A CA CORP 160 160 COLUSA
019-100-016-000 STRAIN RANCHES INC 182.44 182.44 COLUSA
019-100-017-000 STRAIN RANCHES INC 100.48 100.48 COLUSA
019-100-018-000 ARENS FAMILY FARMS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ET AL 24.1 24.1 COLUSA
019-100-021-000 FROH CHARLES E ET AL 74 74 COLUSA
019-100-023-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET148.09 148.08 COLUSA
019-100-024-000 STRAIN RANCHES INC A CA CORP 320 320 COLUSA
019-100-025-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 80 80 COLUSA
019-100-026-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 160 160 COLUSA
019-100-027-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 80 80 COLUSA
019-100-031-000 CRUM CHRISTINE D TR CHRISTINE D HARLAN TR ET AL 180 180 COLUSA
019-100-032-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 200 200 COLUSA
019-100-033-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 25 25 COLUSA
019-100-034-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 4.26 4.26 COLUSA
019-100-035-000 FROH CHARLES E TR ET AL 88.34 88.34 COLUSA
019-100-037-000 CRUM CHRISTINE D TR CHRISTINE D HARLAN TR ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
019-100-038-000 CRUM CHRISTINE D TR CHRISTINE D HARLAN TR ET AL 88 88 COLUSA
019-100-041-000 STRAIN RANCHES INC A CA CORP 160 160 COLUSA
019-100-042-000 STRAIN BASIN LAND LP A CA LP 80 80 COLUSA
019-100-044-000 COTTER WILLIAM L ET AL 13.64 13.64 COLUSA
019-100-045-000 FROH CHARLES E ET AL 16.66 16.66 COLUSA
019-100-046-000 FROH CHARLES E ET AL 55.43 55.42 COLUSA
019-100-047-000 FROH CHARLES E TR ET AL 24 24 COLUSA
019-100-048-000 FROH CHARLES E TR ET AL 64.57 64.56 COLUSA
019-100-049-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 9.11 9.1 COLUSA
019-100-050-000 CRUM CHRISTINE D TR CHRISTINE D HARLAN TR ET AL 11.59 11.58 COLUSA
019-100-053-000 LOMELI DOROTEO R & ELVIA E REVOC TR 2 2 COLUSA
019-100-055-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET139.36 139.36 COLUSA
019-100-056-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 80 80 COLUSA
019-100-059-000 ARENS FAMILY FARMS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ET AL 150.08 150.08 COLUSA
019-100-060-000 ARENS FAMILY FARMS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ET AL 36.5 36.5 COLUSA
019-100-061-000 ARENS FAMILY FARMS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ET AL 112.33 112.32 COLUSA
019-100-062-000 ARENS FAMILY FARMS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ET AL 3.5 3.5 COLUSA
019-100-063-000 BRADWELL MICHAEL & DEIRDRE JT 10 10 COLUSA
019-100-064-000 ARENS FAMILY FARMS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ET AL 109.08 109.08 COLUSA
019-100-066-000 ARENS ROBERT G & CAROL L TR 76.74 76.74 COLUSA
019-100-067-000 LAGRANDE MATTHEW J JR & SALLIE E 83.88 83.88 COLUSA
019-100-069-000 LAGRANDE MATTHEW J JR & SALLIE E 20.97 20.96 COLUSA
019-100-070-000 ARENS ROBERT G & CAROL L TR 41.06 41.06 COLUSA
019-100-072-000 LAGRANDE MATTHEW J JR & SALLIE E 5.63 5.62 COLUSA
019-100-073-000 ARENS ROBERT G & CAROL L TR 41.78 41.78 COLUSA
019-100-074-000 LAGRANDE MATTHEW J JR & SALLIE E 50.92 50.92 COLUSA
019-110-011-000 GILLASPY MARILYN F TRUSTEE WILLIAM PFITZER SUR TR 3.28 3.28 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 88

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 131



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

019-110-013-000 CHARTER MARY KRISTINE 26.5 26.5 COLUSA
019-110-015-000 BECKLEY STEVEN R REVOCABLE TR 40.05 40.04 COLUSA
019-110-016-000 MARTINEZ GENE R & MARJORIE L JT 22.97 22.96 COLUSA
019-110-017-000 MOORE DAVID L & SUSAN R TR 99.25 99.24 COLUSA
019-110-019-000 MOORE ARLAN R LIVING TR ET AL 10.1 10.1 COLUSA
019-110-020-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 119.62 119.62 COLUSA
019-110-021-000 TRIPLE S RANCHES INC 214 214 COLUSA
019-110-023-000 TRIPLE S RANCHES INC 698.16 698.16 COLUSA
019-110-025-000 YERXA CHARLES T TRUSTEE ET AL 0.17 0.16 COLUSA
019-110-031-000 ANDREOTTI ASSOCIATES LP 137.37 137.36 COLUSA
019-110-035-000 DRIVER GARY W & JUELENE L JT 14.4 14.4 COLUSA
019-110-043-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 111.72 111.72 COLUSA
019-110-044-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 102 102 COLUSA
019-110-046-000 JANSEN PETER WILLIAM & SANDY JO FAMILY TR 41.07 41.06 COLUSA
019-110-048-000 JANSEN PETER WILLIAM & SANDY JO FAMILY TR 15.52 15.52 COLUSA
019-110-049-000 JANSEN PETER WILLIAM & SANDY JO FAMILY TR 12.48 12.48 COLUSA
019-110-051-000 YERXA CHARLES T TRUSTEE ET AL 440.91 440.9 COLUSA
019-110-052-000 YERXA CHARLES T TRUSTEE ET AL 56.86 56.86 COLUSA
019-110-053-000 YERXA CHARLES T TRUSTEE ET AL 45.54 45.54 COLUSA
019-110-057-000 MOORE ROGER D REVOC LIVING TR ET AL 48.81 48.8 COLUSA
019-110-058-000 MOORE ROGER D REVOC LIVING TR ET AL 70.53 70.52 COLUSA
019-110-059-000 MOORE ROGER D REVOC LIVING TR ET AL 39.44 39.44 COLUSA
019-110-060-000 MANEE THOMAS KENT 108.4 108.4 COLUSA
019-110-061-000 MANNEE THOMAS KENT 47.3 47.3 COLUSA
019-110-062-000 KELLER LAND LLC A CA LLC 89.09 89.08 COLUSA
019-110-063-000 POUNDSTONE BROS INC 160.5 160.5 COLUSA
019-110-066-000 GILLASPY MARILYN F TRUSTEE WILLIAM PFITZER SUR TR60.57 60.56 COLUSA
019-110-067-000 CHARTER MARY KRISTINE 68.73 68.72 COLUSA
019-110-068-000 YERXA CHARLES T TRUSTEE ET AL 0.27 0.26 COLUSA
019-110-069-000 HIGH MATTHEW P & NADINE M CP WROS 41.47 41.46 COLUSA
019-110-070-000 HIGH MATTHEW P & NADINE M CP WROS 126.53 126.52 COLUSA
019-110-071-000 JANSEN PETER WILLIAM & SANDY JO FAMILY TR 2.65 2.64 COLUSA
019-110-072-000 JANSEN PETER WILLIAM & SANDY JO FAMILY TR 0.53 0.52 COLUSA
019-110-073-000 CHARTER MARY KRISTINE 10.65 10.64 COLUSA
019-110-074-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 6.78 6.78 COLUSA
019-110-075-000 CHARTER MARY KRISTINE 1.94 1.94 COLUSA
019-110-086-000 SIDDIQUI RIAZ T 1.49 1.48 COLUSA
019-110-087-000 MOORE ARLAN R LIVING TR ET AL 34.94 34.94 COLUSA
019-110-088-000 MOORE ARLAN R LIVING TR ET AL 56.49 56.48 COLUSA
019-120-005-000 ALAMO FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 509.9 509.9 COLUSA
019-120-006-000 ALAMO FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 18 18 COLUSA
019-120-008-000 GROSS THOMAS W & MARY B REVOC TR 207.59 207.58 COLUSA
019-120-009-000 GROSS THOMAS W & MARY B REVOC TR 17 17 COLUSA
019-120-010-000 ALAMO FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 256.7 256.7 COLUSA
019-120-011-000 ALAMO FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 12 12 COLUSA
019-120-012-000 ALAMO FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 296 296 COLUSA
019-120-014-000 GROSS THOMAS W & MARY B REVOC TR ET AL 2.12 2.12 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 89

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 132



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

019-120-015-000 GROSS THOMAS W & MARY B REVOC TR 9.18 9.18 COLUSA
019-120-017-000 GROSS THOMAS W & MARY B REVOC TR 2.9 2.9 COLUSA
019-120-018-000 G & K FARMS LLC A CA LLC 4.8 4.8 COLUSA
019-120-020-000 ANDREOTTI MAUREEN A 6.81 6.8 COLUSA
019-120-021-000 G & K FARMS LLC A CA LLC 109.06 109.06 COLUSA
019-120-022-000 ALAMO FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 314.86 314.86 COLUSA
019-130-002-000 BK77 LLC A CA LLC 80 80 COLUSA
019-130-003-000 KING GOLDEN STATE ORCHARDS LLC A DELEWARE LLC 40 40 COLUSA
019-130-005-000 MARSH CHARLES M & LORRAINE E 80 80 COLUSA
019-130-007-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 320 320 COLUSA
019-130-008-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 246 246 COLUSA
019-130-009-000 T & M KING FARMS LLC 80 80 COLUSA
019-130-010-000 BK77 LLC A CA LLC 80 80 COLUSA
019-130-014-000 SCHOLES VINCENT E 27.42 27.42 COLUSA
019-130-015-000 TRAYNHAM LEROY V 78 78 COLUSA
019-130-016-000 TRAYNHAM LEROY V 37.78 37.78 COLUSA
019-130-017-000 WILLEFORD LOREN ALLISON TRUSTEE ALICE WILLIFORD TR30 30 COLUSA
019-130-018-000 MUMMA DONALD & LOUISE TR 14 14 COLUSA
019-130-019-000 MUMMA JAMES D TRUSTEE D&L MUMMA REVOC TR 23.75 23.74 COLUSA
019-130-020-000 ORNBAUN CLARKE F ET AL 56.5 56.5 COLUSA
019-130-027-000 HARTILL TODD & BETHANY JT 5 5 COLUSA
019-130-032-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 256 256 COLUSA
019-130-035-000 FRIEL JOHN & SUSAN REVOC LIVING TR 40 40 COLUSA
019-130-037-000 T & M KING FARMS LLC 80 80 COLUSA
019-130-043-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 12 12 COLUSA
019-130-048-000 T & M KING FARMS LLC 16 16 COLUSA
019-130-049-000 TRAYNHAM LEROY V 24 24 COLUSA
019-130-050-000 TRAYNHAM LEROY V 16 16 COLUSA
019-130-051-000 TRAYNHAM LEROY V 64 64 COLUSA
019-130-052-000 TRAYNHAM LEROY V 16 16 COLUSA
019-130-054-000 MUMMA BROTHERS 7.54 7.54 COLUSA
019-130-061-000 TULE FARMS II LLC 160 160 COLUSA
019-130-065-000 TULE FARMS LP A CA LP 485.37 485.36 COLUSA
019-130-068-000 RANKIN GEORGE N & CAROLYN W 24.8 24.8 COLUSA
019-130-069-000 KALFSBEEK MICHAEL D 10 10 COLUSA
019-130-071-000 KALFSBEEK MICHAEL D 25.65 25.64 COLUSA
019-130-074-000 KALFSBEEK MICHAEL D 10 10 COLUSA
019-130-075-000 KALFSBEEK MICHAEL D 26.48 26.48 COLUSA
019-130-076-000 KALFSBEEK MICHAEL D 26.42 26.42 COLUSA
019-130-077-000 JACOBSON CARL E TR 367.02 367.02 COLUSA
019-130-080-000 JACOBSON CARL E TR 90.98 90.98 COLUSA
019-130-081-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 59.93 59.92 COLUSA
019-130-084-000 DUNLAP ORCHARDS LLC A CA LLC 96.61 96.6 COLUSA
019-130-085-000 T & M KING FARMS LLC 68.71 68.7 COLUSA
019-130-086-000 T & M KING FARMS LLC 80.5 80.5 COLUSA
019-130-087-000 FRIEL JOHN  & SUSAN REVOC LIVING TR 380.1 380.1 COLUSA
019-130-088-000 FRIEL DONALD 9.99 9.98 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 90

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 133



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

019-130-089-000 COLLEGE CITY WAREHOUSE LLC A CA LLC 0.17 0.16 COLUSA
019-130-090-000 JACOBSON CARL E TR 4.1 4.1 COLUSA
019-130-091-000 JACOBSON CARL E TR 5.6 5.6 COLUSA
019-130-092-000 JACOBSON CARL E TR 7.43 7.42 COLUSA
019-130-093-000 JACOBSON CARL E TR 3.39 3.38 COLUSA
019-130-094-000 JACOBSON CARL E TR 2.19 2.18 COLUSA
019-130-095-000 JACOBSON CARL E TR 0.14 0.14 COLUSA
019-140-006-000 KELLER LAND LLC A CA LLC 160 160 COLUSA
019-140-007-000 COTTER WILLIAM L ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
019-140-009-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 320 320 COLUSA
019-140-011-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 160 160 COLUSA
019-140-015-000 LODI FARMING COMPANY A CA GEN PARTNERSHIP 320 320 COLUSA
019-140-016-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 154.7 154.7 COLUSA
019-140-018-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 6.89 6.88 COLUSA
019-140-029-000 TULE FARMS II LLC 160 160 COLUSA
019-140-032-000 LODI FARMING COMPANY A CA GEN PARTNERSHIP 10 10 COLUSA
019-140-033-000 LODI FARMING COMPANY A CA GEN PARTNERSHIP 310 310 COLUSA
019-140-034-000 TULE FARMS LP A CA LP 310.24 310.24 COLUSA
019-140-035-000 TULE FARMS LP A CA LP 10.39 10.38 COLUSA
019-140-038-000 COTTER WILLIAM L ET AL 440.61 440.6 COLUSA
019-140-039-000 BALSDON-WEST FARMS LLC A CA LLC 324.3 324.3 COLUSA
019-140-040-000 BALSDON AND COMPANY II LLC 315 315 COLUSA
019-140-041-000 T & P FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 243 243 COLUSA
019-140-042-000 BALSDON JAMES H FAMILY EXEMPTION TR 367 367 COLUSA
019-140-043-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 77.48 77.48 COLUSA
019-150-002-000 POUNDSTONE BROS INC 199 199 COLUSA
019-150-004-000 POUNDSTONE BROS INC 10 10 COLUSA
019-150-009-000 ORNBAUN CLARKE 40 40 COLUSA
019-150-013-000 FRUCHTENICHT JACOB MEIER 200 200 COLUSA
019-150-015-000 THAYER BEVERLY C TR 8.62 8.62 COLUSA
019-150-021-000 POUNDSTONE BROS INC A CORP ET AL 280 280 COLUSA
019-150-022-000 ANDREOTTI ASSOCIATES LP 80 80 COLUSA
019-150-024-000 KELLER LAND LLC A CA LLC 3.6 3.6 COLUSA
019-150-027-000 HUFF C DON TRUSTEE HUFF FAMILY MARITAL TR ET AL 9 9 COLUSA
019-150-029-000 HUFF C DON TRUSTEE HUFF FAMILY MARITAL TR ET AL 91 91 COLUSA
019-150-032-000 POUNDSTONE BROS INC A CORP ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
019-150-033-000 POUNDSTONE BROS INC A CORP ET AL 324 324 COLUSA
019-150-034-000 ANDREOTTI ASSOCIATES LP 240 240 COLUSA
019-150-035-000 ANDREOTTI ASSOCIATES LP 400 400 COLUSA
019-150-036-000 POUNDSTONE BROS INC 123 123 COLUSA
019-150-037-000 POUNDSTONE BROS INC 120 120 COLUSA
019-150-038-000 POUNDSTONE BROS INC 40 40 COLUSA
019-150-039-000 POUNDSTONE BROS INC 40 40 COLUSA
019-150-040-000 ANDREOTTI ASSOCIATES LP 120 120 COLUSA
019-150-041-000 ANDREOTTI ASSOCIATES LP 440 440 COLUSA
019-150-042-000 POUNDSTONE BROS INC 10.8 10.8 COLUSA
019-150-044-000 HUFF C DON TRUSTEE HUFF FAMILY MARITAL TR ET AL 83.15 83.14 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 91

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 134



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

019-150-045-000 HUFF C DON TRUSTEE HUFF FAMILY MARITAL TR ET AL 25.85 25.84 COLUSA
019-150-047-000 HUFF C DON TRUSTEE HUFF MARITAL TR ET AL 24.15 24.14 COLUSA
019-150-048-000 POUNDSTONE EMERY B & JACKLYN TR 27.94 27.94 COLUSA
019-150-049-000 POUNDSTONE EMERY B & JACKLYN TR 3.44 3.44 COLUSA
019-150-050-000 KELLER LAND LLC A CA LLC 10.91 10.9 COLUSA
019-150-052-000 KELLER LAND LLC A CA LLC 91.06 91.06 COLUSA
019-150-054-000 KELLER LAND LLC A CA LLC 23.94 23.94 COLUSA
019-150-055-000 KELLER LAND LLC A CA LLC 16.06 16.06 COLUSA
019-150-056-000 KELLER LAND LLC A CA LLC 132.02 132.02 COLUSA
019-150-057-000 HUFF C DON TRUSTEE HUFF FAMILY MARITAL TR ET AL 143 143 COLUSA
019-150-058-000 ORNBAUN CLARKE 8.9 8.9 COLUSA
019-150-059-000 POUNDSTONE BROS INC A CORP ET AL 11.8 11.8 COLUSA
019-160-003-000 ERDMAN SISTERS 27 27 COLUSA
019-160-006-000 GUSTAFSON MARK M ET AL 5 5 COLUSA
019-160-010-000 DURST BROTHERS LLC A CA LLC 334.84 334.84 COLUSA
019-160-011-000 DURST BROTHERS LLC A CA LLC ET AL 4.16 4.16 COLUSA
019-160-013-000 DURST BROTHERS LLC A CA LLC ET AL 37.12 37.12 COLUSA
019-160-014-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN BYPASS TR ET AL195.89 195.88 COLUSA
019-160-015-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN BYPASS TR ET AL226.37 226.36 COLUSA
019-160-016-000 YERXA WOODFORD A & KATHRYN M FAMILY REVOC TR187.74 187.74 COLUSA
019-160-017-000 SIDDIQUI RIAZ T & SABA R 332.97 332.96 COLUSA
019-160-018-000 FRUCHTENICHT JACOB MEIER 7.03 7.02 COLUSA
019-160-020-000 ERDMAN SISTERS A CA PTRNSHIP 25.3 25.3 COLUSA
019-160-021-000 GUSTAFSON MARK M ET AL 12.98 12.98 COLUSA
019-160-022-000 GUSTAFSON MARK M ET AL 8.8 8.8 COLUSA
019-160-023-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN BYPASS TR ET AL327.8 327.8 COLUSA
019-160-024-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN BYPASS TR ET AL26.2 26.2 COLUSA
019-160-025-000 ERDMAN SISTERS A CA PTRNSHIP 10 10 COLUSA
019-160-026-000 ERDMAN SISTERS A CA PTRNSHIP 219.7 219.7 COLUSA
021-030-003-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE CP ET AL 11.68 11.68 COLUSA
021-030-004-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE CP ET AL 3.14 3.14 COLUSA
021-030-006-000 MURPHY RAYMOND 455.06 455.06 COLUSA
021-030-007-000 MURPHY RAYMOND 598 598 COLUSA
021-030-010-000 LAGRANDE RONALD & SYDNE CP WROS 582.79 582.78 COLUSA
021-030-011-000 MURPHY RAYMOND 560 560 COLUSA
021-030-012-000 LAGRANDE RONALD & SYDNE CP WROS 80 80 COLUSA
021-030-014-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE CP ET AL 13.24 13.24 COLUSA
021-030-016-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE CP ET AL 26.03 26.02 COLUSA
021-030-017-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE CP ET AL 13.7 13.7 COLUSA
021-030-020-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE CP ET AL 68.27 68.26 COLUSA
021-030-021-000 LAGRANDE MICHAEL V & KRISTINE CP ET AL 68.53 68.52 COLUSA
021-040-001-000 MURPHY RAYMOND 141 141 COLUSA
021-040-002-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE L TRUSTEE 262 262 COLUSA
021-040-005-000 MURPHY RAYMOND 136 136 COLUSA
021-040-006-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE L TRUSTEE 135.68 135.68 COLUSA
021-040-007-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE L TRUSTEE 161.42 161.42 COLUSA
021-040-008-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE L TRUSTEE 284.9 284.9 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 92

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 135



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-040-009-000 HARRIS POLLY TRUSTEE HARRIS HARBOR TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-040-010-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE L TRUSTEE 428 428 COLUSA
021-040-011-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 37 37 COLUSA
021-040-012-000 FERRY JOHN E & GLORIA A REVOC LIVING TR 160 160 COLUSA
021-040-013-000 MURPHY RAYMOND 494 494 COLUSA
021-040-014-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE L TRUSTEE 180 180 COLUSA
021-040-015-000 BARTHELS RICHARD P & MCCULLOUGH JEANMARIE TR ET AL47 47 COLUSA
021-040-016-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE L TRUSTEE 665 665 COLUSA
021-040-017-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE L TRUSTEE 40 40 COLUSA
021-040-018-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE L TRUSTEE 240 240 COLUSA
021-040-019-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE L TRUSTEE 40 40 COLUSA
021-040-020-000 BURGHARDT JOHN L TR WATTENBURG WILL & CAROL ET AL40 40 COLUSA
021-040-021-000 HARRIS ELLIOTT B ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
021-040-022-000 STONEBERGER ANNE C 20 20 COLUSA
021-040-023-000 DOERSCH TODD D ET AL 60 60 COLUSA
021-040-024-000 STONEBERGER ANNE C 30 30 COLUSA
021-040-025-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE L TRUSTEE 160 160 COLUSA
021-050-001-000 M & R LAGRANDE A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 115 115 COLUSA
021-050-002-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TRUSTEE 320 320 COLUSA
021-050-003-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE L TRUSTEE 160 160 COLUSA
021-050-004-000 WIGGIN BRENT INC 603.42 603.42 COLUSA
021-050-005-000 WIGGIN BRENT INC 40 40 COLUSA
021-050-007-000 ARBUCKLE GOLF CLUB 77 77 COLUSA
021-050-008-000 MYERS BRUCE 83 83 COLUSA
021-050-010-000 MICHAELSEN FAYE ORPA TRUSTEE MICHAELEN LIVING TR106.66 106.66 COLUSA
021-050-011-000 BRADFORD LOWELL & MARILEEN TR ET AL 60 60 COLUSA
021-050-012-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE L TRUSTEE 160 160 COLUSA
021-050-013-000 RUIZ LELAND E LIVING TR 80 80 COLUSA
021-050-014-000 RAMOS FRANK C & JOANNE M FAMILY TR 160 160 COLUSA
021-050-015-000 MOORE ALICE H ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
021-050-016-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE L TRUSTEE 80 80 COLUSA
021-050-018-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM SURVIVORS TR 320 320 COLUSA
021-050-019-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM FAMILY TR 160 160 COLUSA
021-050-020-000 MYERS BRUCE 200 200 COLUSA
021-050-021-000 MYERS BRUCE 160 160 COLUSA
021-050-022-000 RUIZ LELAND E LIVING TR 480 480 COLUSA
021-050-023-000 RUIZ LELAND E LIVING TR 160 160 COLUSA
021-050-025-000 GREEN GEORGE WM JR & DONNA R JT 40.5 40.5 COLUSA
021-050-026-000 GREEN GEORGE W JR ET AL 40.8 40.8 COLUSA
021-050-027-000 GREEN GEORGE W JR & DONNA R JT 80 80 COLUSA
021-060-041-000 LAUWERIJSSEN JOHANNES B & ANNELIE P CP 59.05 59.04 COLUSA
021-060-101-000 MATHEWS ELEANOR J TRUSTEE MATHEWS FAMILY TR 22.55 22.54 COLUSA
021-060-151-000 MYERS THOMAS K 52.16 52.16 COLUSA
021-100-003-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL ECONOMIC DEVELOPME119.48 119.48 COLUSA
021-100-004-000 LAGRANDE RONALD & SYDNE CP WROS 240.74 240.74 COLUSA
021-100-005-000 MURPHY RAYMOND 640 640 COLUSA
021-100-009-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL ECONOMIC DEVELOPME251.38 251.38 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 93

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 136



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-100-010-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL ECONOMIC DEVELOPME600 600 COLUSA
021-100-011-000 IANZITI ADELBERT J & DORIS TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-110-001-000 BARTHELS RICHARD P & MCCULLOUGH JEANMARIE TR ET AL742 742 COLUSA
021-110-002-000 BARTHELS RICHARD PAUL & MCCULLOUGH JEANMARIE CP ET619 619 COLUSA
021-110-003-000 BARTHELS RICHARD P & MCCULLOUGH JEANMARIE TR ET AL40 40 COLUSA
021-110-004-000 BARTHELS RICHARD P & MCCULLOUGH JEANMARIE TR ET AL640 640 COLUSA
021-110-005-000 BARTHELS RICHARD P & MCCULLOUGH JEANMARIE TR ET AL702 702 COLUSA
021-110-006-000 HOUX STEELE ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
021-110-007-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER & JUDITH ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
021-110-008-000 STEIDLMAYER JOHN PETER & JUDITH ANN 153.17 153.16 COLUSA
021-110-009-000 STEIDLMAYER JOHN PETER & JUDITH ANN 510.83 510.82 COLUSA
021-110-011-000 STEIDLMAYER JOHN PETER & JUDITH ANN 240 240 COLUSA
021-110-012-000 BARTHELS RICHARD P & MCCULLOUGH JEANMARIE TR ET AL160 160 COLUSA
021-120-001-000 BARTHELS RICHARD P & MCCULLOUGH JEANMARIE TR ET AL160 160 COLUSA
021-120-002-000 RUIZ LELAND E LIVING TR 160 160 COLUSA
021-120-003-000 RUIZ LELAND E LIVING TR 160 160 COLUSA
021-120-004-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM FAMILY TR 320 320 COLUSA
021-120-005-000 RUIZ LELAND E LIVING TR 160 160 COLUSA
021-120-006-000 RUIZ LELAND E LIVING TR 160 160 COLUSA
021-120-007-000 RUIZ LELAND E LIVING TR 160 160 COLUSA
021-120-008-000 RUIZ LELAND E LIVING TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-120-009-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM FAMILY TR 600 600 COLUSA
021-120-010-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM FAMILY TR 640 640 COLUSA
021-120-011-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM FAMILY TR 160 160 COLUSA
021-120-012-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM FAMILY TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-120-013-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM FAMILY TR 100 100 COLUSA
021-120-014-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM FAMILY TR 80 80 COLUSA
021-120-015-000 CALLAN THOMAS J JR & GLADYS ANN 20 20 COLUSA
021-120-016-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 100 100 COLUSA
021-120-017-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 80 80 COLUSA
021-120-018-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM FAMILY TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-120-019-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM FAMILY TR 360 360 COLUSA
021-120-020-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM FAMILY TR 80 80 COLUSA
021-120-021-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 80 80 COLUSA
021-120-022-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 80 80 COLUSA
021-130-001-000 BEDART SUSAN S TR 610 610 COLUSA
021-130-002-000 RUIZ LELAND E LIVING TR 189 189 COLUSA
021-130-003-000 MARTINEZ GENE & MARGIE JT 10.12 10.12 COLUSA
021-130-004-000 RUIZ ROBERT A ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-005-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 24.5 24.5 COLUSA
021-130-006-000 GRIFFIN SHIRLEY L & MERL R TR 22 22 COLUSA
021-130-007-000 JOHNSON MATTHEW ET AL 20 20 COLUSA
021-130-010-000 COX BUCKLEY 458 458 COLUSA
021-130-012-000 CROW ARCHIE E 20 20 COLUSA
021-130-014-000 GRIFFIN SHIRLEY L & MERL R TR 12.5 12.5 COLUSA
021-130-016-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN MARITAL TR ET AL22.74 22.74 COLUSA
021-130-019-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN MARITAL TR ET AL30 30 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 94

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 137



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-130-021-000 CHARTER LILLIE 72.42 72.42 COLUSA
021-130-022-000 NOBRIGA FRANK A & MARY C FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 9.82 9.82 COLUSA
021-130-023-000 NOBRIGA FRANK A & MARY C FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 9.82 9.82 COLUSA
021-130-024-000 LOHMAN DENNIS M & VICKI D JT 9 9 COLUSA
021-130-025-000 NOBRIGA FRANK J & JUANITA R LIVING TR 18 18 COLUSA
021-130-026-000 NOBRIGA FRANK J & JUANITA R LIVING TR 19 19 COLUSA
021-130-027-000 NOBRIGA FRANK J & JUANITA R LIVING TR 37.35 37.34 COLUSA
021-130-029-000 GEYER MIKE & TOM A PTRNSP 20 20 COLUSA
021-130-031-000 LOHMAN DENNIS M & VICKI D JT 28.78 28.78 COLUSA
021-130-033-000 CORONA JUAN & MARIA M JT 9.99 9.98 COLUSA
021-130-034-000 MONTANEZ ERICK SANCHEZ & LOPEZ ELVIRA JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-037-000 LOHMAN DENNIS M & VICKI D JT 20 20 COLUSA
021-130-038-000 MEZGER KERRY & CHARTER WILLIAM E JR CO-TR 38 38 COLUSA
021-130-039-000 CHARTER LILLIE LIVING TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-130-042-000 KNOWLES STEVEN P & SMART JANE F CP WROS 0.29 0.28 COLUSA
021-130-045-000 GEYER MIKE & TOM A PTRNSHIP 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-046-000 GEYER THOMAS C & PAMELA A TRUSTEES GEYER FAMILY TR1 1 COLUSA
021-130-047-000 GEYER CHARLES C & DORIS B REVOC LIVING TR ET AL 17.52 17.52 COLUSA
021-130-050-000 GRIFFIN SHIRLEY L & MERL R TR 49.07 49.06 COLUSA
021-130-054-000 DICKSON MICHAEL T 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-056-000 MINASIAN PAUL R TRUSTEE PETERSON JAMES DANIEL TR314.93 314.92 COLUSA
021-130-057-000 ELORGA FRANK FAMILY RANCH LLC 314.93 314.92 COLUSA
021-130-062-000 CHARTER LILLIE LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-063-000 CHARTER LILLIE LIVING TR 40.53 40.52 COLUSA
021-130-065-000 KALFSBEEK TODD & DEBRA J LIVING TR 11 11 COLUSA
021-130-066-000 VERVILLE LINDA 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-067-000 ANSTEAD ROD & SHARON M FAMILY TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-068-000 GEYER CHARLES C & DORIS B REVOC LIVING TR ET AL 37.4 37.4 COLUSA
021-130-069-000 GEYER CHARLES C & DORIS B REVOC LIVING TR ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-071-000 KNOWLES STEVEN P & SMART JANE F CP WROS 14.32 14.32 COLUSA
021-130-073-000 JOHNSON MARIE MORFORD TR ET AL 35.3 35.3 COLUSA
021-130-074-000 KNOWLES STEVEN P & SMART JANE F CP WROS 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-075-000 JOHNSON MARIE MORFORD TR ET AL 159.96 159.96 COLUSA
021-130-076-000 CUTTER STANELY B & NANCY L JT 20.02 20.02 COLUSA
021-130-077-000 CUTTER STANLEY B & NANCY L JT 20.02 20.02 COLUSA
021-130-078-000 FRIEL CLARK R & MELISSA CORIN JT WROS 20.01 20 COLUSA
021-130-080-000 HAMMONS DERRICK L & PRYOR NICHOEL S CP 12.35 12.34 COLUSA
021-130-081-000 GEYER MIKE & TOM A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 20.27 20.26 COLUSA
021-130-082-000 FLORENCE TRINA-DEE 16.17 16.16 COLUSA
021-130-083-000 GONZALEZ ALFONSO & AUGUSTINA JT 16.18 16.18 COLUSA
021-130-084-000 CIEMNY GARY J & CYNTHIA L JT 32.31 32.3 COLUSA
021-130-085-000 MINTEN JAMES & TAMMY ET AL TC 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-086-000 HONSVICK RONALD SCOTT & HOLLI D JT 15.28 15.28 COLUSA
021-130-087-000 RUIZ LELAND E LIVING TR 20.25 20.24 COLUSA
021-130-088-000 SPYRES PETER J 35.37 35.36 COLUSA
021-130-091-000 WALGENBACH PENELOPE J 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-092-000 ERICKSON WILLIAM L & CARA L JT 10 10 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 95

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 138



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-130-093-000 ZUNIGA JOSE A & MARTHA M JT 18.49 18.48 COLUSA
021-130-094-000 SPYRES PETER J 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-095-000 SPYRES PETER 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-096-000 SPYRES PETER J 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-097-000 SPYRES PETER J 20.02 20.02 COLUSA
021-130-098-000 NOBRIGA FRANK J & JUANITA R LIVING TR 155.12 155.12 COLUSA
021-130-099-000 NOBRIGA FRANK A & MARY C FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 9 9 COLUSA
021-130-102-000 SELOVER NICHOLAS H 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-103-000 PEACOCK ROGER & JANE REVOC LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-104-000 SHELTON NORMAN D & ELAINE C JT 18.27 18.26 COLUSA
021-130-105-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR10 10 COLUSA
021-130-106-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR10 10 COLUSA
021-130-107-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR13.66 13.66 COLUSA
021-130-108-000 WEAVER PETER D ET AL JT 14.11 14.1 COLUSA
021-130-109-000 WEAVER PETER D ET AL JT 14.35 14.34 COLUSA
021-130-110-000 WEAVER PETER D ET AL JT 10.11 10.1 COLUSA
021-130-111-000 KALFSBEEK KNUTE & SCOTT JEAN LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-112-000 KALFSBEEK KNUTE & SCOTT JEAN LIVING TR 12.05 12.04 COLUSA
021-130-113-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN MARITAL TR ET AL80.33 80.32 COLUSA
021-130-114-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN MARITALTR ET AL40.11 40.1 COLUSA
021-130-115-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN MARITAL TR ET AL48.82 48.82 COLUSA
021-130-116-000 MOLINA FRANK & BRENDA L FAMILY LIVING TR/JULY 8 9510.2 10.2 COLUSA
021-130-117-000 MOLINA FRANK & BRENDA L FAMILY LIVING TR/JULY 8 9510.2 10.2 COLUSA
021-130-118-000 MOLINA ROBERT & ESTHER CP WROS 10.2 10.2 COLUSA
021-130-119-000 MYERS TED C & REBECCA A CP WROS ET AL TC 19.77 19.76 COLUSA
021-130-120-000 MYERS TED C & REBECCA A CP WROS TC 10 10 COLUSA
021-130-121-000 MYERS TED C & REBECCA A CP WROS TC 10.01 10 COLUSA
021-130-122-000 MYERS KNUTE M & RHONDA J CP WROS ET AL 39.65 39.64 COLUSA
021-130-123-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR10.11 10.1 COLUSA
021-130-124-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR10.11 10.1 COLUSA
021-130-125-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR10.11 10.1 COLUSA
021-130-126-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR10.1 10.1 COLUSA
021-130-127-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN MARITAL TR ET AL41.23 41.22 COLUSA
021-170-005-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL ECONOMIC DEV 600 600 COLUSA
021-170-010-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL ECONOMIC DEVELOPME153.41 153.4 COLUSA
021-170-011-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL ECONOMIC DEVELOPME638.33 638.32 COLUSA
021-170-015-000 COLUSA INDIAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL ECONOMIC DEVELOPME98.98 98.98 COLUSA
021-180-001-000 TAYLOR JOSEPH T & CAROLYN A JT 140 140 COLUSA
021-180-002-000 TAYLOR JOSEPH T & CAROLYN A JT 160 160 COLUSA
021-180-004-000 STEIDLMAYER JOHN PETER & JUDITH ANN 400 400 COLUSA
021-180-005-000 STEIDLMAYER JOHN PETER & JUDITH ANN 320 320 COLUSA
021-180-006-000 STEIDLMAYER JOHN PETER & JUDITH ANN 320 320 COLUSA
021-180-007-000 STEIDLMAYER JOHN PETER & JUDITH ANN 520 520 COLUSA
021-180-008-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER 120 120 COLUSA
021-180-009-000 STEIDLMAYER JOHN PETER & JUDITH ANN 296.22 296.22 COLUSA
021-180-010-000 STEIDLMAYER JOHN PETER & JUDITH ANN 160 160 COLUSA
021-180-011-000 JONES KELLY W & ANNE C CP RIGHT OF SURVIVORSHIP 40 40 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 96

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 139



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-180-012-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER 80 80 COLUSA
021-180-013-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER 572.69 572.68 COLUSA
021-180-014-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER 300.68 300.68 COLUSA
021-180-016-000 STEIDLMAYER JOHN PETER & JUDITH ANN 160 160 COLUSA
021-180-017-000 STEIDLMAYER JOHN PETER & JUDITH ANN 153.5 153.5 COLUSA
021-190-001-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM FAMILY TR 520 520 COLUSA
021-190-003-000 DORST DAWN LENORE 40 40 COLUSA
021-190-004-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER 125.36 125.36 COLUSA
021-190-005-000 STEIDLMAYER J PETER 40 40 COLUSA
021-190-006-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM FAMILY TR 61.43 61.42 COLUSA
021-190-011-000 PINE MARK A & REBECCA A TR 5.73 5.72 COLUSA
021-190-013-000 PENCE DOROTHY BEEM& STEPHEN GREGORY TR ET 20 20 COLUSA
021-190-014-000 XABA RANCH LLC 20 20 COLUSA
021-190-015-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 80 80 COLUSA
021-190-016-000 MEYER GEORGE & IRINA ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
021-190-017-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 40 40 COLUSA
021-190-018-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 560 560 COLUSA
021-190-019-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 50 50 COLUSA
021-190-020-000 XABA RANCH LLC 20 20 COLUSA
021-190-021-000 WILSON NELLIE A & JOHN H KIME 10 10 COLUSA
021-190-022-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 240 240 COLUSA
021-190-023-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 80 80 COLUSA
021-190-027-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 640 640 COLUSA
021-190-028-000 PINE MARK A & REBECCA A TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-190-029-000 ZAVARIN EUGENE (EST) & VALENTINA TR ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
021-190-030-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 40 40 COLUSA
021-190-031-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 80 80 COLUSA
021-190-032-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 62.12 62.12 COLUSA
021-190-033-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 80 80 COLUSA
021-190-034-000 PINE MARK A & REBECCA A TR 37.65 37.64 COLUSA
021-190-035-000 PINE MARK A & REBECCA A TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-190-036-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 304.44 304.44 COLUSA
021-190-037-000 PINE MARK A & REBECCA A TR 15.56 15.56 COLUSA
021-190-038-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 9.08 9.08 COLUSA
021-190-039-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 8.98 8.98 COLUSA
021-190-040-000 PINE MARK A & REBECCA A TR 30.92 30.92 COLUSA
021-190-041-000 PINE MARK A & REBECCA A TR 31.02 31.02 COLUSA
021-200-001-000 T&P FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 313 313 COLUSA
021-200-003-000 PEREZ OCTAVIO & ANGELICA 23.11 23.1 COLUSA
021-200-004-000 XABA RANCH LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 113.5 113.5 COLUSA
021-200-005-000 SOBHI LAN ZHOU 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-006-000 SACK SEYMOUR & BLANCHE L. JT 5 5 COLUSA
021-200-007-000 SMITH JOHN M 105 105 COLUSA
021-200-008-000 KLEIN KURTIS E & VICKI A JT 80 80 COLUSA
021-200-010-000 CHARTER DANIEL A 40 40 COLUSA
021-200-014-000 ZILLI JONATHAN & LAURA JT 9.75 9.74 COLUSA
021-200-017-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 80 80 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 97

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 140



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-200-019-000 CUTTER STANLEY B & NANCY L JT 33.25 33.24 COLUSA
021-200-021-000 PEREZ OCTAVIO & ANGELICA 75.03 75.02 COLUSA
021-200-024-000 CHARTER DANIEL A 95.6 95.6 COLUSA
021-200-025-000 ZILLI JONATHAN & LAURA JT 52 52 COLUSA
021-200-026-000 VOONG LIN SOI 40 40 COLUSA
021-200-028-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN MARITAL TR ET AL20 20 COLUSA
021-200-031-000 GONZALEZ ALFONSO & AGUSTINA JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-032-000 DICKSON CATHERINE M 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-033-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN MARITAL TR ET AL20.5 20.5 COLUSA
021-200-034-000 CHARTER WILLIAM E & RITA A FAMILY TR 19 19 COLUSA
021-200-035-000 MEZGER KERRY & CHARTER WILLIAM E JR CO-TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-200-036-000 MEZGER KERRY & CHARTER WILLIAM E JR CO-TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-037-000 MEZGER KERRY & CHARTER WILLIAM E JR CO-TR 19.98 19.98 COLUSA
021-200-038-000 ZILLI JONATHAN & LAURA JT 20.5 20.5 COLUSA
021-200-041-000 MEZGER KERRY E ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-042-000 MEZGER KERRY & CHARTER WILLIAM E JR CO-TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-200-043-000 MEZGER KERRY & CHARTER WILLIAM E JR CO-TR 41 41 COLUSA
021-200-044-000 MEZGER KERRY & CHARTER WILLIAM E JR CO-TR 20.89 20.88 COLUSA
021-200-045-000 MEZGER KERRY & CHARTER WILLIAM E JR CO-TR 57.47 57.46 COLUSA
021-200-049-000 MAZZA PHILIP K & ANTONIO-MAZZA EILEEN K JT 20 20 COLUSA
021-200-052-000 ABELE MARGARET TRUSTEE JOHN ABELE BYPASS TR ET AL10.67 10.66 COLUSA
021-200-053-000 AMEN HOWARD & SANDRA JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-054-000 MEZGER KERRY & CHARTER WILLIAM E JR CO-TR ET AL 9.25 9.24 COLUSA
021-200-055-000 SKAGGS LORI MICHELLE LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-057-000 PINE MARK A & REBECCA A TR 26.72 26.72 COLUSA
021-200-058-000 MEZGER KERRY E ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-060-000 BEEREBOOM JOHN P & YOUNAKOV ALEXANDRA A J 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-061-000 ABELE ALOIS HENRY III & TERI KAY JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-062-000 POWELL ROBERT A & PATTI P 197.1 197.1 COLUSA
021-200-064-000 MEIER RICHARD W & MARY A 105 105 COLUSA
021-200-066-000 HEIL JEFF 96.58 96.58 COLUSA
021-200-067-000 ULLOA ARTURO & RAQUEL JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-068-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & PERRY T 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-069-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & PERRY T 11.57 11.56 COLUSA
021-200-070-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & PERRY T 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-071-000 CHARTER PERRY T & LAURA ZILLI CO-TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-072-000 CURTIS KURT 10.3 10.3 COLUSA
021-200-073-000 KLEY GLORIA J & JAMES H TR KLEY FAMILY 16 REVOC TR10.31 10.3 COLUSA
021-200-075-000 MEZGER KERRY 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-076-000 CHARTER DANIEL A 18 18 COLUSA
021-200-077-000 MEZGER KERRY E 10.23 10.22 COLUSA
021-200-078-000 MEZGER KERRY E 10.2 10.2 COLUSA
021-200-079-000 MEZGER KERRY E 13.35 13.34 COLUSA
021-200-080-000 MEGZER KERRY E 12.96 12.96 COLUSA
021-200-087-000 BASUINO JOSEPH E & ANN M CP 210 210 COLUSA
021-200-094-000 GEYER MICHAEL K & JOAN M JT 20 20 COLUSA
021-200-095-000 GEYER MICHAEL K & JEAN M JT 20 20 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 98

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 141



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-200-096-000 CAMUTI VICTOR & TINA R JT 20 20 COLUSA
021-200-097-000 CHENNUPATI LAKSHMI SOWBHAGYA 20 20 COLUSA
021-200-099-000 CLAXTON H DEAN & FRANCES D TR 40.56 40.56 COLUSA
021-200-100-000 CLAXTON H DEAN & FRANCES D TR 40.18 40.18 COLUSA
021-200-101-000 CLAXTON H DEAN & FRANCES D TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-200-102-000 CLAXTON H DEAN & FRANCES D TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-200-103-000 CLAXTON H DEAN & FRANCES D TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-200-104-000 CLAXTON H DEAN & FRANCES D TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-200-105-000 CLAXTON H DEAN & FRANCES D TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-200-106-000 CLAXTON H DEAN & FRANCES D TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-200-107-000 CLAXTON H DEAN & FRANCES D TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-200-108-000 CLAXTON H DEAN & FRANCES D TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-200-109-000 CLAXTON H DEAN & FRANCES D TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-200-110-000 CLAXTON H DEAN & FRANCES D TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-200-111-000 CARDENAS HORTENCIA & RUBEN 20 20 COLUSA
021-200-113-000 CLAXTON H DEAN & FRANCES D TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-200-114-000 KLEY GLORIA J & JAMES H TR KLEY FAMILY 16 REVOC TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-200-115-000 KLEY MICHAEL & LAURA CP 20 20 COLUSA
021-200-116-000 KLEY GLORIA J & JAMES H TR KLEY FAMILY 16 REVOC TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-200-117-000 MEIER RICHARD W & MARY A 485.3 485.3 COLUSA
021-200-118-000 BASUINO JAMES E & JANICE M REVOCABLE TR 172.9 172.9 COLUSA
021-200-119-000 GRANSTEDT THEODORE IV 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-120-000 KRAAK STEVE & RHAWNIE JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-121-000 MEZGER KERRY E 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-122-000 MEZGER KERRY E 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-123-000 CHARTER KERRY E 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-124-000 CHARTER KERRY E 10.4 10.4 COLUSA
021-200-125-000 WASHBURN ROBERT P & AMY D JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-126-000 MURPHY WILLIAM A & MARGARET BOLES JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-200-127-000 ERDMAN SISTERS A CA PARTNERSHIP 234.91 234.9 COLUSA
021-220-003-000 SCHLOESSER JUDY ET AL 1.22 1.22 COLUSA
021-240-005-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & PERRY T TC ET AL 165.23 165.22 COLUSA
021-240-014-000 DONE-AGAIN FARMS INC A CA CORP 133.49 133.48 COLUSA
021-240-015-000 DONE-AGAIN FARMS INC A CA CORP 75.63 75.62 COLUSA
021-240-017-000 ARBUCKLE RANCH 216 216 COLUSA
021-240-018-000 ARBUCKLE RANCH 642 642 COLUSA
021-240-019-000 ARBUCKLE RANCH 160 160 COLUSA
021-240-020-000 MYERS KNUTE M ET AL 116 116 COLUSA
021-240-021-000 AVALOS TOMAS & REFUGIO FAMILY TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-240-023-000 KHAGURA HARBANS SINGH & DARSHAN KAUR JT 35 35 COLUSA
021-240-025-000 ABELE MARGARET TRUSTEE JOHN ABELE BYPASS TR ET AL38.73 38.72 COLUSA
021-240-026-000 ABELE MARGARET TRUSTEE JOHN ABELE BYPASS TR ET AL41.27 41.26 COLUSA
021-240-027-000 FREEMAN DEAN F & JOSEPHINE B JT 6 6 COLUSA
021-240-029-000 DONE-AGAIN FARMS INC 8.96 8.96 COLUSA
021-240-030-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE L TRUSTEE RICK STRAIN289.2 289.2 COLUSA
021-240-032-000 TWIN OAKS VINEYARDS LLC A CA LLC 9.81 9.8 COLUSA
021-240-033-000 TWIN OAKS VINEYARDS LLC A CA LLC 9.8 9.8 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 99

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 142



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-240-034-000 WANSTREET WILLIAM H ET AL 9.79 9.78 COLUSA
021-240-035-000 GUILLEN GUADALUPE L & GLORIA JT 9.78 9.78 COLUSA
021-240-036-000 TWIN OAKS VINEYARDS LLC 10 10 COLUSA
021-240-037-000 TWIN OAKS VINEYARDS LLC 10 10 COLUSA
021-240-038-000 TWIN OAKS VINEYARDS LLC 10 10 COLUSA
021-240-039-000 TWIN OAKS VINEYARDS LLC 10 10 COLUSA
021-240-040-000 TWIN OAKS VINEYARDS LLC 38.85 38.84 COLUSA
021-250-001-000 MORRIS SHELLY ET AL 40.12 40.12 COLUSA
021-250-004-000 SETH MOHNISH & VERSHA 2010 LIVING TR 255.27 255.26 COLUSA
021-250-005-000 WILDHARBER JAMES P & ALLIE E FAMILY TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-250-006-000 WILDHARBER JAMES P & ALLIE E FAMILY TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-250-007-000 SETH MOHNISH & VERSHA 2010 LIVING TR 140.74 140.74 COLUSA
021-250-008-000 WILDHARBER JAMES P & ALLIE E FAMILY TR 45 45 COLUSA
021-250-010-000 NOBRIGA FRANK A & MARY C FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 21.4 21.4 COLUSA
021-250-011-000 ALDRICH THOMAS ET AL TR 43 43 COLUSA
021-250-015-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 21.46 21.46 COLUSA
021-250-016-000 BRENNAN JOHN M & DELORES M JT 10.75 10.74 COLUSA
021-250-017-000 COOPER MICHAEL R & CASSIE I JT 10.75 10.74 COLUSA
021-250-018-000 FERRY JOHN E & GLORIA A TR 20.2 20.2 COLUSA
021-250-019-000 FERRY JOHN E & GLORIA A TR 1.3 1.3 COLUSA
021-250-021-000 NOBRIGA FRANK J & JUANITA R LIVING TR 9 9 COLUSA
021-250-022-000 NOBRIGA FRANK J & JUANITA R LIVING TR 9 9 COLUSA
021-250-023-000 NOBRIGA FRANK A & MARY C FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 18.47 18.46 COLUSA
021-250-024-000 NOBRIGA FRANK J & JUANITA R LIVING TR 27.75 27.74 COLUSA
021-250-025-000 NOBRIGA FRANK J & JUANITA R LIVING TR 9.25 9.24 COLUSA
021-250-026-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 36.94 36.94 COLUSA
021-250-027-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 37 37 COLUSA
021-250-028-000 VALADEZ FELIX & HOWARD PENNY JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-250-029-000 MCCOY NATHANAEL 10 10 COLUSA
021-250-030-000 GILBERT PATRICIA A 10 10 COLUSA
021-250-031-000 WIRTZ RICHARD C & PATTI EBERLE JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-250-032-000 CHARTER JEFFREY L & DEBORAH A JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-250-033-000 AMBRIZ SERAFIN G 29 29 COLUSA
021-250-034-000 CORONA JOSE M & MARIA G JT 1 1 COLUSA
021-250-037-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 5 5 COLUSA
021-250-038-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 4.96 4.96 COLUSA
021-250-039-000 VOORHEES ELLEN 10 10 COLUSA
021-250-040-000 ALDRICH THOMAS ET AL TR 39 39 COLUSA
021-250-041-000 ALDRICH THOMAS ET AL TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-250-042-000 AMBRIZ ANGELA & SERAFIN JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-250-045-000 CARLSON EDGAR K ET UX JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-250-046-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 11.46 11.46 COLUSA
021-250-047-000 CHAN RAYMOND WAI MAN 10.31 10.3 COLUSA
021-250-048-000 LINDLEY KENNETH L & DEBORAH ELLSPETH JT 9.34 9.34 COLUSA
021-250-049-000 VOORHEES MICHAEL A & ELLEN M C/P ET AL 13.3 13.3 COLUSA
021-250-050-000 VOORHEES MICHAEL A & MARY C/P ET AL 13.3 13.3 COLUSA
021-250-051-000 VOORHEES MICHAEL A & ELLEN M C/P ET AL 13.3 13.3 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 100

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 143



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-250-052-000 MEDINA ROBERT & ESTELLA JT 10.37 10.36 COLUSA
021-250-053-000 RAMOS GILBERT J REVOC LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-250-054-000 RAMOS GILBERT J REVOC LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-250-055-000 RAMOS GILBERT J REVOC LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-250-056-000 RAMOS GILBERT J REVOC LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-250-057-000 ALDRICH THOMAS ET AL TR 10.41 10.4 COLUSA
021-250-058-000 ALDRICH THOMAS ET AL TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-250-059-000 KIRKLAND ALTON 20 20 COLUSA
021-250-060-000 GEYER MIKE & TOM A PARTNERSHIP 79.22 79.22 COLUSA
021-250-061-000 LATHROP RICHARD & VICTORIA REVOC TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-250-062-000 BROOKS PETER A & LORI L JT 20 20 COLUSA
021-250-063-000 AMBRIZ SERAFIN G & ANGELA V JT 20 20 COLUSA
021-250-064-000 AMBRIZ ANGELA V & OLMOS MARIA TC 10 10 COLUSA
021-260-003-000 SETH MOHNISH & VERSHA 2010 LIVING TR 60.82 60.82 COLUSA
021-260-004-000 NOBRIGA FRANK J & JUANITA R LIVING TR 80.31 80.3 COLUSA
021-260-007-000 NOBRIGA FRANK J & JUANITA R LIVING TR 80.31 80.3 COLUSA
021-260-010-000 CHARTER JEFFREY L & DEBORAH A ET AL 20.85 20.84 COLUSA
021-260-011-000 CHARTER LYLE W & LAUREN J CO-TR 10.5 10.5 COLUSA
021-260-012-000 CHARTER LYLE W & LAUREN J CO-TR 10.5 10.5 COLUSA
021-260-013-000 CHARTER LYLE W & LAUREN J CO-TR 21.14 21.14 COLUSA
021-260-014-000 CHARTER LYLE W & LAUREN J REVOC LIVING TR ET AL 21 21 COLUSA
021-260-015-000 NOH JOON KUL & SEO JA JT 21 21 COLUSA
021-260-018-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR ET AL 17.75 17.74 COLUSA
021-260-019-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR ET AL 18.91 18.9 COLUSA
021-260-020-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 18.87 18.86 COLUSA
021-260-021-000 NOH EUGENE K 19.07 19.06 COLUSA
021-260-023-000 HENDERSON ELIZABETH N TR 19.36 19.36 COLUSA
021-260-024-000 RUBENDALL MARK C 9.84 9.84 COLUSA
021-260-025-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 19.04 19.04 COLUSA
021-260-027-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-260-028-000 SWANSON JULIE A 10 10 COLUSA
021-260-029-000 G AND K FARMS LLC A CA LLC 10 10 COLUSA
021-260-030-000 MYERS KNUTE M & RHONDA J CP WROS ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
021-260-031-000 DAMRON GARY W & NANCY M JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-260-032-000 AUSTIN KENNETH R & ALICE J CP WROS ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
021-260-033-000 ANBERG ROBERT JAMES & LETA JOAN JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-260-034-000 MCKINNEY JAMES T & EMILIANA D JT 10.06 10.06 COLUSA
021-260-036-000 HIGGS ALLIE J 2010 REVOC TR 20.18 20.18 COLUSA
021-260-037-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 19 19 COLUSA
021-260-038-000 KOLDERUP ERIC ET AL 20 20 COLUSA
021-260-039-000 WILDHARBER JAMES P & ALLIE E FAMILY TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-260-040-000 REYNA MIGUEL A & BEATRICE E JT 19.89 19.88 COLUSA
021-260-041-000 MYERS KNUTE M & RHONDA J ET AL 20 20 COLUSA
021-260-042-000 MYERS KNUTE M & RHONDA J ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
021-260-043-000 MYERS KNUTE M & RHONDA J ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
021-260-047-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 5 5 COLUSA
021-260-048-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 5 5 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 101

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 144



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-260-050-000 DALTON STEPHEN V SR & DELORES I JT ET AL 6.6 6.6 COLUSA
021-260-054-000 NOBRIGA FRANK J & JUANITA R LIVING TR 79.6 79.6 COLUSA
021-260-057-000 SETH MOHNISH & VERSHA 2010 LIVING TR 33.81 33.8 COLUSA
021-260-059-000 SETH MOHNISH & VERSHA 2010 LIVING TR 17.55 17.54 COLUSA
021-260-061-000 SETH MOHNISH & VERSHA 2010 LIVING TR 37.7 37.7 COLUSA
021-260-064-000 THOMAS JAMES DANIEL & AGAFIA JT 9.36 9.36 COLUSA
021-260-065-000 KLUTSENBAKER ROGER & MARY 19.98 19.98 COLUSA
021-260-066-000 MCANALLY MIKE W & SHARON M JT 21.42 21.42 COLUSA
021-260-067-000 DALTON COLEEN 10.22 10.22 COLUSA
021-260-068-000 HAYES WADE R III & SARAH R JT 9.33 9.32 COLUSA
021-260-069-000 CANO MARTIN GARCIA & JOSEPHINA VILLANUEVA DE JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-260-071-000 GEYER CHESTER S & JOSEFINA LIVING TR 20.15 20.14 COLUSA
021-260-073-000 CARLSON ROBERT & JEAN JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-260-074-000 HYTA MICHELE H 5 5 COLUSA
021-260-075-000 SEMON CONSTANCE LYNN 5 5 COLUSA
021-260-076-000 SISTRUNK DEBBIE TRUSTEE SISTRUNK REVOC LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-260-077-000 JENSEN VONDA ET AL JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-260-078-000 RAMOS PAMELA JO 2012 REVOC FAMILY TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-260-079-000 RAMOS GILBERT J REVOC LIVING TR 90.39 90.38 COLUSA
021-260-080-000 SWEET JOHN STEPHEN REVOC LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-260-081-000 SMITH SHEILA T & SPALETTA DOMINGO G JT 19.35 19.34 COLUSA
021-260-082-000 SETH MOHNISH & VERSHA 2010 LIVING TR 36.7 36.7 COLUSA
021-260-083-000 SETH MOHNISH & VERSHA 2010 LIVING TR 11.74 11.74 COLUSA
021-260-085-000 CUTTER STAN B 21 21 COLUSA
021-260-086-000 CUTTER STAN B 20 20 COLUSA
021-260-087-000 CUTTER STAN B 21.91 21.9 COLUSA
021-270-002-000 THARALSEN ROBERT W & CATHERINE N FAMILY TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-270-003-000 HEER PARMINDER 7.73 7.72 COLUSA
021-270-007-000 DODD JOHN M JR EFFIE R JT 40 40 COLUSA
021-270-009-000 MINUTTI ALVARO A & MARIA DEL CARMEN ET AL 50 50 COLUSA
021-270-010-000 HEER DAVINDER 21.83 21.82 COLUSA
021-270-017-000 C & H ORCHARDS II A CA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 40 40 COLUSA
021-270-019-000 STIMAC JOHN & BESSIE TR 35.96 35.96 COLUSA
021-270-021-000 SHADINGER GERALD E & RENEE M FAMILY TR 8.48 8.48 COLUSA
021-270-024-000 HENDERSON JONNALEE 39.96 39.96 COLUSA
021-270-025-000 ROMERO JOSE EDUARDO & JESSICA C JT 5.1 5.1 COLUSA
021-270-026-000 SMITH COREY & HEATHER JT 1.83 1.82 COLUSA
021-270-028-000 HENDERSON GARY W & LORILEE P CP ET AL 1.49 1.48 COLUSA
021-270-029-000 MARTINEZ GENE R & MARJORIE L CP WROS 20 20 COLUSA
021-270-031-000 A & H HULLING GENL PTRNSHIP 30 30 COLUSA
021-270-034-000 EVERSDEN RONALD S & PAMELA S FAMILY TR 5.16 5.16 COLUSA
021-270-035-000 DODDS GLADYS M ET AL 1.09 1.08 COLUSA
021-270-038-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-270-039-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 39.95 39.94 COLUSA
021-270-042-000 ROMINGER MARGARET J TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 20 20 COLUSA
021-270-045-000 CHARTER H RAYMOND TRUSTEE BYPASS TR 35.84 35.84 COLUSA
021-270-046-000 CHARTER H RAYMOND TRUSTEE BYPASS TR 36.46 36.46 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 102

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 145



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-270-049-000 HENDERSON ELIZABETH N TR 22.6 22.6 COLUSA
021-270-050-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 32.6 32.6 COLUSA
021-270-052-000 VOORHEES MICHAEL ANDREW & ELLEN MARY JT 41.5 41.5 COLUSA
021-270-053-000 PALMERI RALPH ET AL 25.8 25.8 COLUSA
021-270-055-000 DALTON COLEEN & EAKLE ERIC JT 6.7 6.7 COLUSA
021-270-056-000 DODD JOHN M JR & EFFIE R JT 19.85 19.84 COLUSA
021-270-057-000 DODD JOHN M JR & EFFIE R JT 104.15 104.14 COLUSA
021-270-060-000 SHADINGER GERALD E & RENEE M TR 10.02 10.02 COLUSA
021-270-062-000 SPOONER JACOB D & KARA A 19.42 19.42 COLUSA
021-270-063-000 TOWLE DAVID & SANDOVAL ELEANOR C CO-TR FAMILY TR10 10 COLUSA
021-270-064-000 MARTENS WILLIAM J & ELAINE M JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-270-065-000 CROXSON MICHAEL & KIMBERLY S WROS 9.99 9.98 COLUSA
021-270-066-000 HEER DAVINDER SINGH & PARMINDER JT 9.99 9.98 COLUSA
021-270-067-000 SWEET JASON ET AL 20.11 20.1 COLUSA
021-270-068-000 SWEET JASON ET AL 20.19 20.18 COLUSA
021-270-069-000 DENNIS SARAH ELIZABETH ET AL JT 39.53 39.52 COLUSA
021-270-070-000 DENNIS CAROLYN 20 20 COLUSA
021-270-071-000 DENNIS CAROLYN 0.2 0.2 COLUSA
021-270-072-000 CHARTER TOM ET AL TC 20.05 20.04 COLUSA
021-270-073-000 CHARTER TOM ET AL TC 20.07 20.06 COLUSA
021-270-074-000 SHEET LAITH & ESTHER TRUSTEES SHEET FAMILY TR 10.07 10.06 COLUSA
021-270-075-000 SHEET LAITH L & ESTHER W TRUSTEES SHEET FAMILY TR10.07 10.06 COLUSA
021-270-077-000 VANN MAX J & SHERRIE A TAYLOR JT 14.03 14.02 COLUSA
021-270-078-000 YOUNG JANET KATHRYN 2006 REVOC TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-270-079-000 MUZZI SALVATORE & STELLA FAMILY REVOC TR 15.98 15.98 COLUSA
021-270-080-000 ABELE MARGARET TRUSTEE JOHN ABELE BYPASS TR ET AL11.79 11.78 COLUSA
021-270-081-000 ABELE MARGARET TRUSTEE JOHN ABELE BYPASS TR ET AL11.78 11.78 COLUSA
021-270-082-000 ABELE MARGARET TRUSTEE JOHN ABELE BYPASS TR ET AL11.52 11.52 COLUSA
021-270-083-000 LIU JEAN TR 30 30 COLUSA
021-270-084-000 HEIDRICK JOSEPH A & SUZANNE P FAMILY REVOCABLE TR 2 2 COLUSA
021-270-085-000 CATCO INC A CA CORPORATION 2.1 2.1 COLUSA
021-270-086-000 SHADINGER GERALD E & RENEE M TR 2.2 2.2 COLUSA
021-270-087-000 SHADINGER GERALD E & RENEE M TR 2.3 2.3 COLUSA
021-270-088-000 VANLANINGHAM LUKE & MELISSA JT 11.85 11.84 COLUSA
021-270-090-000 SHADINGER JOHN EDWARD & MARGARET JT 5.9 5.9 COLUSA
021-270-091-000 SHADINGER GERALD E & RENEE M TR 20.89 20.88 COLUSA
021-270-092-000 DONE-AGAIN FARMS INC 20.3 20.3 COLUSA
021-270-093-000 SHEET LAITH & ESTHER FAMILY TR 9.37 9.36 COLUSA
021-280-003-000 MYERS MELBA J TRUSTEE H&M MYERS SURVIVORS TR ET AL20 20 COLUSA
021-280-004-000 NOBRIGA FRANK A & MARY C FAMILY REVOC TR ET AL 20 20 COLUSA
021-280-007-000 STIMAC JOHN & BESSIE TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-280-008-000 MEZGER KERRY E ET AL 19 19 COLUSA
021-280-011-000 WONG KEN KUEN & QING YI TRUSTEES WONG FAMILY TR10.01 10 COLUSA
021-280-013-000 AMSLER KURT D & LAURIE E JT 30 30 COLUSA
021-280-014-000 BUNCH DONALD & YVONNE LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-280-015-000 HPC AMERICAS LLC A CA LLC 10 10 COLUSA
021-280-016-000 HPC AMERICAS LLC A CA LLC 10 10 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 103

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 146



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-280-017-000 HANSEN CURTIS L & LAURA A REVOC TR 10.35 10.34 COLUSA
021-280-021-000 PEART ANDREW C & KELLY A JT 2.6 2.6 COLUSA
021-280-022-000 HEMINGER JOUN IRENE 10 10 COLUSA
021-280-025-000 ZILLI JONATHAN & LAURA JT 19.5 19.5 COLUSA
021-280-026-000 BARBA PEDRO & ERNESTINA JT 9.75 9.74 COLUSA
021-280-027-000 MCCAFFREY JEFFREY J & KEOMA JT 9.75 9.74 COLUSA
021-280-030-000 BOZZO JOHN J JR & NANCY ZAMZOW LIVING TR 9.9 9.9 COLUSA
021-280-031-000 NICKELL BARRETT 4.95 4.94 COLUSA
021-280-032-000 CHARTER MICHAEL J 10 10 COLUSA
021-280-033-000 LOZA ABDON & CECILIA DE ET AL 14.95 14.94 COLUSA
021-280-035-000 CHARTER JAMES L & MARY K TC 40 40 COLUSA
021-280-036-000 CHARTER LYLE W & LAUREN J CO-TR 160 160 COLUSA
021-280-037-000 ANDERSON JANET M 18.8 18.8 COLUSA
021-280-038-000 STIMAC JOHN P TRUSTEE STIMAC FAMLIY 08 REVOC TR 19.5 19.5 COLUSA
021-280-040-000 SCHOEPPNER ROBERT F TRUSTEE 80 80 COLUSA
021-280-041-000 SCHOEPPNER ROBERT F TRUSTEE 20 20 COLUSA
021-280-042-000 SCHOEPPNER ROBERT F TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-280-045-000 MUMMA THOMAS L FAMILY LIMITED PTRNSHIP 119.57 119.56 COLUSA
021-280-046-000 WHITE RICHARD J & WANDA M JT 9.99 9.98 COLUSA
021-280-047-000 ZUPKO ANDREW LIVING TR 9.99 9.98 COLUSA
021-280-048-000 PEREZ ANGELICA 10 10 COLUSA
021-280-049-000 BRINCAT JULIO A 10 10 COLUSA
021-280-050-000 ABELE ALOIS H & KAY F TR 27.56 27.56 COLUSA
021-280-051-000 ABELE ALOIS H & KAY F TR 12.4 12.4 COLUSA
021-280-052-000 PEREZ OCTAVIO G & ANGELICA 9.99 9.98 COLUSA
021-280-053-000 MATTESON DWAYNE & SALLI-LOU REVOC TR 9.99 9.98 COLUSA
021-280-054-000 RODRIGUEZ SANDRA ET AL JT 2.65 2.64 COLUSA
021-280-055-000 CHARTER NICKOLAS J & ALLISON H JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-280-056-000 RAMOS & KLEY RANCHES A CA LLC 9.5 9.5 COLUSA
021-280-057-000 VANDERPAN STEVE L & FAHEY MARY M CP WROP 10.67 10.66 COLUSA
021-280-058-000 HARTILL TODD M & BETHANY D JT 10.03 10.02 COLUSA
021-280-059-000 ALEXANDER SALLY M & MAURICE E JT 10.03 10.02 COLUSA
021-280-060-000 DALTON PATRICIA 10.01 10 COLUSA
021-280-061-000 MILLER SHERYL L REVOC LIVING TR 10.33 10.32 COLUSA
021-280-063-000 FOWLER CLAY & BARBARA JT 9.86 9.86 COLUSA
021-280-064-000 VAGG RICHARD R & VALERIE JT 9.86 9.86 COLUSA
021-280-065-000 VANDERPAN STEVE L & MARY M CP RIGHT OF SURVIVORSHI9.65 9.64 COLUSA
021-280-066-000 WEIDNER WILLIAM JEFFREY & MADER-WEIDNER BONNIE SUE10 10 COLUSA
021-280-067-000 SCHOEPPNER ROBERT F TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-280-068-000 SCHOEPPNER ROBERT F TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-280-069-000 SCHOEPPNER ROBERT F TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-280-070-000 SCHOEPPNER ROBERT F TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-280-071-000 SCHOEPPNER ROBERT F TR 39.5 39.5 COLUSA
021-280-072-000 ZILLI JONATHAN & LAURA JT 9.03 9.02 COLUSA
021-280-073-000 ZILLI JONATHAN & LAURA JT 9.03 9.02 COLUSA
021-280-074-000 ALDRICH THOMAS ET AL TR 12.98 12.98 COLUSA
021-280-075-000 ALDRICH THOMAS ET AL TR 12.98 12.98 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 104

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 147



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-280-076-000 ALDRICH THOMAS ET AL TR 12.98 12.98 COLUSA
021-280-077-000 ALDRICH THOMAS ET AL TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-280-078-000 ALDRICH THOMAS ET AL TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-280-079-000 MICKEL PAUL E & TENNELEY T CP 10.29 10.28 COLUSA
021-280-080-000 OLSON STEVE R & DORINDA L JT 10.28 10.28 COLUSA
021-280-081-000 BATTIG JONATHAN E & MAEGAN D CP WROS 9.77 9.76 COLUSA
021-280-082-000 LANCASTER JAMES L 9.79 9.78 COLUSA
021-280-083-000 CARTER DAVID P & MICHAELE R JT 9.81 9.8 COLUSA
021-280-084-000 BURGESS DAVID M & KARYN J TR 2017 BURGESS LVG TR 9.83 9.82 COLUSA
021-280-085-000 CALZADA ARMANDO 12 12 COLUSA
021-280-086-000 CHARTER DAVID F & SUDALUCK TR 12 12 COLUSA
021-280-087-000 SPENCER STEVEN ARTHUR & HEIDI ANN FAM 17 REVOC TR11.68 11.68 COLUSA
021-280-088-000 CLAXTON FRANCIS D TRUSTEE CLAXTON FAMILY TR 10.26 10.26 COLUSA
021-280-089-000 CLAXTON FRANCIS D TRUSTEE CLAXTON FAMILY TR 10.25 10.24 COLUSA
021-290-001-000 SCOFIELD MURIEL TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 20 20 COLUSA
021-290-002-000 SCOFIELD MURIEL TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 20 20 COLUSA
021-290-012-000 MCCULLOUGH DAVID M & DIANE M LIVING TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-290-013-000 MCCULLOUGH DAVID M & DIANE M LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-014-000 CHARTER NICKOLAS J 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-015-000 SCOFIELD MURIEL TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-016-000 GRAVANCE CURTIS G & SHELLY K CP 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-017-000 SERAFINI SAMANTHA ET AL TC 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-018-000 GEYER CHARLES C & DORIS B REVOC LIVING TR ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-019-000 JENKINS N DUANE & MARIA E FAMILY REVOC TR 39.87 39.86 COLUSA
021-290-020-000 CHARTER JEFFREY L & DEBORAH JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-021-000 LINCOLN MIRA 2.12 2.12 COLUSA
021-290-026-000 BENTON KARYE BULL & JAYCE L 20 20 COLUSA
021-290-027-000 AFZAL MOBEEN & MAHREEN 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-028-000 GEYER MIKE & TOM 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-029-000 MUNOZ RAFAEL & MARIA DEL CARMEN JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-030-000 GEYER CHARLES C & DORIS B REVOC LIVING TR ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
021-290-031-000 ROMINGER LAWRENCE K LIVING TR 90.55 90.54 COLUSA
021-290-032-000 VOELZ ELI S 10.08 10.08 COLUSA
021-290-033-000 ROMINGER MARGARET J SURVIVORS TR 10.08 10.08 COLUSA
021-290-034-000 SEMON WILL C JR 19.9 19.9 COLUSA
021-290-038-000 CHARTER JAMES L 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-039-000 RAMIREZ RUEBEN G & COINTA G JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-040-000 STRUCKMEYER MARK DONALD 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-041-000 ROMINGER LAWRENCE K LIVING TR 10.25 10.24 COLUSA
021-290-042-000 ROMINGER LAWRENCE K LIVING TR 40.78 40.78 COLUSA
021-290-043-000 ROMINGER LAWRENCE K LIVING TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-290-045-000 STRUCKMEYER MARK 160 160 COLUSA
021-290-048-000 MCLISH LISA REVOC LIVING TR 160 160 COLUSA
021-290-050-000 LUCAS RODOLFO VAZQUEZ 2.1 2.1 COLUSA
021-290-054-000 ROMINGER GERALD A & ELAINE TR 112.3 112.3 COLUSA
021-290-055-000 ROMINGER GERALD A & ELAINE TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-056-000 ROMINGER GERALD A & ELAINE TR 30 30 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 105

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 148



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-290-058-000 CHARTER H RAYMOND TRUSTEE BYPASS TR 4.6 4.6 COLUSA
021-290-061-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 5.8 5.8 COLUSA
021-290-062-000 PETERSEN P F NORMAN LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-063-000 GREENE JOHN CHARLES AND TAMARA KAY JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-064-000 ROMINGER GERALD A & ELAINE TR ET AL TC 21.3 21.3 COLUSA
021-290-066-000 ROMINGER GERALD A & ELAINE JT 17.2 17.2 COLUSA
021-290-067-000 ROMINGER MARGARET J TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 56 56 COLUSA
021-290-069-000 ROMINGER MARGARET J TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 15 15 COLUSA
021-290-070-000 ROMINGER MARGARET J TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 30 30 COLUSA
021-290-072-000 ROMINGER MARGARET J TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 42 42 COLUSA
021-290-073-000 ROMINGER MARGARET J TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 23.5 23.5 COLUSA
021-290-075-000 ROMINGER MARGARET J TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 47 47 COLUSA
021-290-079-000 SCHLENVOGT ORVAL P & CASSIE L JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-080-000 WITHAM SUELLEN TRUSTEE SUELLEN WITHAM 2015 TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-081-000 PYLE CURTIS 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-082-000 WESNER CLIFFORD T 20 20 COLUSA
021-290-083-000 STRUCKMEYER HENRY EDMUND & BETTY J TR ET AL 318.56 318.56 COLUSA
021-290-085-000 MCCOY NATHANAEL L 17.14 17.14 COLUSA
021-290-086-000 MCCOY ARTHUR M JR & VIRGINIA D JT 3 3 COLUSA
021-290-087-000 CHARTER MICHAEL & NICKOLAS GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 20 20 COLUSA
021-290-089-000 RAMOS & KLEY RANCHES LLC A CA LLC 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-090-000 COOPER MATTHEW D & JANINE M JT 9.75 9.74 COLUSA
021-290-091-000 CHARTER JAMES L 49.87 49.86 COLUSA
021-290-092-000 ESCOBAR GERMAN LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-093-000 MALNAR JOHN W & VICGORIA C JT 10.07 10.06 COLUSA
021-290-094-000 MYERS KNUTE M & RHONDA J ET AL 39.7 39.7 COLUSA
021-290-095-000 ROMINGER LAWRENCE K LIVING TR 79.96 79.96 COLUSA
021-290-096-000 COLLIGNON FAMILY TR ET AL 278.81 278.8 COLUSA
021-290-097-000 COMPTON CHELSEA L 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-098-000 ROBERTS ROBERT J & ALICE M 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-099-000 ROBERTS CHARLES M 11.23 11.22 COLUSA
021-290-100-000 DEFTY MORGAN D & MORAN-DEFTY SAMANTHA R JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-101-000 BROWN EDWARD E & PATRICIA K REVOC TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-102-000 GATES CHAD & JENNINE JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-103-000 ARAMBULA BERNARDO 10 10 COLUSA
021-290-104-000 CHARTER H RAYMOND TRUSTEE BYPASS TR 8.3 8.3 COLUSA
021-290-105-000 CHARTER H RAYMOND TRUSTEE BYPASS TR 39.91 39.9 COLUSA
021-290-106-000 MCGOWAN JAMES TRUSTEE AVESTA ASSOCIATES LLC 401K P11 11 COLUSA
021-290-107-000 WESNER CLIFFORD T 16.9 16.9 COLUSA
021-290-108-000 COLLIGNON FAMILY TRUST ET AL 194.25 194.24 COLUSA
021-290-109-000 COLLIGNON FAMILY TR ET AL 1.29 1.28 COLUSA
021-300-002-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G 97 REVOC TR 1 1 COLUSA
021-300-003-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 28.45 28.44 COLUSA
021-300-004-000 MASUHARA KEVIN SR & LINDA FAMILY TR OF 2014 2 2 COLUSA
021-300-006-000 CORONA DAVID 6.5 6.5 COLUSA
021-300-007-000 MYERS KNUTE M & RHONDA J JT ET AL 20 20 COLUSA
021-300-008-000 WIGGIN BRENT & SHARON TR 3.68 3.68 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 106

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 149



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-300-010-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-300-011-000 RUIZ LELAND E LIVING TR 0.6 0.6 COLUSA
021-300-012-000 RUIZ LELAND E LIVING TR 39.94 39.94 COLUSA
021-300-017-000 BEDART MARY KAE LIVING TR 1 1 COLUSA
021-300-019-000 GARCIA ANTONIO & ESTELA REVOC TR 1.36 1.36 COLUSA
021-300-021-000 KALKAT KAMALJIT ET AL 48.5 48.5 COLUSA
021-300-023-000 MCKEE RICHARD C & SANDRA J REVOC TR 3.9 3.9 COLUSA
021-300-025-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & PERRY T 35.8 35.8 COLUSA
021-300-028-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 13.6 13.6 COLUSA
021-300-029-000 WILDHARBER JAMES P & ALLIE E FAMILY TR 19.2 19.2 COLUSA
021-300-031-000 WILDHARBER JAMES P & ALLIE E FAMILY TR 14.9 14.9 COLUSA
021-300-032-000 SCOFIELD CHRISTY K TR 6.76 6.76 COLUSA
021-300-034-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 5.74 5.74 COLUSA
021-300-036-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 3.2 3.2 COLUSA
021-300-044-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-300-045-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 31 31 COLUSA
021-300-046-000 GRIFFIN SHIRLEY L & MERL R TRUSTEES 0.64 0.64 COLUSA
021-300-047-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 1.16 1.16 COLUSA
021-300-048-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 38.2 38.2 COLUSA
021-300-050-000 CHARTER PERRY T CO-EXECUTOR H RAYMOND & EILEEN ET 3 3 COLUSA
021-300-051-000 CHARTER THOMAS E & PERRY T 25.8 25.8 COLUSA
021-300-053-000 DOHERTY MICHAEL F & AMY D TR 27.53 27.52 COLUSA
021-300-054-000 DITARANTO LILY MARIE ET AL LT 4.1 4.1 COLUSA
021-300-055-000 GARCIA ANTONIO & ESTELA REVOC TR 11.04 11.04 COLUSA
021-300-057-000 MUMMA JIM 10.24 10.24 COLUSA
021-300-058-000 MUMMA JIM 10.03 10.02 COLUSA
021-300-059-000 MUMMA JIM 10.78 10.78 COLUSA
021-300-060-000 MUMMA JIM 22.91 22.9 COLUSA
021-300-061-000 CORONA JOSE A & ROSA M JT 11.09 11.08 COLUSA
021-300-062-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 10.07 10.06 COLUSA
021-300-063-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 14.89 14.88 COLUSA
021-300-064-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 14.09 14.08 COLUSA
021-300-065-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 14.1 14.1 COLUSA
021-300-066-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 12.04 12.04 COLUSA
021-300-067-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 11.39 11.38 COLUSA
021-300-068-000 GRIFFIN DOUGLAS A & KATHRYN G TR 10.94 10.94 COLUSA
021-300-069-000 WIGGIN BRENT INC A CA CORPORATION 46.24 46.24 COLUSA
021-300-070-000 GONZALEZ ABEL C & MARIA G JT 10.08 10.08 COLUSA
021-300-071-000 RAMOS GILBERT J REVOC LIVING TR 14.94 14.94 COLUSA
021-300-072-000 RAMOS GILBERT J REVOC LIVING TR 14.73 14.72 COLUSA
021-310-001-000 WAGNER PAUL F L/T 10 10 COLUSA
021-310-002-000 WAGNER PAUL F L/T 30 30 COLUSA
021-310-003-000 GRIFFIN SHIRLEY L & MERL R TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-310-004-000 CHARTER JEFFREY L 40.28 40.28 COLUSA
021-310-005-000 MARTINEZ ISABEL R TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-310-006-000 LUIZ TONY D & DENA L TR 13.36 13.36 COLUSA
021-310-008-000 WORLEY WILLIAM JR ET AL TC 8.86 8.86 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 107

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 150



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-310-009-000 BEDART SUSAN S TR 38.4 38.4 COLUSA
021-310-012-000 BEDART SUSAN S TR 9.5 9.5 COLUSA
021-310-013-000 SCHOFIELD TYLER 25 25 COLUSA
021-310-015-000 RAMOS GILBERT J REVOC LIVING TR 38.61 38.6 COLUSA
021-310-016-000 RAMOS GILBERT J REVOC LIVING TR 1.58 1.58 COLUSA
021-310-018-000 MELLO ANDREA L FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TR 0.6 0.6 COLUSA
021-310-019-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR19.4 19.4 COLUSA
021-310-020-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR20 20 COLUSA
021-310-021-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN TRUSTEE ALLEN MYERS REVOC TR20 20 COLUSA
021-310-023-000 NOBRIGA FRANK J & JUANITA R LIVING TR 40 40 COLUSA
021-310-025-000 CHARTER ERICK 10 10 COLUSA
021-310-026-000 KLAFSBEEK KNUTE & SCOTT JEAN LIVING TR 3.94 3.94 COLUSA
021-310-027-000 REMILLARD DANIELLE 1.19 1.18 COLUSA
021-310-028-000 MURPHY JAMES P SR LIVING TR 4.88 4.88 COLUSA
021-310-030-000 RAMOS GILBERT J REVOC LIVING TR 58.95 58.94 COLUSA
021-310-031-000 HEFHENKE JASON R & MERRY M JT 1 1 COLUSA
021-310-033-000 KIRKLAND ALTON 10 10 COLUSA
021-310-034-000 ZLOTNICK CAROLINE P TRUSTEE OF MARITAL TRUST 26.02 26.02 COLUSA
021-310-035-000 CELIS CONSTANTINO L & REMEDIOS C JT 6.98 6.98 COLUSA
021-310-036-000 CELIS CONSTANTINO L & REMEDIOS C JT 2.97 2.96 COLUSA
021-310-037-000 CELIS CONSTANTINO L & REMEDIOS C JT 4 4 COLUSA
021-310-042-000 VANCE ELOISE GAIL LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-310-044-000 TOWSE GERALD F & PRISCILLA JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-310-047-000 COOK STEPHEN G & GLORIA 1.55 1.54 COLUSA
021-310-048-000 VANCE ELOISE GAIL LIVING TR 10.6 10.6 COLUSA
021-310-050-000 FOSTER HAZEL I LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-310-051-000 FOSTER HAZEL I LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-310-052-000 MAREGA ALDO A ET AL JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-310-053-000 ROSE JAMES P & CHRISTINE J JT 9.9 9.9 COLUSA
021-310-054-000 BURGETT MARK A & VICKI L JT 9.74 9.74 COLUSA
021-310-055-000 FERRANDO MICHAEL C & HEATHER R CP WROS 9.74 9.74 COLUSA
021-310-056-000 TIRADO JAVIER & JUANA JT 18.97 18.96 COLUSA
021-310-057-000 TIRADO JAVIER & JUANA JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-310-058-000 LUIZ TONY D & DENA L TR 10.09 10.08 COLUSA
021-310-059-000 LUIZ TONY D & DENA L TR 10.08 10.08 COLUSA
021-310-060-000 LUIZ TONY D & DENA L TR 10.08 10.08 COLUSA
021-310-061-000 LUIZ TONY D & DENA L TR 10.08 10.08 COLUSA
021-310-062-000 RAMIREZ RUBEN G & COINTA G JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-310-063-000 CORONA JOSE MERCED & MARIA G JT 10.27 10.26 COLUSA
021-310-064-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN REVOC TR 10.03 10.02 COLUSA
021-310-065-000 MYERS CLIFFORD ALLEN REVOC TR 10.02 10.02 COLUSA
021-310-066-000 CABRAL KAREN R 10 10 COLUSA
021-310-067-000 VANCE TROY L & ALONA F JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-310-068-000 PETERSON JAMES D & BERNELLE E CP WROS 10.07 10.06 COLUSA
021-310-069-000 PETERSON JAMES D & BERNELLE E CP WROS 10.07 10.06 COLUSA
021-310-070-000 PETERSON JAMES D & BERNELLE E CP WROS 10.08 10.08 COLUSA
021-310-071-000 PETERSON JAMES D & BERNELLE E CP WROS 10.08 10.08 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 108

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 151



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-310-072-000 PETERSON JAMES D & BERNELLE E CP WROS 30.05 30.04 COLUSA
021-320-001-000 MYERS BRUCE 107.1 107.1 COLUSA
021-320-002-000 MATHEWS ELEANOR J TRUSTEE MATHEWS FAMILY TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-320-003-000 MATHEWS ELEANOR J TRUSTEE MATHEWS FAMILY TR 30 30 COLUSA
021-320-004-000 MATHEWS ELEANOR J TRUSTEE MATHEWS FAMILY TR 30 30 COLUSA
021-320-007-000 MATHEWS ELEANOR J TRUSTEE MATHEWS FAMILY TR 18.8 18.8 COLUSA
021-320-008-000 FRAIZE & MARLOW 19.6 19.6 COLUSA
021-320-011-000 MYERS THOMAS K 22.28 22.28 COLUSA
021-320-014-000 MYERS BRUCE J 40.79 40.78 COLUSA
021-320-016-000 BEDART SUSAN S TR ET AL 26 26 COLUSA
021-320-018-000 CHARTER JEFF 58.03 58.02 COLUSA
021-320-019-000 CHARTER JEFF 30.47 30.46 COLUSA
021-320-020-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 51.73 51.72 COLUSA
021-320-021-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 24.18 24.18 COLUSA
021-320-022-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 40.55 40.54 COLUSA
021-320-023-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 40.24 40.24 COLUSA
021-320-024-000 BEDART SUSAN S TR ET AL 40.07 40.06 COLUSA
021-320-025-000 BEDART SUSAN S TR ET AL 40.38 40.38 COLUSA
021-320-026-000 BEDART SUSAN S TR ET AL 14.16 14.16 COLUSA
021-320-027-000 BEDART SUSAN S TR ET AL 38.62 38.62 COLUSA
021-320-028-000 BEDART SUSAN S TR ET AL 39.69 39.68 COLUSA
021-320-029-000 BEDART SUSAN S ET AL 39.95 39.94 COLUSA
021-320-031-000 CHARTER JEFFREY & DEBORAH 101.09 101.08 COLUSA
021-320-032-000 MYERS THOMAS K 20.1 20.1 COLUSA
021-320-033-000 MYERS BRUCE J 20.11 20.1 COLUSA
021-320-034-000 MYERS THOMAS K 20.27 20.26 COLUSA
021-320-035-000 FINNEN RYAN P & REBECCA M 20.42 20.42 COLUSA
021-320-036-000 MYERS MELBA J TRUSTEE H&M MYERS SURVIVORS TR ET AL20.36 20.36 COLUSA
021-320-037-000 FINNEN RYAN P & REBECCA M 20.47 20.46 COLUSA
021-320-038-000 FINNEN RYAN ET AL 20.38 20.38 COLUSA
021-320-039-000 MYERS MELBA J TRUSTEE H&M MYERS SURVIVORS TR ET AL20 20 COLUSA
021-320-040-000 MYERS BRUCE J 20.18 20.18 COLUSA
021-320-041-000 FINNEN RYAN ET AL 20 20 COLUSA
021-320-045-000 MYERS BRUCE J 20.03 20.02 COLUSA
021-320-046-000 CASTILLO NELSON T 10 10 COLUSA
021-320-047-000 DURAN SANDRA ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
021-320-048-000 CARABEZ JOSE & ROSA CP 10 10 COLUSA
021-320-049-000 CARABEZ JOSE & ROSA ELVA JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-320-050-000 FINNEN RYAN ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
021-320-051-000 FINNEN RYAN ET AL 10.04 10.04 COLUSA
021-320-052-000 MYERS BRUCE J & KATHERINE M JT 10.25 10.24 COLUSA
021-320-053-000 MYERS BRUCE J & KATHERINE M JT 10.26 10.26 COLUSA
021-320-054-000 MYERS BRUCE J & KATHERINE M JT 10.24 10.24 COLUSA
021-320-055-000 MYERS BRUCE J & KATHERINE M JT 10.23 10.22 COLUSA
021-330-056-000 PHELAN MICHAEL T FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 2.05 2.04 COLUSA
021-330-060-000 NPM GENERAL PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PTRNSHIP 3.65 3.64 COLUSA
021-330-061-000 NPM GENERAL PARTNERSHIP A CA GENERAL PTRNSHIP 1.28 1.28 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 109

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 152



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-330-064-000 NPM GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 1.22 1.22 COLUSA
021-330-065-000 DOHERTY MICHAEL F & AMY D TR 1.33 1.32 COLUSA
021-340-001-000 RUIZ ROBERT ASHLEY ET AL 34 34 COLUSA
021-340-002-000 MARTINEZ ISABEL R TR 20 20 COLUSA
021-340-003-000 CAMUSI ORCHARDS INC 20.12 20.12 COLUSA
021-340-004-000 CAMUSI ORCHARDS INC 18.67 18.66 COLUSA
021-340-005-000 VIERA CRAIG 10.75 10.74 COLUSA
021-340-006-000 REYNOLDS ROBERT W 153.77 153.76 COLUSA
021-340-007-000 REYNOLDS ROBERT W 80 80 COLUSA
021-340-008-000 RUIZ CLYDE MILTON ET AL 6.38 6.38 COLUSA
021-340-009-000 MED FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 10 10 COLUSA
021-340-010-000 MED FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 10 10 COLUSA
021-340-011-000 SCHALCHLI WESLEY N 0.1 0.1 COLUSA
021-340-012-000 MED FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 10 10 COLUSA
021-340-013-000 MED FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 58.67 58.66 COLUSA
021-340-014-000 MARTINEZ GENE R & MARJORIE L CP 11.3 11.3 COLUSA
021-340-015-000 MICKEL TENNELEY T & PAUL E JT 10.93 10.92 COLUSA
021-340-016-000 CAMUSI ORCHARDS INC 40.33 40.32 COLUSA
021-340-017-000 CAMUSI ORCHARDS INC 40.27 40.26 COLUSA
021-340-018-000 CAMUSI ORCHARDS INC 28.87 28.86 COLUSA
021-340-019-000 CAMUSI ORCHARDS INC 20.26 20.26 COLUSA
021-340-020-000 CAMUSI ORCHARDS INC 40.39 40.38 COLUSA
021-340-021-000 MARSH MARIE BERNADETTE 10 10 COLUSA
021-340-022-000 MARSH MARIE BERNADETTE 71.16 71.16 COLUSA
021-340-023-000 THAYER BEVERLY C TRUSTEE THAYER FAMILY TR B 10 10 COLUSA
021-340-024-000 THAYER BEVERLY C TRUSTEE THAYER FAMILY TR B 10 10 COLUSA
021-340-025-000 THAYER BEVERLY C TRUSTEE THAYER FAMILY TR B 10 10 COLUSA
021-340-026-000 THAYER BEVERLY C TRUSTEE THAYER FAMILY TR B 10 10 COLUSA
021-340-027-000 MYERS KNUTE M & RHONDA J JT ET AL 14 14 COLUSA
021-340-028-000 MYERS KNUTE M & RHONDA J JT ET AL 11.22 11.22 COLUSA
021-340-029-000 CHARTER HALBERT W & AMY E LIVING TR 213.67 213.66 COLUSA
021-340-030-000 CAHILL BRIAN TR 11.25 11.24 COLUSA
021-340-031-000 CAHILL BRIAN TR 11.25 11.24 COLUSA
021-340-032-000 CAHILL BRIAN TR 11.25 11.24 COLUSA
021-340-033-000 CAHILL BRIAN TR 11.25 11.24 COLUSA
021-340-034-000 VOORHEES MICHAEL A & ELLEN M JT 59.38 59.38 COLUSA
021-340-035-000 CHARTER JEFFREY L & DEBORAH A 115 115 COLUSA
021-340-036-000 THAYER BEVERLY C TRUSTEE THAYER FAMILY TR B 10.18 10.18 COLUSA
021-340-037-000 THAYER BEVERLY C TRUSTEE THAYER FAMILY TR B 10.19 10.18 COLUSA
021-340-038-000 THAYER BEVERLY C TRUSTEE THAYER FAMILY TR B 10.2 10.2 COLUSA
021-340-039-000 THAYER BEVERLY C TRUSTEE THAYER FAMILY TR B 10.21 10.2 COLUSA
021-350-001-000 MATHEWS ELEANOR J TRUSTEE MATHEWS FAMILY TR 9.25 9.24 COLUSA
021-350-002-000 MATHEWS ELEANOR J TRUSTEE MATHEWS FAMILY TR 38 38 COLUSA
021-350-003-000 MATHEWS ELEANOR J TRUSTEE MATHEWS FAMILY TR 19.52 19.52 COLUSA
021-350-004-000 PADILLA LETICIA ET AL TC 19 19 COLUSA
021-350-005-000 PADILLA LETICIA ET AL TC 19 19 COLUSA
021-350-006-000 PADILLA LETICIA ET AL TC 19.35 19.34 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 110

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 153



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-350-007-000 CHARTER JEFFREY LYLE & DEBORAH ANN JT 15 15 COLUSA
021-350-008-000 GRAJEDA DANIEL & IRMA JT 15 15 COLUSA
021-350-009-000 BISEK DAVID J & LORRIE CP WROS 15.49 15.48 COLUSA
021-350-010-000 CHARTER MARY CANDICE REVOC LIVING TR 17.9 17.9 COLUSA
021-350-011-000 AHMAD RIFFAT 10 10 COLUSA
021-350-012-000 SHEEHAN SHAWN D ET AL JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-350-013-000 MYERS REBECCA M 19.5 19.5 COLUSA
021-350-015-000 MYERS REBECCA M 29.32 29.32 COLUSA
021-350-016-000 MYERS DANIEL J 50.95 50.94 COLUSA
021-350-017-000 MYERS TIMOTHY E 51.16 51.16 COLUSA
021-350-018-000 CHARTER MICHAEL J & AMBER J JT 12 12 COLUSA
021-350-019-000 BISEK JEROME D & IRENE R FAMILY TR 12 12 COLUSA
021-350-020-000 MATHEWS ELEANOR J TRUSTEE MATHEWS FAMILY TR 40.27 40.26 COLUSA
021-350-021-000 VOORHEES MICHAEL A & ELLEN M 105.97 105.96 COLUSA
021-350-022-000 SCHLUTER ALAN C & JANE MARIE JT 9.37 9.36 COLUSA
021-350-023-000 MCCABE REBECCA A TRUSTEE MCCABE FAMILY TR 9.37 9.36 COLUSA
021-350-024-000 BISEK JEROME D & IRENE R FAMILY TR 9.37 9.36 COLUSA
021-350-025-000 MCCABE REBECCA A TRUSTEE MCCABE FAMILY TR 9.37 9.36 COLUSA
021-350-026-000 LAUWERIJSSEN JOHANNES B & ANNELIE P CP 20 20 COLUSA
021-350-028-000 LAUWERIJSSEN JOHANNES B & ANNELIE P CP 1.4 1.4 COLUSA
021-350-029-000 MARTINEZ ISABEL R TR 16 16 COLUSA
021-350-032-000 CARNIGLIA JACK A TR ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
021-350-033-000 LOHMAN DENNIS M & VICKI D TC ET AL 20 20 COLUSA
021-350-035-000 MURPHY JOHN HENRY & SHELLY LYNN TC 5 5 COLUSA
021-350-036-000 MARSH VERNETTE P 92 REVOC TR ET AL TC 25.4 25.4 COLUSA
021-350-037-000 MARSH VERNETTE P 92 REVOC TR ET AL TC 38.7 38.7 COLUSA
021-350-038-000 MURPHY JOHN HENRY & SHELLY LYNN TC 22.9 22.9 COLUSA
021-350-039-000 GEYER CHARLES C & DORIS B REVOC LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-350-040-000 RAMOS GILBERT J REVOC LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-350-041-000 BURGESS DAVID M & KARYN J TR BURGESS LVG TR 0.5 0.5 COLUSA
021-350-042-000 BURGESS DAVID M & KARYN J TR BURGESS LVG TR 27.25 27.24 COLUSA
021-350-043-000 MURPHY JOHN HENRY & SHELLY LYNN 9.98 9.98 COLUSA
021-350-044-000 SCOTT NOEL & ROSE BONNIE JT 12.04 12.04 COLUSA
021-350-045-000 BLANKENSHIP BRIGITTE & GEORGE RANDY JT 10 10 COLUSA
021-350-046-000 PETERS DAVID A & DEBORAH L LIVING REVOCABLE TR 10.29 10.28 COLUSA
021-350-047-000 WARTBURG EDWIN JR 10.23 10.22 COLUSA
021-350-048-000 RUIZ LELAND E LIVING TR 10.09 10.08 COLUSA
021-350-049-000 RUIZ LELAND E LIVING TR 50.44 50.44 COLUSA
021-350-050-000 JOHNSON LILIA J & WILLIAM D CO-TRUSTEES JOHNSON TR10.03 10.02 COLUSA
021-350-051-000 RUIZ LELAND E LIVING TR 10.36 10.36 COLUSA
021-350-052-000 BROOKINS GERALD R TR 19.39 19.38 COLUSA
021-350-053-000 BROOKINS GERALD R 10.48 10.48 COLUSA
021-350-054-000 PESEK PATRICIA T 9.52 9.52 COLUSA
021-350-055-000 MYERS CLIFFORD A 10 10 COLUSA
021-350-056-000 RAMOS GILBERT J REVOC LIVING TR 10.01 10 COLUSA
021-350-057-000 RAMOS GILBERT J REVOC LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
021-350-058-000 MARSH JOSEPH M & CATHERINE E REVOC TR 1.6 1.6 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 111

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 154



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

021-350-059-000 MARSH VERNETTE P 92 REVOC TR ET AL TC 78.39 78.38 COLUSA
022-011-001-000 ESCOBEDO DAVID M ET AL 0.2 0.2 COLUSA
022-011-002-000 ESCOBEDO DAVID M ET AL TC 0.2 0.2 COLUSA
022-011-003-000 GONZALES HENRY M ET AL 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-011-004-000 GONZALES HENRY M ET AL 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-011-005-000 ESCOBEDO DAVID M ET AL TC 0.37 0.36 COLUSA
022-012-001-000 WOODS ALBERTA TRUSTEE RICHARD & ALBERTA WOODS TR0.75 0.74 COLUSA
022-012-002-000 ROMER JENNIFER A 0.75 0.74 COLUSA
022-013-001-000 LOPEZ NANCY 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-013-002-000 BOWERS STEVEN ERNEST 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-013-003-000 BOWERS STEVEN ERNEST 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-013-004-000 LOPEZ NANCY 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-014-002-000 SILVA TIBURCIO & GUILLERMINA JT 0.19 0.18 COLUSA
022-014-003-000 RUBIO ENGELBERTO & SOCORRO JT 1.41 1.4 COLUSA
022-021-001-000 ORNBAUN CLARK F 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-021-004-000 ORNBAUN CLARK F 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-021-005-000 ORNBAUN CLARK F 0.52 0.52 COLUSA
022-021-006-000 BRUMLEY JACK TIMOTHY LIVING TR 0.52 0.52 COLUSA
022-022-001-000 PRECIADO ALFREDO & BELIA JT 0.8 0.8 COLUSA
022-022-002-000 PRECIADO ALFREDO & BELIA JT 0.8 0.8 COLUSA
022-023-002-000 ROMAN OSCAR & CONNIE CP WROS 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-023-004-000 ORNBAUN CLARKE 0.91 0.9 COLUSA
022-023-005-000 BRUMLEY JACK TIMOTHY LIVING TR 0.52 0.52 COLUSA
022-024-002-000 SISTO MICHAEL C & PATRECIA J JT 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-024-003-000 DORANTES SALVADOR S & VERONICA G JT 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-024-004-000 DELLAGANA NORMAN E ET AL JT 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-024-005-000 COX BEVERLY K TR 0.23 0.22 COLUSA
022-024-006-000 COX BEVERLY K TR 0.21 0.2 COLUSA
022-025-001-000 ORNBAUN CLARKE 0.8 0.8 COLUSA
022-025-002-000 ORNBAUN CLARKE F 0.8 0.8 COLUSA
022-026-001-000 MEDINA SERGIO ALEJANDRE & GASTELUM MELISSA JT 0.68 0.68 COLUSA
022-026-002-000 MEDINA SERGIO ALEJANDRE & GASTELUM MELISSA JT 0.34 0.34 COLUSA
022-026-003-000 MEDINA SERGIO ALEJANDRE & GASTELUM MELISSA JT 0.34 0.34 COLUSA
022-031-002-000 ORNBAUN CLARKE F 0.8 0.8 COLUSA
022-031-003-000 ORNBAUN CLARKE F 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-031-004-000 JOHNSON TIM & KATHERINE JT 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-032-002-000 HARRINGTON STACEY PETERSON 0.31 0.3 COLUSA
022-032-004-000 BEEVERS SHANNON & SHARON JT 50 50 COLUSA
022-032-005-000 BEEVERS SHANNON & SHARON JT 0.5 0.5 COLUSA
022-032-006-000 BEEVERS SHANNON & SHARON JT 0.5 0.5 COLUSA
022-033-001-000 COLLINS JOHN L & DORINDA L JT 0.51 0.5 COLUSA
022-033-002-000 COLLINS JOHN L & DORINDA L JT 0.51 0.5 COLUSA
022-033-003-000 RODRIGUEZ JORGE ET AL 0.34 0.34 COLUSA
022-033-004-000 RODRIGUEZ JORGE ET AL 0.34 0.34 COLUSA
022-034-003-000 FERNANDEZ SANTIAGO & SECUNDINA JT 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-034-004-000 CORREIA CRAIG A & LISA J JT 0.41 0.4 COLUSA
022-034-005-000 GONZALEZ JOSE JUAN & JACQUELINE JT 0.4 0.4 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 112

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 155



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

022-034-006-000 DUARTE DANIEL A 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-035-001-000 HARRINGTON STACEY PETERSON 1.51 1.5 COLUSA
022-035-002-000 HARRINGTON STACEY PETERSON 1.51 1.5 COLUSA
022-041-003-000 MEDINA FRANCISCO J PADILLA & LOPEZ MARIA A JT 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-041-004-000 SERRANO DAVID & GENOVEVA GUTIERREZ CP 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-041-005-000 ROURKE DAVID & DONNA JT 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-041-006-000 GUTIERREZ EDUARDO CHAVEZ & CONTRERAS CELIA B JT 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-042-002-000 MCCOY LARRY & BURGESS DAVE 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-042-003-000 ESCOBOSA CHARLOTTE A REVOC TRUST 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-042-004-000 NICKELL KEITH C 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-042-005-000 ESCOBOSA CHARLOTTE A REVOC TR 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-043-002-000 MUMMA JIM ET AL 0.19 0.18 COLUSA
022-043-003-000 PIRES PAUL & BRENDA CP RIGHT OF SURVIVORSHIP 0.56 0.56 COLUSA
022-044-003-000 HERRERA MARICELA & MARIA E JT 0.37 0.36 COLUSA
022-044-004-000 MUNIZ JAVIER V JR & PATRICIA N JT 0.37 0.36 COLUSA
022-044-005-000 SANCHEZ CARMEN ELENA 0.37 0.36 COLUSA
022-044-006-000 MUNIZ JAVIER V & PATRICIA N JT 0.37 0.36 COLUSA
022-045-001-000 SCHLENVOGT O PAUL & CASSIE L JT 0.75 0.74 COLUSA
022-045-002-000 CORREA ALENA LAYNETTE 0.28 0.28 COLUSA
022-045-003-000 CORREA ALENA LAYNETTE 0.47 0.46 COLUSA
022-046-001-000 MURPHY JOHN HENRY & SHELLY JT 0.37 0.36 COLUSA
022-046-002-000 OATHOUT JACQUELINE MARIA 0.37 0.36 COLUSA
022-046-003-000 MURPHY DOROTHY H TR 0.37 0.36 COLUSA
022-046-004-000 MURPHY DOROTHY H TR 0.37 0.36 COLUSA
022-051-002-000 SAAVEDRA ANTONIO G & MARTINA RODRIGUEZ ET AL JT 0.8 0.8 COLUSA
022-051-003-000 GONZALES STEVEN DANIEL & JENNIE M JT 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-051-004-000 GONZALES JENNIE M & STEVEN DANIEL CP WROP 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-053-001-000 MUMMA JOANIE D & ANDREW JT 0.6 0.6 COLUSA
022-053-002-000 MUMMA JOANIE D & ANDREW JT 0.6 0.6 COLUSA
022-053-003-000 MUMMA JOANIE D & ANDREW JT 0.2 0.2 COLUSA
022-053-004-000 SANCHEZ RAFAEL CANO & SALAZAR MARIA ISABEL CANO 0.2 0.2 COLUSA
022-054-001-000 HERMOSILLO ELIAS 0.08 0.08 COLUSA
022-054-002-000 ULLOA VICTOR & GUADALUPE JT 0.1 0.1 COLUSA
022-054-003-000 DORANTES SALVADOR HERNANDEZ ET UX 0.15 0.14 COLUSA
022-054-004-000 CHARTER PERRY T 0.18 0.18 COLUSA
022-054-005-000 GOMEZ MARIA DOLORES 0.22 0.22 COLUSA
022-054-006-000 GONZALES HENRY M & DALLAS J TR 0.56 0.56 COLUSA
022-054-007-000 GONZALES HENRY M & DALLAS J TR 0.18 0.18 COLUSA
022-055-003-000 VILLANUEVA JANET C & ELIZABETH TC 0.21 0.2 COLUSA
022-055-004-000 VILLANUEVA JANET C & ELIZABETH TC 0.07 0.06 COLUSA
022-055-006-000 MILLER CHARLOTTE ANN 0.37 0.36 COLUSA
022-055-007-000 GWERDER JACOB ET AL JT 0.15 0.14 COLUSA
022-055-008-000 GWERDER JACOB ET AL JT 0.23 0.22 COLUSA
022-055-010-000 MUNNELL THOMAS W & FRANCES L JT 0.37 0.36 COLUSA
022-055-011-000 MUNNELL THOMAS W & FRANCES L 0.09 0.08 COLUSA
022-056-001-000 VILLENUEVA JOSE & JANET 0.19 0.18 COLUSA
022-056-004-000 EIRISH BUDDY L TRUSTEE OF 2004 EIRISH TR 0.75 0.74 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 113

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 156



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

022-056-005-000 HERNANDEZ VICENTE C & CONSUELO J REVOCABLE TR 0.09 0.08 COLUSA
022-056-006-000 HERNANDEZ VICENTE C & CONSUELO J REVOCABLE TR 0.09 0.08 COLUSA
022-056-007-000 HERNANDEZ VICENTE C & CONSUELO J REVOCABLE TR 0.09 0.08 COLUSA
022-056-008-000 HERNANDEZ JUAN VINCENTE & ALIDA 0.28 0.28 COLUSA
022-061-001-000 EHRKE A C & HELEN A 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-061-002-000 EHRKE A C & HELEN JT 0.2 0.2 COLUSA
022-061-003-000 EHRKE HELEN 0.06 0.06 COLUSA
022-061-004-000 EHRKE HELEN 0.14 0.14 COLUSA
022-062-001-000 EHRKE AUGUST & HELEN JT 0.2 0.2 COLUSA
022-062-002-000 VELA ALFONSO B SR & CONSTANCIO CECILIA R JT 0.6 0.6 COLUSA
022-063-002-000 MCALLISTER CHRIS L ET AL 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-063-003-000 MCALLISTER CHRIS L ET AL 0.04 0.04 COLUSA
022-064-006-000 DUARTE TERESA D 1.15 1.14 COLUSA
022-064-012-000 MILLER TODD A & SHELLEY L JT 0.75 0.74 COLUSA
022-064-013-000 DUARTE TERESA D 0.9 0.9 COLUSA
022-064-014-000 AVILA ABIGAIL & MARIA JT 0.41 0.4 COLUSA
022-064-015-000 WEST BRADFORD 0.46 0.46 COLUSA
022-064-016-000 DENNY JIMMY S & ESTHER ANNA TR 0.66 0.66 COLUSA
022-064-017-000 HERNANDEZ MARIO & ANA B 1.08 1.08 COLUSA
022-064-018-000 HERNANDEZ MARIO & ANA ET AL JT 1.08 1.08 COLUSA
022-064-019-000 CHAVEZ GILBERTO M ET AL TC 1.08 1.08 COLUSA
022-064-020-000 CHAVEZ GILBERTO & GUADALUPE JT 1.08 1.08 COLUSA
022-065-001-000 ORNBAUN MARILYN & CLARKE JT 0.35 0.34 COLUSA
022-071-002-000 PLEDGER STEVE 0.73 0.72 COLUSA
022-071-003-000 MURPHY JOHN H & SHELLY LYNN JT 0.62 0.62 COLUSA
022-071-004-000 JORGE CHARLES & IMELDA JT 1.1 1.1 COLUSA
022-071-005-000 SLAMA FRANK A TR 1.07 1.06 COLUSA
022-071-006-000 FUENTES CECILIO & ROSA JT WROS 1.26 1.26 COLUSA
022-072-001-000 MURPHY JOHN H & SHELLY LYNN JT 1.11 1.1 COLUSA
022-072-002-000 MURPHY JOHN H & SHELLY LYNN JT 1.11 1.1 COLUSA
022-081-001-000 MURPHY JOHN HENRY ET AL TC 0.32 0.32 COLUSA
022-081-002-000 MURPHY JOHN HENRY & SHELLY JT 0.64 0.64 COLUSA
022-081-003-000 MURPHY JOHN HENRY & SHELLY JT 0.48 0.48 COLUSA
022-081-004-000 MCCOY LARRY 0.48 0.48 COLUSA
022-082-003-000 GONZALES HENRY M & DALLAS J TR 0.64 0.64 COLUSA
022-082-004-000 GONZALES HENRY M & DALLAS J TR 0.32 0.32 COLUSA
022-082-005-000 GONZALES HENRY M & DALLAS J TR 0.48 0.48 COLUSA
022-082-006-000 GONZALES HENRY M & DALLAS J TR 0.48 0.48 COLUSA
022-083-001-000 CALLAWAY GARY & SHARON JT 0.48 0.48 COLUSA
022-083-002-000 BAIKIE-RICK MELISSA & AARON JT 0.48 0.48 COLUSA
022-090-001-000 ROBINSON ELIZABETH A 2008 REVOC TR 131.67 131.66 COLUSA
022-090-003-000 ROBINSON ELIZABETH A 2008 REVOC TR 105.33 105.32 COLUSA
022-090-005-000 TRAYNHAM MARY L TRUSTEE OF SURVIVORS TR ET AL 105 105 COLUSA
022-090-007-000 MORGAN MERRIE MARGUERITE 10.72 10.72 COLUSA
022-090-009-000 ABELE MARGARET TRUSTEE JOHN ABELE BYPASS TR ET AL21.51 21.5 COLUSA
022-090-010-000 ABELE MARGARET TRUSTEE JOHN ABELE BYPASS TR ET AL23.93 23.92 COLUSA
022-090-011-000 FRIEL JOHN & SUSAN REVOC LIVING TR 21.36 21.36 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 114

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 157



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

022-090-013-000 PETERSON WINSTON R II & JULIE B REVOCABLE TR 40 40 COLUSA
022-090-014-000 PETERSON WINSTON R II & JULIE B REVOCABLE TR 80 80 COLUSA
022-090-016-000 HARRINGTON STACEY PETERSON 80 80 COLUSA
022-090-017-000 ABELE MARGARET TRUSTEE JOHN ABELE BYPASS TR ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
022-090-018-000 TRAYNHAM MARY L TRUSTEE OF SURVIVORS TR ET AL 60 60 COLUSA
022-090-021-000 BRUMLEY CAROLYN T REVOC TR 30 30 COLUSA
022-090-022-000 BRUMLEY CAROLYN T REVOC TR ET AL 2.23 2.22 COLUSA
022-090-024-000 MAUPIN WILLIAM C & ELIZABETH S TR 4.34 4.34 COLUSA
022-090-025-000 2017 RANCH 80 80 COLUSA
022-090-026-000 2017 RANCH 40 40 COLUSA
022-090-028-000 SMITH COMPANY A PARTNERSHIP 4.82 4.82 COLUSA
022-090-029-000 SMITH COMPANY A PARTNERSHIP 100.18 100.18 COLUSA
022-090-030-000 SMITH CO A CA PARTNERSHIP ET AL 4.82 4.82 COLUSA
022-090-032-000 CHARTER DANIEL A 200 200 COLUSA
022-090-034-000 D C FARMS 40 40 COLUSA
022-090-037-000 DAFOE THOMAS & REBECCA 10.74 10.74 COLUSA
022-090-039-000 GOODIN STANLEY TRUSTEE 111.64 111.64 COLUSA
022-090-040-000 GOODIN STANLEY TRUSTEE 44.26 44.26 COLUSA
022-090-041-000 BRUMLEY CAROLYN T REVOC TR ET AL 1.26 1.26 COLUSA
022-090-042-000 BRUMLEY CAROLYN T REVOC TR 40.84 40.84 COLUSA
022-090-043-000 SMITH CO A CA PARTNERSHIP ET AL 200.4 200.4 COLUSA
022-090-044-000 JENNARO JOSEPH T JR ET AL TC 45.9 45.9 COLUSA
022-090-045-000 JIMENEZ JOEL 13.51 13.5 COLUSA
022-090-046-000 MARTINEZ ROBERT CHARLES & REBECCA ULLOA JT 10.74 10.74 COLUSA
022-090-047-000 MARTINEZ ROBERT CHARLES & REBECCA ULLOA JT 10.74 10.74 COLUSA
022-090-052-000 MUMMA JAMES D 18.86 18.86 COLUSA
022-090-053-000 MUMMA JAMES D 10 10 COLUSA
022-090-054-000 MUMMA KEN ET AL 14.82 14.82 COLUSA
022-090-055-000 EHRKE DAVID A & JODY E CP 10.06 10.06 COLUSA
022-090-056-000 EHRKE ALLEN A & BONNIE E TR 29.65 29.64 COLUSA
022-090-057-000 BRUMLEY CAROLYN T REVOC TR ET AL 190 190 COLUSA
022-090-058-000 TRAYNHAM MARY L SURVIVORS TR ET AL 180 180 COLUSA
022-100-001-000 ARBUCKLE RANCH 172 172 COLUSA
022-100-002-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V & MARGARET E JT 12.11 12.1 COLUSA
022-100-005-000 DAWLEY ERNEST S & JANET S JT 8 8 COLUSA
022-100-006-000 SCHMIDT ANGELA MARIE ET AL 5 5 COLUSA
022-100-008-000 ORNBAUN CLARKE F 16 16 COLUSA
022-100-011-000 EHRKE ALLEN A & BONNIE E TR ET AL 18.8 18.8 COLUSA
022-100-012-000 HARRINGTON STACEY PETERSON 17 17 COLUSA
022-100-013-000 HARRINGTON STACEY PETERSON 4 4 COLUSA
022-100-014-000 DOHERTY SEAN V & MELISSA EHRKE JT 6 6 COLUSA
022-100-016-000 CORONA FILIBERTO & THEETA R JT 1.17 1.16 COLUSA
022-100-019-000 ABELE MARGARET TRUSTEE JOHN ABELE BYPASS TR ET AL82.85 82.84 COLUSA
022-100-020-000 ARISTOTLE 1 LLC 30 30 COLUSA
022-100-021-000 HARRINGTON STACEY PETERSON 20 20 COLUSA
022-100-022-000 PASKIND DAURICE E PETERSON TRUSTEE 20.89 20.88 COLUSA
022-100-025-000 HARRINGTON STACEY PETERSON 10 10 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 115

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 158



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

022-100-028-000 PETERSON WINSTON R II & JULIE B REV TR 1.11 1.1 COLUSA
022-100-029-000 WALTER GRACE L/T 9.53 9.52 COLUSA
022-100-030-000 ORNBAUN CLARKE F 20 20 COLUSA
022-100-031-000 HARRINGTON STACEY PETERSON 140 140 COLUSA
022-100-035-000 EHRKE ALLEN A & BONNIE E TR ET AL 6.02 6.02 COLUSA
022-100-037-000 EHRKE ALLEN A & BONNIE E TR ET AL 14.21 14.2 COLUSA
022-100-038-000 EHRKE ALLEN A & BONNIE E TR 3.82 3.82 COLUSA
022-100-039-000 EHRKE ALLEN A & BONNIE E TR ET AL 1.03 1.02 COLUSA
022-100-040-000 JIMENEZ DEBORAH D TRUSTEE DAWLEY EXEMPTION TR21.99 21.98 COLUSA
022-100-042-000 EHRKE ALLEN A & BONNIE E TR ET AL 69.08 69.08 COLUSA
022-100-046-000 JIMENEZ DEBORAH D TRUSTEE DAWLEY EXEMPTION TR20.45 20.44 COLUSA
022-100-047-000 JIMENEZ GEORGE & DEBORAH JT 1.53 1.52 COLUSA
022-100-048-000 EHRKE ALLEN A & BONNIE E TR ET AL 72.04 72.04 COLUSA
022-100-049-000 DAFOE THOMAS B & REBECCA A JT 10.02 10.02 COLUSA
022-100-051-000 R & J FARMS A CA CORPORATION 60 60 COLUSA
022-100-054-000 R & J FARMS A CA CORPORATION 16 16 COLUSA
022-100-055-000 MUMMA JAMES D & KEN ET AL 102.8 102.8 COLUSA
022-100-058-000 PETERSON HAROLD L & WANDA R TR 8.83 8.82 COLUSA
022-100-059-000 ABELE MARGARET TRUSTEE JOHN ABELE BYPASS TR ET AL20.13 20.12 COLUSA
022-100-060-000 SCHAEFER RANDY 1.32 1.32 COLUSA
022-100-063-000 LAZARSKI CHARLES R & KATHLEEN L REVOC TR 11.9 11.9 COLUSA
022-100-064-000 LAZARSKI CHARLES R & KATHLEEN L REVOC TR 10 10 COLUSA
022-100-065-000 LAZARSKI CHARLES R & KATHLEEN L REVOC TR 10 10 COLUSA
022-100-066-000 WESTBROOK GERALD D & WINONA FAMILY 09 REVOC TR 10 10 COLUSA
022-100-067-000 JENNARO JOSEPH T JR ET AL TC 61.42 61.42 COLUSA
022-100-068-000 PETERSON WINSTON R II & JULIE B REVOCABLE TR 110.19 110.18 COLUSA
022-100-070-000 CORREA ROBERTO B & AVILA ALICIA JT 1 1 COLUSA
022-100-072-000 TRAYNHAM LEE & MARGARET CP 10.3 10.3 COLUSA
022-100-074-000 PARKER STEVEN RUEL & SUSAN ROHWER REVOC TR 1.01 1 COLUSA
022-100-075-000 MALDONADO JUAQUIN & OLIVIA MARGARITA DE JT 1 1 COLUSA
022-100-076-000 MCCOY MICHAEL JASON 1 1 COLUSA
022-100-077-000 KALFSBEEK PATRICIA HARDY LIVING TR 1.01 1 COLUSA
022-100-080-000 KALFSBEEK PATRICIA HARDY LIVING TR 13.11 13.1 COLUSA
022-100-082-000 SACHS GEORGE & MARTHA JT 13.2 13.2 COLUSA
022-100-083-000 LUCERO FARMS LLC A CA LLC 2.74 2.74 COLUSA
022-100-084-000 LUCERO FARMS LLC A CA LLC 2.29 2.28 COLUSA
022-100-085-000 LUCERO FARMS LLC A CA LLC 2.28 2.28 COLUSA
022-100-086-000 LUCERO FARMS LLC A CA LLC 5.9 5.9 COLUSA
022-100-088-000 REMSUN LLC A DELEWARE LLC 5.88 5.88 COLUSA
022-100-089-000 TWIN OAKS VINEYARDS LLC A CA LLC 10 10 COLUSA
022-100-090-000 TWIN OAKS VINEYARDS LLC A CA LLC 10 10 COLUSA
022-100-091-000 TWIN OAKS VINEYARDS LLC A CA LLC 10 10 COLUSA
022-100-092-000 TWIN OAKS VINEYARD LLC A CA LLC 10 10 COLUSA
022-100-093-000 MYERS KNUTE M & RHONDA J 15.29 15.28 COLUSA
022-110-001-000 ROBINSON ELIZABETH A 2008 REVOC TR 271 271 COLUSA
022-110-003-000 2017 RANCH 253.87 253.86 COLUSA
022-110-004-000 2017 RANCH 40.95 40.94 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 116

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 159



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

022-110-005-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET334.55 334.54 COLUSA
022-110-007-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 326 326 COLUSA
022-110-008-000 LODI FARMING COMPANY A CA GEN PARTNERSHIP 652 652 COLUSA
022-110-010-000 2017 RANCH 126.97 126.96 COLUSA
022-110-011-000 2017 RANCH 52.17 52.16 COLUSA
022-110-014-000 BALSDON AND COMPANY LLC A CA LLC 314 314 COLUSA
022-110-015-000 T & P FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 80 80 COLUSA
022-110-017-000 STRAIN VENTURES LP A CA LMTD PTRNSHIP 205 205 COLUSA
022-110-021-000 T & P FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 80 80 COLUSA
022-110-023-000 DRIVER SUSAN 1997 REVOC TR 229.35 229.34 COLUSA
022-110-024-000 2017 RANCH 11.65 11.64 COLUSA
022-110-025-000 STRAIN FREDERICK S & VALERIE TR RICK STRAIN TR ET 276.5 276.5 COLUSA
022-110-026-000 STRAIN VENTURES LP A CA LMTD PTRNSHIP 29.21 29.2 COLUSA
022-110-027-000 STRAIN VENTURES LP A CA LMTD PTRNSHIP 152.7 152.7 COLUSA
022-110-028-000 STRAIN VENTURES LP A CA LMTD PTRNSHIP 163.95 163.94 COLUSA
022-110-029-000 T & P FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 164 164 COLUSA
022-120-001-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 652 652 COLUSA
022-120-003-000 POUNDSTONE BROS INC 160 160 COLUSA
022-120-008-000 HIGH MATTHEW P & NADINE M LIVING TR 0.11 0.1 COLUSA
022-120-009-000 J3 FARMING COMPANY LLC A CA LLC 331 331 COLUSA
022-120-010-000 HAUGHEY GARY 314 314 COLUSA
022-120-014-000 HIGH MATTHEW P & NADINE M LIVING TR 80 80 COLUSA
022-120-015-000 HIGH MATTHEW P & NADINE M LIVING TR 120 120 COLUSA
022-120-016-000 HIGH MATTHEW P & NADINE M LIVING TR ET AL 119.89 119.88 COLUSA
022-120-017-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 160 160 COLUSA
022-120-018-000 T & P FARMS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 160 160 COLUSA
022-120-019-000 FRUCHTENICHT HERBERT JACOB 40 40 COLUSA
022-120-020-000 FRUCHTENICHT HERBERT JACOB 38.94 38.94 COLUSA
022-120-022-000 FAYE EYVIND M JR & GERDA M TRUSTEES FAYE FAMILY TR80 80 COLUSA
022-120-023-000 FRUCHTENICHT HERBERT JACOB 40 40 COLUSA
022-120-024-000 FRUCHTENICHT HERBERT JACOB 40 40 COLUSA
022-120-025-000 FAYE EYVIND M JR & GERDA M TRUSTEES FAYE FAMILY TR79.19 79.18 COLUSA
022-120-026-000 FAYE GERDA MAREA 0.81 0.8 COLUSA
022-120-027-000 POUNDSTONE EMERY B & JACKLYN TR 162.2 162.2 COLUSA
022-120-028-000 ERDMAN SISTERS A CA PARTNERSHIP ET AL 242.59 242.58 COLUSA
022-120-029-000 HUFF C DON TRUSTEE HUFF FAMILY MARITAL TR ET AL 320 320 COLUSA
022-120-030-000 KELLER LAND LLC A CA LLC 320 320 COLUSA
022-120-031-000 ARMSTRONG THOMAS & CHATERINE REVOC TR 0.15 0.14 COLUSA
022-120-033-000 ARMSTRONG THOMAS A 163.7 163.7 COLUSA
022-120-034-000 ARMSTRONG THOMAS A 306.66 306.66 COLUSA
022-130-008-000 KITAMURA DONALD S ET AL 21.98 21.98 COLUSA
022-130-012-000 SMITH JAMES H H JR TRUSTEE SMITH-FRANCO FAMILY TR 10 10 COLUSA
022-130-013-000 BECKETT ROBERT J 10 10 COLUSA
022-130-019-000 LAUWERIJSSEN JOHANNES B & ANNELIE P JT 3.42 3.42 COLUSA
022-130-020-000 FAYE EYVIND M JR & GERDA M TRUSTEES FAYE FAMILY TR46.47 46.46 COLUSA
022-130-021-000 FAYE EYVIND M JR & GERDA M TRUSTEES FAYE FAMILY TR2.53 2.52 COLUSA
022-130-026-000 FAVERO PAUL & JERALYN K TR ET AL CP 46 46 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 117

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 160



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

022-130-028-000 LAUWERIJSSEN JOHANNES B & ANNELIE P JT 180.57 180.56 COLUSA
022-130-029-000 LAUWERIJSSEN JOHANNES B & ANNELIE P JT 16.78 16.78 COLUSA
022-130-032-000 SIDDIQUI RIAZ T & SABA R CP 13.66 13.66 COLUSA
022-130-033-000 DURST BROTHERS LLC A CA LLC ET AL 210.44 210.44 COLUSA
022-130-035-000 MOORE ROGER D REVOC LIVING TR ET AL 20.25 20.24 COLUSA
022-130-036-000 MOORE ROGER D REVOC LIVING TR ET AL 62.29 62.28 COLUSA
022-130-038-000 KITAMURA DONALD S 10 10 COLUSA
022-130-039-000 KITAMURA WILLIAM DAVID & DIANNA W JT 10 10 COLUSA
022-130-040-000 FAVERO PAUL & JERALYN K TR ET AL CP 91.34 91.34 COLUSA
022-130-041-000 FAVERO PAUL & JERALYN K TR ET AL CP 30 30 COLUSA
022-130-042-000 DURST BROTHERS LLC A CA LLC 71.75 71.74 COLUSA
022-130-043-000 DURST BROTHERS LLC A CA LLC 10 10 COLUSA
022-130-046-000 MOORE ARLAN R LIVING TR ET AL TC 20 20 COLUSA
022-130-047-000 MOORE ARLAN R LIVING TR ET AL TC 20 20 COLUSA
022-130-048-000 MOORE ARLAN R LIVING TR ET AL TC 20 20 COLUSA
022-130-049-000 MOORE ARLAN R LIVING TR ET AL TC 20 20 COLUSA
022-130-050-000 MOORE ARLAN R LIVING TR ET AL 24 24 COLUSA
022-130-051-000 MOORE ARLAN R LIVING TR ET AL 30 30 COLUSA
022-130-052-000 BOWDEN JAMES EDWARD & BONNIE FAY LIVING TR 3.92 3.92 COLUSA
022-130-053-000 BOWDEN JAMES E & BONNIE JT 2.52 2.52 COLUSA
022-130-054-000 DURST BROTHERS LLC A CA LLC 1.77 1.76 COLUSA
022-130-055-000 DURST BROTHERS LLC A CA LLC 16.29 16.28 COLUSA
022-130-059-000 HIGH MATTHEW P & NADINE M LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
022-130-060-000 HIGH MATTHEW P & NADINE JT 10 10 COLUSA
022-130-061-000 HIGH MATTHEW P & NADINE M LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
022-130-062-000 HIGH MATTHEW P & NADINE M LIVING TR 10 10 COLUSA
022-130-063-000 HENRY WEILAND III & MARIA GRAZIA CP 41.37 41.36 COLUSA
022-130-064-000 HENRY WEILAND A IV ET AL 19.88 19.88 COLUSA
022-130-065-000 HENRY DUNCAN JOSEPH ET AL 20 20 COLUSA
022-140-002-000 HEIDRICK EDITH I TRUSTEE SURVIVOR'S TR ET AL 619.72 619.72 COLUSA
022-140-003-000 MOORE ARLAN R LIVING TR ET AL 73.06 73.06 COLUSA
022-140-008-000 DOOLING GRETCHEN TRUSTEE BY-PASS FAMILY TR ET AL242.51 242.5 COLUSA
022-140-010-000 RIVER GARDEN FARMS CO 1.25 1.24 COLUSA
022-140-015-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PARTNERSHIP 1.14 1.14 COLUSA
022-140-016-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PARTNERSHIP 13.08 13.08 COLUSA
022-140-018-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PTRNSHIP 2.81 2.8 COLUSA
022-140-019-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PTRNSHIP 2.15 2.14 COLUSA
022-140-021-000 HINE WAYNE A 24.1 24.1 COLUSA
022-140-023-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PTRNSHIP 99.55 99.54 COLUSA
022-140-025-000 HEIDRICK EDITH I TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 5 5 COLUSA
022-140-026-000 HEIDRICK EDITH I TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 423.12 423.12 COLUSA
022-140-027-000 HINE WAYNE A REVOC TR 118.6 118.6 COLUSA
022-140-028-000 HINE WAYNE A REVOC TR 7.3 7.3 COLUSA
022-140-029-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PTRNSHIP 448.38 448.38 COLUSA
022-140-030-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PTRNSHIP 4.6 4.6 COLUSA
022-140-031-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PTRNSHIP 14.9 14.9 COLUSA
022-140-032-000 MOORE ARLAN R LIVING TR ET AL TC 109.9 109.9 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 118

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 161



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

022-140-033-000 MOORE ARLAN R LIVING TR ET AL TC 16.3 16.3 COLUSA
022-140-034-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PTRNSHIP 70.39 70.38 COLUSA
022-140-035-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PTRNSHIP 3.2 3.2 COLUSA
022-140-036-000 ARMSTRONG THOMAS A 80 80 COLUSA
022-140-037-000 ARMSTRONG THOMAS A 240 240 COLUSA
022-150-005-000 SHEET LAITH & ESTHER FAMILY TR 20 20 COLUSA
022-150-006-000 SHEET LAITH & ESTHER FAMILY TR 20 20 COLUSA
022-150-007-000 CHARTER DANIEL A 80 80 COLUSA
022-150-010-000 HENDERSON GARY & LORILEE P CP 101.02 101.02 COLUSA
022-150-017-000 MUMMA JAMES D & KENNETH C 88 88 COLUSA
022-150-018-000 MUMMA JAMES D & KENNETH C 7.93 7.92 COLUSA
022-150-019-000 MUMMA JAMES D & KENNETH C 7.93 7.92 COLUSA
022-150-020-000 MUMMA JAMES D & KENNETH C 7.93 7.92 COLUSA
022-150-021-000 MUMMA JAMES D & KENNETH C 7.93 7.92 COLUSA
022-150-022-000 KALFSBEEK MARY BERNELLE REVOC TR ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
022-150-024-000 MUMMA JIM 31.5 31.5 COLUSA
022-150-030-000 PETERSON BARBARA W TRUSTEE ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
022-150-032-000 MYERS NANCY 2012 REVOC TR 4 4 COLUSA
022-150-033-000 ROMINGER MARGARET J TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 83 83 COLUSA
022-150-035-000 ROMINGER GERALD A & ELAINE TRS ROMINGER TR 72.6 72.6 COLUSA
022-150-040-000 ROMINGER MARGARET J TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL44.09 44.08 COLUSA
022-150-044-000 EVERSDEN RONALD S & PAMELA S FAMILY TR 12.28 12.28 COLUSA
022-150-045-000 DODDS GLADYS M ET AL 0.4 0.4 COLUSA
022-150-048-000 KALFSBEEK HIRAM JOSEPH ET AL 1 1 COLUSA
022-150-049-000 CALIFORNIA ALMOND GROWERS EXCHANGE 3 3 COLUSA
022-150-050-000 ROMINGER ROY H REVOCABLE LIVING TR ET AL 42 42 COLUSA
022-150-052-000 NORTHERN CRANE INC 65 65 COLUSA
022-150-053-000 NORTHERN CRANE INC 14.81 14.8 COLUSA
022-150-054-000 NORTHERN CRANE INC 16.71 16.7 COLUSA
022-150-055-000 NORTHERN CRANE INC 0.45 0.44 COLUSA
022-150-056-000 NORTHERN CRANE INC 0.52 0.52 COLUSA
022-150-057-000 HENDERSON GARY W & LORILEE P JT 30.85 30.84 COLUSA
022-150-058-000 HENDERSON GARY W & LORILEE P JT 11.93 11.92 COLUSA
022-150-059-000 HENDERSON GARY W & LORILEE P CP ET AL 41.3 41.3 COLUSA
022-150-060-000 MUMMA KENNETH C 30.5 30.5 COLUSA
022-150-062-000 PETERSON WINSTON R II & JULIE B REVOCABLE TR 5.96 5.96 COLUSA
022-150-063-000 PETERSON WINSTON R II & JULIE B REVOCABLE TR 4.04 4.04 COLUSA
022-150-064-000 PETERSON WINSTON R II & JULIE B REVOCABLE TR 230 230 COLUSA
022-150-067-000 KAELIN FARMING LLC 223.99 223.98 COLUSA
022-150-068-000 BAILEY BARBARA KAELIN TR 95.65 95.64 COLUSA
022-150-069-000 KAELIN CAMERON C TRUSTEE ANNA LOU KAELIN TR 160.76 160.76 COLUSA
022-150-071-000 MUMMA JAMES D 10 10 COLUSA
022-150-072-000 MUMMA JAMES D 10 10 COLUSA
022-150-073-000 MUMMA JAMES D 10 10 COLUSA
022-150-074-000 MUMMA JAMES D 9.63 9.62 COLUSA
022-150-079-000 TRAYNHAM MARY L TRUSTEE OF SURVIVORS TR ET AL292.56 292.56 COLUSA
022-150-080-000 EDDY ROAD PROPERTIES LLC A CA LLC 2.67 2.66 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 119

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 162



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

022-150-082-000 MUMMA JAMES D TRUSTEE D&L MUMMA REVOC TR 58.8 58.8 COLUSA
022-150-084-000 MUMMA JAMES D TRUSTEE D&L MUMMA REVOC TR 58 58 COLUSA
022-150-086-000 TRAYNHAM ROY V & CHRISTINE L JT 10 10 COLUSA
022-150-087-000 TRAYNHAM ROY V 102.56 102.56 COLUSA
022-150-091-000 ROMINGER GERALD A & ELAINE TR 2.56 2.56 COLUSA
022-150-094-000 ROMINGER JOHN R ET AL 79.52 79.52 COLUSA
022-150-095-000 ROMINGER JOHN R & CAROL A FAMILY TR ET AL 78.35 78.34 COLUSA
022-150-097-000 MUMMA JIM 1.5 1.5 COLUSA
022-150-099-000 ROMINGER JOHN R & CAROL A TRUSTEES ROMINGER FAM TR28.76 28.76 COLUSA
022-150-100-000 ROMINGER JOHN R & CAROL A TRUSTEES ROMINGER FAM TR144.71 144.7 COLUSA
022-150-101-000 MUMMA JIM 10.1 10.1 COLUSA
022-150-102-000 MUMMA JIM 10.1 10.1 COLUSA
022-150-103-000 MUMMA JIM 10.1 10.1 COLUSA
022-150-104-000 MUMMA JIM 10.1 10.1 COLUSA
022-150-105-000 MUMMA JIM 12.69 12.68 COLUSA
022-150-106-000 MUMMA KEN 10 10 COLUSA
022-150-107-000 MUMMA KEN 10 10 COLUSA
022-150-108-000 MUMMA KEN 10 10 COLUSA
022-150-109-000 MUMMA KEN 10 10 COLUSA
022-150-110-000 MUMMA KEN 13.14 13.14 COLUSA
022-150-116-000 KALKAT BHUPINDER S & KAMALJIT K 20.17 20.16 COLUSA
022-150-117-000 KALKAT BHUPINDER S & KAMALJIT K 10.1 10.1 COLUSA
022-150-118-000 KALKAT BHUPINDER S & KAMALJUT K 13.26 13.26 COLUSA
022-150-119-000 KALKAT BHUPINDER S & KAMALJIT K 20.37 20.36 COLUSA
022-150-120-000 KALKAT BHUPINDER S & KAMALJIT K 10.77 10.76 COLUSA
022-150-121-000 EDDY ROAD PROPERTIES LLC A CA LLC 1.23 1.22 COLUSA
022-150-122-000 SUN VALLEY MILLING COMPANY LLC A CA LLC 11.17 11.16 COLUSA
022-150-123-000 MUMMA KEN ET AL 58.9 58.9 COLUSA
022-150-124-000 MUMMA KEN ET AL 10 10 COLUSA
022-150-125-000 MUMMA JIM 10 10 COLUSA
022-150-126-000 MUMMA KEN 10 10 COLUSA
022-150-127-000 MUMMA KEN 10 10 COLUSA
022-150-128-000 MUMMA KEN 10 10 COLUSA
022-150-129-000 JON LEE ALMOND LLC 78.96 78.96 COLUSA
022-150-130-000 KALFSBEEK JOSEPH A & CYNTHIA G JT ET AL 80.37 80.36 COLUSA
022-150-131-000 JON LEE ALMOND LLC 78.99 78.98 COLUSA
022-150-132-000 JON LEE ALMOND LLC 78.99 78.98 COLUSA
022-150-134-000 HARLAN BERNELL 35.43 35.42 COLUSA
022-150-135-000 HARLAN BERNELL 32.34 32.34 COLUSA
022-150-136-000 HARLAN BERNELL 34.09 34.08 COLUSA
022-150-137-000 HARLAN BERNELL 111.26 111.26 COLUSA
022-150-138-000 HARLAN BERNELL 111.26 111.26 COLUSA
022-160-004-000 WHITE ROAD FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP ET AL 1.38 1.38 COLUSA
022-160-005-000 WHITE ROAD FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP ET AL 62 62 COLUSA
022-160-006-000 MAFRICI RONALD J ET AL TC 253 253 COLUSA
022-160-010-000 MAFRICI RONALD J ET AL TC 147.04 147.04 COLUSA
022-160-011-000 BALSDON AND COMPANY LLC A CA LLC ET AL 160 160 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 120

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 163



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

022-160-012-000 KALFSBEEK MARY BERNELLE REVOC TR ET AL 135.7 135.7 COLUSA
022-160-013-000 FREED ROBERT J & CINDY A JT 135.7 135.7 COLUSA
022-160-014-000 AULMAN MARY W TR ET AL 120 120 COLUSA
022-160-019-000 MILLER JEFFREY EUGENE & BRENDA C CP 47.72 47.72 COLUSA
022-160-022-000 MUMMA JAMES D TRUSTEE D&L MUMMA REVOC TR 80 80 COLUSA
022-160-024-000 PETERSON WINSTON R II & JULIE B REVOCABLE TR 40 40 COLUSA
022-160-027-000 ELLIS THOMAS W & ROSE ANN TR 130.24 130.24 COLUSA
022-160-031-000 MAFRICI RON ET AL TC 33.19 33.18 COLUSA
022-160-034-000 TRAYNHAM MARY L TRUSTEE OF SURVIVORS TR ET AL 15.08 15.08 COLUSA
022-160-036-000 STRAIN VENTURES LP A CA LMTD PTRNSHIP 17 17 COLUSA
022-160-039-000 KALFSBEEK MARY BERNELLE REVOC TR ET AL 12 12 COLUSA
022-160-040-000 WHITE ROAD FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP ET AL 0.72 0.72 COLUSA
022-160-041-000 MAFRICI RONALD J ET AL TC 39.28 39.28 COLUSA
022-160-042-000 BAINS FARMS LLC A CA LLC 40 40 COLUSA
022-160-051-000 MUMMA JAMES D TRUSTEE D&L MUMMA REVOC TR 63.6 63.6 COLUSA
022-160-052-000 MUMMA JIM 58.38 58.38 COLUSA
022-160-053-000 WHITE ROAD FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP ET AL 149.61 149.6 COLUSA
022-160-054-000 WHITE ROAD FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP ET AL 103.29 103.28 COLUSA
022-160-055-000 WHITE ROAD FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP ET AL 21.24 21.24 COLUSA
022-160-056-000 WHITE ROAD FARMS A GENERAL PARTNERSHIP ET AL 54.83 54.82 COLUSA
022-160-057-000 TRAYNHAM D PALMER FAMILY REVOC TR 27.18 27.18 COLUSA
022-160-058-000 TRAYNHAM D PALMER FAMILY REVOC TR 227.19 227.18 COLUSA
022-160-059-000 STRAIN VENTURES LP A CA LMTD PTRNSHIP 135.35 135.34 COLUSA
022-160-060-000 STRAIN VENTURES LP A CA LMTD PTRNSHIP 83 83 COLUSA
022-160-061-000 STRAIN VENTURES LP A CA LMTD PTRNSHIP 81.65 81.64 COLUSA
022-160-063-000 BORDER TULE WILDLIFE HABITAT LLC A CA LLC 312.33 312.32 COLUSA
022-160-064-000 BORDER TULE WILDLIFE HABITAT LLC A CA LLC 308.18 308.18 COLUSA
022-160-065-000 KALFSBEEK KNUTE & JEAN SCOTT LIVING TR ET AL 161.15 161.14 COLUSA
022-160-066-000 MUMMA BROTHERS A PARTNERSHIP 10 10 COLUSA
022-160-069-000 MUMMA JIM 29.09 29.08 COLUSA
022-160-070-000 MUMMA BROTHERS A PARTNERSHIP 10 10 COLUSA
022-160-071-000 MUMMA KENNETH C 54.79 54.78 COLUSA
022-160-072-000 WEST JAMES M & DIAN B REVOC TR 38.6 38.6 COLUSA
022-160-074-000 VANN JOSEPH & SAMANTHA 10 10 COLUSA
022-160-075-000 DUNNELLS SHIRLEY 10 10 COLUSA
022-160-078-000 KUYKENDALL STEVE & AMY JT 10 10 COLUSA
022-160-079-000 THOMPSON DANIEL J 10 10 COLUSA
022-160-080-000 MILLER TODD & SHELLEY CP WROS 10 10 COLUSA
022-160-081-000 LORANCA ENRIQUE LOPEZ 10 10 COLUSA
022-160-082-000 BAINS FARMS LLC A CA LIMITED LIABILITY CO 53.55 53.54 COLUSA
022-160-083-000 BAINS FARMS LLC A CA LLC 41.62 41.62 COLUSA
022-160-084-000 EHNSTROM SCOTT & DOLLY JT 10 10 COLUSA
022-160-085-000 NUNN CRAIG E FAMILY TR 10 10 COLUSA
022-160-086-000 CAIN GARY E 15.39 15.38 COLUSA
022-160-087-000 MYERS NANCY J TRUSTEE CAIN FAMILY BYPASS TR ET AL 20 20 COLUSA
022-160-088-000 MYERS NANCY J TRUSTEE CAIN FAMILY BYPASS TR ET AL 2.32 2.32 COLUSA
022-160-089-000 MYERS NANCY J TRUSTEE CAIN FAMILY BYPASS TR ET AL62.21 62.2 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 121

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 164



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

022-160-090-000 MUMMA JIM 18.95 18.94 COLUSA
022-160-091-000 CAMPIZ ERNESTO & SHELBY WEST CP 11 11 COLUSA
022-160-092-000 KUYKENDALL STEVE & AMY CP WROS 19.68 19.68 COLUSA
022-160-093-000 MUMMA KENNETH C 10.1 10.1 COLUSA
022-160-094-000 MUMMA KENNETH C 10.1 10.1 COLUSA
022-160-095-000 MUMMA KENNETH C 10.1 10.1 COLUSA
022-160-096-000 MUMMA KENNETH C 10.8 10.8 COLUSA
022-160-097-000 MUMMA KENNETH C 10.4 10.4 COLUSA
022-170-001-000 J3 FARMING COMPANY LLC A CA LLC 166 166 COLUSA
022-170-002-000 ARMSTRONG HAROLD G  & ELLEN TR HAROLD G ARMSTRONG486 486 COLUSA
022-170-003-000 ARMSTRONG HAROLD & ELLEN TR HAROLD G ARMTRONG TR E640 640 COLUSA
022-170-004-000 ERDMAN SISTERS A CA PTRNSHIP 320.31 320.3 COLUSA
022-170-008-000 DURST FREDERICK JOHN & ANN G TRUSTEES 160 160 COLUSA
022-170-010-000 POUNDSTONE BROS INC 320 320 COLUSA
022-170-011-000 KUPPENBENDER LORRAINE M 160 160 COLUSA
022-170-012-000 MILLER JEFFREY E ET AL TC 160 160 COLUSA
022-170-013-000 MEREDITH GREGORY ALAN & JANET MARIE FAM RE TR ET A80 80 COLUSA
022-170-014-000 MEREDITH GREGORY ALAN & JANET MARIE FAM RE TR ET A80 80 COLUSA
022-170-015-000 DOOLING GRETCHEN TRUSTEE BY-PASS FAMILY TR ET AL233.28 233.28 COLUSA
022-170-017-000 ERDMAN SISTERS A CA PTRNSHIP 2.15 2.14 COLUSA
022-170-019-000 DOOLING GRETCHEN TRUSTEE BY-PASS FAMILY TR ET AL0.65 0.64 COLUSA
022-170-020-000 DRIVER SUSAN TRUSTEE GARY W DRIVER TR 658.28 658.28 COLUSA
022-180-001-000 DOOLING GRETCHEN TRUSTEE BY-PASS FAMILY TR ET AL324.77 324.76 COLUSA
022-180-008-000 SINGH SHASHITABHA & SHARAN KAUR JT ET AL JT 35.36 35.36 COLUSA
022-180-009-000 RIVER GARDEN FARMS CO 0.9 0.9 COLUSA
022-180-011-000 BREHM CAROL CO-TR KUPPENBENDER FAMILY TR ET AL154.65 154.64 COLUSA
022-180-012-000 BREHM CAROL CO-TR KUPPENBENDER FAMILY TR ET AL 0.81 0.8 COLUSA
022-180-013-000 MILLER JEFFREY E 68.72 68.72 COLUSA
022-180-014-000 MILLER JEFFREY E ET AL TC 8.28 8.28 COLUSA
022-180-015-000 BARRETTS LANDING WAREHOUSE LLC A CA LLC 6.5 6.5 COLUSA
022-180-016-000 KAELIN CAMERON C TR 172.37 172.36 COLUSA
022-180-017-000 KAELIN CAMERON C TR 143.32 143.32 COLUSA
022-180-019-000 MENGALI FARMS LLC 28.98 28.98 COLUSA
022-180-022-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PTRNSHIP 7.05 7.04 COLUSA
022-180-023-000 HAMILTON PATRICIA A TR 1 1 COLUSA
022-180-024-000 FORSTER JANET C & DANIEL S TR JEROME FORSTER BYPAS183.95 183.94 COLUSA
022-180-025-000 MENGALI FARMS LLC 30.23 30.22 COLUSA
022-180-026-000 MENGALI FARMS LLC 252.31 252.3 COLUSA
022-180-027-000 HEIDRICK EDITH I TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 196.62 196.62 COLUSA
022-180-028-000 HEIDRICK EDITH I TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 29.38 29.38 COLUSA
022-180-029-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PARTNERSHIP 10 10 COLUSA
022-180-030-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PTRNSHIP 7.34 7.34 COLUSA
022-180-032-000 HEIDRICK EDITH I TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 16 16 COLUSA
022-180-034-000 MOORE DAVID L & ROBERT A CO-TR MOORE FAMILY TR ET190.86 190.86 COLUSA
022-180-035-000 MOORE DAVID L & ROBERT A CO-TR MOORE FAMILY TR ET1.4 1.4 COLUSA
022-180-036-000 MOORE DAVID L & ROBERT A CO-TR MOORE FAMILY TR ET3.82 3.82 COLUSA
022-180-037-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PARTNERSHIP 8.96 8.96 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 122

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 165



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

022-180-038-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PTRNSHIP 5.2 5.2 COLUSA
022-180-039-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PTRNSHIP 243.45 243.44 COLUSA
022-180-040-000 ZUMWALT STEINER BEND PTRNSHIP 7.5 7.5 COLUSA
022-190-006-000 PETERSON BARBARA W TRUSTEE ET AL 80 80 COLUSA
022-190-008-000 PETERSON BARBARA W TRUSTEE ET AL 160 160 COLUSA
022-190-014-000 YOUNGMARK ROBERT D TR 2 2 COLUSA
022-190-015-000 CAMUSI ORCHARDS INC 320 320 COLUSA
022-190-016-000 CHARTER LYLE W & LAUREN J LIVING TR ET AL JT 37.25 37.24 COLUSA
022-190-017-000 CHARTER LYLE W & LAUREN J LIVING TR ET AL JT 149.02 149.02 COLUSA
022-190-022-000 TERRY LINDA ROMINGER LIVING TR 252 252 COLUSA
022-190-025-000 ROMINGER MARGARET J TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL25.66 25.66 COLUSA
022-190-027-000 SCHAAD MARLENE TRUSTEE SURVIVORS TR ET AL 52.6 52.6 COLUSA
022-190-035-000 ROMINGER LAWRENCE K LIVING TR ET AL 159.33 159.32 COLUSA
022-190-036-000 PETERSON BARBARA W TRUSTEE ET AL 1.72 1.72 COLUSA
022-190-037-000 PETERSON BARBARA W TRUSTEE ET AL 78.28 78.28 COLUSA
022-190-039-000 KANEFSKY LEN 3.63 3.62 COLUSA
022-190-041-000 ROMINGER ROY H REVOCABLE LIVING TR 3 3 COLUSA
022-190-042-000 BRADFORD PETER BENELL & JANET MARIE FAMILY TR 100 100 COLUSA
022-190-045-000 BRADFORD PETER BERNELL & JANET MARIE FAMILY TR112.44 112.44 COLUSA
022-190-046-000 WOHLFROM FAMILY FARMS LLC 112.48 112.48 COLUSA
022-190-047-000 ROMINGER GERALD A & ELAINE TR ET AL TC 400 400 COLUSA
022-190-049-000 ROMINGER GERALD A & ELAINE TR ET AL TC 147 147 COLUSA
022-190-050-000 ROMINGER LAWRENCE K LIVING TR 121.68 121.68 COLUSA
022-190-051-000 ROMINGER GERALD A & ELAINE TRUSTEES ROMINGER TR121.68 121.68 COLUSA
022-190-052-000 ROMINGER LAWRENCE K LIVING TR ET AL 6.84 6.84 COLUSA
022-190-054-000 ADAMS WILLIAM O & JANICE L CP 29.2 29.2 COLUSA
022-190-055-000 ADAMS WILLIAM O & JANICE L JT 30.8 30.8 COLUSA
022-190-056-000 HERSHEY STATION LLC A CA LLC 11.57 11.56 COLUSA
022-190-057-000 ADAMS WILLIAM O & JANICE L JT 87.56 87.56 COLUSA
022-190-058-000 BEDART SUSAN S TR ET AL 4.02 4.02 COLUSA
022-190-060-000 COLUSA HERITAGE RANCH LLC A DELAWARE LMTD LBLTY CO202.55 202.54 COLUSA
022-190-061-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 90.19 90.18 COLUSA
022-190-062-000 COLUSA HERITAGE RANCH LLC A DELAWARE LMTD LBLTY CO36.28 36.28 COLUSA
022-190-063-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM SURVIVORS TR 10.18 10.18 COLUSA
022-190-064-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM SURVIVORS TR 10.18 10.18 COLUSA
022-190-065-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM SURVIVORS TR 10.18 10.18 COLUSA
022-190-066-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM SURVIVORS TR 10.18 10.18 COLUSA
022-190-067-000 ROMINGER GERALD A & ELAINE TR 6.9 6.9 COLUSA
022-190-068-000 ROMINGER LAWRENCE K LIVING TR 25.87 25.86 COLUSA
022-190-069-000 G & L ROMINGER LLC 17 17 COLUSA
022-190-072-000 G & L ROMINGER LLC A CA 50.17 50.16 COLUSA
022-190-073-000 G & L ROMINGER LLC A CA 47.41 47.4 COLUSA
022-190-074-000 KAELIN FARMING LLC 40.32 40.32 COLUSA
022-190-075-000 KAELIN FARMING LLC 40.31 40.3 COLUSA
022-190-076-000 KAELIN FARMING LLC 40.02 40.02 COLUSA
022-190-077-000 KAELIN FARMING LLC 40.55 40.54 COLUSA
022-190-078-000 KAELIN FARMING LLC 40.24 40.24 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 123

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 166



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

022-190-079-000 KAELIN FARMING LLC 40.2 40.2 COLUSA
022-190-080-000 KAELIN FARMING LLC 40.16 40.16 COLUSA
022-190-081-000 KAELIN FARMING LLC 40.12 40.12 COLUSA
022-200-001-000 PETERSON WINSTON R II & JULIE B REVOCABLE TR 80 80 COLUSA
022-200-002-000 PETERSON WINSTON R II & JULIE B REVOCABLE TR 40 40 COLUSA
022-200-003-000 TRAYNHAM LEE V TRUSTEE TRAYNHAM FAMILY TR 40 40 COLUSA
022-200-006-000 AULMAN MARY W REVOC TR 40 40 COLUSA
022-200-007-000 AULMAN MARY W REVOC TR 40 40 COLUSA
022-200-009-000 ELLIS THOMAS W & ROSE ANN TR 80 80 COLUSA
022-200-010-000 ELLIS THOMAS W & ROSE ANN FAMILY TR 80 80 COLUSA
022-200-011-000 BRADFORD FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP A CA LP 161.8 161.8 COLUSA
022-200-015-000 CERVANTES ANDRES & MARIA JT 240 240 COLUSA
022-200-018-000 JON LEE ALMONDS LLC 240 240 COLUSA
022-200-024-000 AULMAN MARY TR ET AL 243 243 COLUSA
022-200-027-000 ALUGUR LINDA C LIVING TR 0.91 0.9 COLUSA
022-200-028-000 AULMAN MARY TR ET AL 19.08 19.08 COLUSA
022-200-033-000 ROGERS FRANK A JR ET AL 4.13 4.12 COLUSA
022-200-035-000 FORSTER JANET C & DANIEL S TR JEROME FORSTER BYPAS167.59 167.58 COLUSA
022-200-038-000 EISBRENER V L FAMILY LIMITED PATRNERSHIP ET AL 202.85 202.84 COLUSA
022-200-041-000 DOHERTY SEAN V 67.05 67.04 COLUSA
022-200-043-000 DOHERTY SEAN V 31.03 31.02 COLUSA
022-200-045-000 STEPHENS SCOTT V & DELORA MAE JT 2.27 2.26 COLUSA
022-200-047-000 GRIMM BETTY L TR ET AL 217.68 217.68 COLUSA
022-200-048-000 GWERDER CATHLEEN LAMOREE FAMIL REVOCABLE TR 10.21 10.2 COLUSA
022-200-049-000 HOLLAND KENNETH M 10.22 10.22 COLUSA
022-200-050-000 ACEVEDO JAIR & MARIBEL JT 10.22 10.22 COLUSA
022-200-051-000 CAIN DUSTIN E & CATHERINE LEE ANNE JT 10.21 10.2 COLUSA
022-200-052-000 GWERDER CATHLEEN L TRUSTEE GWERDER FAMILY REVOC TR10.02 10.02 COLUSA
022-200-053-000 GWERDER CATHLEEN L TRUSTEE GWERDER FAMILY REVOC TR10.02 10.02 COLUSA
022-200-054-000 GWERDER CATHLEEN L TRUSTEE GWERDER FAMILY REVOC TR10.21 10.2 COLUSA
022-200-055-000 GWERDER CATHLEEN L TRUSTEE GWERDER FAMILY REVOC TR10.21 10.2 COLUSA
022-200-059-000 ROGERS FRANK A JR ET AL 58.52 58.52 COLUSA
022-200-060-000 BORDER TULE WILDLIFE HABITAT LLC A CA LLC 147.49 147.48 COLUSA
022-200-061-000 BORDER TULE WILDLIFE HABITAT LLC A CA LLC 133 133 COLUSA
022-200-062-000 MUMMA BROTHERS A PARTNERSHIP 11.51 11.5 COLUSA
022-200-063-000 MUMMA BROTHERS A PARTNERSHIP 11.45 11.44 COLUSA
022-200-064-000 MUMMA BROTHERS A PARTNERSHIP 40.02 40.02 COLUSA
022-200-065-000 MUMMA BROTHERS A PARTNERSHIP 40.03 40.02 COLUSA
022-200-066-000 JIMENEZ DEBORAH D TRUSTEE DAWLEY SURVIVORS TR ET A50.09 50.08 COLUSA
022-200-067-000 BORDER TULE WILDLIFE HABITAT LLC A CA LLC 10 10 COLUSA
022-200-068-000 BRADFORD PETER BERNELL & JANET MARIE FAMILY TR 179.5 179.5 COLUSA
022-200-069-000 BRADFORD PETER BERNELL & JANET MARIE FAMILY TR 197.5 197.5 COLUSA
022-200-093-000 KALFSBEEK MARY BERNELLE REVOC TR ET AL 105.32 105.32 COLUSA
022-200-094-000 KALFSBEEK MARY BERNELLE REVOC TR ET AL 98.77 98.76 COLUSA
022-200-096-000 KALFSBEEK MARY BERNELLE REVOC TR ET AL 99.07 99.06 COLUSA
022-200-097-000 ROGERS FRANK A JR ET AL 150.86 150.86 COLUSA
022-200-098-000 ROGERS FRANK A JR ET AL 39.48 39.48 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 124

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 167



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

022-200-099-000 ROGERS FRANK A JR ET AL 141.53 141.52 COLUSA
022-200-100-000 KALFSBEEK MARY BERNELLE REVOC TR ET AL 40 40 COLUSA
022-200-101-000 KALFSBEEK MARY BERNELLE REVOC TR ET AL 59.15 59.14 COLUSA
022-210-001-000 BERLOGAR FRANK & BARBARA A JT ET AL 58 58 COLUSA
022-210-006-000 DOHERTY P TIMOTHY 320 320 COLUSA
022-210-008-000 POUNDSTONE BROS INC 320 320 COLUSA
022-210-010-000 DOHERTY SEAN V 12.5 12.5 COLUSA
022-210-011-000 DOHERTY SEAN V 22.25 22.24 COLUSA
022-210-015-000 DOHERTY SEAN V 481.35 481.34 COLUSA
022-210-016-000 RIVER GARDEN FARMS CO 40.46 40.46 COLUSA
022-210-019-000 RIVER GARDEN FARMS CO 40 40 COLUSA
022-210-020-000 RIVER GARDEN FARMS CO 183 183 COLUSA
022-210-025-000 ABELE MARGARET TRUSTEE JOHN ABELE BYPASS TR ET AL258.64 258.64 COLUSA
022-210-026-000 ABELE MARGARET TRUSTEE JOHN ABELE BYPASS TR ET AL18.54 18.54 COLUSA
022-210-027-000 DOHERTY WILLIAMS LLC A CA LLC 401.17 401.16 COLUSA
022-210-028-000 DOHERTY WILLIAMS LLC A CA LLC 67.68 67.68 COLUSA
022-210-029-000 DOHERTY MICHAEL F & AMY D TR ET AL 164.29 164.28 COLUSA
022-210-030-000 VERNON JARDIN LLC AN ARIZONA LLC ET AL 161.84 161.84 COLUSA
022-210-034-000 DRIVER GARY W JR & JUELENE JT 336.82 336.82 COLUSA
022-210-035-000 ROGERS FRANK A JR ET AL 128 128 COLUSA
022-210-036-000 MCCULLOUGH VICTOR M & NANCY L TR OF 88 ET AL 94.37 94.36 COLUSA
022-210-037-000 ROGERS FRANK A JR ET AL 97.24 97.24 COLUSA
022-220-005-000 RIVER GARDEN FARMS CO 120.65 120.64 COLUSA
022-220-006-000 RIVER GARDEN FARMS CO A GEN PTNRSHP 40.63 40.62 COLUSA
022-220-008-000 ERDMAN WAREHOUSE INC A CA CORPORATION 5.56 5.56 COLUSA
022-220-010-000 MILLER JEFFREY E ET AL TC 72.79 72.78 COLUSA
022-220-011-000 RIVER GARDEN FARMS CO 13.7 13.7 COLUSA
022-220-013-000 RIVER GARDEN FARMS CO 0.75 0.74 COLUSA
022-220-014-000 RIVER GARDEN FARMS CO 106.05 106.04 COLUSA
022-220-015-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN MARITAL TR ET AL6.94 6.94 COLUSA
022-220-016-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN MARITAL TR ET AL112.95 112.94 COLUSA
022-220-017-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN MARITAL TR ET AL102.87 102.86 COLUSA
022-220-018-000 ERDMAN WILLIAM J III 105.34 105.34 COLUSA
022-220-019-000 MENGALI FARMS LLC 150 150 COLUSA
022-220-020-000 MENGALI FARMS LLC 4.48 4.48 COLUSA
022-220-021-000 MYERS NANCY J TRUSTEE HELEN CAIN TR ET AL 19.94 19.94 COLUSA
022-220-023-000 RIVER GARDEN FARMS CO 120 120 COLUSA
022-220-024-000 RIVER GARDEN FARMS CO 279.86 279.86 COLUSA
022-220-025-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN MARITAL TR ET AL &4.09 4.08 COLUSA
022-220-026-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN MARITAL TR ET AL &7.71 7.7 COLUSA
022-220-027-000 RIVER GARDEN FARMS CO 483.14 483.14 COLUSA
022-220-028-000 RIVER GARDEN FARMS CO 160 160 COLUSA
022-220-029-000 ERDMAN WAREHOUSE INC 1.43 1.42 COLUSA
022-220-030-000 ERDMAN MARILYN J TRUSTEE ERDMAN MARITAL TR ET AL1.57 1.56 COLUSA
022-220-031-000 MYERS NANCY J TRUSTEE HELEN CAIN TR ET AL 7.68 7.68 COLUSA
022-220-032-000 MYERS NANCY J TRUSTEE HELEN CAIN TR ET AL 13.3 13.3 COLUSA
022-220-033-000 MYERS NANCY J TRUSTEE HELEN CAIN TR ET AL 20.3 20.3 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 125

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 168



Exhibit 1
DRAFT - Parcel changes/splits affecting acreage/fee pending information from Colusa Assessor.

022-220-034-000 MYERS NANCY J TRUSTEE HELEN CAIN TR ET AL 134.34 134.34 COLUSA
122-190-018-501 BORN KAREN H TRUSTEE BORN TRUST A 39.41 39.4 COLUSA
122-190-043-501 BORN KAREN H TRUSTEE BORN TRUST A 11.32 11.32 COLUSA
122-190-044-501 BORN KAREN H TRUSTEE BORN TRUST A 16.66 16.66 COLUSA
122-200-025-501 BORN KAREN H TRUSTEE BORN TRUST A 67.53 67.52 COLUSA
122-200-037-501 BORN KAREN H TRUSTEE BORN TRUST A 33.33 33.32 COLUSA

Agenda Item: 4.a 
Page 126

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 169



Colusa Groundwater Authority Board of Directors Meeting 
July 26, 2022 │1:00 p.m. 

AGENDA SUPPORT MATERIALS 
 
 
 

 

  AGENDA ITEM 4:  OPERATIONS FEE 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 4b:  Consider approval of Resolution No. 2022-06 Requesting Collection of 
Charges on Yolo County Tax Roll in Fiscal Year 2022/23 and Authorize the Chair to Sign 

ACTION ITEM 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Yolo County requires a Resolution from agencies requesting fee collections on County Tax Rolls.  
All files associated with the fee collections, including the Resolution, are due to the County no 
later than August 10 each year. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Resolution No. 2022-07 (Exhibit 1 to be finalized prior to submittal to the 
County) 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: 4.b 
Page 1

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 170



COLUSA GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY   
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-007  

  
RESOLUTION REQUESTING COLLECTION OF CHARGES ON TAX ROLL  

  
  

WHEREAS, the Colusa Groundwater Authority (the "Authority") requests the County of 
Yolo (the "County") to collect on the County tax rolls certain fees which the Authority has 
adopted pursuant to section 10730 of the California Water Code; and  

  
WHEREAS, the County has required as a condition of the collection of said charges that 
the Authority warrant the legality of said fees and defend and indemnify the County from 
any challenge to the legality thereof;  

  
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Authority's Board of Directors that:  

  
1. The Auditor-Controller of the County is requested to attach for collection on the County 

tax rolls the fees listed on Exhibit 1, attached hereto and incorporated herein.  
  

2. The Authority warrants and represents that fees imposed by the Authority and being 
requested to be collected by the County comply with all requirements of state law, 
including but not limited to Article XIIID of the California Constitution (Proposition 
218).  

  
3. The Authority releases and discharges County, and its officers, agents and employees 

from any and all claims, demands, liabilities, costs and expenses, damages, causes of 
action, and judgments, in any manner arising out of the collection by County of the 
fees on behalf of Authority.  

  
4. The Authority agrees to and shall defend. indemnify and hold harmless the County, its 

officers, agents and employees (the ''Indemnified Parties") from any and all claims, 
demands, liabilities, costs and expenses, damages, causes of action, and judgments, in 
any maimer arising out of the collection by County of any of Authority's fees requested 
to be collected by County for Authority, or in any manner arising out of Authority's 
establishment and imposition of said fees. Authority agrees that, in the event a 
judgment is entered in a court of law against any of the Indemnified Parties as a result 
of the collection of Authority's fees, the County may offset the amount of the judgment 
from any other monies collected by County on behalf of Authority.  

  
5. The Authority agrees that its officers, agents and employees will cooperate with the 

County in answering questions referred to Authority by County from any person 
concerning the Authority’s fees, and that Authority will not refer such persons to County 
officers and employees for response.  
 

Agenda Item: 4.b 
Page 2

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 171



6. The Authority agrees to pay such reasonable and ordinary charges as the County may 
prescribe to recoup its costs in placing on the tax rolls and collecting the fees, as 
provided by Government Code sections 29304 and 51800.  

 
  

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the COLUSA 
GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY this 26th day of July, 2022.  

  
  

AYES:   
  
NOES:  

  
ABSENT:   
  
ABSTAIN:   
 

  

Agenda Item: 4.b 
Page 3

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 172



 
 
 

  
CERTIFICATE OF RESOLUTION  

  
  

We, the undersigned, hereby certify as follows:  
  
  

1. That we are the Chair and Secretary of the COLUSA GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY; and  
 

2. That the foregoing resolution, consisting of 3 pages, including this page, is a true and 
correct copy of a resolution of the Board of Directors of the Colusa Groundwater 
Authority, passed at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on July 26, 2022, held 
at Colusa Industrial Properties, 100 Sunrise Boulevard, Colusa, CA 95932.  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have signed this certificate this ____ day of ___________, 2022, 
at Colusa, California. 
       
      APPROVAL: 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      Denise J. Carter 
      Chair of the Board of Directors 
 
 
      ATTEST: 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      Carol Thomas-Keefer 
      Secretary 

  
 

Agenda Item: 4.b 
Page 4

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 173



Exhibit 1

APN OWNER (2022) ACRES FEE COUNTY
062-020-024-000 COTTER TRUST ETAL WILLIAM L & BARBARA J COTTER TR 58.09 58.08 YOLO
062-010-006-000 PETERSON CYNTHIA 40.43 40.42 YOLO
062-010-008-000 PETERSON CYNTHIA 161.19 161.18 YOLO
062-020-023-000 APN WILDWOOD LLC 100.12 100.12 YOLO
062-020-005-000 VANN BROTHERS A CA GP 177.17 177.16 YOLO
062-020-012-000 CL5 C/O JOHN S ABELE 215.58 215.58 YOLO
062-010-001-000 MEZGER KERRY E & CHARTER JR WILLIAM E 246.83 246.82 YOLO
062-010-007-000 DHILLON RANJIT S & SUKHWANT K 81.1 81.10 YOLO
062-020-019-000 GULLATT FAM REV LIV TRUST TOMMY L & WILMA GULLATT TR 25.65 25.64 YOLO
062-020-015-000 DUDLEY REVOCABLE TRUST 51.38 51.38 YOLO
062-020-017-000 SIRAJ SHABANA 55.75 55.74 YOLO
062-010-004-000 PETERSON CYNTHIA 39.25 39.24 YOLO
062-020-025-000 COTTER TRUST ETAL WILLIAM L & BARBARA J COTTER TR 101.28 101.28 YOLO
062-010-002-000 PEART TRUST VESTA M PEART TR 154.09 154.08 YOLO

Agenda Item: 4.b 
Page 5

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 174



Colusa Groundwater Authority Board of Directors Meeting 
July 26, 2022 │1:00 p.m. 

AGENDA SUPPORT MATERIALS 
 
 

 AGENDA ITEM 5:  Request for Qualifications for Groundwater Sustainability Agency Data 
Review, Fee Analysis and Rate Setting Services 

 

AGENDA ITEM 5a:  Approve Issuing Request for Qualifications for GSA Review, Fee Analysis and 
Rate Setting Services 

AGENDA ITEM 5b:  Authorize ad hoc Long-Term Funding Committee to bring a consultant 
recommendation to the board and to coordinate with the GGA as appropriate 

ACTION ITEM 

 

BACKGROUND: 

As CGA moves from the planning phase to the implementation phase of its Groundwater 
Sustainability Plan (GSP), implementation funding will be an important consideration.  
Currently, CGA collects fees consistent with the Fee Study issued in March 2019, which covers 
proposed fee schedules for 2019-20 through 2023-24.  The maximum proposed assessment is 
$1.21 per acre. 

After an extensive process, on June 5, 2019, CGA held a public hearing to consider adopting the 
CGA operations fee.  Absent a majority protest, the CGA Board adopted Resolution 2019-02 
certifying the results of the Proposition 218 process and setting the CGA operations fee at a 
maximum of $1.21 per acre, and at $1.21 per acre for 2019-20.  Each year, CGA reviews and 
adopts an operations fee.  In 2020-21 and in 2021-22, the fee was set at $1.00 per acre and was 
again set at $1.00 per acre for 2022-23. 

Several presentations have been made to the CGA Board and TAC on potential funding 
mechanisms and considerations for funding GSP implementation and GSA operations.  Draft 
budgets and a section on GSP financing and funding mechanisms are included in the Colusa 
Subbasin GSP, Chapter 7. Plan Implementation. 

The Glenn Groundwater Authority (GGA) has expressed interest in collaborating in discussions 
regarding funding to potentially maintain a consistent approach across the Colusa Subbasin.  
There may also be efficiencies if a common rate consultant is selected to conduct the necessary 
work to develop a new rate structure. 

Agenda Item: 5.a.b 
Page 1

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 175



Staff recommends that the Board consider issuing a Request for Qualifications for Groundwater 
Sustainability Agency Data Review, Fee Analysis, and Rate Setting Services pending counsel 
review.  Additionally, staff recommends that the ad hoc Long Term Funding Committee be 
authorized to manage the RFQ process, including reviewing qualifications, conducting 
interviews if appropriate, and bringing a recommendation to the Board.  

ATTACHMENTS:  Draft Request for Qualifications for Groundwater Sustainability Agency Data 
Review, Fee Analysis, and Rate Setting Services 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: 5.a.b 
Page 2

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 176



1 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
FOR GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY DATA REVIEW, 
FEE ANALYSIS, AND RATE SETTING SERVICES 

RFQ Issue Date: July 29, 2022 

Statement of Qualifications Deadline: September 2, 2022, 4:00 PM 

Issued by: 

Colusa Groundwater Authority

Contact Person: 

Colusa Groundwater Authority

Program Manager

Carol Thomas-Keefer
cthomaskeefer@rgs.ca.gov

Agenda Item: 5.a.b 
Page 3

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 177

mailto:LHunter@countyofglenn.net
mailto:cthomaskeefer@rgs.ca.gov


2

1. Introduction

The Colusa Groundwater Authority (CGA) is requesting qualification submittals from consultants

with experience in data and fee analysis and rate setting for public agencies. The CGA is primarily

interested in the consultant’s experience in relation to setting fees pursuant to Propositions 26 and 218, 

specifically as they relate to the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act.  Services provided may 

include all tasks necessary to evaluate, develop options, select, and implement a funding mechanism. 

This will include a review of the CGA’s previous fee study, evaluation of fee alternatives, development of

fee/rate schedules to fund the costs of Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) implementation and 

ongoing administration of the CGA. Services may also include the development of outreach materials

and presentations at various Board, Advisory, and community meetings.  

If the CGA awards a contract for services as a result of this request for qualifications (RFQ), a Scope of

Work will be negotiated, and a contract will be executed establishing the terms and compensation for 

the subject services. The CGA does not guarantee work to any qualified firm or consultant.

Submittals must be received by September 2, 2022 at 4:00 PM to be considered for this opportunity. 

All Potential Respondents should note that it is their responsibility to: 

• Read carefully all of the contents of this entire RFQ.

• Ask for clarification in writing before submission due dates.

• Address all requirements and follow all procedures of this RFQ.

• Immediately inform the RFQ Contact Person of any problems with this RFQ solicitation.

• Submit all responses by the required dates and times.

2. Background

In September 2014, the California legislature enacted the Sustainable Groundwater Management 

Act (SGMA) to require sustainable groundwater management statewide.  SGMA applies to all high 

and medium priority groundwater basins as determined by the Department of Water 

Resources.  Implementation of SGMA is achieved through the formation of Groundwater 

Sustainability Agencies (GSAs) and the preparation and implementation of Groundwater Sustainability 

Plans (GSPs). 

The Colusa Subbasin is a high priority basin required to be managed under SGMA and is shared between 

Glenn and Colusa Counties.  Two GSAs coordinated on developing a single GSP, which was submitted to 

the Department of Water Resources in January 2022. The first required Annual Report was submitted in 

April 2022.   

The CGA governs the Colusa County portion of the subbasin through a Joint Powers Agreement

which includes twelve participating agencies.

In 2018, the GGA retained a consultant to assist with a Proposition 218, Majority Protest Process. 

This effort produced a fee study in March 2019. The study covers proposed fee schedules for

fiscal years 2019/2020 through 2023/2024. The maximum assessment proposed in the fee study is 

$1.21 per acre. After an extensive process, on June 5, 2019, CGA held a public hearing to consider

adopting the CGA operations fee. Absent a majority protest, the CGA Board adopted Resolution

2019-02 “Resolution Certifying the Results of a Proposition 218 Majority Protest Proceeding and

Setting the Authority’s Operations Fee".

Agenda Item: 5.a.b 
Page 4

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 178



3 

The Resolution established a maximum fee of $1.21 per acre and $1.21 per acre for the 2019/2020 year. 

Each year, the CGA reconsiders and adopts the operations fee.  In 2020/2021 the fee was set at $1.00 

per acre, which was maintained in 2021/2022. The fee remains at $1.00 per acre for fiscal year 

2022/2023. 

It has been the intent of the CGA to re-evaluate the fee structure at the conclusion of the GSP planning 

process as the CGA shifts to the implementation of the GSP.  The GSP was completed and submitted to 

the Department of Water Resources for review in January 2022.  

3. Project Description and Scope of Services

The CGA is seeking to conduct a new/updated rate study to identify funding mechanisms 

for implementation of the Colusa Subbasin GSP and ongoing administration of the CGA. The CGA 

expects this project will build on previous efforts and conduct all tasks necessary to evaluate, develop 

options, select, and implement a funding mechanism appropriate for the GSP implementation phase.  

Respondents are expected to be familiar with laws and regulations pertaining to the 

Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, Proposition 26, and Proposition 218.   

Services provided may include, but are not limited to: 

• Review of the Colusa Subbasin GSP and initial budget and implementation plan

• Review of meeting summaries related to discussions on funding mechanisms

• Evaluation of potential fee alternatives

• Recommendations on selecting an appropriate mechanism and process to implement a fee

• Development of a fee study or Engineers Report as appropriate

• Development of outreach materials

• Presentations to the CGA, advisory committees, or public

• Updating parcel information

• Complying with any ballot, hearing, protest, vote, or other requirement

• Preparing necessary files to place the fee on the County’s tax roll

• Related tasks

The CGA anticipates developing draft implementation budgets by early summer 2023, and the 

project completed with submittal of data files to Colusa County in early August 2023.  

4. Qualifications

a) Firm’s Background and Experience

i. Discussion of the firm’s experience in water rate studies, cost of service analysis, and rate

design services for agencies of similar size, and services provided.

ii. Discussion of the firm’s experience working with GSAs and services provided.

iii. Experience and qualifications of project manager and key project staff.

b) Firm’s Data Analysis Experience

i. Discussion of the firm’s experience in data analysis in communities with similar composition

of groundwater users.

Agenda Item: 5.a.b 
Page 5

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 179



4 

ii. Discussion of the firm’s GIS capabilities, experience, and preferred software.

c) Experience with 5-year revenue requirement projections for recently formed agencies

i. Discussion of the firm’s experience with short to mid-range financial planning for relatively 
new public agencies and development of fees/rates to cover projected expenses for 
administration and anticipated projects/programs.

ci) Experience with fee and rate design and implementation

i. Discussion of experience working with Boards, committees, and stakeholders in the rate 
design process.

ii. Experience with creating compelling community outreach information pertaining to fees 
and rates.

cii) Additional pertinent information the CGA should consider.

ciii) Ability to perform work subject to the following tentative schedule:

September/October 2022 Work with GSA Staff and Boards to create and finalize scope of 
services and total compensation 

October/November 2022 Commence Work 

November 2022-June 2023 Proceed with working including significant input from Boards, 
advisory committees, stakeholders, and staff 

July 2023 Final Report and recommendations to GGA 

August 2023 Submit appropriate files to Glenn County for inclusion of fee on 
Tax Roll 

5. Submission Requirements

Statement of qualifications should be emailed to Carol Thomas-Keefer, CGA Program 

Manager at cthomaskeefer@rgs.ca.gov.  Late or incomplete submittals will not be considered. 

1. Cover Letter (no longer than two pages)

The cover letter shall include the name and address of the respondent submitting the proposal, 
together with the name, address and telephone number of the contact person who will be 
authorized to make representations for the respondent, the respondent's federal tax ID number 
and a list of subcontractors/subconsultants, if any.  The cover letter shall include a statement that 
the proposal is valid for 90 days after receipt.  The cover letter should convey a clear 
understanding of the requirements and objectives, and why the respondent is uniquely qualified 
to be awarded a contract.

2. Respondent’s Qualifications

Responses to the items in the Qualifications Section of this RFQ.

3. Proposed Respondent Team

The statement of qualifications shall identify the Project Manager who will be primarily 
responsible for providing services to the CGA, and other staff to be assigned to the team. Please

Agenda Item: 5.a.b 
Page 6

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 180

mailto:LHunter@countyofglenn.net
mailto:cthomaskeefer@rgs.ca.gov


5 

include the qualifications, training, and certification of the Project Manager, and all other staff 

who will perform the services outlined herein. Include a resume for each, listing education, 

experience, and expertise in this type of work. 

4. Fee Schedule

This section shall identify the billing rates for listed personnel, as well as other costs or expensed 
that would be charged in connection with the work.

5. Conflicts

This section should identify whether the respondent anticipates it would need to obtain conflict 
waivers from any existing clients and how the respondent anticipates addressing any potential 
conflicts with respect to any member agencies of the CGA.

6. References

The name, addresses, email address, and telephone number of three public agency clients who 
have contracted with the Respondent for services similar to those described in this RFQ within 
the last five years.

7. Proposed Scope of Work and Schedule

Submit an outline of a proposed scope of work and schedule that demonstrates how the 
consultant would proceed with work within the timeframe specified, the proposed project 
elements, tentative list of data needs, outreach to Boards, advisory committees, and 
stakeholders, and approach to community engagement. This should include a high-level approach 
to major tasks that are typically involved in completing fee studies, with the understanding the 
final scope of work will be negotiated after the award of a contract.

6. Evaluation Criteria

The following criteria will be used by the CGA in evaluating submissions: 

1. Experience and demonstrated competence of the identified key areas of service outlined in the

Qualifications section of this RFQ.

2. Reference recommendations.

3. Comprehensive consultant fee schedule.

4. Thoroughness of submission.

The CGA reserves the right to award a contract based on written responses only; however, 

oral presentations and written questions for further clarification may be required of some or 

all the respondents at no cost to the CGA.  The CGA reserves the right to select more than one (1) 

contractor or no contractors. 

Agenda Item: 5.a.b 
Page 7

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 181



6 

7. Schedule

The following schedule is estimated and subject to change. 

Event Anticipated Date/Time (Subject to Change) 

Issue Request for Qualifications July 29, 2022 

Final Date to Submit Questions and Request Clarification August 5, 2022, 4:00 PM 

Questions Answered via Addendum(s) August 12, 2022, 4:00 PM 

Closing date for Request for Qualifications September 2, 2022, 4:00 PM 

Presentation/Demonstration (if desired) September 12-16, 2022 

8. General Information

Any and all communication regarding this solicitation shall be in writing and directed to: 

Colusa Groundwater Authority Program Manager
Carol Thomas-Keefer
CThomasKeefer@rgs.ca.gov

This person will serve as the GSA contact for this solicitation and will develop any necessary addendums 

to the solicitation to provide clarifications if necessary.  DO NOT contact other GSA staff, Board members, 

or Selection Committee members regarding this project or selection procedures.  Failure to adhere to 

these instructions may result in disqualification. 

Questions and requests for clarification may only be submitted by e-mail to the contact listed above. 

Verbal, fax, and phone inquiries will not be answered. All questions and requests for clarification shall 

be submitted no later than August 5, 2022. The GSAs reserve the right to decline a response to any 

question on a case-by-case basis.  The GSAs will provide answers and clarifications by posting 

an addendum(s) on their websites by August 12, 2022 so all potential Respondents receive 

consistent information. It is the responsibility of all interested firms to access the website for this 

information. Questions received after August 5, 2022 will not be answered. 

9. Disclosure of Information

All information and materials submitted to the CGA in response to this RFQ may be reproduced by the 

CGA for the purpose of providing copies to authorized GSA staff and selection committee members 

involved in the evaluation of the proposals, but shall be exempt from public inspection under the 

California Public Records Act until such time as a Contract is executed. Bid awards are a matter of public 

record. Once a Contract is executed, proposals submitted in response to this RFQ are subject to public 

disclosure as required by law. Your submission of a proposal is considered your consent to the GGA’s 

disclosure of the proposal. The GGA shall not be liable for disclosure of any information or records related 

to this procurement.

Agenda Item: 5.a.b 
Page 8

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 182

mailto:LHunter@countyofglenn.net
mailto:CThomasKeefer@rgs.ca.gov


Colusa Groundwater Authority Board of Directors Meeting 
July 26, 2022 │1:00 p.m. 

AGENDA SUPPORT MATERIALS 
 
 
 

 

  AGENDA ITEM 6:  Request for Proposals for Annual Audit Services for FY 2021-22 

 

AGENDA ITEM 6a:  Approve Issuing Request for Proposals for Annual Audit Services for FY 
2021-22 

ACTION ITEM 

 

BACKGROUND: 

CGA has contracted with Robert W. Johnson, CPA, for the past three years to perform the 
annual audit and submit the State Controller’s Report.  With the close of the fiscal year as of 
June 30, 2022, the CGA board should now determine whether to issue a Request for Proposals 
for Audit Services for FY 2021-22 or consider a proposal from Robert W. Johnson to again 
provide these services.  A draft RFP is provided for review and consideration. 

Additionally, the June 2021 update to the CGA Joint Powers Agreement provides that audits be  
conducted either annually or biennially.  The CGA Board should determine if it wishes to 
proceed with an annual audit as it has in the past, or if it wishes to have a biennial audit 
performed next year for the 2021-22 and 2022-23 fiscal years.   

If the annual audit is preferred, the Board should either approve issuing a RFP for audit services 
for FY 2021-22, or direct staff to request a proposal from Robert W. Johnson for consideration 
at the August Board meeting. 

  

ATTACHMENTS:  Draft Request for Proposals for Annual Audit Services for FY 2021-22 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: 6.a 
Page 1

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 183



1 

July 26, 2022 

Colusa Groundwater Authority 

 Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

ANNUAL AUDIT SERVICES FOR 

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 

Deadline for Submission 

3:00 p.m., August 19, 2022 

RE: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR ANNUAL AUDIT SERVICES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 

1. INTRODUCTION

The Colusa Groundwater Authority (CGA) is soliciting proposals from consultants with experience in financial 
auditing services for public agencies. 

The CGA is interested in soliciting proposals from qualified firms of certified public accountants (CPA) to audit the 
public entity’s financial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022, with the option of extending the 
contract for three (3) fiscal years thereafter. 

2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION

On September 14, 2014, Governor Brown signed into law three bills collectively referred to as the Sustainable 

Groundwater Management Act (SGMA).  SGMA requires the formation of groundwater sustainability agencies 

(GSAs) in state-designated medium and high priority groundwater basins. As authorized by SGMA, the GSA-

eligible entities have formed a Joint Powers Authority establishing the Colusa Groundwater Authority to serve as 

the GSA for the Colusa County portion of the Colusa Subbasin of the Sacramento Valley Groundwater Basin, a high 

priority subbasin.  The member agencies formed the CGA with the intent to work together to implement the 

requirements of SGMA.  The Colusa Groundwater Authority includes twelve member agencies including County of 
Colusa, City of Colusa, City of Williams, Glenn Colusa Irrigation District, Colusa County Water District, Princeton-

Codora-Glenn Irrigation District, Maxwell Irrigation District, Reclamation District 108, Reclamation District 479, 
Colusa Drain Mutual Water Company, Westside Water District and Provident Irrigation District.  More information 

on the CGA can be found at: http://colusagroundwater.org. 

3. FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The CGA is a single agency with an approximate budget of $1,000,000.  Revenue is derived from a property-related 

fee that complies with Proposition 218.  The fee is included on the Colusa County tax roll with a small number on 
the Yolo County tax roll.  The counties collect the fee and disperse the funds collected to the CGA. The total 

number of accounts receivable invoices issued in a fiscal year ranges between approximately 15 and 20.  The total 

number of accounts payable/claims issued in a fiscal year is approximately 35-50 transactions.  Colusa County
Agenda Item: 6.a 

Page 2
7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 184

https://www.countyofglenn.net/dept/planning-community-development-services/water-resources/glenn-groundwater-authority
https://www.countyofglenn.net/dept/planning-community-development-services/water-resources/glenn-groundwater-authority


2 

is the Depositary and Treasurer for the CGA and has custody of the CGA’s money. 

4. SCOPE OF SERVICES

The audits are to be performed in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the provisions of 
Government Code 6505.  The auditor will evaluate the adequacy of the internal control system and, where 
weaknesses are noted, make appropriate recommendations for improvements. A management letter will be 
submitted by the auditing firm if material weaknesses are noted or if otherwise deemed appropriate. 

The auditor will be required to make an immediate written report of all irregularities and illegal acts, of which 

they become aware, to the Board Chairperson and Program Manager. 

The audit will cover the basic financial statements and supporting documentation and schedules. The auditing 

firm shall provide eleven bound copies in addition to one unbound copy of the auditor's report, financial 

statements, supporting schedules, and management letters. The partner in charge of the audit shall be available 

to attend one meeting at which the audit report will be discussed. 

The auditing firm shall submit a draft of the financial statements no later than December 1st. In this regard, the CGA 

shall provide all financial records not later than October 10th of each year. 

The firm shall make available its working papers and respond to all reasonable inquiries of successor auditors and 

others to review working papers of the CGA, upon the CGA's written consent. The auditing firm will retain all 

working papers, at the firm's expense, for a minimum of seven years, or longer, if required by generally accepted 

auditing standards. 

5. OTHER INFORMATION

All questions or requests for clarification regarding this RFP shall be submitted via email to Carol Thomas-Keefer at 
CThomasKeefer@rgs.ca.gov.  Inquiries must be submitted in writing.  Responses will be made at the discretion of 
the CGA and will be issued in the form of an addendum to the RFP which will posted to the CGA website. It is the 
responsibility of the respondent to access the addendum if one is issued.  

6. QUALIFICATIONS

1. Firm’s Background and Experience

a. The firm shall be an independent Contractor and must be licensed to practice by the State of 
California as a CPA.  A statement stating such shall be included.

b. Include a discussion of the firm’s experience in financial auditing for agencies of similar size and 
services provided.

c. Include experience and qualifications of project manager and key project staff.

2. Additional pertinent information the CGA should consider.

3. Ability to perform work subject to the following tentative schedule:

October 2022 Start Audit 

December 2022 Finished Audit/Reports 

7. PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS

One original hard copy, three photocopies, and an electronic copy of the proposal shall be received no later than 

August 19, 2022 at 3:00 pm.  Late proposals will not be accepted or considered.  The proposal shall be clearly 

marked on the outside of the envelope with “CGA Audit Services Proposal.”  Proposals must be submitted to the 

Agenda Item: 6.a 
Page 3

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 185

mailto:LHunter@countyofglenn.net


3 

Colusa Groundwater Authority Program Manager at the address listed below.  

Glenn Groundwater Authority Attn: 

Program Manager
1213 Market Street
Colusa, CA  95932

The proposal must include the following clearly labeled sections. 

1. Cover letter (no longer than 2 pages)

The cover letter should convey a clear understanding of the requirements and objectives, and why the 

respondent is uniquely qualified to be awarded a contract.  The cover letter shall also include a 
statement that the proposal shall remain valid for a period of up to ninety (90) days following the 
receipt of the proposal.  The cover letter shall also provide the name, telephone number, fax number, 

and email address for the primary contact during the RFP process.

2. Respondent’s Qualifications

Include responses to the items listed in Section 6. Qualifications of this RFP.

3. Proposed Respondent Team

The proposal shall identify the Project Manager who will be primarily responsible for providing 
services to the CGA, and other staff to be assigned to the team. Please include the qualifications, 
training, and certifications of the Project Manager, and all other staff who will perform the services 
outlined herein. Include a resume for each, listing education, experience, and expertise in this type of 

work.

4. Fee Schedule

This section should identify the billing rates for listed personnel, as well as other costs or

expenses that would be charged in conjunction with the work.  This section should include a

total maximum cost and estimated total hours to complete the work outlined in the proposal.

The section should also include the maximum percentage(s) and total not to exceed figures by which 

price will increase each of the additional years of the contract should the contract be extended.

5. Conflicts

This section should identify whether the Respondent anticipates it would need to obtain conflict 
waivers from any existing clients and how the Respondent anticipates addressing any potential 
conflicts with respect to any member agencies.

6. References and Peer Review

Include the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of three (3) public agency clients who have 
contracted with the Respondent for services similar to those described in this RFP within the last five 
years.  This section shall also include the results of the firm’s most recent peer review.  A copy of the 
peer review report must be attached to the proposal.

7. Proposed Scope of Work and Schedule

Submit a proposed scope of work and schedule that demonstrates how the consultant would proceed 
with the work within the timeframe specified, the proposed project elements, tentative list of data 
needs, and opportunities for advisory committee and board participation.

Agenda Item: 6.a 
Page 4

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 186



4 

8. EVALUATION CRITERIA

Proposals will be reviewed to evaluate minimum compliance with the RFP.  Incomplete proposals may be
removed from further evaluation.  A panel will review complete proposals meeting minimum requirements using
the following criteria (not necessarily in order of importance):

1. Experience and demonstrated competence of the identified key areas of service outlined in the

Qualifications section of this RFP.

2. Proposed scope of work.
3. Reference recommendations.

4. Comprehensive consultant fee schedule.

5. Thoroughness of submission.

The CGA reserves the right to award a contract based on written responses only, however oral presentations 

and written questions for further clarifications may be required of some or all of the Respondents. 

9. SCHEDULE

To the extent achievable, the following schedule shall govern the RFP. The CGA reserves the right to modify 

the dates below. 

July 29, 2022: Issue Request for Proposals 

August 5, 2022 at 5:00 pm: Deadline for Submission of Interpretation and/or Questions 

August 12, 2022: Issue addendum providing clarifications if needed 

August 19, 2022 at 3:00 pm: Closing date for the Request for Proposals 

August 29- August 31, 2022: Interviews/presentations if needed 

September 2022: Award contract(s) 

October 2022: Start work 

December 2022: Complete Audit 

Agenda Item: 6.a 
Page 5

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 187



Colusa Groundwater Authority Board of Directors Meeting 
July 26, 2022 │1:00 p.m. 

AGENDA SUPPORT MATERIALS 
 

 

  AGENDA ITEM 7:  Colusa Subbasin Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) 

 

7a. GSP Development Grants (Proposition 1 and Proposition 68) and Project Agreements 

CGA manages the Proposition 1 and Proposition 68 GSP Development Grants. The invoice and 
progress report covering January through March 2022 were recently approved by the 
Department of Water Resources. The invoice and progress report covering April through June 
2022 will be prepared and submitted in August 2022. 

Proposition 1 Grant Funds: $1,000,000.00 
Expended: $948,051.40 (through March 2022- Invoice 14) 
Remaining: $51,948.60 
 
Proposition 68 Grant Funds: $999,600.00 
Expended: $735,635.35 (through March 2022- Invoice 14) 
Remaining: $263,964.65 
 
The Glenn GA holds the agreements with Davids Engineering for one active project related to 
the Proposition 1 and Proposition 68 grants. Work from these projects is invoiced to CGA to 
include in the grant reimbursement requests (grant invoices). CGA reimburses the GGA after 
payment from DWR is received. 
 
Colusa Subbasin GSP Development Project 
Contract Amount: $1,542,600 
Expended: $1,289,338.33 (through May 2022) 
Remaining: $253,261.67 
 
CGA has an on-call support services agreement with Davids Engineering. Task Order 1 includes a 
variety of tasks to provide on-call technical support.  Work to assist with upcoming SGMA 
grants began in July and will be billed against the on-call support Task Order. 
 
SGMA On-Call Support Services 
Contract Amount: $10,000 
Expended: $0 
Remaining: $10,000 

Agenda Item: 7 a.b.c.d 
Page 1

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 188



7b.  GSP Implementation 

Work is currently focused on completed any remaining grant tasks. The consultant team has 
submitted the Colusa Subbasin Well Monitoring Pilot Program Technical Memorandum and the 
Colusa Subbasin Supplemental Bench Marks Project Report. The hydrogeologic investigation 
work plan is nearing completion and will likely be available by August 2022. The Technical 
Advisory Committee (TAC) received a presentation providing updates on these three topics. The 
presentation is available for review on the CGA website with the TAC meeting materials.  The 
consultant team has also completed the Data Management System (DMS) Conceptual Plan 
Report providing guidance and considerations on migrating to a final DMS in the future. 

The Department of Water Resources is conducting state-wide Airborne Electromagnetic (AEM) 
Surveys. The surveys in this area began April 26 and concluded in May.  More information can 
be found on the DWR website at: https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-
Management/Data-and-Tools/AEM. As materials become available, they will also be posted to 
the website. At the June 14 meeting it was noted the flight lines interactive 
map had been updated to include the areas within the Colusa Subbasin and an image of the 
flight lines were included in the meeting packet. Recent communications with DWR indicate 
they expect the data from these surveys to be publicly available by May 2023. 

7c.  Discussion on SGM Grant 

DWR is administering the Sustainable Groundwater Management (SGM) Grant Program 
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) Implementation funding solicitation using 
funds authorized by the California Budget Act of 2021 (Stats. 2021, ch. 240, § 80) and the 
California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 
2018 (Proposition 68). The anticipated program schedule and key dates are summarized below: 

Program Schedule and Key Dates 

 Milestone or Activity Tentative Schedule 

SGMA Implementation Round 1 Execute Agreements June/July 2022 

SGMA Implementation Round 2 Grant Solicitation Opens  October 2022 

Draft Award List Posted for Public Review June/July 2023 

Final Award List Posted August 2023 

Agenda Item: 7 a.b.c.d 
Page 2

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 189

https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Data-and-Tools/AEM
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Data-and-Tools/AEM


Program Schedule and Key Dates 

 Milestone or Activity Tentative Schedule 

Execute Agreements September-November 2023 

*Dates are tentative and subject to change.

More information about the grant program can be found on DWR’s website at: 
https://water.ca.gov/work-withus/grants-and-loans/sustainable-groundwater. 

As this opportunity draws nearer, it is critical to coordinate with the GGA on a single application 
for the Colusa Subbasin. The CGA TAC met jointly with the GGA TAC on July 8, 2022 and held 
initial discussions on the grant application. The Joint TAC expects to review and recommend to 
the GSAs a prioritized list of GSP Implementation Studies and/or Projects and Management 
Actions (PMAs) to include in the grant application in the August/September 2022 timeframe. 
The current CGA budget includes $20,000 for professional services, specifically for grant writing 
services. 

7 d. Water Year 2022 Annual Report 
The Water Year (WY) 2022 Annual Report will be due to DWR April 1, 2023. The water year 
ends September 30, 2022, after which preparation of the report can begin.  Staff recommends 
CGA hold discussion and provide initial direction on the process for completing the WY 2022 
Annual Report. Examples of some considerations are listed below: 

• Coordination with the GGA (lead- staff, Executive Committee, TAC, and/or another
committee)
• Issue Request for Proposals/Qualifications to hire a technical consultant, if desired
(recommended)
• Timeline/Schedule
• Budget for report preparation (The GSP assumes $23,000 each for the CGA and GGA for GSP
updates in 2023 and estimated annual reports will cost between $40,000 and $60,000
annually.)

REFERENCE REPORTS AVAILABLE ON CGA WEBSITE: 
• Colusa Subbasin Supplemental Bench Marks Project Report (June, 2022)
• Colusa Subbasin Well Monitoring Pilot Program Report Technical Memorandum (6/30/22)
• Conceptual Plan for the Colusa Subbasin Final Data Management System (6/30/22)

Agenda Item: 7 a.b.c.d 
Page 3

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 190

https://water.ca.gov/work-withus/grants-and-loans/sustainable-groundwater


Colusa Groundwater Authority Board of Directors Meeting 
July 26, 2022 │1:00 p.m. 

AGENDA SUPPORT MATERIALS 
 
 
 

 

  AGENDA ITEM 8:  COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
8a.  Technical Advisory Committee – Bill Vanderwaal, Thad Bettner, Jim Wallace, Denise Carter, Darrin 
Williams, CC Groundwater Commission, Deke Dormer, Ben King, Brandon Davison DWR (ex-officio) 

8b.  Water Rights for Unappropriated Flood Water ad hoc -- – Bill Vanderwaal, Jim Wallace, Darrin 
Williams, Thad Bettner, Ben King, Halbert Charter, Glenn County representatives (to be invited), Sites 
Authority (to be invited) 
 

Agenda Item: 8.a.b. 
Page 1

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda 
Page 191



Colusa Groundwater Authority Board of Directors Meeting 
July 26, 2022 │1:00 p.m. 

AGENDA SUPPORT MATERIALS 

  AGENDA ITEM 9:  UPDATE ON GOVERNOR‘S EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. N-7-22 

As part of the Executive Order, the CGA is continuing to provide Colusa County Environmental 
Health with notice of availability of updated subsidence data (InSAR).  Latest readings are from 
April 2022, done quarterly, along with Groundwater levels when they updated, last readings 
from March 2022.   

Environmental Health has had some inquiries regarding new wells, and have rejected one 
applicant, who was advised to provide a determination that the proposed well is (1) not likely 
to interfere with the production and functioning of existing nearby wells, and (2) not likely to 
cause subsidence that would adversely impact or damage nearby infrastructure.  They did not 
provide information.  Most inquiries have not actually applied for a well permit when they have 
been advised of the concerns and conditions if they wish to pursue permitting.   

Agenda Item: 9.a 
Page 1

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 192



Colusa Groundwater Authority Board of Directors Meeting 
July 26, 2022 │1:00 p.m. 

AGENDA SUPPORT MATERIALS 

AGENDA ITEM 10:  DWR STAFF UPDATE 

DWR representative Brandon Davison may provide an update on DWR activities and SGMA news. 

AGENDA ITEM 11: ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE 

11a.  Conflict of Interest Code Review and Confirmation 

CGA recently received notice from Colusa County for its biennial review of the Conflict of 
Interest Code.  CGA is required to review its Code every two years to ensure that it is up to date 
and continues to meet the agency’s needs.  Staff and Chair Carter reviewed the Code and 
determined that it met all requirements and did not require amendments.  Chair Carter has 
signed the confirmation and returned it to the County as required. 

11b.  Appointment of ad hoc By-laws Committee 

CGA should consider developing and adopting by-laws to accompany the Joint Powers 
Agreement and provide guidance on agency organization and procedure.  Staff is developing a 
draft document and recommends that CGA appoint an ad hoc By-laws Committee to review 
and further develop draft a draft by-laws document to bring to the Board. 

AGENDA ITEM 12: CLOSED SESSION 

Closed Session 
Gov’t Code 54956.9 – Conference with Legal Counsel – existing litigation 
Aqualliance et al. v. Colusa Groundwater Authority, Glenn Groundwater Authority 
Colusa County Superior Court – Case Number CV24584 

Aqualliance et al. v. Biggs-West Gridley Water District, et al. 
Butte County Superior Court – Case Number 22CV00348 

Agenda Items: 10 through 16 
Page 1

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 193



AGENDA ITEM 13: REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 

AGENDA ITEM 14: MEMBER REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

INFORMATION ONLY 
CGA Board Members and Alternates are encouraged to share information that may be relevant 
the CGA. No action will be taken on any of these items. 

AGENDA ITEM 15: NEXT MEETING 

The next meeting of the CGA Board will be held August 23, 2022, 1:00 pm at CIP Conference 
Room, in person 

AGENDA ITEM 16: ADJOURN 

Agenda Items: 10 through 16 
Page 2

7-26-2022 BOD Agenda
Page 194



Colusa Groundwater Authority (CGA) | Groundwater Sustainability Agency

https://colusagroundwater.org/[7/22/2022 10:57:32 AM]

Home page

Please see the RECENT POSTS (in the column on the right) for the lates CGA

information!

DRAFT 2022 Colusa Subbasin Annual Report

The report will be submitted to the Department of Water Resources
by April 1, 2022. Click here to fnd the DRAFT 2022 Colusa
Subbasin Annual Report Comments are due to Denise Carter,
waterresources@countyofcolusa.com by March 28, 2022 at 5:00
pm.

FINAL COLUSA SUBBASIN GSP APPROVED FOR
SUBMISSION TO DWR

Click HERE to download the fnal Colusa Subbasin

Groundwater Susainability Plan

 

RECENT POSTS

July 8, 2022 CGA-GGA Joint

TAC Meeting

May 24, 2022 CGA Board

Meeting

CGA GGA Joint TAC Meeting –

05/13/2022

April 26, 2022 CGA Board

Meeting

Colusa GSP 2022 Annual Report

COLUSA SUBBASIN SOCIAL MEDIA

facebook

Colusa Groundwater Authority (CGA)
Groundwater Susainability Agency

      

 

ABOUT MEETINGS SGMA PROJECTS LONG-TERM FUNDING PUBLIC OUTREACH

BUTTE SUBBASIN CONTACT US

https://colusagroundwater.org/projects/groundwater-sustainability-plan
https://colusagroundwater.org/projects/groundwater-sustainability-plan
mailto:waterresources@countyofcolusa.com
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/portal/gsp/preview/92
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/portal/gsp/preview/92
https://colusagroundwater.org/june-8-2022-cga-gga-joint-tac-meeting/
https://colusagroundwater.org/june-8-2022-cga-gga-joint-tac-meeting/
https://colusagroundwater.org/may-24-2022-cga-board-meeting/
https://colusagroundwater.org/may-24-2022-cga-board-meeting/
https://colusagroundwater.org/cga-gga-joint-tac-meeting-05-13-2022/
https://colusagroundwater.org/cga-gga-joint-tac-meeting-05-13-2022/
https://colusagroundwater.org/april-26-2022-cga-board-meeting/
https://colusagroundwater.org/april-26-2022-cga-board-meeting/
https://colusagroundwater.org/colusa-gsp-2022-annual-report/
https://www.facebook.com/ColusaSubbasin
https://colusagroundwater.org/about/
https://colusagroundwater.org/meetings/
https://colusagroundwater.org/sgma/
https://colusagroundwater.org/projects/
https://colusagroundwater.org/long-term-funding/
https://colusagroundwater.org/public-outreach/
https://colusagroundwater.org/butte-subbasin/
https://colusagroundwater.org/contact-us/


Colusa Groundwater Authority (CGA) | Groundwater Sustainability Agency

https://colusagroundwater.org/[7/22/2022 10:57:32 AM]

Please visit the Colusa Subbasin Groundwater Susainability Plan Page for

more information including how to provide public comments on the draft GSP

Upcoming Meetings

Visit the Agendas and Minutes 2022 Page of this website for more

information.

Drought Resources

Please visit the following County of Colusa webpage for local drought

information and assisance programs: Water Resources | Colusa County, CA

– Ofcial Website (countyofcolusa.org)

PUBLIC WORKSHOPS ABOUT THE DRAFT GROUNDWATER
SUSTAINBILITY PLAN

SGMA Series Public Workshops were held on October 13 (Virtual) and
October 15 (In- erson) to introduce the draft Groundwater Susainability
Plan for the Colusa Subbasin. Click on the links below for more information:

Flyer (English) | Flyer (Spanish)| Press Release

Agenda (10/13/2021) | Agenda (10/15/2021) 

PRESENTATION

PUBLIC WORKSHOPS ON SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER
REGULATION AND DRAFT CHAPTERS 5 AND 6 OF THE COLUSA
SUBBASIN GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN

July 28, 2021 (virtual meeting) – 6:00-8:00 p.m. Click HERE to view a
recording of this meeting
July 29, 2021 (in-person meeting) – 6:00 p.m.-8:00 p.m.
Sites Project Ofce, 122 Old Highway 99, Maxwell, CA

Click the links below for more information about these important
meetings:

Twitter

https://colusagroundwater.org/projects/groundwater-sustainability-plan/
https://colusagroundwater.org/meetings/agendas-and-minutes-2022/
https://www.countyofcolusa.org/656/Water-Resources
https://www.countyofcolusa.org/656/Water-Resources
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2021_10_sgma-series-public-meetings-flyer_final/
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2021_10_sgma-series-public-meetings-flyer_final-spanish/
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2021_10_sgma-series-public-meetings-press-release_final/
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2021_10_13-sgma-series-meeting-agenda_final/
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2021_10_15_sgma-series-meeting-agenda_final/
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2021_10_13_15-sgma-series-public-meetings-presentation_final3/
https://csus.zoom.us/rec/share/PS7U19LogGofFLZReEgUW1LmLEqwKym5r2DV-Z2hosbbMXCpmlcs18A3g1cCztGG.7RI6YRySTpOa76ow
https://csus.zoom.us/rec/share/PS7U19LogGofFLZReEgUW1LmLEqwKym5r2DV-Z2hosbbMXCpmlcs18A3g1cCztGG.7RI6YRySTpOa76ow
https://twitter.com/ColusaSubbasin


Colusa Groundwater Authority (CGA) | Groundwater Sustainability Agency

https://colusagroundwater.org/[7/22/2022 10:57:32 AM]

– Meeting Agenda

– Meeting Presentation

– Press Release

– Flyer (English)

– Flyer (Spanish)

PUBLIC WORKSHOPS ON SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER
REGULATION AND DRAFT CHAPTERS 1 THROUGH 4 OF THE COLUSA
SUBBASIN GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN
December 9, 2020 at 5:30 p.m. and December 10, 2020 at 1:00 p.m.
If you missed these public workshops, recordings are available on the Colusa

Subbasin SGMA facebook page.

Click the links below for more information about these important
meetings:

SGMA Series Press Release

SGMA Series Flyer (English)

SGMA Series Flyer (Spanish)

Meeting Agenda

Meeting Presentation

December 9, 2020 Workshop Summary and Presentation

December 10, 2020 Workshop Summary and Presentation

Welcome to the Colusa Groundwater Authority (CGA) website.

The Colusa Groundwater Authority is the Groundwater Susainability Agency

(GSA) for the Colusa County portions of the groundwater basins that are

subject to the Susainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA).

Two groundwater sub-basins in Colusa County are subject to SGMA:

Colusa subbasin (5-021.52) which spans portions of Colusa and

Glenn Counties

Butte subbasin (5-21.70) which spans portions of Colusa, Glenn and

Butte Counties

For an interactive map and more information about groundwater basins, visit

https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2021_07_28-29-sgma-series-public-meeting-agenda/
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2021_07_28-29-sgma-series-public-meeting-presentation/
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2021_07-sgma-series-public-meetings-press-release/
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2021_07-sgma-series-flyer/
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2021_07_28-29-sgma-series-public-meeting-flyer_spanish/
https://www.facebook.com/ColusaSubbasin
https://www.facebook.com/ColusaSubbasin
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2020_12-public-meeting-press-release/
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2020_12-public-meeting-flyer/
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2020_12_09-10-sgma-series-public-meeting-flyer-spanish/
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2020_12_09-10-sgma-series-public-meeting-agenda/
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2020_12_09-10-sgma-series-public-workshop-presentation-2/
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2020_12_09-10-sgma-series-public-workshop-meeting-notes_final/
https://colusagroundwater.org/mdocs-posts/2020_12_10-sgma-series-public-workshop-meeting-notes_final/
https://colusagroundwater.org/sgma/


Colusa Groundwater Authority (CGA) | Groundwater Sustainability Agency

https://colusagroundwater.org/[7/22/2022 10:57:32 AM]

the DWR Groundwater Basin Boundary Assessment Tool  (BBAT)

We hope you will explore this website to learn more about SGMA and the

Colusa Groundwater Authority, and check back often for updates.

Website Structure

About Page: Find information about the CGA Board

SGMA Page: Find information about the Susainable Groundwater

Management Act

Meetings Page: Find information about the CGA’s meeting schedule

Agendas and Minutes Page: View/download pas and current

meeting agendas and approved meeting minutes

Presentations Page: View/download gues presentations from

pas CGA meetings and public outreach meetings

Projects Page: Learn about local groundwater projects and sudies

Groundwater Susainability Plan: Find information about

Groundwater Susainability Plan development in the Colusa and

Wes Butte Subbasins, and other surrounding basins

Basin Boundary Modifcation: Find information about the CGA’s

2018 Basin Boundary Modifcation in portions of the Colusa and

Wes Butte/Butte Subbasins

https://gis.water.ca.gov/app/bbat/
https://colusagroundwater.org/about/
https://colusagroundwater.org/sgma/
https://colusagroundwater.org/meetings/
https://colusagroundwater.org/meetings/agendas/
https://colusagroundwater.org/meetings/presentations/
https://colusagroundwater.org/projects/
https://colusagroundwater.org/projects/groundwater-sustainability-plan/
https://colusagroundwater.org/basin-boundary-modifications/


Colusa Groundwater Authority (CGA) | Groundwater Sustainability Agency

https://colusagroundwater.org/[7/22/2022 10:57:32 AM]

RFPs: Find any current Requess for Proposals from the CGA

Public Outreach Page: View/download CGA Newsletters and other

outreach publications and discover opportunities to engage in public

outreach activities

Butte Subbasin Page: Learn about SGMA implementation eforts in the

Butte Subbasin.

Contact Us Page: Sign up to receive news and updates, and/or leave

quesions or comments for the CGA

Events Calendar: Check the calendar for upcoming meetings,

workshops and other local water-related events

Proudly powered by WordPress

https://colusagroundwater.org/rfps/
https://colusagroundwater.org/public-outreach/
https://colusagroundwater.org/butte-subbasin/
https://colusagroundwater.org/contact-us/
https://colusagroundwater.org/events/
https://wordpress.org/


RingCentral Meetings

https://meetings.ringcentral.com/join?jid=1460652502[7/22/2022 10:57:38 AM]

Contact us
Login

Join a meeting

Join

Your Meeting ID is a 9, 10, or 12-digit number.

Meeting ID or Personal Link Name

https://www.ringcentral.com/whyringcentral/contactus.html
http://service.ringcentral.com/


RingCentral Meetings

https://meetings.ringcentral.com/join?jid=1460652502[7/22/2022 10:57:38 AM]

Legal

Privacy Notice

Cookie Preferences

Site Map

Contact Us

© %currentYear% RingCentral, Inc. All rights reserved.

Fa
ce
bo
ok

Twi
tterLin
ke
dIn
Yo
uT
ub
e

Ins
tag
ra
m

https://www.ringcentral.com/legal.html
https://www.ringcentral.com/legal/privacy-notice.html
https://www.ringcentral.com/sitemap.html
https://www.ringcentral.com/whyringcentral/contactus.html
https://www.facebook.com/ringcentral?refsrc=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ringcentral.com%2F&_rdr
https://www.facebook.com/ringcentral?refsrc=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ringcentral.com%2F&_rdr
https://www.facebook.com/ringcentral?refsrc=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ringcentral.com%2F&_rdr
https://www.facebook.com/ringcentral?refsrc=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ringcentral.com%2F&_rdr
https://twitter.com/ringcentral
https://twitter.com/ringcentral
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ringcentral/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ringcentral/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ringcentral/
https://www.youtube.com/user/ringcentral
https://www.youtube.com/user/ringcentral
https://www.youtube.com/user/ringcentral
https://www.youtube.com/user/ringcentral
https://www.instagram.com/ringcentral
https://www.instagram.com/ringcentral
https://www.instagram.com/ringcentral
https://www.instagram.com/ringcentral

	07-26-22 CGA BOD agenda Final
	1. Call To Order and Determination of Quorum
	2. Period Of Public Comment
	3. Consent Calendar
	All consent calendar items may be acted upon by a single motion unless otherwise requested by a board member for separate consideration.
	8. Committee Reports
	11. Administrative Update
	a. Conflict of Interest Code review and confirmation
	b. Appointment of ad hoc By-laws Committee
	13. Report out of Closed Session
	16. Adjourn
	CERTIFICATE OF POSTING
	I Carol Thomas-Keefer, Secretary of the Board, do hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda was posted on the Public Notice Bulletin Board and made available for public review prior to  July 22, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.
	___________________________________
	Carol Thomas-Keefer, Secretary of the Board
	Notice is hereby given that the Board may discuss and/or take action on any or all of the items listed on this agenda.  If any of these matters above are challenged in Court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised a...

	1-3 Consent Final Itema
	CGA Agenda packet items 1-3
	Item 3.a Minutes of May 24, 2022
	Item 3.b CGA Resolution 2022-05_AB 361_FINAL (1)
	Item 3.c May June Financial Reports
	1 3.c  05 - MAY MONTHLY REPORTS
	2 06 JUNE MONTHLY REPORTS CGWA

	Item 3.d Invoices - Claims
	3.d  Claim Summary
	Invoices for July 2022 Agenda


	Item 4.a Tax Roll
	Item 4a staff rpt 7-26-22 BOD
	CGA Res0 006 Tax Roll Colusa
	CGA Exhibit 1 - Colusa DRAFT

	Item 4.b Tax Roll Yolo
	Item 4b staff rpt 7-26-22 BOD
	CGA Res Tax Roll Yolo
	CGA Res 2022-07 Exhibit 1 - Yolo

	Item 5.a.b RFQ Data Fee Rate Services
	Item 5ab staff rpt 7-26-22 BOD
	RFP_2022 CGA rate consultant DRAFT

	Item 6.a RFQ Annual Audit
	Item 6a staff rpt 7-26-22 BOD
	RFP_CGA_AuditServices 2021-22

	Item 7 a.b.c.d
	Item 8 .a Ad Hoc Reports
	Item 9.a Executive Order N-22-07
	Items 10-16 staff rpt 7-26-22 BOD
	11a.  Conflict of Interest Code Review and Confirmation
	CGA recently received notice from Colusa County for its biennial review of the Conflict of Interest Code.  CGA is required to review its Code every two years to ensure that it is up to date and continues to meet the agency’s needs.  Staff and Chair Ca...
	11b.  Appointment of ad hoc By-laws Committee
	CGA should consider developing and adopting by-laws to accompany the Joint Powers Agreement and provide guidance on agency organization and procedure.  Staff is developing a draft document and recommends that CGA appoint an ad hoc By-laws Committee to...

	colusagroundwater.org
	Colusa Groundwater Authority (CGA) | Groundwater Sustainability Agency

	ringcentral.com
	RingCentral Meetings


	x1c2Fncm91bmR3YXRlci5vcmcvAA==: 
	form0: 
	s: 
	input5: 


	0vam9pbj9qaWQ9MTQ2MDY1MjUwMgA=: 
	form3: 
	button3: 
	meetingId: 




